SOURCE

From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Fri, & Mar 2020 03:49:45 +D000

To: Haskins, Melinda {MIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Selgrade, Sara [NIH/NIAID) [E];Crawford, Chase [NIH/NIAID) [E];Conrad. Patricia
[NIH/MNIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Pleasa review: House Ovarsight Latter on Coronavirus Diagnostics

| do not understand why you are asking me to "review” this. 15 this an FY177

From; Haskins, Melinda (NIH/N1AD) [E| ik -
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 9:53 AM

To: Fauo, Anthony |NIH/NIAID) (€] S

Cc: Selgrade, Sara (NIH/NIAID) [E] NS, Crawford, Chase (NIH/NIAID) [E]
; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] ERR i

Subject: Please review: House Owversight Letter on Coronavirus Diagnostics

MIH-O0OEEd


https://s3.documentcloud.org/documents/20793561/leopold-nih-foia-anthony-fauci-emails.pdf

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sant: Fri, & Mar 2020 03:00:2 3 +0000

To: PAuniz, Mariza de Los Angeles

Ce: '‘Birx, Deborah L

Subject: RE: National Blood Supply

Maria:

Thanks for the note. | will bring this usin our discussions
Best regaids,

Tony

From: Muniz, Maria de Los Angeles <MMuniz@vitalant.org=
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 9:53 AM

To: Fauel, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] S e
Cc: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAIDY) [E] R e -
Subject: Mational Blood Supply

Dear Dr, Fauel: | am an ex-alumpd from the Department of Transfusion Medicine at the NIH. | am sonry to
bother but | wanted to notify the Coronavirus Task force about potantial blood shortages if blood
centers get blood drive cancellations due to the fesar in the public.

Ve are starting to see this locally and my comcern s that other blocod centers in the country are facng
the same ssui,

| tried to contact the office of the vice president, and all | could do was to send an email, which might
get lost among thousands.

I am hoping you see this and perhaps bring this to the table. Blood centers use updated federal
information when educating donors, stalf and hespitals but the current fear s triggering blood drive
cancellations, This might be experienced nationally and will Impact the national bicod invenory,

Thank youi

Maria De Los Angeles Muniz (Angie), MD
Medical Director
o 201.389.0434 | c IS (piease call cell phone first)

mmUniZiEvitalant.org

Vilalant Montvale Vitalant Cleveland Vitalant Cord Blood
Bank

102 Chasinul Ridge Road 333 East Bridge Street 1 Pear Court
Rontueale, NJ 07645 Elyria, OH 44035 Allendale. MJ 07407

Community Blood Services, Lifeshare & Blood Systems are fow YVitalant
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From: Conrad, Patrica [NIH/NIAID) [E] on behalf of Faudi, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 5 Mar 2030 21:27:53 +0000

Tao: MIEID OO0 A

Subject: P 03 04 2020 Or. Anthony Faucl RE Invite to join my head table at Global's
Acceptibility Gala on Wed 5,20

Attachmaonts: 2020 03 GLOBAL AcceptAbility Gala Save the Date pdi

Importance: High

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520 - Room TAD3

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

301-496-4400 fax

Dlismckaimsr:

The informalion if this e-mal and amy of 5 alischmenis i confdeniial and may comain sansitive nlormaban. i shold not be med
by anyone who s ot ihe odginal inbended recipisnt. 1T you have receied Bhis 2-mail in erfor please mform e aender and de'els #
Fom your mpEibox or apy otfer sioege eevices. Matonal Instiiuie of Adisgy and nfectious Diseasas (MIAID) =kall not accep)

nabfity for any statement madae {hat are sender's own and not exprassly made on Behal of the NIAI by pne of &5 epoesenialvas

Fram; Michelle Whitten - Global <mswhitten@globaldownsyndrome.org=

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 10:35 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] B )

Ce: Ashley Sparhawk <asparhawk@globaldownsyndrome.org=; Marisa Cucuzzella
emcucuzzella@ajsfoundation.com>; Retrosen, Daniel (NIH/NIAID] [E] e -
Deckhut, Alison (NiH/NIAID) [E] RS-, Rothermel, Arnette (NIH/NIAID) [E]
TN g

Subject: 03 04 2020 Dr. Anthany Fauci RE Invite to join my head table at Global's AcceptAbility Gala an
Wed 5/20
importance: High

Dear Dr. Fauci,

First iet me say we are very grateful ta everyone at NIH for warking to contain the coronavirus,
especially your team at the NIAID, Your interviews are articulate and informative - they glve Americans
some comfort and some concrete ways to think about protecting themsalves and what to expact, It
must be a stressful ime and we want you to know that we have confidence in our MIH and CDC o
contain it and to help stave it off globaly as well.

MIH-O0I96S



On a happier note, | wanted to reach out and THANK YOU for all you do for our Down Syndrome
research through the transformative trans-NIH INCLUDE program. It is making a HUGE differencell

To this end, | am writing today in hope: you will be able to join us on Wednesday, May 20™ for our
Acceptability Gala ab my head Lable, Attached is our save Lhe date for thee event We are excited (o have
Caroline Cardenas as our 2020 Ambassador, Rep Pete Stauber as our keynote ([ &)
P, and Reps Luctlle Roybal-allard and Jaime Herrera Beutler are Global's Quincy Jones
Exceptional Advocacy Awardees, We believe the gzla will be guite lovely and mearingful to so many.

We do understand that attendance cannot be considered if the cororavirus situation worsens. However,
if things are looking much better [touch wood) we would be deeply honored i vou and our friends from
NIAID could attend. Looking forward to hearing from you soon

Allthe Best, Michelle and family

MIH-O00965



From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sant: Thu, 5 Mar 2020 11:00:35 +0000

To:

Ce: Conrad, Patricia {HIH!HFMDI [E];Greg Folkers
(I Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: New concarng for aur randomized trial

What do you think? | see the FDA Commissioner every day in person,

Fram: Kalil, Andre € <t

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 11:27 PM

To: Beigel, Jokn (NIH) 1E] IR EIE >; Davey, Richard [NIH/NIAID) [E|

; Lane, CIiff (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRS, Marstan, Hilary {NIH/NIAID)
[E] S >; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] (E] SR>

Subject: New concerns for cur randomized trial

| want to share with you my cencerns before the situation gets worse.

| have received many calls from physicians from all over the country about how to get
“compassionate use” remdesivir. [

| would appreciate hearing your thoughts on this eritical issue.

NIH-DOO9ET



Best,

Andre

Andre Kalil, MD, MPH, FACP, FIDSA, FCCM
Prodessar

Cepardment of Internal Medicne

Divislon of Infectious Diseasas

Direciar. Transplan 1D Program

Arsociate Editor, Chit, Official Jourmal of ESCRMID
Editanal Board COM, Offical Jowmal of SCEKM

Y UNMC

University of Hebraskas Medical Canter
Das400 Nebrazka Medical Center, Omeha, NE ER1RB-5400

I | fax 402 550.5581
1]

UNMC | Facsehoak | Twitler | YouTube | Flickr

"Lucky? Obviously you haven't heard anything I've said. It was 3 matter of applying Bayes' Theorem to
estimate the condiflonal prebabilities. Giving dua weight to the prior probabilties, "
Rober Ludiim - The Ambdes Waming

The information in this e-mail may be privileged and confidential, intended only for the use of the
addresseels) above, Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this information is probibited. If you have
received this e-maill by mistake, pleass delete it and immediately contact the sender.
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 5 Mar 2020 03:29.00 +0000
To: Dave Doern
Subject: RE: Go Teny
Drivce;

Many thanks for your kind tote. 1 hope hat all is well with vou.
Bes regards,
Toay

—=r-Chriginal Message——
Frowm: Dave Doern
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 12:19 PM
Te: Fauei, Antheny (NIH/NTATD) [E] IR, Fauci, Anthany (NTHNIAID) [E]

Suibject: Go Tony

Tony,

Yon ilwiys do the rght thing,... comiortng tor all your JEEE friends io see you up froal in ihis senous
coronayvines aftack...

WerT] g thee praying and vou po Keep doing the hind work.....

Thunks,

Thave

David Dioem
Sent frosn my iPhone

MIH-O0OEES



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Thu, 5 Mar 2010 03:19:47 +0000

To: FEETRER

Ce: Greg Falkers (R RS |

Subject: RE: Conference Planning with respect to coranavinus.

There is no way of knowing for sure. | would wait until May and see what the dynamics of tha
ocutbreak are globally and make your decision then whether or not to cancel,

From i = S e

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 3030 5:46 P

To: Faucl, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) [T

Subject: Conference Planning with respect to coronavirus.

Cear Or, Fauc

D, Miriam Kelty Tormery of NIH referred me (o you, | am on the board of directors and planning
cammittes of the Applied Superconduckvity Conferance that is planned to be hald in Tamoa, Florda the
kst week of July, Over 50% of our expacied 1500 attendess are from outside the contimental US, Cur
planning commitles sppaars to have three options:

1. Held the conferance on the crignal dates

? Postpone the conference a few months

3, Cancel the condarence

It would be most helpful 1o decision process f you can give us a prediction (anonymously of course) of
how the effects of the virus will pan out.

| look forweard to your reply,

Bruce Strauss
'E':‘lﬂq ME“H PE| F'IE.EE
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From: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Thu, 5 Mar 2020 02:59: 12 +0000
To: Aliantha Angel
Subject: RE: A humble request for your wisdom

From: Aliantha Angel
sant: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 9:55 PM

Ta: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SS -

Subject: Re: A humble request for your wisdom

Oh mwy God..

I hanestly never expected you to reply and | thank you from the bottom of my heart for being so
geneious|

I5 there anything | can da for you besides being grateful?

You and yours are in my prayers!

much love,
Aliantha

On Wed, Mar 4, 2020 at 9:45 PM Faudi, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S i > wrote:

Dear Ms. Angel:

The severe complication of coronavirus are heavily skewed towards the elderly and those
with underlying conditions (Heart disease, Chronic lung disease, kidney disease, diabetes,
ete.) Most of the preumonias are pure viral oneumenia and so this vaceination will not help
that, However, on the chance that you have a pure viral pneumaonia that gets secondariy
complicated by a bacterial pneumenia (preumacoceal) the vaccine would be beneficial. If
you are b5 years of age or older, you should get the pneumonvax23 vaccine anyway
regardless of the risk of coronavirus infection.

Thanks,

Tony

From: Aliantha Angel
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 2:44 PM

MIH-O00ET



To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] )

Subject: A humble reguest for your wisdam

Good evening!

| know you must be completely busy and inundated with people wanting your time. | apologize that |
have nothing to offer in return and completely understand if you don’t have time to answer. |called
the COC but they were totally unheipful. | have a question that makes sense to me and | was hoping

yvou could answer and the answer might help a lot of people.

| understand that over time |, and everyone else will very likely get COVID-19 and that maost people
won't even realize it because it will be minor. | gek that, sa this is not a panicked guestion.

| alse understand that while most cases will not be severe, the bad cases are complicated by
PREUmonia.

Somy guestion is: If someane has been vaccinated against preumonia, will that offer any protection
in the event that they do contract C0VID-1% and perhaps provide some barrier against the worst
effects?

Thank you for your time if vou have read this and | apologize if thiz is just another in a long line of
ignorant questions, but it made sense in my brain so | thowght | would at least ask.

Be well, be happy, and may fite be kind and generous to you, those you love, and thoss who love
wou !

simcerefy,

Aliantha Angel

MIH-O009FE



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 5 Mar 2010 02:50:29 +0000

To: Gordon, Joshua (NIH/NIMH) [E]

Subject: RE: Question re: S B8 coronavirus case
Josh:

You should counsel the rabbi to cancel the services this IS Are the
local/city/state health departments D8 doing any contact tracing?
Tony

From: Gordon, Joshua (NIH/NIMH) [E] s -

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 9:44 PM
To: Faucy, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Tabak, Lawreace (NIM/DO} [E] : Colling, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]
[t ]

Subject: Question re: [IINEHE coronavirus case

Dear Tony,

| know you are swamped but

ls my reasoning sound? Should | counsel them to cancel services this Friday/Saturday? I'm hoping vou

can spare a bit of time for this advice,

Best,

Fosh

PPS great job taday in the hearing

NIH-O00u73



Jazhua A Gordon, MD, PhD
Director
Matlonal institute of Mental Health
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 5 Mar 2020 02:47:27 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: Dr, Fauci for ABC Mews 20/20, Friday 9pm Ashton [/ Mulr

Do you think that we can do this? | like Jennifer Ashton.

From: Strauss, Eric M. <Eric.hM. Straussiabe.coms
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 545 PM

To: Oplinger, Anne (NIH/NIATD) [E] s> Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

- Faud, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
IE R Py

Subject: Dr. Fauci for ABC News 20/20, Friday 9pm Ashtan | Muir
Helbo;

| wanted to make sure you are still considering our reguest for Dr. Ashton and David Muir to intervisw
Dr. Fauci for our 2 hour program ABC News 20/20 Friday from 9pm to 11pm.

if a remote interview from a studio-on-the go mobile unit is prefarable we ean certainly arrange that.
Thank you for vour consideration,

Keep up with our latest an the develaping novel coronavirus cutbrealk:
hitps:/fabenews. go.comy/Health/coronavirus

Eric M. Strauss, ABC News
Panaging Editor, Medical Unit
W, ErlcmSIrauss. com

Phore: | B®

Connect on Sodal: T/I/F = @ericMstrauss
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tho, 5 Mar 2030 02 36:30 +0000
To: Rich Sitverman
Subject: RE: Coronavirus Ouestion
Richard:
Right!! Even if there was no coranavirus threat, [ s
e
Best regards,
Toany

From: Rich Silverman S

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 B:56 Pn

To: Fauc), Anthony (MIH/MIAID) [E] <SR-

Subject: Coronavirus Question

Dear Dr. Fauci,

| apologize in advance for this email | am sure you are too busy these days to answer
coronavirus quastions from the general public. However, you are the only individual | know of
whao can be trusted to speak intelligently about the pandemic.

| know there is no preventive vaccine or cure, and there probably won't be for quite some time-
-despite what our ersatz President says. But there is something | don't understand. Since the
coronavirus causes pneumaonia, wouldn't it be a good idea to vaccinate more of the general
population with Pneumovax 23 or Prevnar 132 That certainly wouldn't prevent peaple from
catching coronavirus, but perhaps the resulting penumaonia onsets might be a little

weaket/short-lived ? S EEE SET T R e S v e g R e i (ORI
N 1 figured it couldn't hurt, nght?

Bravo for your efforts to keep our population intelligently informed on this situation.

Sincerely
Richard E. Silverman

MIH-O009F 8



From: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 5 Mar 2020 00:10:39 +0000
To Bassar, Peter (MIH/NICHD] [E]
Subject; BE: ganetic screening

Peter:

Thanks for the note. This would not be feasible in an outbreak setting if you are
talking about GWAS or any kind of sequencing. Things would be moving too
quickly.

Best,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20832-2520

Phone:

Fﬂ:{mmin

E-mail:
The infermadion in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone who s not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbex or any
other glorage devices. The Matlenal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases |MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

bohalf of the NIAID by one ef its representatives.

From: Basser, Peter (NIH/NICHD) [F]
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 &:59 P

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] R e

Subject: genetic screening

Dear Dr. Fauci,

| watched you and Dr. Collins (via videocast) with admiration and pride yesterday during
President Trump's visit to the NIH.

This marning, [0 I8 and | were discussing the spread of COVID-19. We were opining
about why some peaple only have mild symptoms while others go on to develop ARDS. While

we understand that age is a factor, we wondered s
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Regards,

Peter |, Busser, Ph.D.

Semor Investizator, Intramural Research Program (IRP), NIH

Head, Section on Qmantitative maging and Tissue Sciences (SOITS)

Associate Scientific Director (ASD), Division of Imaging, Behavior and Genomie Imegrity { DIBGH
Eunive Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health and Human Development (NICHD)
National Institutes of Health (NTH)

13 Soarth Drive, MSC 5772

Bldg. 13, Rm. 3W16
Bethesda, MD 208925772 USA

PIC‘}
(301) 480-0163 {uffice FAX)

httpes: ! spienoe.nichdomb.gos/confluence/ desplaysqatsHome
& KEZH® EEEL ERSERNS TR LSS E SN T E itti“lut:# [EE P RS LR E S

This email and any files transmitted with 1t are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. 1 vou have received this email in error please notity me and the system
manager immediately,

MIH-D0097TS



From:

Sent: Wed, 4 Mar 2020 18:25:52 0500
To: Marc Reinoso
Subject: Re: Coronavirus Covid 19 and smoking

Sinokmg isderrible under any circursance

= Om Mar 4, 2020, at 504 PM, Mare Reingso [ -~ wrolc:
W

= Hello T, Faue,

= I my review of dais it appears there is & negative associarion with smoking  Shoubd smoking cessation b
mentioned durimg public srmouncements o help discouriges smoking?

o

= Thank vou,

=

= Mare Reinoso MDD

MIH-O0O9Ed



From: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E] on behalf of Faud, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 4 Mar 2020 21:27:42 +0000

Tao: MIEID OO0 AN

Subject: P Meeting i Assess Evaluation of COVID-18 vaccine candidates for risk of
enhanced disease

Attachmants; hMarch 1Ith-Tentative list of quastions to be discussed _JPC mg-sb[16313]-

versiondMarch-1239-CLEAM. docx, Draft agenda.Acc Assess EDLAMar202011_with annexes.pdf

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

Dlisckajmsr:

The informalion in this e-mal and ary of ils alischments is confidential and may conlain sansitve nloematan. i should net be med
by anyone who ig not the oiginal inbended recipient. IF you hose receioed Bhis e-mail in ermor please mform e sender and de'els #
Fom your malbax or any other stomge cevices, Matona| Instiute of Adlegy and nfeclious Diseasas (MiAID) shall not acoepl

nabiity for any statement made {hat are sendars own and not exprassly mads on Behal of fhe NIAIE by one of 65 epresaniatvas

From: Steve Blacy SEEEENTTT W

Sant: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 4-76 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NLAID) [E] TR -

Ce: Robert Chen <robert.chen@cepinets
Subject: Meeting to Assess Evaluation of COVID-19 vaccine candidates for risk of enhanced disease

Dear Doctor Fauci,

| am writing to yvou a5 a8 member of the SPEAC project which CEPI has funded to assist with the
evaluation of the safety of vaccines in their portfolio. As part of this effort, we are assisting
with developing preclinical and clinical testing criteria to evaluate the risk of enhanced disease
following vaccination with COVID-19 vaccine candidates, As you know, this had been an issue
with some prior SARS vaccine candidates.

We are convening a bwo day virtual meeting of experts via video conference nekt week on
March 12 and 13 between B am and 1 prm Eastern time each day. Participants in the meeting
are shown in the attached agenda but include Paul Henri Lambert from Geneva and Barney
Graham from NIH. The meeting will actively involve the participants on the agenda the first day

MIH-O009EY



and on the second day the meeting will be open for several peer reviewers including Stanley
Plotkin and Andy Pollard to review and comment on possible small and NHP animal models as
well as appropriate immunologic testing to be done in early phase one trials.

| am wanted to make you aware of the meeting so that you could attend all or part as an
obsarver If you wish but alto to invite you to consider joining on day two as one of our formal

peer reviewers, The goal of the meeting would be to share recommendations with CEPI
COVID-19 developers as well 35 other interested parties.

Any comments you have on the agenda or draft questions for consideration would be greatly
appraciated.

| look forward to hearing back from you.

ATTACHMENTS: DRAFT AGENDA: DRAFT QUESTIONS FOR COMSIDERATION
Steve

Steven Black MD
SPEAC Project work package lead for CEPI

NIH-000982



From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MNIBID) [E] on behalf of Fawuc, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 4 Mar 2020 11:16:44 +0000
T BIAID OD AR
Subject: FW: TIME 100 Summit

Patricia L, Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to tha Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The Mational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room 7AD3

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

301-196-4409 fax

Risciaimar:

Tha inormation in 1is e-mail snd any oF 88 aflechments & conflidential amd may congain sarsilive nfometion. 1§ shoull not e w=ed
by amyane wha is not the original mbended mecipient. |f you have received his osmail inorror please nfom e sender snd de'ele #
from wour mislhox or any olbef stomge devices. Mational Instilute of Slemy and Infeclious Diseasas (MIAIDY shall not accep)

lakdlity for any stalement madae thal sre sendar's own and nol expressly made on behalf of he WI&ID by eneof ks apresanialives

Fram: Alice Park <alice. park@time com>
sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 6:19 PM

To: Fauci, Anthary (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR
Subject: TIME 100 Summit

Hi Dr. Fauci — as we discussed, sending along an invitation for you te participate in our TIME
100 Summit, which will be held in New York on April 21-22. We would welcome your insights on
a panel addressing COVID-19, likely moderated by me.

I cartainly hope you will be able to join us; please let me khow eithier way, Looking forward to
hearing from you. Best, Alice

PLEASE NOTE NEW PHONE NUMBER
Alice Park

TIME

(s

alice.park@time,com

@aliceparkny

MIH-O00EE3



From:

Sent: Wed, 4 Mar 2020 09:46:55 -0500
To: Michael Gerson
Subject; Re; Coronavirus Live Updates; Fatality Rate of Covid-19 15 Higher Than the Flu -

The Mew York Times

Talk lnter. Am in Hearing

> O Mar 4, 2020, at §:10 AM, Michac! Gerson (IS wrote:

= Can this be frue?
= fitepas W eyl

MIH-O009E4



Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 4 Mar 2020 11:21:47 +1000
To: Emanuel, Ezekiel |
Subject; RE; RE:

No evidence in this regard, but you would assume that their would be substantial immunity
post infection. It isan ANA virus and so you can expect mutations, but net sure how much |s
going on. Will have to check.

Fram: Emanuel, Ezekiel | IR i)

Sant: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 5:58 AM
To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] D

Subject: Re. RE:

Sorry the phone. Is a person likely to be immune once they caught the corocnavirus ences Do
we know anything about likely drift?

Ezekicl 1. Emanuel, M.D,, Ph.D.

Vice Provost of Global Initiatives

Chair, Department of Medical Ethics and Health Policy (on Leave 2019-2020)
Levy Liniversity Professor

Co-Director, Healthcare Transformation Institute

Perelman Scheol of Medicine and The Wharton School

LUiniversity of Permsylvania

Phonc: |

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] B -

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 10:57 PM

MIH-O00985



To: Emanuel, Ezekiel | [ i
Subject: RE:

Thanks for the note, | do not understand your guestion, See spelling below

—-—Onginal Message-——

From: Emanuel, Ezekiel | RN
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 3:59 AM

To: Faudl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SR i
Subject:

Tony
Hope they are greatng you better about media appearances after my call with trumg.
You were great at then press conference yestenday

Question:. Lilelynimmunitynince a person has the Coronavirus infection?.
Ari is pestering me

Erakial I. Emanuel, M.D. Ph.O.

MIH-O00988



Sent: Wed, 4 Mar 2020 08:19:58 0500
Ta: MIAID Public Irguiries

Subject: Fod: e e B

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Patti Tavlor
Date: March 4, 2020 at 12:30:52 AM EST

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
Subject:

Dr Fauci
name 1s Patit T

lor and I'm a nurse. Been one for 30

. Sounds too simple. Anyway [ was
thinking of the Coronavirus and maybe 1t bas something like an autoimmune part to
it that makes a person unable (v fight back.....

Just a thought. 1 think a loL
Sent from my iPhone
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From:

Sent: Wed, 4 Mar 2020 06:19:08 -0500

To: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Fwd:

o=,

Attachments: PastedGraphic-1.tiff, ATTO0001. htm, IENTRRE e cutive Summary. pdf,
ATTOO0O02 htm

Pls respond

Sent from my iPhone

Begm torwarded message:

From: “Gupta, Sanchay”

Date: March 4, 2020 at 1:40:30 AM E.:‘s:l'
To: "Fauci, Anthony
Ce: Shaheer Piracha

Hi Dr. Fauci,

MIH-D0OGER
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From:

Sent: Wed, 4 Mar 2020 06:17:35 <0500
To: Conrad, Patrica [NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: Press inguiry_Russia

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Basepua [lonooa
Date: March 4, 2020 at 5:13:38 AM EST

To: “Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]" N -

Subject: Press inquiry_Russia

Dear Dr Anthony § Fauci,

My name 15 Valeria Popova, 1am the seénior editor of Channel One (Russia), We
would like to invite you 1o take part in the popular intermational Russian-American
project on Channel One, The big game 15 a television program, withim the
framework of which two points of view on international events are presented:
American and Russian.

One of the presenters of the program is Dmitry Simes, chairman of the Nixon
Center, a US citizen. He was forcign policy adviser to former US President Richard
Mixoi,

Only high-ranking officials participate in this discussion: presidents. diplomats,
heads of ministrics.

This is an honest and reasonable discussion. It would be a great honor for us if you
Joimed her and discass with our experts sbout situation with coronsvirus, We work
live and can use eleconference or sloype for commuracation.

Hope to cooperate!

Channel One is the broadeasting leader in the Russian Federation. 250 million
viewers in Russia and abroad. Today, Channel One programs have the opportunity
to watch 98 8% of Russians and more than 250 million people in the world.

Channel One 12 the recognized leader of the Ruszian television, the most popular and
favorite Russian-language channel in the world. It started broadeasting in Aprl 19915
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and became the successor to the state television and radio company Ostanking,
which was the main broadcaster in the USSR and covered 99.8% of the population
of Russia. Channel One’s daily programs: the best entertainment shows, unigque
documentanes, latest news and analytics, the most headline movies and TV
premieres, exclusive sports broadeasts and popular Russian musie, Channel Omne
combmes imnovative television broadeasting concepts, the vastest national traditions
and cutting-edge global wends in a unigue format.

Hope to cooperate!

Sincerely,

Valeria iﬁ\-a
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From: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 4 Mar 2020 03:09:35 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]

Ce: Routh, Jennifier (NIH/MIAMD) [E];Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAD) [E]
Subject: RE: CNN Global Coronavirus Town Hall / Thursday / Dr. Fauci

Let us discuss the feasibility, desirability and potential for clearance or not.

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] B
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 &:06 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E] S )
Ce: Routh, fennifer (NIH/MLAID) [E]ER0 0 il Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]
S

Subject: FWW: CNN Global Corenavirus Tawn Hall / Thursday [/ Or. Fauc

Is this what you are talking about? Seriously recommend from wdc but again —
this is really late — 10 pm to midnight.

Fram: lohnsan, Christie <Chrr o) b »
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 5:45 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/waD) (€] D EiE

Subject: Re: ChN Global Coronavirus Town Hall f Thursday f Or. Fauci
Just making sure you received

Christie Johnson

CNMN Waorldwide

Senivr Editorial Producer

C R
Christic.Johnsonftumer.com
WWLETILCOmm

Fram: lohnzon, Christie
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 11;15:51 AM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NAD) [E] R s

Subject: CNN Glabal Coronavirus Town Hall / Thursday / Dr. Fauci

As promised, here is the big ticket item | wanted to flag for vou. [ was waiting to get through
yessterday's hits to Ioop you in as to not overwhelm you. | have been speaking with the WH and
VP office 1o see if Dr. Fanei is available to join CNN this Thursday for our global town hall but
wanted o make sure you have the mfo. Would vou mind checking to see if he's avail?

Infis:
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We are reaching out o imvite Dr, Fauci to join Anderson Cooper and Dr, Sanjay Gupta as our
featured guest on the upcoming CNN special town hall - Covonavirus: Facts and Fears.

THE LATEST:

This Global Town Hall program will broadcast in frond of a live audience from | Opm-

Midnight EST on Thursday Mamh 5 from the CNN studios in New York City. We would cover
all expenses for someone from the task force to join us live in NY, If Dr. Fauei is unable to come
to MY, we will take him remotely from DC.

Coronavirus: Facts and Fears will feature interviews with a wide range of front-line experis
fighting to contain coronaviras, along with patients and others who have been directly impacted
by 1t's spread. We're really hopimng to inclede a voice from the admimistmation in order to comfort
and inform our worldwide sudience.

Thoughts?
Thank vou!

Christie Johnson
CNN Waorldwide
Sentor Editorial Producer
S

WAL ENTL.COET
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From: Fauci, Anthomy {NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Wed, 4 Mar 2020 03:08:49 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: RE; CNN Global Coronavirus Town Hall / Thursday / Dr, Faugi

No. Thisis not what | was talking about, | received a text from Governor Cuomo of NY State
and he wants me to come up to NYC for a Press Conference with his Health Commissioner,
Howard Zuycker,

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] <5 e

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 8:06 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]IEE A0 -
Ce: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NAID) [E] IBIE) ; Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]
E———

Subject: FW: CNN Global Coronavirus Tawn Hall / Thursday / Dr. Fauci

Is this what you are talking about? Seriously recommend from wdc but again —
this is really late — 10 pm to midnight.

From: Johnson, Christie <Christle Johnson@urmer com=
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 6:45 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] 4SS
Subject: Re: CMN Global Coronavirus Town Hall / Thursday / Dr. Fauci

Just making sure you received

Christie Johnson

CNMN Worldwide

Sentor Editorial Producer
C: R

WOWW ENTE. SO

From: Johnson, Christie
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 11:15:51 AM

To: Conrad, Patricia (MIH/NIAID) [E] B e >

Subject: CNN Global Coronavirus Town Hall / Thursday / Dr. Fauci

Ag promised, here 15 the bag ticket item [ wanted to Mag for vou. | was waihng to pet thruugh
yesterday's hits to loop you in as 1o not overwhelm you. | have been speaking with the WH and
VP's office 10 see if Dr. Fauci is available 1o join CNN this Thursday for our global town hall but
wanted to make sure you have the into. Would you mind checking to see if he's avail?

Infi:
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We are reaching out to invite Dir. Fauei to join Anderson Cooper and Dr, Sanjay Gupta as our
Featured puest on the upeoming CNN special town hall - Carenavivus: Facts and Fears,

THE LATEST:

This Global Town Hall program will broadcast in front of a live audience from | (pim-

Midpght EST an Thuraday March 5 from the CNN studios in New York City, We would cover
all expenses for someone from the task foree o join us live in NY. If Dr. Fouei is unable o come
e WY, we will take him remotely from DC.

Coronavirus: Facts and Fears will feature mterviews with a wide range of front-line experis
fighting to contain coromavirus, along with patients and others who have been directly impacted
by it's spread. We're really hoping to mclude a voice from the administmtion in order to comfort
and mform our worldwide audience.

Thoughts?
Thank vou!

Christie Johnson

CMNN Worldwide

Sentor Editorial Producer

C

Chiristic_Johnsoni@ iirmer.com
WWW_CNILCOm
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 4 Mar 2020 02:55:36 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Subject: FW: Covid-19 Vaccine

Attachments: Press Release Preview - EIN Presswire - Press Release Distribution Service. pdf

Pleasze take a look at this and act accordingly

From: KUMAR SHAH, MD I i) -
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 945 PM

To: Fauti, Anthony (NIH/MIAID) [E] s )
Subject: Re: Covid-19 Vaccine

To

Dr Anthony Fauei,

Director

MIAID/NIH

I

Dear 5ir,

Humbly, Endocrine Technology, LLC |s pleased to forward the enclosed press releass for pour comments
and advice.

Begt,

Kumar Shoh, M.D.

Diplomote Americon Boord af infernal Medicing
Endocrinology, Diobetes & Metobolisnt

325 Livingston S Suite A

Brooklyn, N.¥ 11217

Office:718-222-1065.; c: [N HE
Fu:718-222-1350

W atdlahetes.com
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Wed, 4 Mar 2020 02:27:43 +0000
To: Ciegel, Marc
Subject; RE; Dr, Marc 5iegel; Coranavirus public health response has been handled well;

we have right leaders at helm | Fox News

Thanks, Marg

——rigmal Message--—-
From: Seegel, Mare <Marc Siegd @nvulangone org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2020 9:23 PM

Tox Fauei, Anthary (NIH/NITAID) [E] S -
Subject: IJr Miare Siepel: Coronavinus public henlth response kos been Boncllod well; we have right leaders at bizlin |
Fox Mews

buitpsia wonow, Foosme wos, comeepinion/dr-marc- siegel-cormpayims:public henlth-response -has-teen-handied-well - we.

hiave-rigli-leaderi-at-lidin

Bent from my iPhone
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Tue, 3 Mar 2020 21:52:20 <0000
Tao Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: COVID-19 Webinar

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-05

31 Cenier Drive, M3C 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone

FAX: (304 a
E-mail
Tha information in this e-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error pleage inform the sender and dolete it from your mallbox oF any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llabillty for any statemenis made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Donna Prosser <donna, prosser@patientsafetymovement.org=

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 5:37 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] R ; Mike Ramsay
=michael.ramsay@bswhealth.orgs; David B. Mayer <david.mayverZpatientsafetymovement. orgs
Suhbject: COVID-19 Wahinar

Hello, Dr. Fauci,

Py name i Donna Prosser. and | am the Chief Clinical Officer at the Patient Safety Movement
Foundation. We are planning tohost @ webinar on Friday, March & at 3:00am P57 to update our network
on the coronavinus outbreak. Dur network consists of 4,710 healtheare organizations across 46
countries, 3s well as patients, families, individual clinicians, and technology companies across the globs,
who partner with us to achleve our goal of eliminating deaths from meadical efror,

During Friday's webinar, we plan to focus on how to Keep patients safe from harm during this outbreak,
and would love to have someone with your expertise join the call for a brief comment. Would you by
any chance be avallable and willing 1o speak with our network sometime between §-3am PITY We
would be grateful for any amount of time that you could spare during that hour.

Thank you for your consideration!

Nanna
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Donna M. Prosser, DNP, RN, NE-BC, FACHE, BCPA
Chief Clinical Officer

Patient Safety Movement Foundation

P: 949.297.7066 m:
a: 15776 Laguna Canyan Road, Irvine, CA 92618

w: patientsafelvmovement.org a: ranpat

1 -
;‘f Patient Safety

MGVEMENT
I

2020 Woerld Patient Safety,

Science & Technology Summit

March 57, 2020

REGISTER
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 3 Mar 2020 22:51:35 <0000
T Bob lsman
Subject; RE; How to put COVID-19 stadistics in perspective

Thank you for your nota.
A5 Fauci

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2620

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20802-2520

Phone:
FAX: (30 9
E-mail:
Tha infarmation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidontial and may contain sensitiva
information. 1t should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recaived this a-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept lability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Fram: Bob |sman [ -

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 5:12 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]ER R Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
: brisfing @ nytimes.com

Subject: How to put COVID-19 statistics in perspective

Today (March 3], CNN featured a discussion with NY Gov. Cuomeo regarding a new COVID-19 case in NY
City. He happened to note that there are currently about 15,000 patients in NY hospitals with the fiu.
Although multiple government agencies, scientizts and health experts keep reminding us that there are
far more cases, hospitalizations and deaths each year from influenza than this coronavirus, it strikes me
that a more effective, more visual and less fear-producing way of presenting this information would be
to present the current number of cases, hospitaBzations and deaths from EACH af these diseases side by
side, If the number of flu cases, hospitalizations and/or deaths isn't available on a daily basis, we could
use extrapolations based on known rates. | think this would certainly go a long way to putting the
relative risks of these diseases in clearer focus.

Bab Isman, DOS, MPH
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 3 Mar 2020 22:50:50 <0000
Tao lewyusa
Subject; BE; Idea to help with Coronavirus infection

Thank you for your nota.
A5 Fauci

Anthony 3, Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room 7TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2620

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20802-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 4 9
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
accept labillty for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Fram: Jlevyusa [N -

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 4:17 PM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]EEE

Subject: Idea to help with Coronavirus infection

Dr, Fauci,
I first want to thank you for your service and efforts In combating this international health problem.

I'm neither a physician or a scientist so please accept my apology if my idea is simplistic or isn't feasible.
But | was thinking about some of the information presented on why it seems to be less prevalent in
children. One theory is that they are exposed to so many other coronavirus's that they experience cross-
protection. So | was wondering If anyane had investigated the idea to flood adults with other, less lethal,
coronavirus's as a way to develop some level of immunity? Ideally coronavirus’s that are a match to
what children would be exposed to is what I'm suggesting here. | wouldn’t expect that this will totally
protect an adult but it might reduce the severity of the iliness if an aduelt becomes il and help while a
vaccine and treatments are |aunched.

Thank you for considering this idea.

Bact,
laff

MIH-O000T
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 3 Mar 2020 22:503:07 <0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/MNIAID] [E]
Subject; FW: my feeble attempt
Attachments: COVID-19.docx

Anthany 5. Faucl, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, NSC 2520

Natlonal Institutes of Heaith

Bothesda, MD 20892-252(

Phone:
FAX: (301] 496-4403

email” o
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

bahalf of the NIAID by ane of its representatives.

From: Tai Te wu [

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 2:11 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] e

Subject: my feeble attempt

Dear Dr. Fauci,

| have seen you on the television commenting about COVID-18.

Therefore, | have decided to squeeze some information out of their nucleotide and amino acid

seguences as enclosed. Hope that you may soon find a cura with all the available data on this
WirLIs,

Best regards.

Tai Te Wu
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From:

Sent: Tue, 3 Mar 2020 13:36:59 -0500

To: Barasch, Kimberly {NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: Fwd: Informal coronavirus teleconference: agenda + background documents
Attachments: imagedd.png ATTOO001. htmi, 01 March_Chapeau_Critical preparedness

readiness and response actions for COVID 10_DRAFT.pdf, ATTO0002 htm, 01 March_COVID 2019
response scenarios_DRAFT.pdf, ATTO0003.htm, 01 March_Preparing for Widespread Community
Transmission_DRAFT.pdf, ATTOO004, him, 18624 Swisscom Call code docx, ATTO00OS. him

For theT am folder pls

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "KABIR, Sophia"
Date: March 3, 2020 at 1:35:53 PM EST

To: SHOC <shoci@who.int, Office of the Director-General <DGOfTiced@who.int=,
"Redfield, Robert B. (CDC/ODY

8= "COX, Paul Michael”
"SCHWARTLANDER, Bernhard F." §
Raman" R '
"Conrad, Patncia (NTHNIAILD) [E]" - "ABAHIJOUR,
"FALL, Ibrahima Soce”

> "MINHAS,

. President | Resolve to Save Lives

"AL-SHORBAJL Farah"

, Rohynn Leidig
"DRURY, Patrick Anthony" "Dr VAN KERKHOVE, Maria"
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"GRAAFF, Peter Jan"

"Harries, Jenny™

" Awwad, David (NTHINTAID) irj"

L "{SPmig) Corloa Navarro

Ce: "RY AN, Michael 1."
"BOKO, Ivana®
Subject: Informal coronavirus teleconference: agenda + background
documents

. "FARES, Christine Youssef™

Dear colfeagues,

On behalf of Mike Ryan, allow me to share with you the following background documents
ahead of the Informal coronavirus teleconference tomoerrow at 13.00 CET:

Please find belaw, the key questions for your consideration and input tomorrow. We do
not expect you all to address/speak on all the questions but just as a guide to your thinking
and the ones you have views/advice/ideas.




The dial-in number and passcode are attached,

If you experence any technical difficulties joining this conference call, please contact the
WHO HO EOC operatar at: 441 227 912 450

Best,

Sophia

== Irigingl Appolitments--—

From: RYAN, Michael ).

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 10:07 AR
Tot RYAMN, Michael J.; SHOC; Office of the Director-General;

e = = =]
[ F ity Haruey

F I, Chris Ellas G Jeremy Farrar,
S ey TE)

Thomas; COX, Paul Michael; SCHWARTLANDER. Bernhard F_; MINHAS, Raman;
P s nAHIOUR, Jaouad; FALL, lbrahima Soce;

Thomas B. Frieden; Elhad] SY; Lynn Banks; President | Resolve to Save Lives;

AL-SHORBAJI, Farah;
i Robynn Leidig; DRURY, Patrick Anthory; Dr VAN KERKHOVE,

Marls e S F e R S e S SN
— Cheryl Cohen; GRARFF, Peter lan; POOLE, Marcia; Tank Mohammad;

Ryan
Morhard; BRIAND, Sylvie; MORGAN, Qliver; Harries, lenny; Awwad, David {NIH/NIAID) [C];
SIMONSON, Stawart

Ce: SINGER, Peter Alewander

Subject: Informal coranavirus teleconferenca

When: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC+01:00) Amsterdam, Berlin,
Bern, Rome, Stockholm, Yienna.

Where: Upper SHOC [For Catl in: please see dial in details attached)

Dear colleagues,

Dr Tedros would like to invite you to the next informial discussion about the ongoing 2019
neviel coranavirus,



The teleconferance will be hosted tomorrow Wednesday, 26 February at 13:00 CET and
the dial-in number with a passcode s attachad,

Ifyou experence any technical difficulties jeining this conference call, please contact the
WHO HQ ECC operator at: +41227312490

It would be appreciated if vou could kindly confirm your participation to s Sophia Kabir,

email: IINENEE mobile no. INRNIGEIE
Best,

Mike

Sophia Kabir

Executive Officer

Office of the Executive Director

WHO Health Emergencies Programme [ WHE)
Tal,

S me
Moble [0 @
Webslte: WHO in emergencies | WHD Facebook | WHO Twitter

il EMERGENCIES

prograrmime
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From: e ot

Sent: Tue, 3 Mar 2020 12:42:58 0500

To: Oplinger, Anne (MIH/MLAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: Interview request from the Jesuits

From

Patty .on Fauci email. Not for several weeks

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mike Jordan Laskey <JCUcommunicationsijesuits.org=
Date: March 3, 2020 ar 12:32:38 PM EST

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]" R

Subject: Interview request from the Jesuits

Cear Or. Fauci,

I fiost e AMDGS Jesoll Podiasi, which reaches a failh-based audignce conneciad (o Jesuil
institutions around the counly: [would love 1o welcome you onio the show 1o discuss the
carcnavirus and how your Jesuit educalion has shaped your carear. It would be great to
have 15-20 minutes of your fime. Thanks very much for your consideration.

Best,
Blika

Kike Jordan Laskey

Saniar Communications Manager

Jesuit Conference of Canada and the United Siates
1016 18ih Strest NW 3rd Floar

Washington, DC 20036

202 628.5943

frucommunicalions@iesuts.org
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 3 NMar 2020 13:57:03 <0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina (MIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject; FW: Carona Virus and a possible path to a vaccine?

Attachments: Origin of Co-Vid 1% and possible path to vaccination.pdf, PastedGraphic-10. tiff
Pls respond

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matlonal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 4964403
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachmonts is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have receivaed this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delote it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dizeases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

bahalf of the NIAID by ana of its representatives.

From: expand@omcasa.com <expand@amcasa.com:>
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 5:00 AM

Ta: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAIDY [E] e -

Subject: Corona Virus and a possible path to & vaccine?

Importance: High

Ciear D Fauci -

Thank vou for helping millions of people with your research aver tha years.

The follewing informaticn was culled from hitp:/poleshiftpning com

Perhaps this article may help vou and your colleagues develog a vaccing that may combat the Conona Virus
You wers the first one | thought of who may be able to deem its worth and explore Its research for practical
puUr pOses,

some of the links have included nih.gov so maybe vour collzagues have already read this.

With my limited medical knowledage, | have taken the liberty to highlight key points that seem impartant.

Wishing you and yours all the best for remaining healthy in Mind, Bady & Spirit,

Wanm Regards & appreciation,

MIH-O000E



Liz Jam

L JAN Bamsl CAFS
Vaasiu Homes instdl Harmory, Tranguility, Aburdance & Lowves: faalunng
Universsl Degign 8 Aging n Plack for salely, comberl & accessibiny.

Design & Consuiations
540,300 0538

ExpandgRDmCasa. oo
ey ClmCiasa.com
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAIDY [E]

Sent: Tue, 3 Mar 2020 13:55:34 +0000
To! Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MNIAID) [E]
Subject: FWW: Covid-19 — Mavigating the Uncharted

Anthony 5. Fauci, MO

Drirechor

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 308082-2520

Phona:
FAX: (301} 496-440%
E-mail:

Tha infermation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
Information. It should not be used by anyone who I8 not the original intended reciplant. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Malional Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept iability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: El Bcheracui, Charbel [ (6] -

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 2:26 AM

To: Faudi, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S s

Subject: Re: Covid-19 — Navigating the Uncharted
Zear Or, Fauci,

Thank you for your useful ediforial published in NEIM last week, it helps confirming that the situation
does not need to be as glim as the panic that most people are experiencing.

| am writing an editerial and hoping to submit it to The Lancet soon, Differently from NIH/US
Government institutes, | have more room for reflection in my view paint.

For that reason, | was wendering if | can have a call with you to get your opinion/advice en the direction
of my editorial. | know how busy you are and | can understand if you do not have the time, but if by
chance you are willling to have this call, I'll be happy to share my editorial’s draft first.

A% 3 background, 1 am an EIS graduate [class of 2009), and trained by Robert T. Chen.

Thanks,

Charbel EI Bcheragui, PhD, M5c

Head of Evidence-Based Public Health,
Center for International Health Protection,
Robert Koch Institute,

Morduler 20, 13353 Berlin,

Telephone: [EETERimia,
b= =—— = 1]
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From: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Tue, 3 Mar 2010 13:54:16 +0000
To: HNIAID Public Inguiries
Subject: FW: Zinc gluconate by inhalation for early coronavirus in elderty?

Anthony 5. Fouci, MDD

Eriractos

Maticnal Institute of Allergy and Infactious [Msenses

Ruilding 31, Baom TA-0F

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matigral Institutes of Healih

Bethesda, MO 20832-25H)

Phome:

FAX: {30 ) 4964409

E-maul

The informaion in this e-mail and any of 16 aitachinments &5 confdentiol and may centzin sensive mismmaotion. I
showild i be vsed by povore who s nol the omginal infended recipient. [Ty kave received this c-mal i e
please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbas or any other storage devices. The National Institule of
Allergy and Infectiouws Diseases (NIATD) shisll nol secept lability for sny statemen s macke that are the sender's own
and not eapressly meade on behall ol te NI by one of i iepiesentafives,

——Criginal Megsame——

Frown: Arthur

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 20H) 1143 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NTA 1D} [E] s -
Subpect: Fine glucenate by inhalation for early coronavines in elderly?

[¥r Faici,

Since the elderiv's nespinse 1o pulmonary cotonavinis infection may be impaired, especially in thisse with o chronie
disorder, 15 there wny information re: delivering by inhalation, low concentrations of o Zine salt. 15 there o potentil
ragipnole inocarly coronavires infgetion o Iy oo minemize serious pneumonia, were such inhalation shown to be
reasonably safe?

Thank you,

Arihur Bobreve, MDD
Stanfond and Palo Al VA

Sent froan oy iPhons
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 3 Mar 2010 13:53:42 +0000
To: MIAID Public Inguiries
Subject: FW: Coronavings: 5ix Eved 5and Spider, Habanero, water, Qi

Anthony 5. Fouci, MDD

Driractos

Maticnal Institute of Allergy and Infactious [Msoases

Building 31, Raoovm TA-3

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matignal Instituies of Healih

Bethesda, MO 208F2-25H)

Phone:

FAX: |30 ) 4969409

E-maul:

The informaiion in this e-mail and any of 16 aitachments is confidential and may centzin sensitive mformation. [t
showild e be vsed by pmvore who s ned the omgmal infended recipient. [ you kive received this ¢-mal i ermor
please inform the sender and delote it from your mailbos or any ather storge devices. The National Institule of
Allergy and Infectiouws Diseases (NIATD) shisll nol secept lability for sny statemen s macke that are the sender's own
and not eapressly meade oo behall ol te NI by one ol ils iepiesentatives,

L iginal Medsagpe—

From: Lily Camie

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2000 12:07 AM

T Fauct, Anthony (NIHMNIAIDG |E] =
Subpect: Coromavirus: Six Eved Sand Spider, Habanero, water, 0i

(. Fauci,

L L om an author oo o Clanese of healing cal ipong (a feld | have sud

aver M) years), and am exploring Comnavins [rom the perspective of' @ combination of the venom of the
Vietmamese 5ix Eyvied Samd Spider (entering the cells extemally ), Habonero capsticin entering cells intérmally. the
elevated water kevels of infanes and chilidees and thelr higher kevels of OQF in relation 10 them not getting the disease,
and O o Traditions] Chinese Medicine, Acapungture, and Qigong,

1 beliove that the shove combination can be beneficind in the study of Corenavirus. | am sere you ang extremely
busy amd 1 om but a simple suthar but §just wanted 1o tey w0 1ouch bases in case the above might help.

| ive i SRS
I swould be truly honoced fo bedr from o
Lilv of the Valley Camie
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 3 Mar 2020 13:52:17 <0000

Tao Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject; FW: Possible treatment of COVID-19 pneumaonia
Pls respond

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Direcior

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20E92-2520

Phone: |
FAX: [301] 496-4408
E-mail

Tha infermation in this e-mail and any of itz altachments iz confidential and may contaln sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error pleaze inform the sender and dolete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llabillty for any statemenis made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ans of its representatives.

From: Paul Tone, MO SRS -

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 11:10 PM

To: Fauel, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) (€] (I

Subject: Possible treatment of COVID- 19 pneumonia

Dear Dr, Faudi,

Nitric Oxide (NO) has been shown to contribute to the pathogenesis of influenza virus-
induced pnaumonia in mouse model (Zablockiene et al,, 2012).

Lablockiene B, Ambrozaitis A, Kacergius T, Gravenstein 5. Implication of nitric
oXide in the pathogenesis of influenza virus infection. Biologija 2012; 58({1): 15-25.

NO overproduction in influenza virus pneumonia resulis from a sustained stimulation of
inducible Mitric Oxide Synthase (iNOS) (Akaike et al., 1936).

Akaike T, Noguchi ¥, ljiri S, Setoguchi K, Suga M, Zheng YM, Dietzschold B,
Maeda H. Pathogenesis of Influenza virus4dnduced pneumonia: involvement of
both nitric oxide and oxygen radicals. Proc Natl Acad Sci U S A. 1996 Mar 19;
93(6):2448-53.

NO overproduction in influenza virus-induced pneumonia can generate highly reactive
oxygen species, peroxynitrite, via radical coupling reaction of NO with superoxide
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[resulting from influenza virus-induced increased levels of xanthine oxidase (X0)
(Maeda and Akaike, 1993).

Maeda H, Akaike T. Nitric oxide and oxygen radicals in infection, inflammation,
and cancer. Biochemistry (Mosc). 1998 Jul; 63(7):854-65

Peroxynitrilte causes oxidative bissue injury through potent oxidation and nitration
reactions of various biomolecules (Akaike and Maeda, 2000).

Akaike T, Maeda H. Nitric oxide and virus infection. Immunology. 2000 Nov;
101(3):300-8.

The crucial role of NO in influenza virus-induced
pneumonia was demonstrated on INOS gene knockout
mice: at inocula sufficient to cause consolidating
pneumonia and death in the wild-type control mice, INOS
gene deficient mice survived with little histopathologic
evidence of pneumonia (Karupiah et al., 1998).

Karupiah G, Chen JH, Mahalingam 5, Nathan CF, MacMicking JD. Rapid interferon
gamma-dependent clearance of influenza A virus and protection from

consolidating pneumaonitis in nitric oxide synthase 2-deficient mice. J Exp Mad.
1998 Oct 19; 188(8):1541-6.

Both influenza and coronaviruses could have the same pathogenetic mechanism
of inducing pneumonia, namely harmful overproduction NO.

| would like to present you my innovative |dea: Suppressing NO overproduction in
COVID-19 complicated to pneumonia with Methylene Blue (MB)

Arguments pro:

MB is known as a guanylate/guanylyl cyclase inhibitor but it is mainly a NOS inhibitor
(NNOS and INOS).

MB = an inhibitor of superoxide generation by xanthine oxidase and NADH/MNADPH
oxidases,

MB i a small molecule capable to penetrate in tissues and cells

MB was administered intravenously in patients with refractory septic shock and
Hepatopulmonary Syndrome of advanced liver cirrhosis,

MB administered intravenously will definitively reach the cells where NOS s induced by
COVID-19 complicated by pneumaonia both in animals and humans:

NIH-001015



-Airway epithelium (including alveolar epithelial cells);
-Alveolar macrophages:
-Capillary/vascular endothelium (endothelial cells).
ME is an Inexpensive medication.
ME is non-toxic molecule in humans

There are only a few cases of MB toxicity published in the literature. These cases
occurred in very peculiar situations:

Hemnolytic anemia in patients with G6-PD deficiency

Severe neurapathology after intrathecal administration of MB
Eye injury after topical use of MB

Tissue necrosis due to the extravasation of injectad MB
Jejunal atresia following intra-amniotic MB

Serotonin reuptake inhibitors (SRI's) interact with MB, causing a serious adverse
reaclion consistent with serotonin syndrome.

Very truly yours,
Paul Tone, MD, PhD

Internal Medicine and Gastroenterology

MIH-O0{16



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 3 Mar 2020 13:51:29 <0000

Tao Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject; F'W: Dr, Faiicl, | have i possible reason children are immune to the cargnavirus,
Please read

Pls respond

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matlonal Institutes of Heaith

Bathesda, MD 20892-252(

Phone: |

FAX: (301] 4961409

E-mail:

The information in this a-mail and any of its attachmonts is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyene who is not the original intended recipient. If you
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

From: Rab Klein [0 >

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 10:25 PM

Ta: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E] <SS -

Subject: DOr. Fauci. | have a possible reason children are immune to the coronavirus. Please read

Hello Dr. Fauci. | am 2 B8 pharmacist from Ontario, Canada. | was just reading an article that stated
covid-19 cases in children under nine y.o. are almost non-existant. | wondered why, and then an answear
dawned an me. They have an immunity because one of the childhood vaccines all children get is giving
them cross immunity To coronavirus as well, & study should be done immediately to see which one gives
cross immunity, if indeed that is the reason for their seeming immunity to this virus, The immunity must
wear off over time which is why adults and seniors seem to lack prior immunity and get sick. This
hypothesis is certainly worth investigating. if this is what is happening, maybe millions of lives could be
saved by a simple booster of an existing vaccine. Plzase let me know your thoughts on this matter.
Thanks for your time. Rob

sent from Mail for Windows 10
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 3 Mar 2020 13:21:11 <0000
Tao Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: Sky Mews

We should discuss

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethes MO 20892-2520
Phone:
FAX: (30 i ]

E-mail:
Tha information in this a-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error pléaze inform the sender and dolote it from your mallbox or any
other siorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Srweda, Jakub {Interviews producer] <jakub.spwedal @sky. k>
Sant: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 6:16 AM

Te: Faucl, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID) [E] <558 g -
Subject: Shy News

Importance: High

Helio Dr Fauci,

Hope vou're well. I'm a producer for Sky Mews, looking after our flagship evening programme Sky Mews
Tonight 7-10pm LK time {2-5pm ET).

I was wondering if you might be available for an interview on the coronavires cutbreak? Either today or
anather day this week.

Happy toexplain in more detail,
Any guestions, please let me know

Best,
Jakuk

Jakub Szweda
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Interviews Producer | Sky Nows

Phome: =44 ((N2070320436 | Mohile:
Address 2nd Floor, 4 Millbank, Westmmmster, SWIP 314

B news

Watched by 169m people in 138 countries

Information in this email including any attachments may be privileged, confiderntial and is intended
exclusivaly for the addressee. The views expressad may not be official policy, but the personal views af
the originator. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete it
from your system. You should not repreduce, distribute, store, retransmit, use or disclose its contents ta
amyane, Please nole we reserve the right to monitor all e-mail communication through our internal and
external netwarks. SKY and the SKY marks are trademarks of Sky Limited and Sky International AG and
are used under lleence,

Sky UK Limited (Registration No. 2906551), Sky-In-Home Service Limited {Reglstration No. 2067075), Sky
subscribers Services Limited (Reglstration No, 2390150) and Sky CP Limited (Registration Wo. 3513255}
are direct or indirect subsidiaries of Sky Limited [Registration Mo, 2247735). All of the companies
menticned in this paragraph are incorporated in England and Wales and share the same registered
office at Grant Way, sleworth, Middlesex TW7? 50D

MR-



From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Tue, 3 ar 2020 13:10:22 <0000

Toe Georgs GAO

Ce: Maseola, John (NIHARC) [E];Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MNIAID) [E];Graham, Barney
{NIH/VRC) [E]; Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID} [E)

Subject: FW: Vaccine—confidential PPT

Attachments: 20200303 For Gao laoshl.ppty

George:

Thanks for the note. | will send this to Or. John Mascola Director of the NIAID
Vaccine Research Center and Dr. Barney Graham to follow-up with you,
Best regards,
Tony

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Instilutes of Health

Bethe MD 20E82-2520

Phone

FAX: {301} 496-4400
! —
The infermation in this e-mail and any of ite attachments is confidential and may contain sensifive

information. It should not ba used by anyons who i& not the ariginal intended recipient. If you
have received this a-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
othor slorage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasos (NIAID) shall not
accept liahility for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ans of its represantatives,

From: George GaQ
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 7:12 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany (MIH/NIAID) [E] SR
Subject: Vaccine —confidential PPT

Dear Tony
Hope this email finds you well and the US will soon get the COVID-19 down,

MIH-O0A 030



Al the best
George

#5 B FiPhone
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sart: Tue, 3 ar 2020 10:57:14 <0000

Tao Pascola, John (MIH/NRC) [E]

Ge: Canrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E}l;Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC] [E]
Subject: Important - POYUS and VP visit slides

Attachments: WIP visit to VRC Coronavinus Short version - for 3-3-2020.pptx
Jehn:

Yesterday when | spoke to your IT/audio visual guy | told him to pull out the single slide with
the comparative time lines for various vaccines over the years and show it on the screen. |
themn asked him to have the full set of slides ready for me to show. | have now abridged that
“full" set so that | can whip through them if it looks like the discuss slows down. | am attaching
this abridged version here. Please ask him to substitute this shorter version for the full set
trom yesterday. Call me if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Tony

Anthany 5. Fauel, MD

Diirector

National Ingtitute of Allergy and Infectious Dissases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Baethesda, MD 20892-2520
Phone:

FAX: (301) 496-44
E-mail:
The infermation In this e-mail and any of itz altachments iz confidential and may confain sensitive

infarmation. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mailin error please inform the sender and delete i from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases [NIAID) shall not
accept (iability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 3 Mar 2020 03:40:19 <0000
To: Billet, Courtney (MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; RE; Can we get comment please?

I'am not going to comment. [N,

From: Billet, Courtney {NIH/MIAID) [E] R ki >
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 3:16 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] Sl Lane, CIiff (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Routh, leanifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] ; Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]

R T >
; Canrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [€] EE

Subject: Re: Can we get comment please?

Fram: "Burtan, Tom" <tom.burton&wsj com>

Date: Monday, March 2, 2020 at 3:09:17 PM

To: “Faud, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" RS, "Lane, Cliff (NIH/N1AID) [E]"
DS, “giller, Courtney (NIH/NLAID) (€] (RN

Subject: Can we get comment pleasa?

Falks, we're doing a story that focuses in part on the adminstration's conference call from last Thursday
noon about a decision to send out more COC coronawvirus assays despite the fact that they had become
contaminated and compromised, We understand that Dr. Fauci was one of four federal doctors (the
others being Ors. Hahn, Shuren and Shah} who strongly recommended the assays not be sent out.

| want to give Dr, Fauci a chance, on or off the record, to comment on the story please.

Thank wou,

Tom Burton

Thamas M. Burton, Staff Reporter
The Wall Street lournal

1025 Cannectiout Ave, N, 8800
Washington, D.C. 20036

W 26 BE]-G611

Failow me @ TomBurtaniAfhd
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 3 Mar 2020 03-11:52 0000

To: Eizingar, Robart {MIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject; FW: Alert; Questions from Sen, Aexander for tomorrew's hearing
Bob:

Please do me a favor and provide answers to the questions below from Sen. Alexander
Thanks,

Tony

From: Haskins, Melinda (NIH/MIAID] [EIR 0 s
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 8:30 PM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [£] i

Ce: Crawford, Chase (NIH/NIAID| |E] < 08 ; Selgrade, Sara (NIH/NIAID] [E)
(R >, Conrad, Patricia (NiH/MUAID) [E] ISR >, Marston, Hilary
(NIH/NIAID] [E] S A Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID] [€] < s >

Subject: Alert: Questions from 5en, Aleander for tomarmow's hearing

Dr. Fauci,

We just received a number of guestions (rom Senate HELP that Sen. Alexander plans 1o ask you at the
hearing. Chase will pull together the epiinfo. Let us know if you want to discuss these.

Melinda
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: “Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/0D) [E]" <SR -

Date: March 2, 2020 af 8:15:00 PM EST

To: "Haskins, Melinda (NIH/NIAID) [E]" <IN >, “selgrade, Sara
[NIH/NIAID) [E]" IR, "LaMontagne, Karen (NIH/DD) [£]"

>, "Berkson, Laura (NIH/OD) (E)" RS
Subject: Fwd: Questions from Sen. Alexander

Sze anticipated questions below.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Coulter, Margaret (HELP Committes)”

[ e P s St et
Date: March 2, 2020 at 7:29:15 PM EST

To: “Pence, Laura (HHS/ASL)" [ B, "Bradsher, Kris
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{HHS/ASL)" R EE>. "Berkson, Laura (NIH/OD) [E]"
I >, "Hallett, Adrienne [NIH/OD) [E]"

e ==

Ce: "Bell, Kathryn (HELP Committee)" [N
"Pfaff, Melissa {HELP Committee)" [N -, "Vogt,
Andrew (HELP Committee}” [ ENE >, "Graham,

Grace (HELP Committee)” [ >
Subject: Questions from Sen. Alexander

Hi Laura and team,

Thanks For all your work in advanee of emormrow s HELP beanng, Below are
gpecific questions that Sen. Alexander plans to ask Dy, Fausi and would
greatly appreciate concise answers 1o — he is happy to allow Dr. Fauci 1o
claborate if there 15 addittional time. Additionally, he plans to ask Dr Schochat
@ Tew questions aboul CDC covering patient costs oo quiraniine.

Thank vou viery much and look forward 1o secing you all or your colleagues
tomormow,

Best,
HELF feam

Cruestions fior Dir, Fauch:
1. How many casas are there in the world? In the LIS
2. How many deaths so far in the world? In the LIS.?
3, How many countries have cases of the coronavirus?
4. How do vou know if vou have the coronavirs?
5, What are the symptoms?
6, How do you protect yourself?
7. Should we all be wearing masks?
8, If not, why should health care workers have to wear masks?
3. What are the most effective ways 1o protect your families?

10. If spmeone has coronavirus symptoms, what should they do?

MIH-OE031



11. If a doctor has a patient with these symptoms, what should they
do?

12. Who is most at risk?
13. What is the mortality rate?

14. Can you explain why there have been relatively few reports of
cases in children?

15. This is the peak of the flu season —
a. How many (lu cases have we had this yvear so far?
b. How manv deaths have we had this vear from the flu?
c. How is the coronavirus different from the seasonal Au?
d. Is it possible that we could reduce the infections or
deaths from the seasonal flu because you need © do the
same things to protect vourself for both types of viruses?

15. Can a person transmit the virus even if they are not showing
symptoms?

17. Are vour agencies doing any research to determine when exactly
an individual may transmil the virus to others?

QUESTION FOR DR, SCHUCHAT:

= @ patient is under a federal government-required quarantine,
who pays the bills?

= Dwes their insurance pay first, and then does the CDC cover the
remaining bills as the payer of last reson?

» If CDC is the paver of last resort. does the apency pay the doctor
or the hospital directly — or is the patient obligated to send their
bills to the CDC?

= How and when is this information made available to the patients
under a federal povernment-required quarantine?

NIH-001032



From:

Sant: fon, I Mar 2020 19:06:49 0500
Ta: Johnson, Richard Allen, .0,
Subject: Re: Telecast today

Thanks, Dhck.

On Mar 2, 2020, at 6:57 PM. Johnson, Richard Allen,M.D.
rote;

Tony,

You were the star of the broadcast today| Your intelligence, confidence, warmth,
and humor are what we all nead with COVID-19. Please keep these coming. You
appear to have a great working relationship with Dr. Burks.

Very best,

Dick

MIH-OF033



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NLAID} [E]

Sent: fvion, 2 Mar 2020 17:56:05 +0000
Tiow Michael Gerson
Subject; RE:Q

See my edits in red for accuracy

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Direcior

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesds, MD 20E92-2520

Phono:
FAG: (BERLSISAMI

E-mail; =0 00T L e

The information in this e-mail and any of itg altachmonts iz confidential and may contaln sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in errer pleaze inform the sender and doleto it from your mallbox oF any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liabillty for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Michael Gerson [N -

Saent: Monday, March 2, 2020 11:41 AM

To: Fauel, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID) (] I~

Subject: Re: O
This Is the descriptive portian of my column. | don’t want to owver or under-state:

America is entering a disturbing new stage in the coronavirus
outbreak. There has been community spread in at least one and likely two
locations in Washington State. And it appears the virus was being
transmitted for at least a few weeks before current cases were recognized.
So we can expect dozens or hundreds of cases in those locations unless
contact tracing is especially efficient.,

That means the disease is loose and easily transmitted,

The crucial issue now is the real mortality rate, which remains
uncertain. The stated mortality is 2 percent. American experts are hoping
the rate turns out to be considerably lower. But the math remains troubling
in any case. If only 5 percent of the population eventually gets infected
(which is on the low side of some estimates) and the mortality rate is1
percent, there still would be a few hundred thousand deaths.
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At this stage, the main tool that public health experts have is social
distancing — the attempt to keep as many people as possible in affected
areas out of sneezing distance from one another, This means measures such
as closing schools, eancelling events in theaters and stadiums and
encouraging employees to telework. States and localities ultimately make
such decisions rather than the federal government. But according to some
health experts I eonsulted, Washington State should be taking such
measures right now, The effectiveness of social distancing is limited when
action comes too late or ends too early.

The goal of such [H:lhcles 15 to keep the Ro (reproduction ratio) as low
as possible. When people are in close proximity, a single infected person
can spread the disease to several others, boosting the Ro of the disease as
high as 2 to 3 and causing an expnnential increase in cases, If the Ro is less
than one, the epidemic will gradually decline and stop on its own, with or
without a vaccine.

A vaceine, however, would be tremendously helpful. There are at least
ten vaceine development projects underway. But the one furthest along at
the Wational Institutes of Health (NIH) is still about six weeks away from
starting the process of a phase 1 trial in human volunteers that will
take 3 to 4 months to complete and to show that the vaccine safe
and produces specific antibodies. A phase 2 trial will follow and
will take at least 6 to 8 months to determine if the vaccine is
efficacious in people at risk for infection. Then production would
need to be scaled up by a willing pharmaceutical company to deal with a
global crisis. All this in total will take at least a year — assuming there are
no unpredicted scientific obstacles in the way.

On Mar 2, 2020, at 7:54 AM, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] </ )

Wb

Mike:

soclal distancing is not really geared to wait for 3 vaccine. The major point is to prevent
easy spread of infections in schools {closing them|, crowded events such as theaters,
stadiums [cancel events], work places [do telewarking where possible). States and
localities make these decisions, not the Federal government. The goal of social distancing
is to prevent asingle person wha is infectad to readily spread to several athers, which is
facilitated by close contact in crowds. Close proximity of pecple will keep the RO higher
than 1 and even a5 high as 2 ta 3, If we can get the RO 1o less than 1, the epldemic will
gradually decline and stop on its own without a vaccing.
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Best regards,
Tony

Anthony 5 Faugi, MD
Director

National Institute of Alergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone: ENEENENERG

FAX: (301) 496-4408

The information in thise-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain
sensitive information, 1t should not be used by anyone who is not the original inténded
recipient. Ifyou have recelved this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delate it
from your mailbox or any other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and
Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for any statements made that are the
sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by ane of its representatives.

—Ciriginal Message——

From. Michael Gerson [ 0 0 -

sant: Monday, March 2, 2020 7122 aM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E] I s

Subject: Re; QL

|5 the overall strategy for social distancing just to keep the percentage of Americans who
get the disease low until 3 vaccine is available? This seems much harder to dain a free
society. Does this mean closing schools? Public transport? Do states and localities make
such decisions?

On Mar 2, 2020, at 6:11 AM, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]
Wwrote:

Btike:

Thanks for the note. We are clearly getting "community spread” in at least
ane and likely two non-contiguous locations. It was likely spreading in
Washingbon State lor at least a few weeks belore the current cases were
recognized, whith means we can expect dozens and dozens of cases {or
more] in that location unless we are vey lucky andfor the contact tracing is
highly efficient. The precise mortality rate is still uncertzin. The stated
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martality is 2%; however, even if itis half that (1%] and only 5% of the
population get infected, you are carrect in that we can have a fow hundred
thousand deaths. The really critical issue is what the mortality rate actually
turns out to be, | am hoping for a considerably lower moctality rate, but that
might be wishful thinking. Whatewver it turns out to be, the major tools that
we hiave are public health measures, particularly sacizl distancing, which we
have to start doing right now in Washington State and thinking about in other
lecations, That is really the major weapen that we have. Even thoughwe go
into phase 1 with ene candidate vaccien in about 6 weeks, vaccine is out of
the question for at least a year or mare if you want to make sure that you
have an effective vaccine, Le. some efficacy data before massive deployment,
We are meeting with pharmaceutical executive today and | will bring up the

lssue of what the fastest possible timeline would be to have a deployable
vaccine,

. | hope that you are well,
Best regards,
Tony

——=Original Meszage---—

From: Michael Gerson [N

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 5:04 AM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/N1AID) [£] ER sy i) -

SSubject: O
Tony,

I was with Francis vesterday, and the news seamed pretty sobering, It seems
like the virus is out in the penerzl population in the Pacific Morthwest and
Silicon Valley, & pandemic now appears likely, Francis gave me a guesstimate
that 5 to 20 percert of the U3 population may end up infected. Depending on
the martality rate, this could result in hundreds of thousands of deaths.

Mat for attribution in any way, is this a fair summary? How and when will we
know if the disease is on this track? Do we have any better info on martality

yat?

And is there any news on the vaccine front? As | understand it, we are not
even to Phase 1 trals on anything. if a wacdne is promising, are well talking
about [ate Fall as the sarliest possibllity? And are there any substantive
measures that could be taken to make sure pharma steps up to produce a
vaccine on a massive scale once we have It?

I'm not sure Americans have been adequately prepared for this posibility.
That is partly a political problem (in my view). But what needs to hzppen
soon to gel people prepared?

Hope you are holding up well under all of this and taking care of yourself.
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 2 Mar 2020 17:26:54 +0000
To: Reddy, Sumathi
Subject: RE: ?

For COVID-19 the mortality rate is approximately 2%. For seasonal influenza it is
approximately 0.1%

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Directar

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phanie:

FAX: (301} 4

E-miail:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your malibox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accepl llability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by onz of its representatives.

From: Reddy, Sumathi <sumathireddy@wsj.com>
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 10:43 &M

To: Fauel, Anthony (MIH/NAID]) (€] R
Subject: 7

Hi there

Wanted to see what's the maost up-to-date info you have on mortality rate for covid-19 versus
influsnza?®

Sumathi Reddy
The Wall Street Jowmal
"Your Healh' calumnist

ré: I O =1 292 416 T5dA
T: @rddysam
B 1211 Avanue of The Amancas, Mew York, MY 10066
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From:

Sent: Mon, T Mar 2020 08:24:45 -0500
To: Conrad, Patrica [NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: 60 Minwtes / COVID -19
Let us discuss

Begin forwarded messape:

From: Denme Cetta
Date: March 2, 2020 at 9:20:42 AM EST

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [ -

Ce: Jon LaPook . arover, Kathy (NIH/NIALD) [E]"
. "Routh, Jermifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
, Katie Brennan <BrennanKjachsiews.com=

Subject: 60 Minutes | COVID -19

Dr. Fauci:

Cood mommg,

I know you are busy, so forgive me for reaching out directly, but time 15 of the
EESETICN.

| know you spoke with Jon about doing & 60 Minutes story on COVID-19,

We are mterested m potentially crashing a story for this weekend.

Is 1t possible for us 10 have a quick hrainstorming phone call on what such a story
might mclude if based at N1H with vou?

Some ideas. .

Following vou closcly as you cngage in mectings, getting up to date info, giving
your apinion, going o task force meeting ot WH or elsewhere.

Are you using the same "DINA platform™ vou shovwed us in the Zika story 1o build a
potential vaceine for COVID-19" Or is it another approach’!

Will vou be meeting with any patients who are currently infected? Bringing any
patients to the NIH for care/evaluation’?

Let us know when you can talk.

e

Denise Schrser Cofila
Producer, CBS Maws, 80 Minutas
Cell:
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From:

Sent: Mon, 2 Mar 2020 09:20:56 -0500
To: Shlomchik, Mark fay
Subject; Re 15 this true?

I have been very explicit in stating publicly that T am not being muzzled or censored, 1 say
exactly what | want to say hased on scientific evidence, | have stated this on multiple TV
programs over the past few days including at a major press conference with many, many
reporters present including several TV cameras. | could not possibly be more public about this.
Mo censor. No muzzle. Free to speak oul.

On Mar 2, 2020, at 9:11 AM, Shlomchik, Mark lay
<MSHLOMCH @ pitt.edu=wrote:

OK, well that is good to know. It has been reported by many outlets meluding the
NYT. So if not true I think it s cntically important for vou to say so publicly and
show that it is not the case. It is critical, critical that we all have faith in the science
and medical leadership. Your personal mtegrity 15 at stake here in the community
and the world, and 18 & proxy for the integnty of science and medicine.

According o one house member, the following:

Garamendi told MGNBC's Hallie Jackson that Anthony Fauci was
scheduled to do all five major Sunday talk shows, but says Fauci
canceled the appearances after Vice President Pence took over the
administration’s response to the diseasa.

Trump on Wednesday named Pence as the official overseeing the
government's response.

| can repeat what he said, he said, | was not muzzled. However, |
was to go on the Sunday talk shows five of them. The vice
president’s office then took over the control of this situation, and told
me to stand down, not to do those shows,"™ Garamendi said, quoting
Fauci.

We cannot mince words about this or have nuances. If you were told not w0 appear
on Sunday talk shows, then a reasonable person would have 1o assume vour speech
indeed 1s being controlled. Whether you call it “muzzled”™ or censored is 8 matier of
semantics. 15 1t tactual that vou were told'asked not 1o appear on these shows as had
been scheduled?
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1 hope vou understand my reason for and level of concem. [ am certain it is shared
by many of vour colleagues and citizens,

Bes,

Mark

Mark Shiomchik, MO, PhD

UPMC Endowed and Distinguished Professor of Immunology
Chair, Department of Immunciogy

University of Pittsburgh School of Medicing

Vi1052 Biomedical Science Tower
200 Lothrop St

Pittsburgh, PA 15261

Phane:

Fax: 412-383-8048

N
hitps:www immunclogy. pitt edu
http:fimmunology. pitt. edu/person/mark-jay-shiomchik-md-phd

Check out our gene targeting and flow cores: http:fimmunology. pitt. edu/deparment-
resoues

On Mar 2.2020, at 9:03 AM, Fauci, Anthony (NITH/NIAID) [E]
S v rote:

The story 15 not true. [ am not being muzzled or censored.

On Mar 2, 2020, at 8:51 A, Shlomchik, Mark lay
<MSHLOMCH@ pitLedu>wrote:

Dear Tony,

Is the information in this article true?
hatps:Cwowow. businessing ider. commwho-is-anthon
speech-controlled-by-trump-coronavims-2020-2
It it 1s; | thmk that—in the interests of public health and the
integrity of sgience in the US—yvou must not acguicsce but
inste=ad redign and speak out

If it is not true, then please refute it and sat the record
straight.

Sincerely,

Mark Shiomchik, MD, PhC

UPMC Endowed and Distinguished Professor of Immunology
Chair, Department of Immundlogy

Univarsity of Pittsburgh School of Madicine
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W1052 Biomedical Science Tower
200 Lothrop St

Pittsburgh, PA 15261

Fhone: 412-648-877 1

Fax: 412-333-80948
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From:

Sent: Man, 2 Mar 2020 09:10:54 -0500

To: Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject; Fwd: lay infa for people who are at risk for COVID-19
Attachments: Wuhan Coronavirus for Mama. 20020301, pdf, ATTOD00L. htm

Please take a look at this and respond.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Cyrithia Bostow

Date: March 1, 2020 at 10:12:22 PM EST

Tao: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NTAIDY) [E]"

Subject: lay info for people who are at visk for COVID-19

Dear Tony,

| would like to respectfully ask if someone inyour Institute could kindly review the
attached préci: regarding the current COVID-19 situation and recommend any revisions
prior to my disseminating this fo my at risk family members including [IENE and
othersin relirement communitie:s who ara concermed.

| appreciate that this would not be an official endorsement by you, | am only asking if there
is anything that you or others think | could add or subtract from this précis to give solace 1o
those who are in need of knowledge and comfort.

Thank you kindly for your attention ta this matier.
Best wishes,

Cynthia L Bristow, FhD

Chief Executive Offlcer

Alpha-1 Biologics

25 Health Sciences Drive, Suite 110
Stony Brook, NY 11790-3383
Office
Cell phone:

wwwe. glphia l biologics.com

MIH-O048



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sant: Mon, T Mar 2020 10:43:27 +0000

To: Marston, Hilary (MIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: FW: GPMB; PMESSAGE ON BEHALF OF THE CO-CHAIRS: UPCATE: CONFIRMING 4
MARCH TELECOMNFERENCE

Attachmuants: Agenda Board telcon 4 Mar FnLpdf, Local_Access_en paf

i

From: Amele RIOUK IS

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 5:29 AM

To: Dzau, Victor .. : Fauc,
pnthony (NHINIARD) (] SO, Fore nenrits B Gro
Eﬂ’“ s I

= Suzuki Yasuhirg

Veza Morales Jeanetts [ EME: vijayRaghavan

Krishnaswarny [ : skvortsova Veronika
Ce: Gro Brundtland S > As Sy »; Elhad] 5Y

[ Tore Godal [ RENBIE > Godal, Tore <G RN,
O N SCHWARTLANDER, Bernhard F. 000 S RYAN,

Michael J < Pate Muhamed [ HT6l, Kanarek, Morgan
Conrad, Patricia

INMANAIDI[EL e
S S, Sheila AUStTR [ e SN
e Teresa Miler de Vega

>; Marston, Hilary {MIH/NIAID) [E] Steven
T. Smith

Subject: RE: GPMB; MESSAGE ON BEHALF OF THE CO-CHAIRS: UPDATE: CONFIEMING 4 MARCH
TELECONFERENCE

Dear Board members,
We are confirming the Board teleconference on Wednesday, 4 March at 14:00 Geneva time.

Please find attached the agenda (also copled below) and the call-in numbers. The Access code |s NS

Please let us know il you have any guestions.

Thank you very much,
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Ameélie Rioux
On behalf of the Co-Chairs

Participant access

e
nn Access via Web

Global Preparedness Monitoring Board
Teleconference

4 March 2020, 14:00-15:00 CET

Agenda

Optianal Hdakin numbers
internatiznal
+41 58 702 07 22 (English) +41 S8

ZEL OF 44 jitalana) +41 58 143
07 19 {Deutsch) =41 58 283 OF 33
{Fiangaks|

Liital Aemay

1. Welcome and Roll call
2. Updates and stock taking on the COVID-19 outbreak
o Update from George Fu Gao [TBC)
o Update and Proposal from leremy Farrar
3. Discussion: Actions from the Board on the COVID-19 outbreak (30 minutes)

4. Adiourn

From: Amelie RIOLUX

Sent: Tuesday, 35 February 2020 10:18

To: Daal, Viclor Ll S e — e e,
Anthory Fauci IINISRIRIINNNGEE); Fore Henrietta <TINIINNIE->; Gao Fu
T >, Gashumba Diane SR |lona Kickbusch

; Suzuki Yasuhiro -
Vega Morales Jeanette sVijayRaghavan

Krishnaswanvy [N ~; Skvortsova Veronika
Ce: Gro Brundtland [ i As sy ; Elhadj 5Y
NS -, Tore Godal <SHRNNNNEN >; Godal, Tore <N ~;

SRR 01 ATLANDE, eroar - SR 115
Michae! ) SR> Pate Muhamed <IN >, Kanares, Morgan
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T
Tﬁl‘#ﬂ Miller de Vega i 'Marston Hilary'
Zachare Gahungu

fe— e =]

Subject: GPMRA: MESSAGE ON BEHALF OF THE CO-CHAIRS: LIPDATE

Dear Board membeérs,

Thank you to those of yvou who joined the call on Thursday on short notice.

in light of our discussion, we would like to update you on a few matters:

« Coranavirus outbreak. We have asked leremy Farrar 1o act as the Board's focal point on the

COVID-19 outbreak, to represent and advise the Board on the scence of the outbreak and the
financing of the response. We thank Jeremy for agreeing to take on this role.

= Follow-up Board teleconfarence call, Since many of you were unable to attend Thursday's call,
we wish to propose te hold a follow-up Board teleconference call on 4 March at 14:00 Geneva
time, The purpose of the call will be to disouss the coronavirus ocutbreak, including leremy's
proposal for Board action on financing, We would appreciate if you could confirm your

participation to Amélie Rioux [ERE ). A more detalled agenda and call-in detalls
will be shared shortly,

s In-person Board meeting. We wish to canfirm that the nest in-person Baard meeting will take
place Tuesday-Wednesday, 5-6 May 2020, in Geneva, The meeting will be an important
opportunity to further discuss strateglc lssues as well as a draft of the annual report. We will
carmmumnicate further on logistical details.

As always, thank yeu for your support and continued sngagement.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NLAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 1 har 2020 23-25:39 <0000

To: Lerner, Andrea |NIH/MIAID) [E]

Ce: Marstan, Hilary (NIH/MIAID) [E];Folkers, Grag (NIH/NIAID) [E]:Conrad, Patricia
{NIH/NIAID} [E]

Subject: RE: event rundown for 3,2 webcast event

There is no attachment with this e-mail

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Instiutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20882-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 456-4409
E=-mail;
The information in this e-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyoneg who is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete if from your mallbex or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases (MIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender's ewn and not edpressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ong of its representatives.

From: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E] ) 6 -

Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 5:01 FM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIaID) (€] i
Cc: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] B wiE - Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]

SIS Canrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] S e

Subject: Re: event rundown for 3/2 webcast event

Sending thiz again as it is for tomorro,

sent from my iPhone

On Feb 28, 2020, at 9:10 PM, Larner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) (€1 IS
wrote:

Dear Dr. Fauci [and Hilary, if you end up doing this event as A5F's back-up),
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I"ve attached an “event rundown” for the Harvard Forum Webcast, which is scheduled
from 1L:40-1pm an Monday 3/2—a moderated panel discussion. This is a decument
prepared by the event organizers outlining the run of show, noting what questions the
moderator will pose, and some suggested points the organizers thought you might touch
O i YOUr 3nNswers.

Although the organizers prepared this document following a planning call, they have made
it clear that the "alking points" in this document are of course not a script, | have taken
their document and highlighted where you appedr. | have also added some comments,
Let me know what you think. Thers are no slides for this event.

Let me know if you would like to discuss further over the weekend or it you'd like anything
for pregaration.

Sincerely,
Andrea

Andrea Lerner, MD

hedical Officer

Office of the Director
MIAIDSMIH

31 Center Drive, Room TAL0A
Bethesda, MD 20892

TR el

=2030.3. 2-Coronavinis-nindown_tony_AL kighlights.dooxs
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 1 hNar 2020 22:53:00 <0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina (MIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: FW: Proposal to Mitigate Spread of COVID-19

Attachments: Urgent Proposal to Mitigate Spread Fauci.pdf, HOO, A Modest Proposal for
Mitlgating COVID-19 2,0.pdf

Please take a look and do what you feel is appropriate.

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 496-4409
E=miiil

The infermation in this e-mail and any of its attachments |s confidential and may contain sensitive
information. it should not be used by anyoneg who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete i from your mallbex or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender's ewn and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ong of its representatives.

From: Alexander Morden MD I hiiE) -

Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 2:36 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SR

Subject: Proposal to Mitigate Spread of COVID-19

Enciosed is anarticle | have submitted which may offer animmediate sirategy to help infection control
in the general pubhic (and possibly m Oregon & California).

MIH-OI0E2



From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 1 hMar 2020 22:52:21 <0000

To Tsang, John [MIH/MNLAID) [E]

Ce: 0 WE.Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: personal iImmune baseline and its impact on infection and vaccine
rESPONSes

lohn:

Thanks for your note, | am copying Cliff Lane here since he and his team is
involved in a clinical protocol with COVID-19 patients. He may be able to point

you in the right direction.
Best regards,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bothesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone: m

FAX: {L'.n'ti 9

E-mail

The information In this e-mail and any of its attachments i confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who Is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e=mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases {MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s awn and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Tsang, John {NIH/MNIAID) [E] B i -

Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 246 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SS -

Subject: personal Immune baseline and its impact on intection and vaccine responses
Dear Dr, Fauci,

Hope vou are doing well despite the rapidly evolving situation with COVID-19,

I wanted to send you a paper we just published kst week that you might find relevant— please find
attached and a MIAID piece below,

hitps./ www nizid.nih.gov news-events/immune-system-status-predicts-future-responsss
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This paper asks the question of why do individuals mount variable immune responses to vaccines,
tnfections, and diseases. This extends from our earlier work on baseline predictoss of influenza
vaccination responses that you highlighted as a NIAID Advance in 2014, A key message is that genetics is
often unlikely the answer, but the status of the immune system before the perturbation may offer clues
—here we identified such an immune cell circuit invelving pDCs-Type | IFNs prior to perturbation in
humans and found that its status can predict vaccination and lupus disease activities and Is temporally
stable within individuals far months.

Many thanks|

Best wishes,
lohn.

Inhn Tsang, PR, Senior investigator | Cheef, Multscals Systems Riotogy Sacton, Laboratory of immune System
Bitlagy | Co-Diector, Centor for Human Immunolagy [CHI | Satiansl Instiruce of Aergy and infect o Diseases

(MIALDY, Matianal institutes af Health [Nk} | e N | - N | - R
B | vob: trang tab | wddres: [RINEE) Momarial Drive, Bethasda, MD, 20892 US4

Thal i ilesedivi Oy T s o] aedl @ity o 1B wi ek a0l o dmd plfvas S amid o i@ el ssertilihe snd acrriddaniey . || shdida nod (§
jiipnl g e g (L rl e gegion e Slpnckan el 10 o e Pecmiadan Hele ool s e ilas gl ool ismed e oprakel anisl
ikl ) Poom il gl (Miala el o Sl ol lieme PN Ll Bisid o WETaun vl IR i &gy e Dol B Ch b s | sl ek sifddn

T [kl % P crmy, ALSTRTRETTS Pl DIt Sk el € o] B oD Eey ey T D dmeea | 50 f e PEU1ER JeY e o 1T

#PH i i awing

From: *Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (£]" SEesIE

Date: Wednasday, December 19, 2018 at 9:43 PM

To: "Tsang, John (NIH/NIAID) [E]" S

Subject: Congratulations
lohn:

Congratulations on being granted tenure by the NIH Central Tenure Committes.  Well-deserved]
Keep up your terrific wark.
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Best regards,

Tony

Anthany 8. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allargy and Infectious Dissases
Building 31, Room TA-03

A1 Center Drive, MSC 2520

HNational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20882-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 496-4409
E-mail
The infarmation in this a-mail and any of itz altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelvad this a-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

MIH-O0106S



From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 1 War 2020 22-50:11 <0000
To: MIAID OD AM
Subject: EW: Outreach from STAT

Let us discuss.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Betheada, MD 20852-2520

Phone:
Fa: (301 -4409
E-mail:
The infermation in this e-mail and any of itz altachments iz confidential and may contaln sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error pleaze inform the sender and dolete it from your mallbox oF any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Berke, Rick <Rick.Berke@statnews.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 10:10 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] B

Subject: Outreach from STAT

Tony,

I know you're swamped but I'm wondering if we could arrange for yvou this week to take questions fram
our readers about coronavirus, All of our coronavirus coverage is in front of STAT's paywall and we'd sae
vour contribution as an enarmous public service,

We would salicit guestions for a "live chat"” from readers -- and you could pick and chooze which ones
you want to answer - and write most of them in advanca,

Amung other Ieal:llrlg f'r,gures, we've done this format twice with Nobel winners and it"s qulte popular.

With Helen Branswell, Sharon Begley, Matt Herper, and our whole team, we pride ourselves on covering
the coronavinis in the most authoritative and fair-minded way. We've developed a tremendous

audience for this coverage. hitps://www.statnews.com/tag/coronavirus/

Our readers are fairly sophisticated on health and medicine, and we're looking to focus on the health
aspects, not the White House politics.
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inaddition, I'd be grateful If you'd consider writing another First Dpinkon for us, maybe on lessons
vou've lsarmed regarding other outbreaks and how that might be refavant with coronavinus - or
whatever you'd like,

Your vilce of course |svery imporiant and authoritative and we'd be grateful oo have it again in STAT.
All best,

Rick

Rick BarkeCo-founder & Executive Editord: (G17] B20-TOS6M: 70 B Girckharke

STAT Reporting from the frentiers of health and
madicinai@elainemes - slalnews.com  facebook comistainews

SUHSCRIRE T STAT PLUS Tor an al-arcats pase o meclesive stones SIGA UF HERE for fraa rowslatiers wih
the lalesi in haalth, biophamia, and sclance coverage:,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 1 har 2020 22:47:57 <0000

Toe leffrey Sachs

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [MIH/MNIAID) [E];Barasch, Kimberdy [NIH/MNIAID) [C]
Subject: RE: Might we speak briefly about the coronavirus vaccine development?
leff:

Thanks for the note. Happy to chat. Please give my office a call tomorrow AM

@8 o set up a time when we can chat by phone.
Best regards,

Tony

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

Hetional Inatitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-33

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20862-2520

Phone:
FAaX: (301] 496-4409
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyore who is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ana of its representatives.

From: Jetfrey Sachs [0 0E)
Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 2:19 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (€] e

Subject: Might we speak briefly about the coronavirus vaccine development ?
Dear Toay,

Thanks as always for vour leadership.

Ddja vu of our highly productive discussions 20 years agaol

leff
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: sum, 1 har 2020 22:46:11 <0000
To: pascal poldschmidt

Ce: Sara Sigel;NIAID OD AN

Subject: RETD T

Thanks, Pascal. e
== anfwd

Best regards,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci. MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Ingtitutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20£892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301 g
E-mall
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not e used by amyone whio is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your malibox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behall of the NIAID by one of its representatives,

From: pascal goldschmide S -
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 9:00 PM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NAID) [E] SR i)
Ce: Sara Sige [N -
Subject: i

Greatings Tony,
I know how incradibly busy you are with the coronavirus challenge.
I admire 5o much coal and effectiveness in the middle of a public health hurricane.

With warmest regards,
Pascal
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FPascal J. Goldschmidt, M.Dx, Felliow AC.C., Fellow A H.A.
President and CEO, Alzady International, LLC.

Presxdent and CED, American Healthcare System Ltd.
Dean Emerilus, Professor of Medicine Emeritus

Univarsity of Mami Miller School of Medicine LUSA

AMERICAN HEALTHCARE SYSTEM

Eurmeprnan Core Global & Mlpady litemiatsonal
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 1 Mar 2020 22:44:16 <0000
Tao Silverberg, Kristan

Subject; BE; guestion from BRT
Kristen:

Thanks for the note. Would your companies be able to effectively advocate for
improved health care systems in low and middle income countries?
Best,

Tony

Anthany &, Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Bullding 31, Room TA.03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matianal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301 9
E-mail;
The infarmation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyene who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The MNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ong cf its representatives.

From: Silverberg, Eristen <KSilverberg@brtorg>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 11:40 AM

To: Faucl, Anthory (NIH/NIAID) [E]EEET s
Subject: question from BRT
Dr. Fauci,

I hope you are well,

Last February, | moved to Business Roundtable, which represénts CEOs of large LS. companies. Josh is
the BRT CEQ, and it's been great to work with him again.

We wanted to check with you on something guickly. Traditionally, BRT has not weighed in on global
health security policy, but COVID-19 has served as a reminder that global companies need to be strong
advocates For global public health and secwurity.  1Fyou had your choice, what would you want to see
our companies advocating for, specifically?

Mo waorries at all if you don’t have time to respond.  We fully appreciate how important your time is.
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 1 Mar 2020 22:32:44 <0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject: F'W: ARB therapy In Covid-19infection

Please respond.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20802-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301 !'B'E-MIJB
E-mail;
The infermation in this e-mail and any of ite altachments iz confidential and may contaln sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error pleaze inform the sender and dolets it from your mallbox oF any
other siorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Tom Leopold [ e -

Sant: Sunday, March 1, 2020 2:48 AM

To: Faue, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [€] (e~

Subject: ARE therapy in Covid-1% infection

Thank you for responding to my email yesterday about the possibility of ARB therapy
In treatment of coronavirus infection. | realize that your research is ongoing. Would you
anticipate, however, that the ARB with the most potential role in preventing virus
attachment would be the one that has the greatesl affinity for the AT2 receptor? Am i
carrect that losartan is the ARB with the lower receptor (AT1 vs AT2) selectivity and
might logically be the most promising ARB to investigate? Thanks. Dr Thomas Leopold

sent from my IFhone
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NMIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 1 Mar 2020 22:31:42 <0000
T 1P Hanke
Subject; BE; Coronavirus

Thanks for the note. CDC is already preparing similar public service
announcements, which | am sure will find its way to YouTube

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

HNational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phore: . ‘b8
FAX: (301] 496-4409
E-mail: Pa—
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infeclious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accepl llability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by onz of its representatives.

From: JP Hanke SIS

Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 5:30 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] ik

Subject: Coronavirus

Dear Dr Faugi,

I heard this idea on a radio interview with Laurie Garrett this morning — how about
getting vour committee (or one of the government health agencies) to produce a
series of short YouTube videos on how to combat the coronavirus: such things as
proper handwashing technique. when to wear a mask, how to ride the subway
safely, ete, ete. | think this would be an excellent way to reach the public in the
digital age (provided that Mike Pence doesn’t try (o turn them nto campaign ads
for Donald Trump), and [ strongly urge vou to give the strategy serious
consideration. | know | would watch them and I'm sure millions of other people
would too.

Sincerely,

MIH-O010F S



Paul Hanke
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 1 Mar 2020 22:29:32 <0000
Toe Lermer, Andrea |MIH/MIAID} [E]
Subject; BE; Report from "HHE COVID-19 Situation Updats' call today

Thanks. Very helpful.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Dhrecior

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20E92-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301 )
E-mail:
Tha information in e-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sendar and dolete it from your mallbox oF any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llabillty for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E] i
Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 4:06 FM

To: Fauel, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Cc: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] S >; Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]
. Doepel, Laurie (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR eH; -, Eisinger, Robert
(NIH/MNIAID) [E] I, Conrad, Patricia (MiK/NIAID) [E] B

Subject: Report from 'HHS COVID-19 Situation Update’ call today

Passing on some main paints from of an “HHS COVID-19 Situation Updata" call that took place at 3pm
koday, FYI

® The meat of the call was a situation update by Nancy Messonnier {with epi numbers below),

& She noted that the national strategy is still containment.

® However, since there are some US locales with evidence of community soread. there is
eonsideration if some “community level action™ may be apprapriate, with a move towards a
blend of mitigation/containment in certain araas.

Global epiw ©:
China lab/clinically confirmed cases; 7,824 (4573 in fast 24dh)
China deaths: 2,870

61 international locations with 7,102 cases so far (Armenia, Ecuador, Ireland, Luxembourg new in last
24h)
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107 international deaths

Widespread community transmission occurring in:
China, Iram, Italy, Japan, 5. Korea

LS epi update:

63 confirmed LIS cases (16 diagnosed here, 3 in Hubei repatriates, 44 in Diamond princess repatriates)
11 presumptive cases [meaning they tested + at state public health labs, but confirmatory test at COC is
pending)

663 Persons Under Investigation

Andrea Lerner, MD

Medical Officer

Immediate Office of the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NI1AID)
Mational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, Room TAL0A

Bethesda, MD 20892
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From: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 1 har 2020 22:22:15 <0000
Toe Francis . Chisari
Subject: LSS ———— = = = 1.0

Given what is going on with coronavirus, | cannot guarantes that | will be able to
attend the Section meeting. | will try my best.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phonie:

FAX: (30

E-mail:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accepl llability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

Fram: Francis V. Chisar] <fchisari@scripps.edu=
Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 5:12 PM
To: PAUL G AHLOLIST =ahlquist@wisc.edus; Chijian (James) Chen <zhijian.chen@utsouthwestern. edus;

Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) [E] B . Michael Oldstone <mbacbo@scripps.edu>;
Eckard Wimmer <eckard. wimmer@stonybrook.edu=
Cc: Charles Rice <ricec@mail rockefeller edus; Chizari, Francis <fchisari@scripps.edus

Subjece: 5 T T T T R

Dear calleagues,

L = . L]
e M, I e s PR St Please lot e

know if you will attend the Section meeting this year and if you're willing to say a few words of
support.

Best regards,

Frank
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 1 Mar 2020 20:32:36 <0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject: FW: SARS-Cov-19

Please respond

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

DHrecior

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

H-Elhunﬁ MD 20692-2520

Phone:

FAX: (30 lﬂ-ﬂ#ﬂﬂ

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

From: Peter Panus SR -

Sant: Sunday, March 1, 2020 10:15 AM

To: Fauel, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) €] <SS

Subject: SARS-CoV-15

Although outside my main area of expertise | have been keaping up with CoVid-19 discussion. One item
| have nated is that the diseate appears to have a lower incidance in children. The other is that tha virus
appears to at least in part attach through cell membrane angiotensin 1 type 1 receptors. s the lower
incidence of the disease in children possibly due to this cobort having a higher proportion of angictensin
Il type 2 receptors compared to the aduit cohort?

Sincaraly,

Poter C. Panus PhD, PT

Professor Dmeritus

Pharmaceutical Sclences Dept.

Gatton on College of Pharmacy

sent from Mail for Windows 10
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 1 Mar 2020 20:23:14 <0000
T MIAID OO AN
Subject; FW: Invitation to speak to the Mational Economists Club

Let us discuss. Unlikely | will have time depending on how things evolve.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Direcior

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesads, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 496 )
E-mail:
Tha information in this a-mail and any of its attachmeonts is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail In errer pleaze inform the sender and doloto it from your mallbox oF any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liabillty for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Sanchez, Emily <Emily_Sanchezi@americanchemistry. com:>

Sant: Sunday, March 1, 2020 10:35 AM

To: Fauci, Anthory (NIH/NIAID) [E]E i~

Cc: Doepel, Laurie {NIH/NIAIDY [E] S EHES =; Routh, Jennifer (NIH/N1AID) [E]
e My

Subject: Invitation ta speak to the National Econamists Club

Dear O, Faul,

My name is Emily Sanchez and | arm an economist at the American Chemistry Council. | am reaching out
tooyou in my capacity as Prasident of the National Economists Club (MEC), which is an organization of
owver 1000 government and private sector ecanomists based in DC. The MEC holds weekly luncheon
events which feature notable experts and economists in Washington.

Increasingly, economists are being asked to assess the economic impacts around the incidence and
spread of the corona virus as well as the impact of reduced economic activity due to behavioral changes
{e.g. people not leaving their homes to work or shop, supply chain disruptions, etc.). As economists are
tazked in assessments, scenario planning and communicating their estimates, accuracy around their
assumptions and understanding of the corona vires and Covid-19 is imperative. We arz incredibly
apareciate of the important work and research that the National Institute of Allergy and Infectious
Diseases provides and we are wondering if you would be willing to speak at one of our luncheons about
Covid-1% and the latest developments,

MIH-OdET



Do you think you might have time in your schedule to speak to the National Economist Club this
mionth? We would love to have you speak during the week aof March 16-20.

Owr luncheons typically take place at the Chinatown Garden Restaurant, 618 H 5t NW, with lunch at
noon and your presentation from 1.2:30 p.m, tll 1:30 p.m, Talks are normally on the recond and open 1o
the press, unless you request otherwise.

Thank vou for your consideration.
Best regards,

Ermily

Emily Sanchez | American Chemistry Council
Director, Economics & Data Analytics
Economics & Statistics Department
emily_sancher@amercanchemistry.com

700 279 Street, NE | Washington, DC | 20002
O: (202) 249-6133

WL amercanchemistng. com

FHHH A R R This message may contaln confidenttal information and [s intended
anly for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee do not disseminate, distribute or
copy this emall. Please notify the sender immediately by emall if you have recelved this emall by mistake
and delete this email from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guararteed to be secure or error-
free as iInfermation could be intercepred, cormnupted, kost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or
contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors of cmissions in the contents
of this message which arise as a result of email transmission. American Chemistry Council, 700 = 2nd
Street NE, Washington, DC 20002, www. amerlcanchemistry.com
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 1 Mar 2020 20:17:45 <0000
Tao Thomas Murray

Subject; BE; Have you been mugzzied?
M. Murray:

Thanks for the note, Please stay silent since | have not been muzzled. | will be
on multiple TV shows tomorrow and was on FOX this AM. No one is censoring
me.

Best regards,

Tony
Anthony 8, Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matianal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301} 4363409
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

behalf of the NIAID by ona cf its representatives.

From: Thomas Murrzy IS
Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 11:04 AM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR

Subject: Have you besn muzzled?

Reference: I'm the nuclear/aerospace engineer who subsequently obtained an MPH at the University of
Washington since | was working dizease transmizsion within commercial airlines when | was a Boeing
ernployee, And, miy undergraduate degree is In chemistry with a minor in microbiology. 've engaged you
previously.

Hi Dr. Fawi,

You've kindly allowed me to engage you, and I'll take advantage of that kindness.

The rews media is reporting that the White House has muzsled you. |5 that true? Before entering the
sclence/engineering world, | was a newspager city editer in Southern CA (in the 1970s). Therefore, | get
and understand the idea of coordinated messaging. (Plus, due to my media background, Boging used me
to help executives prepare for media engagements on challenging topics. ] However, it it’s true that you
are muzzled, then | will initiate a "campaign” with my congressional representatives and the media to

MIH-O01083



stop that action. (e
[ = =0

However, before | inftiate such o campaign, will my actions possibly cause yvou harm? | recognize that
yvou may have backchannels that | may disrupt by engaging.

As | related previously, | trust you since vou foous on facts and data, you provide context for the
information that you share, and you avold emotion in your engagements. | think that residents of the LS
[and, frankly the world} need your insights regarding COVID-19. Plus, you're one of the world leaders
with regard ta infectious diseases. And if you don't know, you know whom to ask.

Please let me know if | should stay silent or become noisy.

Thank you. And, thanks for your service to the U5 and the world during this very interesting time,

Thamas Murray

Sent from my iPad
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Sun, 1 Mar 2020 20:13:01 <0000
T 0.4 Sonneborn
Subject: BE; News about 5ARS-CoV-2 ad Covid-19

You can trust CDC.

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Dhireciar

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethes MD Z0E92-2520
Phone:
FAX: | 'Fi ]

E-mail
Tha information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in prrar pleaze inform the sender and dolete || from your mallbox or any
other siorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: .4, Sonneborn PR iEhi -

Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 3:11 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] i -

Subject: News about 3ARS-Cav-2 ad Covid-19

Dear Dr, Fauei,

It would be good to know iF vou still believe Americans can trust COCs public-facing authority or
whether we'd best iook to WHO for reliable information about the virus, the disease and any
new mutations which might arise. Mike Pence does not have appropriate credentials.

Sincerely,

D.A. Sonneborn, Ph.O.
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Sun, I Mar 2000 10:09:38 +0000
To: Corey MD, Larry
Subject: RE: Mike Pence 7

L oot goang lo CREH,  §amesending inoa taped sher discpesion of WIH reseanch response W COYID-19%

Anthony 5. Fouci, MDD

Drirzctos

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infactious Dseases

Building 31, R TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matignal Institutes of Healih

Bethesdn, MO 208F2-25H)

Phome:

FAX: {201 ) 496-4409

E-maul

The informaiion in this e-mail and any of 16 aitachments is confidential and may centzin sensitive mfsmation. [t
showild i be vsed by pvone who s ned the omginal infended recipient. [y kive received this ¢-mal im e
please inform the sender and delote it from your mailbas or any ather storge devices. The National Institule of
Allergy and Infectiouws Diseases (NIATD) shill nol secept lability for sny statemen s mace that are the sender's own
and not enpressly meade oo behall ol de NI by one ol ils iepiesen tatives,

——iginal Megsame——

Frosn: Corey MDY, Lamy
Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 3:00 P

To: Fauci, Anthany (NTH/NIATD) | E] <J S
Subject; Mike Pence ?

Al the great communicator oF inFectious diveme epademioloygy and pathopgenesis.
On way back from SNHIEL. MNews travels fast among the aficionados,

Wi need 4 POW wow with John and Carl en the pth 1o [ | will
schacdule. You coming o CROET 1Fnot | oould pni daw B Vol

Excuse the 1 phane fyping, O the mimway ey

Sent From my iPhong
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 1 Mar 2020 19:49:51 <0000

To: lon LaPook

Subject; RE: My "CBS Sunday Morning™ 5-minutes shpiel on coronavirus and COVID-19
Chgfstandang!]

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Darector

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drivie, MSC 2520

Marional Institutes of Health

Betheida, b D 20893-2520

Plione:

FAX: (301) 495-4409

E-mail

The information i thes e-mail aod any of i atipchmients 15 confideniin] and mey contain senciinve informption. T
ahould nod be vsed By anyvone whe is not ihe original ntended recipient. 11 v have received this e-mail in ermor
please inlonn the sedder and delete it fom your mailbox or any other storege devices. The Mubonal Insibide of
Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not acoepe liability for any statements made that are the sendsr's-oun
and nat expresdy made on belall of the KIAID by one of 1k répresenialives

assa{ i ginG] M-
Fram: Jon LaPook
Sent: Sunday, March [, 2020 11:27 AM
Too Fauce. Anthory (NIHNIALD) [E]
Subject: My “CBS Sunday Moring™ S-minutes shpiel on coronavirus and COVID-19

Tony,
Here vou go, You can enjoy it in al vour spare time. Hope vou managed to clear vour desk last night.

hitps yimeo, com/ieser 10844306 review 39476243 cbas | 43

Bt
Fom

Joaathan Lafock, M.D.

Chief Medical Comrespondent. CBS News
Profcssar of Medee

MWL Langone Health

Twitter Dl aPook
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 1 hMar 2020 19:31:54 <0000

Tao leffrey V. Ravetch

Ce: Stelios Bournazos

Subject: RE: Fc modifications for protective anti-COVID-19 antibodies
leff:

Thanks for the note and the slide. Very interesting. Please send me the
preprint when it becomes avzilable.
Best,
Tony

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

Hetional Instiiute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MGC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethas MD 20892-2520
Phone: (RIS

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
behalf of the NIAID by ana of its reprasantatives.

From: Jeffrey V. Ravetch SRS
Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 12:43 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] B EiE
Ce: Stelios Bourrazos [

Subject: Fc modifications for protective anti-COVID-19 antibodies

Dear Tony,

| wanted to share a very recent and surprising result we've obtained on the
mechanism of antibody protection for anti-viral antibodies. We've previously shown
that bNAbs to flu and HIV require FcR engagement for their in vivo potency.
Enhancing activating FcR engagement increases the potency of these antibodies by
an order of magnitude, on average, and thus are significant contributors to anti-viral
protection.
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We'll be writing up this story shortly and would be happy to share a pre-print with
youl.

Sincerely,

leff
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 1 Mar 2020 19:30:12 <0000
To: Grandi, Paola
Subject: RET e

Dr. Grandi:

Best regards,
A.S, Fauci

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Insfitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethe

any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyane who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recaived this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ane of its representatives.

From: Grandi, Papla [EEE
Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 12:59 PM
To: Fauel, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] s
Subject: B

Dear Dr. Fauei,
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Please let me know if you would like to discuss this further. | was a former professer at the University of
Pittsburgh and now

P would also be available to discuss. My cell phone is S0

Best Wishes,

Paola Grandi, PhD, M BA
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Sum, 1 Mar 2020 19:22:37 <0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina (MIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject; FW: Novel Treatmend for Beducing Symptoms Assogiated with Coranavirus
(COVID-19) - "Mon-Confidential”

Attachments: {0] The Sclence of Exulta for the Common Cold.pdf, 1) METHODS AND

COMPOSITIONS TO INHIBIT SYMPTOMS ASSOCIATED WITH WVIRAL UPPER RESPIRATORY TRACT
INFECTIONS. pdf

Please handle.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Directar

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

HNational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20882-2520

Phone:

FAX:({301] 496-4409

Email 0

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. it should nol be used by anyong who is not the original intended reciplent. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other stiorage devices, The Natlonal institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liabllity for any statements made that are the sender’'s own and not expressly made on

behalt of the NWRID by one of Its representatives.

From: Jim Iversen [N

sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 1:53 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] S s
Cc: Jacqueling Iversen P

Subject: Movel Treatment for Reducing Symptoms Associated with Coronavirus (COVID-13) - "Non-
Confidential”

Diear Dr. Faudi,

Sen-lam Pharmaceutical has a product under development to reduce the symptoms assccizted with
Upper Respiratory Infection (URI). We beliave it could provide relief to a large number of people during
the COVID-19 pandemic. Dur product SIP-002 iz a combination of an NSAID and a non-sedating
antihistamine and does not include a decongestant. Remaving the decongestant makes our product
ideal for treating the symptoms assodated with COVID-19 in patients with cardiac conditions wha
cannot tolerate taking a decongestant.

What makes our product novel is that it can be administered early in the treatment phase, thereby
reducing the excessive accumulation of inflammation, which typically results in head congestion,
pulmanary congestion, coughing, & sneezing. Our axperience has shown that at the 1st signs of
experiencing symptoms of URI an individual's symptoms can be drastically reduced after taking our
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product twice a day for 3 days. The dramatic reduction in inflammation has the potential to reduce the
spreading of the virus by means of cough, sneazing, and spreading of germs through contact. Currenthy,
when individuals experience the start of a URI, there is little effective intarvention available to change
the course of the infection, Individuals delay administering pharmaceutical agents, until their
congestion becomes intolerable and excessive.

Attached is a copy of our early research and a copy of our non-provisional patent. | share this
information with the hope of providing some background for an immediately accessible, safe treatment,
alternative to slow the pace and impact of the pandemic.

Let me now if we can be of any additional help?

Thanks and all the best,

I

SEN'“T

Jim |versen

CED

Sen-Jam Pharmaceuiical
223 Wall 5L, #130

Hmﬁniml NY 11743

H]am.
Linkedin: {inkedin comdnimesrssn
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Sum, 1 Mar 2020 19:21:51 <0000
T Lawrence 0. Brown, Ph.0O.
Subject; RE: Info re Covid-19

| can assure you that | am not being censored.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesds, MD 20892-2520

Phono:
FAX: (3071)] 496 ]
E-mail:
The infermation in this a-mail and any of itz altachmants iz confidential and may contaln sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail In errer pleaze inform the sender and dolete it from your mallbox oF any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liabillty for any statemenis made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Lawrence O, Brown, Ph,0. 00000 (6
Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 1:57 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] R

Subject: Info re Cowid-19

Dear Dr, Fauei,

Those of us who seek factual, scientifically-based information to the highest degree that it is possible to
obtaim it will remain hungry and on the aleit for whatever complete, up-to-the-moment information
that you may have as humanity proceeds deeper into the Covid-19 patential pandemic. \We have trusted
you through several previous epidemics to provide such information. Therefore, | knaw I'm not alone in
being appalled and frightened by President Trump wanting you to issue information about the current
crizes only afterit haz been cleared by his administration. In his office as Prasident, Donald Trumn may
be de focto, Caommander-in Chief. There |5 nothing about his office that confers Expert-in-Chief on him,
and what he chooses to say or not say about Covid-19 and its spread should not be treated by the media
or anyane as Infarmation that is trustworthy for being factual and scientifically-based information fo
the highest degres that it is possibie to oblain.

I hope that you will find it in yourself and in the mission of your office to publicly assure the American
public in no uncertain terms that you will not be censored, and that you will honor the public’s trust to
continue to provide real, research-based information about the frightening health nightmare that all
humans are facing in a way that distinguishes us from China's government in its disgraceful and
destructive efforts to muzde those experts who might be able to save lives by mersly speaking truth to a
population whose health depends on having fact-based, totally un-massaged knowledge as soon asit is
avallable.
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It is with our lives, the lives of our families, and the lives that make up our nation that we are counting
Cif Y.

Sincerely yours,
Lawrence Q. Brown, Ph.0,

Clinkeal Psychilogist/Psychoanalyst
[T

MIH-OF0ET



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sant: Sun, I Mar 2000 16:25:41 +0000

To: Marston, Hilary (NMIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MIAID) [E];Folkers, Greg (MIH/MIAID) [E]Mascola, John
[MIH/ARE) [EliLerner, dndrea (MIH/NIAD) [E]

Subject: RE: Background briefer

Attachments: 20200229 _VRCModerna mRMA candidate briefer - with Fauci edits.docx
Here it is.

From: Marston, Hilary (NH/NIAID) (2] i

Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 10:0% A

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] s
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRRRINNNNNNEHE; Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]
>, mascola, John (NIH/VARC) [E] BRSNS -, Lerner, Andrea
|NIH/NLID) [E]

Subject: Background brisfer

ASF:

Attached please find a proposed background briefer for the visit to the VRC (big thanks to John, Barney,
Kizzimekia , the rest of their beam and Andrea and Gregl. We tocused on the VEC itself and the mRNS
candidate, figuring that the YPOTUS office would have & tick tock etc. VRC also prepared talking points
for the round table should those be requested || have those IF you'd like to see them now, but so far the
White House has not asked for this),

Available by cell. IEES
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Sun, I Mar 2000 15:48:15 +0000
To: Sharon Eblen
Subject: RE; Thank Yau
Sharon:
Many thanks for your kind words.
Best regards,
Tony

From: Sharon Eblen I -

Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 1045 AR

To: Fauc, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E] S K (6
Subject: Thank You

Good Morning Dr. Fauci,

| just wanted to say a quick thank you for vour recent words to the public. | am a high school physics
teacher, and | recognize the importance and the challenges of conveying sclentifically accurate
infermation to the public, | watched you speak in the two recent press conferences held by the
President, and | appreciated the way in which you communicated difficult information regarding the
novel coronavirus, Please keep up the good work during what I'm sure is a very stressful time for yvou
and everyone at the MIH.

sincerely;

Sharon M, Eblen

MIH-O e



From: |

Sent: Sum, 1 hMar 2020 10:34:15 -0500
To: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; Fwd: NPR interview request; Dr, Faud

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: HJ Mai <HMaif@ npr.org=>
Date: March 1, 2020 at 10:29:4]1 AM EST

To: "Fauci. Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]"
Ce: "Billet, Courtney (NITH/NIAID) [E]"

Subject: NFR interview request: Dr. Fauci

Dear Dr, Faucl,

1o safry to bather you an a Sunday, but with the flrst coronavirus death of 3 LS. patient
in Washington state, we are-wondering if vou would be available fora live interview
temarraw morning our show,

We would lixe to talk 12 you about the significance of the death In Washington and what
states can/must do (o prevent a widespread outbreak.

Kind regards,
HI

From: H1 Mai <HMai@npr.org>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 654 AM

To: Fauch, Anthany (NIH/NIAID] [E] SRR
Ce: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] I i -

Subject: Re: Confirmation of report

Thank you for your reply Dr. Fauci.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 27, 2020, at 10:57 PM, Fauci, Antheny {NIH/NIAID]) [E]

o Bt
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This ic really not true. |t was taken vey much out of context.

From: Hi Mai<HMai@ngr.org=
Sant: Thursday, Feoruary 27, 2020 2:09 P

Ta: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NLAID) [E] SRR -

Subject: Confirmation of report

Dear Or, Fauci,

This is HI from NPRE again. | was wondering if you could confirm a NYT report
that says the White House has instructed you not Lo say anything about the
coranavirus authreak without prior approval,

Kind regards,
H)

<image(i} jpe=
Hd Mal | Editer, Moming Edition | hmai@npeor |
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 1 Mar 2020 12:39:59 <0000
To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; BE: VIP wisit

| hope that someone in Building 1 is letting the Secretary’s office know that the VP and POTUS
are coming to MiH,

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] It

Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 6:58 AM
To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] S )
Ce: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [ETIR ) mis)

Subject: Fued: VIP visit

See below. This s just a rough draft S )
e
e

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded messags:

From: "Blackburn, Amy (NIH/OD) [E" D) ~

Date: February 29, 2020 at 8:16:21 PM EST
To: "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]" i ~, ~Burklaw, John (NIH/OD)
(] IS >, “Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) (E]” DRI

Ce: "Daucher, Marybeth (NIK/NIAID] (E]" R i >
Subject: RE: VIP visit

Hi Patty.,
This is just my really rough draft of an agenda. [
P — e

Just let me know the timing of things.

——-Original Message——
From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIsID) (E] SR

Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 7:53 PM
To: Burklow, John {NIH/OD) [E] SRS ; piackburn, Amy (NIH/OD [E]
R Folkers, Greg (NIH/MAID) [€] IR

Cc: Daucher, Marybeth (NIH/NIAID) [E] e

Sublject: VIP visit
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Per Dr Fauci- for the round table - he is thinking that

. This will get more Heshed out
Lamorrow.

Sent from my IFhona
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 1 Mar 2020 12:12:35 <0000
To: Bob Franken
Subject: RE: I'd like to talk
Boh:

Thanks for the note. | look forward to seemg vou agam spos,
Best regands,
Toay

——Crigine! Messige--—
From: b Franken < -
Seni: Sunday, March 1. 2020 710 AM

Tix Faoci, Anthony (NTHNIAL) [E] <5

Subject: Re: I like (o @ik
Teony,

First of all, thank vou For getting back o mie, in spite of e fael that vou are se busy,
Secondly, s dice o know theyre not migeeled, smee you ane soneredibly good st making sewmee speak so ey 1o
umderstand for dummic: like me,

O the disd settles, T Five fo-see you, to pay sttention toour Tong fmendship: Meanwhile, best of ook,
Bob

Hob Franken
wwrw hobfranken 1y

= Om Mar 1, 2020, &t 6:33 AM, Fauci, Anfhony (NTHNIAID) [E] SIS - wrotc;

.

> Bobi

= Thanks for the note. | hope tht all s weell with vou, | have never been given orders i gel appeoval from the
WH's people o speak publiely about eoronavirus,  Ever since: | have been doimy this since the Eeagan
gdministration, wherever 0 member of the Executive Branch sechas md gpets mvited and gocs on Matonal TY such
5 thi: Sunckay Talk sbows, there 15 slways a magine process of clearing it with your department (in this case HHES]
whe then clears itwith the White House, This is routing and has been irue for the Beagon, Bush *41, Clinton,
Bush'43, Obasow, and wow the Tromp adiissiration. 1 s oeeely a formalicy so-that ey know what is coming oul
From the exevutive branch, 1 hove always potten dedrance with very Tew exceplions over the past 35 vears (ususlly
beciuse they di not want you on TV af the samie time that the Fresident 1s making an important anpouncement). |1
herve never boen mueeled or teld thee | oould not spenk oot publicly sbout anything during this administrotion,

= | hope thot this |2 helpful.

= B repards,

= Tuiiry

-

> wnmeU1gIAG] Meggagoes.-

= From: Boh Franken

> Sent: Spiurday, Pebroary 29, 2000 6:12 AM

= To: Fauei. Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] &

= Subject: I'd like o fakk

=

- "|";];|'|'_||r1

=
= | knosw youi'ne busy, but ['d Like o have a brief conversation with you
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=1'm now a syndicated political columnist, writing for King Features. You don™t be surprised 1o hear that my
column is described as "an extended middle finger pointed in all directions™,

=

= Modwithstanding tgal, what I'd ke to dizcuss with you is any orders you've received o get approval from the
Wice President’s people o speak publicly about the coronavirus,

=

= It eon be o amy basizs you chose, on the-recoed, or off. On background (knowledpeable spurcesy, decp
background (sources) , whatever.

=

= vty [ call you?

=

= Best,

= Bl

= Bak Franken

= sy bobitapken. fv
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Sun, I Mar 2000 12:03:24 +0000
To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Connecting you two

Let us discuss.

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/0D) [E] IR R -

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 7:59 Ak
To: Michae! Milken [mmilken@knowledgew.com) smmilken@knowledgeu.come

Ce: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] (€] e »

Subject: Connecting you two

Hi Mike,

Thanks for your call on Monday evening. I've reached out to Toeny Fauci and he is interested in speaking
with you about how your cannections with philanthropy and industry might help as we face a major
challenge from coronavirus. I'm ecing Tany an this e-mail and his cell phare is |00 RS, I've slso

given him your coondinates.

Best, Francis
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 1 Mar 2020 12:02:07 <0000
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject; RE: VIP visit

We can discuss.

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [Ef <ER e
Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 5:58 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] R i -

Ce: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID] [E] <SR s
Subject: Furd: VIP vish

Se= below. This is just a raugh draft. [
e e e—— )
T

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: “Biackburn, Amy (NIH/OD) [€]" IS -

Date: February 29, 2020 at 8:16:21 PM EST
To: "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NAID) [E]" B, “Burklow, John {NIH/0D)

[E]" <A, 'Folkers, Greg {NIH/NIAID) [E]™
Cc: *Daucher, Marybeth (NIH/N1AID] [E]"

Subject: RE: VIP visit

Hi Patty,

This s just my really rough draft of an agenda. [
pEesasn S eSS = 2

Just let me know the timing of things.

—~—riginal Message—-—-

Fram: Canrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) (€] s -
Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 7:53 PM

To: Burklow, John (NIH/0D) TE] <SS »: Blackburn, Amy (NIH/OD) [E]

P EN >, Folkers, Greg (NIH/MIAID) [E]
Ce: Daucher, Marybeth (NIH/NIAID) [ﬂ;

Subject: VIP visit

Per Dr Faucl- for the round table - [,
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. This wili get more fleshed out

Tomormomw,

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Sun, I Mar 2000 12:01-19 +0000
Ta: Geller, Robert .

Subject: RE: COWID-19 Questions

Bob:

Thanks for the note. | hope that all is well with you. Use an N95 if you have them available.
Transmission is similar to influenza: respiratory droplets and likely a bit more as aerosol than
with influenza. People can transmit even when they are asymptomatic. Mo approved
therapies; however, we are doing chnical trials on ‘re-purposed” drugs such as remdesivir
[Gllead), Vaccine going into phase 1 trial in about & weeks, but will not be ready for at least 1.5
yEars.

Hope that this is helpful.

Best repards,
tony

From: Geller, Robert 0. <RGellen@fhn.org>
Sant: Wednesday, Febeuary 26, 2020 1:10 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/MIAID) [E] ) -

Subject: COVID-19 Questions

Tony

Thanks for everything you are saying and doing. I'm wriking to ask for the |atest. Thanks Boh.

What about general care of a patient suspected or confirmed COVID-18. WSS or surgical mask? Any
news an how this disease is being transmitted? Anvthing new on vaccine or treatment?

FHi ool prasesgss ol any sichead Hlkede) s mdendsd b e s ol fie valivides) o by i sBich = o edireiicd mil mony ooniams dedareiaboon Dl s pirnki el
iid ol emal. 17 iis pesaber 6 e fiecaips bs il I eicblol i el of G digadl o siploye oF e Uiended Sildy, b st sl Gl thal aiy
discmmisanng, distn bdtios, or copenp al b commesictson s sincily prohibied, Iy v secervid the mesmige inoemie, plisse neisfy the senider srmesdisiely

lor osdrestioes, Thank sim
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From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 1 Mar 2010 11:55:59 +0000

Ta: Anderson, Jznnifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Opportunity for a Research Position
Attachments:

Please take a look and handle.

From: M. Burhan Majeed Rana <IIIE®

Sant: Thursday, February 27, 2020 507 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany (MIH/MLAID) (€] SRS
Subjeet: GRS TSR S Ml

Dear Dr, Fauci,

Kindest regards,
Rana, Muhammad Burhan Majeed
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From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 1 Mar 2020 04:14:20 <0000

To: Winnie Stachelbarg

Subject; RE: POSTED: Thinking CAP: Dr. Anthony Fauck The Global Fight Against HIV/AIDS

Winnie:
Thanks for your note.
Best regards,

Tony

From: Winnle Stachelberg swstachelberg@americanprogress.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 3:02 AM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] R e

Subject: RE: POSTED: Thinking CAP; Dr. Anthony Fauci; The Glabal Fight Against HIV/AIDS

Tony — sending you an email to say thanks for your steady hand at the kelm in this current challenge
with Coronavirus. You are such an essential part of our government's response to this public health
challenge

Please let us know if there's anything we can do at CAP to assist. We plan on hosting an event next week
and I'll send you details as they come together,

Apain, thank you.

Winnie

From: Winnie Stachelberg

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 10:42 &M

To

Subject: FW: POSTED: Thinking CAP: Dr. Anthony Fauci: The Global Fight Against HIV/AIDS

Tony—

Thank you sa much for participating In CAP’s padeast, Thinking CAP egrlier this month. We think the
inlerview turmned cut very well and hope yvou think so, 100,

Have a good rest of the month and Labor Day and | hope our paths cross again soon —either in the
neighborhood or at work.

Winnie

From: Steve Bopitatibus <shonitatibus Samencan propress. orgs
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 201911:21 AM

To: Posted Products <postedproductsEamericanprogress.orgs
Cc: Kyle Epstein <kapstein@americanprogress.org®; Chris Ford <cford@amearicanprogress.org»; Daniella
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Leger {'[I!EEET AMErICanpr 55.0rg=>
Subject: POSTED: Thinking CAP: Dr. Anthony Fauci: The Global Fight Against HV/AIDS

Daniella sits down with renovwned immunologist Dr. Anthony Fauci to discuss how the United
States has and can continue to combat the HIV/AIDS epidemic, both domestically and abroad.

hittps:/ fwww.amencanprogress.org issues Shealtheare news 20l 08 15/ 473066/ dr-anthony-

For decades, the HIV/AIDS epidemic has been among the most challenging global
health issues to contain, Enter Dr, Anthony Fauci, immunologist and director of the
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases at the National Institutes of Health,
As one of the foremost experts and advocates against the HIV/AIDS epidemic, Dr.
Fauci exuded optimism when talking about the progress being made in both global and
domestic containment of the disease. He sat down with Danialla for an interview to
discuss his work fighting HIV/AIDS and to share his thoughts on the growing, dangerous
anti-vaccination movement.

Learn more about the podcast here.

Daniella Gibbs Léger is the executive vice president for Communications and
Strategy-at the Center for American Progress. Ed Chung is the vice president for
Criminal Justice Reform af the Center. Kvle Epstein is the media relations
manager af the Center. Chris Ford is the broadcast coordinator at the Center.
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From: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sant: Sun, I Mar 2000 04:13:25 +0000
To: Howard Schaty
Subject: RE: Commiserating
Howard:

Many thanks for your note. Much appreciated.
Best regards,
Tony

Fram: Howard Schatz
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 B:51 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] SR
Subject: Commiserating
Teny,

Watching the spread of the Corgnasirus wordwide(t), | can’t help but feel for you, as well as the world's
population.

It must be both challenging as well frustrating to be unable to control every Important "keak™ and then
watching the conseguences.

| would think it's also sort of exciting, while also being horrible, givan this is what you've trained for
mast of your professional life.

And, | would think that most of your other important works need to be put on hold?

Wishing yvou land all of us) the best of luck,

Howard
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sant: Sun, I Mar 2000 04:02:52 +0000
To: David Folkenfilk
Subject: RE: Following up

| have never been mbnbiggd froon sderacting with the press

e viginal Message-—--
Froemi: Draved Folken ik <0F ofken flik@ngd onz=

Sent: Friduy, February 28, 2020 736 AM
Te: Fauei, Anthony (NTH/NLAID) [E] SRS
Subject: Folkvwmg up

I Fauci - I eover media and Mow of inforeanon to pablic for NPR and am @lsea hoste Y ou and T onece spoke years
ago when | covered Johns Hopking over a srience resesrch issue, )

You told o celleague the report vou couldn't comment on Comngayvirus was taken out of context In what way

Thmk yin -
D

Dravid Folkenflik

Haist and Editor, RIFR"s On Point
baodia Correspandenl, NPR Mews
11 W 42nd 51

19k Floor

Mes York MY 103G

o) 212480, 3438

mh

et diodkenflikicnpr.omg
Sent from my iPhone
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Sun, I Mar 2000 04:01:29 +0000
Ta: Andrew C von Eschenbach
Subject: RE: Question

Aauli;

Thanks for the note. 1 am sure thar the Chinese are leoking at this, but | have not sezn any data in this regard. |1
will try to Find out if onyone 15 looking at this n the USA potiznts
Bist pegarda
Tony

== rigrinnl Messagr--==—
From: Ardrew © von Eschenhach
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2024 9:57 AM

Tar Fauci, Anthony (NTHNSIATD) [E] SR . Fouci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject; Question

Ton

Dnc::an:.tnn: ke whiat the NK ocll prefile was like in panents who seccumbed o Coropavirus?! 15 there a
difference in immune profile between mild und severs cosesT

Adiyone locking at thar’?

M5 beimg there al vour side in this batthe Andy IS Thank you and vour team for guiding the Celulamty team o gel
it rechil. Al you hnve as always, my almost respect for bang the “good amd athfal Servant”

Andrew C. von Eschenbach MD
Samanian Health Inttiatives
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, X Mar 2010 03:57:44 +0000
To: Strawss, Eric M.
Subject: RE: 500k dead? (Background)

That number seems exceptionally high.

From: Strauss, Eric M, <Eric. M Strauss@abc coms
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 10:34 AM

Ta: Faud, Anthony [NIH/NIBID) [E] B
Subject: 500k dead? (Background)
Hello Dr Fauci: Hope you're holding up well. Remember to rest and hydrate)

We had a DHS person tell us epidemiology models for U5 show worst case scenario 98m get COVID-19
and 500k dead.

I've seen models all over the baard, And Dr Jen and | are k2eping our coverage on point on what we
know and what we don't know.

If that a possible number for our planning? Or is that outlandish?

Thx.
-EMS

Eric M. Strauss, ABC News
Managing Editor, Medical Unit

erichstrauss
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From: Fauci, Anthomy NIH/NIAID [E]

Sent: Sun, 1 Mar 2020 03:49:57 <0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject; FW: coronavirus

Please take a look and handle. Thanks.

From: Willam H. Snerman, MD SR
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 11:11 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] (s

Subject; coronavirus

William H. Sherman, M.D.

Anthany Fauel, M0,

AR

Dear Dr. Fauci:

I reviewed the pullications about the last 2 coronavirus infections. Both MERS and SARS were severe,
short lived problems that have not recurred. One would expect Covir-19 to follow a similar path: infect
a wide group of susceptible paople and then disappear, If that is so, anything that is more than six
manths away may not be of value—remdisivir or a vaccine. Even if remdisivir works, it will take months
to produce sufficient amounts to treat this iliness.

Has ribavirin beven assessad for an ability to siow dawn the replication of this viris? We do not need to
eradicate the virus. Just slowing down the rate of symptoms progression would allow time for the
immune system to mount 3 curative response,

Ribivirin is the only approved anti-viral that may have shown some clinical benefit against similar
coranavirus Infections, but the reports are anecdotal and the Deneflt short term. It was only
administered to a few patients who were already on respirator support, and most still died. If their lungs
were already destroyed, elminating the virus would not change the outcome, There were no studies of
treating mild illnesses before they propressed to needing respirator support. If the 50 year old
corgnavirus patient described in the Lancet had been treated in first week of symptoms, before needing
respiratory support, he may have survived. On autopey, most of his lung had been destroved,

if ribavirin has even marginal benefit, decreasing hospitalization by 10% yvields an enocrmous savings. | da
nok have access to the dats on this virus and the possible effects of the antivirals that have been
evaluated, However, ribavirin has any effect on viral proliferation, we can write and a randomized trial

of ribawvirin
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I look forward to hearing from you about the data on ribavirin against this virus and vour thought on this

clinical study.
Smmcerehy,
William H. Shenman, MDD,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 1 Mar 2020 03:49:28 <0000

Tao Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; EW: The Aspen Institute event today
Let us discuss.

From: Sabrina Malhi <smalhi@thehill coms
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 11:14 AM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR ) (6
Subject: Re: The Aspen Institute event today

Hi Dr. Fawel,

The whale cauntry is in a2 panie, could vou write on behalf of the NIH regarding the coronavirus, plesse?
Your voice is very important on this topic.

Thanks,
Sabrina

On Tue, Feb 11, 2020 at 7:12 PM Faudi, Anthony (NIH/N1AID) [E] R wrote:

Sabrina:
Many thanks. It was nice to meet you today. | certainly will keep your offer
in mind.
Best regards,
Tony

Anthony S. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MO 20892-2520

Phone

FAX: (301] 496 ]

E-mal:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain
sensitive information. it should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended
recipient. if you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from
your mailbox or any other storage devices. The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious
Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for any statements made thal are the sender's own
and not expressly made on behall of the NIAID by one of is representatives.

Fram:; 3abrina Malhi <smalhi@thehill. com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 2:53 PM
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To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] < Esid

Subject: RE: The Aspen Institute event today
Hi D, Fauc,

It was nice mesting you at the event regarding the coronavirus today at The Aspen Institute. Your
expert voloe on the virus would be great to have in our publication.

As | mentioned, | am an opinion editor at The Hill and one of the areas that | focus on is health care.
Pleas= let me know if you'd like to discuss some ideas. | look forward to hearing from you!

Best,

Sabrina

Best,

Sobring Ml | Associote Edier | The Hill

*Please note that my email address s now smalhi@@thehill.com.

A=t
Sabring Malhi o Assteine Bditor | The Hill

*Please note thot my eimail address 1s now smathid@thehill com.
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 1 Mar 2020 03:24:03 <0000
To: Gallin, lohn (OD) [E]

Ce:

Subject: RE: Coronavirus vaccine center

From: Gallin, John (OD) [E] S~
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 1:52 PM
To: Lana, CHFT (NiH/nAID) [E] SIS, Davey, Richard [NIH,/MLAID) [E]

e -
Cc; Faucl, Anthony (NIH/N10) €] e -

Subject: Fwd: Coranavirds vaccine center
CIiff and Rick {and Tony if you have time]

iy frignd Barry Coller is IO (ee

below). Do vou know if there is any need for this?
Thanks.

fahn

Sent from my iPhane

Begin forwarded message:

From: Barry Coller
Date: February 27, 2020 at 10:34:24 PM EST
To: "Gallin, iohn (0D} [E]" NS
Ce: Barry Coller [JERET 0 0T T
Subject: Coronavirus vaccine center

John,
| suspect that this is an incredibly busy time for you and the Clinical Center,
Tony was fantastic last night. Pleasa let him know that he is my heral
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If you know of any erganizations or companies that are loaking for sites to conduct vaccine
studies, or if you would fike us to collaborate with you 1o get studies completed more
rapidly, please keep us in mind.

| am going crazy writing mr_d It just gats harder.
Best regards to [
Barry
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 1 Mar 2020 03:17:42 <0000
To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MI&ID) [E]
Subject; BE; Brookings Invitation

Let us discuss.

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] B isie)
Sent: Friday, Fahruar'r 28, 2020 2:26 FM

To: NIAID G0 AM <NIAIDODAM Erniaid.nih.govs

Subject: FW: Brookings Invitation

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drve, M5C 3520 - Room FAD3

Bethesda, Maryland 20832

301-496-4409 fax

Dlisbaimr:

The inkarmation in this e=mall and ary of its afachments is copfidentiad and may cntain sensitve nfomation. 1§ should net e wEod
by anvane wha is nol the crignal nanded recipignt. |f you have mcevad Mis e-mad in erny piease oitem e sznder and deaie d
Iram wour Ml of ary oihar slosage divioas, Kalional Inglifule ol Alergy @l Infeclious Disosses (MIAID] shall nal agcopl

liadslivy for any sialemenl mecde (hal are sendar’s owi and ol expressly made on Deliasl of ha MIAD by one of s Epesaialives,

Fram: lohn Allen <iAllen Ehrookings edus

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2020 2:23 PFM

To: Faucl, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E] <5k {6) > Conrad, Patricla [NIH/NIAID) [E]
| S

Cc: Lucy Kim <LKim@orookings.edu>

Subject: Brookings Invitation

Dr. Faunei,

Greetings from the Brookings Institution. T'm writing to share the attached invitation
for you to speak to our Board of Trustees at their annual dinner on Thursday, March 5
here in Washington, DC. The Brookings Board is a distingnished group of business and
community leaders ... | know they would be very eager to hear your thoughts, especially
on the coronavirus crisis given its spread into the U.S. If this date does not work with
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vour schednle, we'd be glad to welcome you to Brookings at a more convenient time.
I very much appreciate vou considering our request, Dr. Fauei!

My very best,

John R. Allen

President
The Brookings Institution
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 1 Mar 2020 02:58-01 +0000
To: Hodes, Richard (NIH/NIA) [E]

Ce: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/NIAID) [E];Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: SASP and Coronowvirus 19

Richard-

Let me reler the e-mail o Cresting Casseti who is in charge of the COVID- Y issues inour program, By thise
annaid 1wl sk T o Rook ot this and get rack o Jio KirkBand

Best regards.
Toay
Cristina:
See my nobe absve e Dr Hiodes,
Thamks.
Tony
~-—Chrigingal Message-—--
From: Hudes, Richard (NUUNLA) [E] s -
Sent- Saturday, February 29, 2020 9:32 PM
To: Fauei, Anthany (NIHNIALD) | ] S

Subject: FW: SASP and Comnovirus 19

Hi Tomy.

Best
Richard

—=—Uriginal Messago---—
From: Kirkland, James L., M.D., Fh.D3,
Sent: Sutwrday, February 29, 2020 5:55 PM

e =i
Tex: Hodes, Richard (NIHNLA} [E.
Cc: Sierra, Felipe (NIH/NTA) [E]
Subpeet: SAEP and Coronoverus 1%

Deeur Pichard,
| wrn sorry to bother you late on & Saurdsy, but | wanted 1o et you know that we are fnding in oz vet unpublizshed
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Sent from my iPad
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Sun, I Mar 2000 01:27:44 +0000
Ta: Barton Haynes, M.D.

Subject: RE:

Thanks, Ban,

Anthony 5. Fouci, MDD

Diirectos

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infactious [Msoases

Building 31, Raovm TA-3

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matignal Instituies of Healih

Bethesdn, MO 208F2-25H)

Phone:

FAX: |30} 496-2409

E-maul:

The informaiion in this ¢-mail and any of i& aitachments is confidential and may centzin sensitive mfsmation. Tt
showild e be vsed by pmvone who s nol the omginal infended recipient. [y kive received this ¢-mal im e
please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbas or any ather storge devices. The National Institule of
Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIATD) shill nol secept lability for sny statemen s macke that are the sender's own
and not expressly made oo behall ol e NIATD by one of its repriesentatives,

——Ciginal Megsape-—-—
Fros: Baston Haynes, MY
Sent: Saturday, February 29, MO0 8:35 Phd

To: Faunci, Anthany (NTH/NIATD) [E] S
Subject: RE;

Cirgat soboin the press conference wday,

Tovugh and high pressure situsnion il seems,

Thanks for being there and representing tneh and seeence... hest b
~=—-Chriginal Message—--

From: Fauci, Antheny (NIHNIAID) [E] - S -

Sent: Saturday, February 29, 120 7:14 PM

T Barton Haynes M., i Morgyvicly, Mary (MTHAMNEATEY
=, Dieffenbach, Corl (MIHMNIAID) [E] = =

Subject: RE:

Tmipressive!

Anthony S. Fascr, MD

Drirector

National Institute of Allergy and Infoctives Discoses Building 31, Room 7A-03
31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Hethesda, M 2022500

Phone:

FAX: [3H ) 496-44019
E-nail;
The infermanon in this e-mail and any of 16 aftachments is confidential and may contain sensifive information, [t
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should not be used by anyone who s nof the odginal imended recipient. 1F vou have received this e-mail in evror
please indorm the sender and delete 1§ from your maslbos or any ether storage devices, The Mabonal Inshitute of
Allergy and Infectiows Diseases (NLALDY shall not acoept labdity for any statements made that are the sendér's pwn
and not expressly made on behalF of the NIAID by one of its represeniafives,

——-Chigingl Message-—--

from: Harton Haynes. M.D. - -

Seni: Saturday, Fobruary 20, H20 2:29 Pi

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIHNLATD) [E] NS Marovich, Mary (NUUNLAID) [E|
T I Dicrcobach,Carl (NIRNAID) [ RS0
Subpect: FW;

Hi Tany. Mury and Carl:

Every Satirday am, the DHVI team meets in my office to work on moving the HIV vaceine work forward, and now
& new contingest is alao working on coronmirus vaceing and new therapeuiics.

This preture wins from 9 am thes Saturday mording, Creal and dedicated crew Listening 1o the presentation of dais!
et bart

mem=Ciriginal Messagoe=--
From: Boston Haynea, b

G- Hm#. F:I!nni 28, 2020 2:25 P
T

Subject:
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NMIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 1 Mar 2020 01:09:29 <0000
To: Routh, Jennifer [MIH/MEAIT) [E]
Subject; RE; Clips

Thanks.

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Darector

MNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Building 31, Foom 7A-03

51 Cenmter Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Henlih

Bihesda, b D 20802-25320

Plione:

FaX: {100 4054400

E-mail;

The informedion an thes e-rmadl aod any of its attnchments 15 confideniin] and may contain senciinee informotion. 1
ghould nod be vsed by anyvone whe is not the original intended recipient, [ vou have received this ¢-mail in ermor
pleise infonn the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storege deviees. The Mabondl Insttude of
Allergy and Infectious Discages (NIAID) shall not scoept liability for any statemients made that are the sender's own
and nat expresaly made on belall of the KLAID by one of s represenialives.

D T H [ H I F [T VI PE

From: Routh, Jenmifer (NTH/NIAID) [E] T s

Sent: Salurday, February 29, 2000 10:32 AM

To: Fauor, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]
Ce: Billet, Cowrtney (NTHNIATD) [E] : Stover, Kathy (NTH/NIAID) [E]
> Folkers, Grea (NIH/NIAID) [E) ; Conrad, Patricia

i NIHMIALDY [E]
Bubject: RE: Chips

D Fauci - the clips Pve been able o pall so far are Iisted below;

Hardhull { MSNBC Last night): MWMMMMM&MUMW&
TSI TITAAcid=sm npd ms tw_hib

Law Dobibs (Fox Business last night); higps:/twinereomdLouDobhs/states | 233555383 1905075240

Tuchay (MBC this msrimgg):
lifistyle-yet- TIGRIGTTELG

Thamnks,
Rien

Benaifor Routh [E]

MNews and Science Wiiting Branch

Cilice of Communications and Government Relations Maticod] Instinge of Allergy and Infectings Dhiseases (NLAIDY
HNIHHHS

3] Center Drive Room TAITC

Bethesdn, MDD 20892

Dhirect:

Dhisclaimer; The information in this e-mail and soy of ks attachments 18 confidential and mav contain sersitive
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inforisation, It should not be used by anyone who is net the original intended recipient. 1 you have received this e-
mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices, The Mational
Insfitute of Allergy and Infiectious Discases shall not accept Lability for any aterments made that are sender’s own
and not express|y madé oin behidlf of the WIALD by one of its epresentufaves,

——-Chiginal Message--—--

From: Funci, Anthony (NUHNTATD) (| e

Sent: Swturday, Fobruary 29, 200 8247 AM
To: Roath, Jennifer (NIH/NLAID) [E| SRR i -

Subject: Clips

Jen:

This AM | did NBC Today and MSNBC, Plesse make sure thig | get the ¢lps.
Thanks
Tony

MIH-O11432



From: Fauci, Anthomy [NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 1 Mar 2020 01:05:03 <0000
To: Holland, Steven [MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; BE; Human lung mice

Lease the decision up to HHS.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Dhirecior

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20692-2520

Phone:

FAX: |
E-mail:
The infermation in e-mail and any of its altachmaents is confidential and may contaln sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this a.mail in error pleaze inform the sendar and dolatoe it fram your maitbax or any
other siorage devices. The National Insfitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Holland, Steven (NIH/NIAID) [E] i)

Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 1103 AM

To: [N Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]
)

Subject: Re: Human lung mice

Stevye

-

Director, Division of Inframural Research
Waticnal Instivute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Mational Institutes of Health
Bldg. 10/11M248 M5C 1960
Bethezds, MD 20892-1960
volce

301-4B0-4507 fax

S emal

Assistant lah: -
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From: S A s T ok IR

Date: Saturday, February 29, 2020 at 10:55 AM

To: Anthony Fauci IIIIRIINNEIE-, steven Holland [

Subject: Human lung mice

Hi Tany and Steve, | thought I'd better fill In on some recent communications. Dr,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sur, 1 hiar 2020 00:-55:28 +0000
To: PR e
Subject; BE; in case you need o hear if
Michael:
Thanks for the note. | hope that all is well with you.
Best regards,
Tony

Anthony 5. Faucl, MD

Direckar

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 496-4409
E-mail

The information in this e-mail and any of its atlachments is confidential and may contain sensilive
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

From: Michael Specter [T

Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 12:39 PM

To: Fauci, Anthory (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR -

Subject: in case you need to hear it

You are oneof my very few heroes,
And in case you have not seen it, here 1s my personal love |atter to the president (in which you feature
seml prominenthy)

Michael Specter

Staff Writer

The New Yorker

Adjunct Professor of Bloengineering
stanford University

Phone: (Wark, Cell, Shs) IS
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From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Sun, I Mar 2000 00:53:55 +0000
Ta: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/MNIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: COVID-19

Please ke a look and respond,  Thanks,

Anthony 5. Fouci, MDD

Frirectos

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infactious Mseases

Building 31, Roovm TA-3

31 Center Drive, MSC 25240

Mational Institutes of Healih

Bethesdn, MO 208F2-25H)

Phone:

FAX: |30 ) 4964409

E-maul:

The informaiion in this ¢-mail and any of i aitachments is confidential and may centzin sensitive mfomaation. [t
showild i be vsed by pnvore who s nol the omgnal infended recipient. [ you kive received this ¢-mal i e
please inform the sender and delote it from your mailbas or any ather storge devices. The National Institule of
Allergy and Infiectious Diseases (NIATD) shisll nol secept lability for sny statemen s made that are the sender's own
and not eanpressly meade on behall ol te MIERT by one ol s mepiesenatives,

L iginal Megsame—
From: Fred Schaich <fred schaich@ifaraty org=
Sent: Saineday, February 20, M0 1255 Py

To: Fanci, Anthony (NTH/NIATD) [E] R
Subject: COVID-19

Dhzar D, Faici,

("1 et b st the CROM this year
50 1 hope | may b ask
Vo 8 few questons a5 a concermned citien,

Wil we fearmn;
Why there are mew coses in the IS of unkmown origin?

Coukl ths virus mifect carmiers who dongt present with sysnpeoms or preseat o vacioas levels of very mild
inteetion and never gel slentified oz infectad?

Could individuals host the virus differantly due bo gesetics or ethmcuy”?

[« thiz vitus consiztently similar after multiple generation or i it capable of mutating?

[« there an ability do develop i anbbody rmmunity theosgh infieeion? Can one be reinfected?

Could the %evel of infection b determmed by the anvount of inoculant?

Could wé leam the level of imFect ubility of this vins by lesting evervons in a given peographic aren whiers
fhere iz a deep outbreak? Wi might also l2sm about the pathoenesis in o way that we cannot leam otherwize.

[F this wirus is so ransmisable could we end up with olmost everyone evenually being infecied and preseni
with various levels of serous acuie infection and denth to mdistinguishable cases or just carriers?

Wiih the clampy fifter on mformatien from §is adiminisiration, please tell us where we may find regular reporis at
vanous leviels of correnl science on what w2 learn about thes virus and vaccie progress, and where we miav ask
questions? | hope there & place for formal and informal community ingot info reatment, core and vaccine
deseloprment,

Thauk you for all your help over the vears with your wise perspective through our interviews apd leadership at the
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NIH in sueh oa reasonable and responsible way
Warm regards,

Fred

Fred Schaich

- w0k
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 1 har 2020 00:27:04 <0000

Toe Cassetti, Cristina (MIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject; FW: Coronavirus - New Idea for breatment & clinical study
Attachments: The Nine Lives of Hydroxychloroguine.docs, Chloroguine & COVID-1%

prieumonia.pdf, Remdeslvir & Chloroguine Effective InVitre Against COVID-19.pdf, &-27-19 (5})pE

Please take a look and respond to them. Thanks.

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD T0E92-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301)] 436-4409
E-mail;
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyoneg who is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in errer please inform the sender and delete i from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases (MIAID) shall not
accept [lability for any statements made that are the sender’s awn and not expressly made on

behalf of tho MIAID by ong of its representatives.

Fram: T mmm e o e o -

Sent: Saturday, February 23, 2020 7:23 PM

To: vice president@whitehouse gov

Ce: Faucl, Anthony {NIH/MNIaID) [E] BRSNS NiRE) ~; Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)
S W Secretary @HHS gou

Subject: Coronavirus - New |dea for treatment & clinical study

Importance: High

Dear Vice President Pence,

We are thankful for your leadership of the White House Coronavirus Task Force in
gathering the latest information about the outbreak, working with doctors and
scientists to find solutions, and communicating with the general public regarding
the situzation. We were blessed to meet with you back in August, 2019, when
B had expressed a desire to meet
you. | have attached a picture from our meeting to help you remember. We pray
for you often.
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Since we are both physicians, we have been following the details of the COVID-
19 outbreak closely. My husband was researching the anti-viral drug remdesivir
this morning, and he came across some articles from Chinese studies that
indicated a very well-known drug called hydroxychloroquine (already widely
used for 70 years to treat malaria and rheumatological diseases) had very
potent activity against COVID-19 infection and pneumonia. This was rather
surprising to us, but as we read about the study and the characteristics of
hydroxychloroguine, we realized that this could be a very good drug to use for the
treatment of high-risk patients infected with COVID-19, who might deteriorate
rapidly and progress to hospitalization and need for ICU care. Remdesivir also
seems like an excellent anti-viral drug, but it is given intravenously, and is
probably reserved for COVID-19 patients who are already entering into severe
respiratory distress in the hospital.

Hydroxychloroguine, on the other hand, is given orally, and is cheap and readily
available.

Low doses (6.5 mg / kg) have been effective in the management of Systemic
Lupus Erythematosus and Rheumatoid Arthritis. 200 mg tablets are usually
prescribed twice a day with meals; dosage can be increased up to the
recommended 6.5 mg/kg if the patient tolerates the lower doze. We wondered if
the low dose hydroxychloroguine would be able to be studied quickly in various
COVID-19 patients, especially those who are older and / or with medical
conditions that put them at higher risk for pneumonia and complications
(cardiovascular disease, chronic pulmonary disease, hypertension, diabetes,
etc.). In addition, hydroxychloroguine may even be a useful drug to prevent the
development of pneumonia in patients diagnosed with COVID-19.

Because hydroxychloroguine in an older drug that is generic, current
pharmaceutical companies have no incentive to do studies or research on its
effectiveness for any new medical conditions. Therefore, the federal
government would most likely have to construct and fund the studies, Perhaps
Dr. Faud has already considered this kind of study with hydroxychloroguine.

We understand that vaccines are already being studied, and Israel is working on
an oral {pill) vaccine. Vaccines take time to go through testing and trials, which is
why we are suggesting to you that studies be done on hydroxychloroquine, a
readily-available oral drug that could “bridge the gap” to provide some potential
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treatment and mitigation of the COVID-19 infections while vaccines are being
developed and mass produced.

We have attached several articles, which are electronic publications made
available in advance (Feb. 4'" & Feb 19", 2020) of the printed journal
publications. We will send a copy of this email to Dr. Fauci, Dr. Redfield, and Dr.
Azar.

Sincerely yours,
Drs. Paul & Karyl Stanton
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 1 hMar 2020 00:14: 14 <0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina (MIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject; FW: One selutlon in the armoury to protect Health Care Sector Waorkers against
Cowid-1%

Please handle. Thanks.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases

Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National institutes of Health

Baethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301] 4961409

E-mail:

The informafion in this e-mail and any of its attechments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyene whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sendar and delote it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

bahalf of the NIAID by ana of its representatives.

From: (S ——y

Sent: Saturday, Eebruary 29, 2020 2:10 BM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR ) -

Subject: One solution in the armoury to protect Health Care Sector Workers against Covid-19
Dear Dr Fauci

& PPE device, tested and proven at Public Health England Porton Down |PHE), based on innovative
technology could be ready to gointo production within 20 weeks. It sterilises all airborne pathogens as
airis inhaled by the wearer, See wuwow medi-immune.com and in particular the published report on the
tests, by clicking on the report undar The Science” The device |s due to underge further tests, at PHE
within the nest week, specifically against Covid-19, For verification please contact Professor Nigel
Silman at FHE Porton Down.

Health Services around the world are doing what they can o prepare for a significant ingrease in
infections from this highly transmissible virus and if those people in the Health Care Sectors are infected
the situation could become untenable.

The production of vaccines 15 under way but no one expects them to be available within the next 132 to
18 months. The Medi-iImmune “ProtectivAir®™, which has been under development for some years and
could be avallable within a few months, will gve & far greater level of protection tham the current masks
and respirators and more impoartantly can remain in use in the future for other emerging airborna
pathogens — known, unknown or mutating.
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Pleasae take a litte time 1o investigate this option, via the website, or pass it on to those who you balieve
need to be made aware of it. | will be happy to answer zny questions, technical or otherwize, at my
email address below ar on my mobilé number, also below,

Kind regards
James Love

James Love

Director

ITH;

i

o madi-mmiung. com
www revaxblotech.com

MEDI-IMMUNE

Coundoreaking Prolecton & immurily

Medi-tmmone Limibed, msgislend it England and Walss | Caimpany regatration Ma: 14554706 | Regsianed Olffce: 4 Lady Barlk |
Tamworih Stalfordshire | BFS THE | UK

DISCLAIMER: PrivilegedCarfdentia informauen sndor Copvnont Malenal may be coniainsd n = email, The informabon &
matErial isintsnced for the use of e addnsssesds) only. T you @te not the sddmesses oF e person responsiie for delvenng it 1o
the imended sddmesves{sk, you may not copy or deliver i 10 anyore slss o dse § 0 any uneuthordsed manner. To do 5o is
pranibeed ard may be unlasdul. i you recaiva Bils email by mistake. ndvise the sender immedintely by ming the reply faciity in your
wemial saftwana. Any views or cpmnions prosantad ana solaly those of tha awthor and do not nacessarly reprasent thosa of Mad-
Immiuna Lid. Althaugh this amiail and attechmants ara halisved 1o be free of ary vinis or othar defects which might sffact any
compubar ar T systams info which thay era raceived. no esponsibilify is ancepted by Sedi-memuns Lid for any bss of damaga
ansing in any way from Ihe recaipt or use thareal.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Sum, 1 hMar 2020 00:12:45 <0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina (MIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject; F'W: A sharing on COVID ARDS research

Attachments: Dexa_ARDS_COVID-19 for Dr. Tugwell.doc, Tsai 2020_Ann of Intensive

Care_ARDS_cortlcostercid. pdf

Please take a look at this and handle. Thanks.

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Instiiutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20882-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 496-4409
E=miall;
The information In this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be vsed by anyoneg who is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in errer please inform the sender and delete i from your mallbex or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases (MIAID) shall not
accopt llability for any statements made that are the sendér's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ang of its representatives.

From: Paul Elas Aloxander SRS~

Sent: Saturday, February 23, 2020 2:34 PM

To: Faucl, Anthany {NIH/NIAID) [E] B -

Subject: A sharing on COVID ARDS research

Hi Dr. Fauci, [ am a trained epidemiologist and expert in evidence based medicine, Particularly
in developing clinical practice guidelines gnd I teach EBM and GRADE methods,

Y on have no idea how much | have admired vou across the years, vour intelligence and poise.
May | ask how | may help you in this maner, this response, | am not alking about money, | wish
to help, volunteer.

| draw your attention to 2 attachments...

Iy one is & one page 1 wrole W sunimarize a mela analysis my eam just completed and seeking 1o
publish. It pertains to corticosteroids and ARDS. We are raising that this suggests indirect

evidence that we may be able to extrapalate to the COVID patient with severe illness, This
within the life threatening issue and emergency and no cffective treatment. [ share 1f this can
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help yvou as | know vou are leading this and hstened to you today with the president. | support
this president fully,

2) 1 share a paper published today, it on the other hand raises serious questions on the use of
corticosteroids in influenza associated ARDS. and one may argue this patient sel, 1s the closest to
the COVID 19 patient.

My sense is that the accumulated evidence thus far i3 weak and argues against conicosteroids,
For example, this recently published multicenter retrospective cohort study in medical center
ICUs across Taiwan sought to assess the offectiveness of corticosteroids in patients presenting
with influenza-associated ARDS (virology-proven ARDS and are on mechanical ventilation),
Researchers examined the impact of early corticosteroid reatment (= 200 mg hydrocortisene
equivalent dose within 3 days after ICU admission, determined by a sensitivity analysis) on
subsequent hospital mortality. The study revealed that of the 241 patients with influenza-
associated ARDS, those receiving early corticosteroid had a significantly higher hospital
maortality rate than those who did not get carly corfroosterond [43.5% (37/85) vs. 19,29 (30/156),
p=0.001]. Early corticosteroid treatment was independently associated with increased hospital
maortality in overall patients [an adjusted OR of 5.02 (95% CI 2.39-10.54), p < 0.00 1 ] and in all
examined subgroups. Researchers found that a higher dose and earlier treatment was linked to
higher hospital mortality. Moreover, they found that earlicr treatment was related to a
significantly increased odds of subsequent bacteremia [an adjusted OR of 2.37 (95% CI 1.01-
5.56)]. These results underscore the urgeney for robust comparative randomized research given
this study 15 based on weaker observational evidence that 15 confounded by selection bias and
contounded. However this was & stronger study that used statistical adjustment and propensity
score matching. Thus this study suggesis caution with corticosteroid and thus the importance for
caution by climigians as to the potential harms of corticosteroids n this population. These results,
while based on weaker methodology, have revealed large estimates of effect, 15 the strongest
evidence 1o daie on treatment for ARDS, and brings us elosest to the COVID-19 ARDS patieni

Best,

Paul E. Alexander, M3e, MHSc, PhD
Assistani Frofessor
htip:'‘hermemaster.ca/

Mchlasier University, 1280 Main Srect W,
Hamilton, N LES 4K 1

GUIDE Resgarch Methods Group

htipe pdecapads. org/
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 29 Feb 2020 23-56:39 +0000
T Les Gardonyi

Subject; RE: Suggestion

Leslie:

Thank you for your note. We are actually looking into the effect of ACE
inhibitors on the coronavirus.
Best regards,

Tony

Anthany &, Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Buillding 31, Room TA.03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matianal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301 9
E-mail;
The infermation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyene who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices, The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ongz cf its representatives.

From: Les Gardonyi [N

Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 3:06 PM

To: Fauci, Anthory (NIH/NIAID) [E] S -
Subject: Suggestion

Dear Mr. Fauci,

This may be way too presumptive of a note..
As an engineer I've always liked to understand the mechanics of how things work so | looked into

educating myself about the coronavirus and it's mechanics. [ migs)
P I've correlated a possible research route for your organization regarding the
prevention aspect.

A quick overlook on this strategy |s the following:
Coronavirugas are RNA virnges that typically enter human cells when their glvcoproteins bind
proteing on the cell surface. In the case of the virus that cauzes SARS, that human protein s

angietensin-converting eneyme 2 (ACE2), At this fime. soientists think the novel coronavirus 1s
similar cnough (o SARS that its entry point is likely ACEZ as well,

MIH-O01159



gource: hitps: censcs. org’ biological-chemistnginfectious-disense novel-corenavins-hils-

ChimaA8 Sweby 202001

Irbesartan is wsed to treat high blood pressure (hyvpertension) and fo help protect the kidneys from
damage due to digbetes. Lowering high blood pressure helps prevent strokes, heart attacks.

and kidney problems. Itbesartan belongs o a class of drugs called angiotensin receptor blockers
{ARB=) It works by relaxing blood vessels o that blood can flow more easily.

source: hitps:Swww webmd . com/dugs 2 idmg-4 720/0besanan-oral ' details

Idea:
Can Irbesartan, being an angiotensin receptor blocker, possibly help prevent Coronavirus infections. .
gince the Coronavirus éntry 1o humans is via ACE-27

| share this suggestion with you in the hopes that it may help your degartment in the research o
prevent the spread ol the corgnavirus... or to g presumptuous email slated for deletion,

Sincerely,
-Lesle Gardonyi
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 20 Feb 2020 23:54:27 +0000
To: Ellem Butler

Subject: RE: S0 T

Ellen:

Thank you for your kind note. Very nice family pictures! | =
. butinany event, thanks for the note.

Best regards,

Tony
Anthony 5. Faucl, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Baothesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301) 496-4409
Enat
The information in this e-mail and any of its atlachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

infarmation. It should not be used by anyone whio is not the original intended recipient. If you
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

From: Ellen Butler I
Sent: Saturday, February 23, 2020 3:13 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E] s e
Subject.  WHEN

| just watched you this afternoon at the press conference. Over the years | have seen
you and wondered along with family members if

Also | just wanted to say how professional you are and thal | dont believe what #45 or

his administration have to say regarding the coronavirus but have 100% confidence in
what you say and do, Thank you for being the adult in the room.

P | am very proud of you,

Sincerely,

Ellen Butler
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 29 Feb 2020 23:44:17 +0000

T Pargarat Liu

Subject; BE; kudos and commend about JAMA Coranavirus article
Margaret:

Thanks for the note. You make a valid point and | appreciate what you are
saying. . Onthat issue, | have been vocal about making sure that we do not
stigmatize Chinese people here in the USA or anywhere in relationship to the
COVID-19 outbreak.

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
Fax: (301] 436-4403
E-mail;
The infermadion in this o-mail and any of its attochments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should nol be used by anyone who Is not the original intended reciplent. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delata it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The Matlenal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Disoazes |MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
bohalf of the NIAID by ana of ite reprosentativas.

From: Margaret Liu <liu@ pratherimmuna_com>

Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 3:55 P

Ta: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] FRRSEEiiE) = Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]
e . o

Cc: Alice Huang <stephen, lim@80-20el.org>; president@s0-20.us

Subject: kudos and comment about JAMA Coronavirus article

Dear Tony,

Wondarful articles in JAMS and NEJM. So glad vou are still heading MIAID- it is comforling thal there
are experts of vour caliber still in the room. And thrilled that the NIAID has done 50 much to develop
ragid Umelines for DMN& vaccines and that you highlighted that progress in the article, since people call me
the "Moiher of DMA vaccines,”,

As a former MIAID Councll member, | fait | shouwld write o raise an Issue that | am sensitized to a5 a
schanlksl whio is ethricadly Chinese shile Armencan:
Why in the JAMA arficle was || necessary to siate thal the first ravel-related case (o the US was a
Chinese man (alics mine) who had visited Wuhan. Did his being Chinese ether ethnically or by
citzenship afiect anything biologically?
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| ask bacausa not only have many Asian people now encountared increasad racism in public places
{due fo fear that any Asian person is a gource of COVID-15), but now that the President is uming this
epidemic into addilional fear-mongering about "borders™ 4 seems all the more mporiant that sclentisls do
not inadvertently add fo "senophobla® (even though non-white skin does not mean a person is foreign)
and do not seem to advanca any political perspactive.

Sincerely and with bast personal regards,
Margaret

Margaret A Liu, MD, DSahe, MDhe, FISY
PraThermmune &

Foreign Adjunct Professor, Karolinska instifute
Stockholm, Sweden

Adjunct Full Profeszor, UCEF

San Francisco, GA LIGA

Presikent Emeritus, International Society for Vaccines
Liuj@ Pro T herlmmune.com
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sant: Sat, 28 Feb 2020 23:40:04 +0000

To: Tom Leopald

Ce: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/MNIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: ? ALTERMATIVE/SUPPLEMENTAL rx for COVID-19: Angiotensin Receptor
Blockers

| have received this message amd we dre in fact [Doking i this.

Anthony 5, Fawci, M

Drirccior

National Institute of Allergy and Infectimes Disgises

Building 11, Foom 7403

31 Cenber Daive, MSC 2520

Mational Insttutes of Healdh

Rethiesdi, MDD 208922520

Phune:

FAX: [100 ] 496-440%

E-man:

The informarion in this c-mail and any of i anachments is confidentiol and may conlain sensitive information. It
should mist be used by amyome who 15 oot the omgmal mended recipent. [F vou have recerved thas e-mml in error
please inform the sender and deleiz i from your mailbos or any other storage devices. The National Institue af
Allergy and Infectious Dhseases (NIATD shall nol scoept habshity for sy stalemenls macke thai ang the sender's own
and not expressly made on behalf of the NIALD by one of its representatives.

—e—=Chmigring| Message-—--

From: Toam Leapol) S e

Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 4:34 i

T Fasci, Anthony (MIHMNIALDG [E]

Subject: T ALTERMATIVE'SUPPLEMEMTAL r for COVID- 19 Angiotensin Recepior Blackers

buch appreciation For all ol yoer work pas and present. §am g easdinlogest i New Jemey amd whes | read that the
virus attaches to the ATZ receptors in the lungs | couldn ™t hielp but think that maybe the cliss of ARB s that we use
o frequentdy For HT™ and heart @ilure management coubd possibly block entry of vines inte cells and prevent or
matigate the severity of infection, Has this spproach ever been studied and i5 1t worth lookmg mto? Imegine if ARBs
could fessen the severity of infecton how ieadily available and relatively imexpensive this class of medication is!
Would pppreciote if someons coubd get budk to mfom me whether you received ths message. Thenks, Dr Thomas

Leapold Ermail. [isIte)

Send fromomy iPhone
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 2€ Feb 2020 23:34:59 +0000
To: Tom Leopald
Subject: RE: Anglotensin Receptor Blockers; a possible therapy for Covid-15

Thanks lor the pote. W are lookmgg ot ihis possibelity,

Anthony 5. Fouci, MD

Eriractos

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infactous Mseases

Building 31, Baom TA-00

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matignal Institutes of Healih

Bethesdn, MO 20832-25H)

Phone:

FAX: |30 ) 4964409

E-maul:

The informaiion in this e-mail and any of i aitachments is confidential and may centzin sensitive mfsrmation. [t
showild i be vsed by povore who s ned the omginal infended recipient. [ you kave received this ¢-mal i ermoe
please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbas or any other storage devices. The National Institule of
Allergy and Infectiouws Diseases (NIATD) shisll nol seeept lability for sny statemen s macde that are the sender's own
and not eapressly mrade on behall ol te NI by one of i repiesentafives,

——Chrigiaal Message——

Fragn: Tesm Leopold =

Sent: Sateday, February 29, M0 5:01 P

Tix: Facr, Anthony (NIHMNIAID [E]

Subpect: Angiotensin Receptor Blackers: a possible thempy for Covid-19

Much appreciation For all of your work pas: and present, | am & cardiologist i Mew Jersey and when | read that the
virus gitoches to the AT2 receptors in the lungs | eouldn’t help but think that maybe the class of ARB's that we use
s frequently For HTN  and beart filure menagement coubd possibly block entry of vires iinte cells and prevent or
mitigate the seventy of infection. Has this epproach ever been studied and s it worth looking into? Imagine of ARBs
could lessen the seventy of infecton how readily available and relaively inexpensive this class of medication i=!
Would appreciate if someone coukd get hack te infomm me whether you received this messape. Thanks. Dr Thomas
Leopald Ermall:

Sent from my iIPhene
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NMIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 29 Feb 2020 23:29:47 +0000
To: Richard Goodman

Subject; RE; Coronavirus guestion
Richard:

There are no COC-issued travel restrictions within the USA. The CDC made this
clear at the White House press conference this afternoon.
Best regards,

Tony

Anthony &, Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matianal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

s
1 9

FAX: (3D
E-mail.
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

behalf of the NIAID by onaz cf its representatives.

From: Richard Goodman <gosdmanr@ohsu.edus
Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 5:31 PM
To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR

Subject: Coronavirus quastion

We met many years ago, Tony,

it dn event marking Shelly Welff's 10 year anniversary at New England Medical Center, (| had the

distinction of being the first medical intern in that program who he reamed out.)

My question refates to travel restrictions. The current restrictions appear to be guite limited, but several

arganizations, including Google, Amaton, and the HHMI have redtricted, or cancelled, even dormestic

meetings. As a result of the HHMI cancelation, my own program director indicated his intention to

cancel our upcoming Sclentific Advisory meeting and, in the non-academic world, [ Ei6H
{which is ironic since there are

more coronavirus infections in my town of M@ Oregon than there are in all of New York),

In addition to anncuncing the new travel restrictions, could you alsa say something publicly about what

doesn’t need Lo be restricted? In particular, is domestic travel OF, or not? Does the HHM| know

something the rest of us don't?

Sincerely,

Richard Goodman MD PhD
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Wollurm Institute
Oregon Health & Science University

Zent from my iPad
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 29 Feb 2020 23:06:38 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina (MIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject; FW: Rapid Collaboration for Hand & Masal Decontamination Formulation
Attachments: NORS-viral review V3.pdf, 1958 Reiss NO plays a role in viral infections.pdf,

2005 Akerstrom MO Inhibhs Corona Viral replication.pdf, 2010 Jung Nitric & SARS corona virus.paf, 2013
Regev Mitric reduces viral infectivity pdf, 2015Regey Nitric cattle vs antibiotics BRD. pdf

Please handle. Thanks.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-33

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mationzal Institutes of Health

Bothesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: {301 496-4409
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
other slorage devices. The National Instifute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalfl of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Gilly Regev IS

Sant: Saturday, February 29, 2020 5:50 PA

To: Fauci, Anthery (NIH/NIAID) (€] B iEs)
T e A

Ce: Chris Miller
Subject: Fwid: Rapid Collaboration for Hand & Naszal Decontamination Farmulation

Dear Dr Fauci,

Dr Murad sits on our 80D and has suggested that we contact you to help expedite a rapid testing of our
product on the COVID-13 virus, | know vou are probably overwhelmed but hope yau might pass this
along or suggest a strategy that would be 2 win-win for us all.

We have developed a non-alcohol based formulation that utilizes the nanomolecule nitric oxide {NO). as
yau know, NO s produced in our body and is our first line of defense against microbes, We have
harmessed this ina patented formulation called nitric oxide releasing solution/gel (NORGS). We are
tocused on the development of products for chronic sinusitis, diabetic foot wounds, warts and toenail
fungus.

However, internally & personally, we have been using MORGS as an extremely effective natural hand
sanitizer and nasal spray te protect ourselves from the comman cold and fiu for years.

There are strong independeant published research that MO is antiviral against Corona viral species. We
has data showing definite virucidal characteristics and moderate antiviral effects in hest cells.
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With the recent concern with COVID-15, we felt we should try to rapidly test the hand rub and nasal
spray against the COVID-19 but need to collaborate with a laboratory that could test this for us. Funding

collaborators are welcome toa, as this was not in our budget but we feel a soclal responsibility te move
this forward.

I have Included a short white paper of pur data and a few artlcles to support our clalms,
Feel free to contact me any time [INEREY | or have one of your senior staff contact me.

Sincerely,
Chris Miller and Gilly Regev

Gilly Regey, Ph.D.

CEQ [ Co-founder
SaNOtize Research and Development Corp.

Phane: [T
email; NS
hittps:/wwrw linkedin com/in/glly regey §94b4alE/

https,/fwwow . sanotize.com
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From:

Sent: Sat, 29 Feb 2020 06:58:29 -0500
To: Heather DaVfia
Subject: Re: Thank You
Joseply ad Heathes;
Many thanks for your kind words, Much appreciaged.
Bed regards,
Tony
> Om Feh 25, 1020, at 8:45 PM, Hesther DsVia DIIOIE > wrorc:
=
= Dear D, Fauci:

-
= Please oecept my personal and heartfelt thanks. for your combinued efforts ti keep the Amencan public informed
concerning the coronavinis. While listening 1o yvou on the radio or &t pross conferences, vour calm, thougheful, and
mepsured words are very comferimg ond pesssuming. Both vour conmg response and scientific'medical expertise ong
any examiple of the very best in the Federal Govermment.

= Again, thank you for vour public service and vour effonts (o keep us as safe a8 possible.

=

= Simcarely,

-
= Joneph I, Da'ia

- HEEE T MR

in

F
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 29 Feb 2020 03:15:14 +0000
To: Tabak, Lawrence {NIH/OD) [E]
Ce: Collins, Francls {NIH/OD) [El:Schwetz, Tara {NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: RE: OSTP call
Larry-
Thanks you very much.
Tany

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] B i)

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 8:22 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Callins, Francis (NIH/OD] [El Tara (NIH/OD) [E]
[ e o e o N

Subject: OSTP call

Tony,

Tara and | took the call with Kelvin Droegemeier, France Cordova (NSF), and Paul Dabhar (DOE).

Please let me know if you need anything elze. (Tara -if | left anything out please add).
Larry
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From:

Sent: Fri, 28 Feb 2020 19:48:05 -0500

To: Harris, Kara (NIH/MIAID) |E];Haskins, Melinda (NIH/MIAID] [E]
Subject: Fwid: Coronavirus on surfaces

Public ing pls

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Deborah Greene
Date: February 28, 2020 at 7:38:44 PM EST

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]" <.

Subject: Coronavirus on surfaces

Hello Dir Fauci,

Fam trying to find out how long the coronavirus can remain infectious on the
surface of an object handled by someone with the virus.

My concern is with purchasing ivems for my jewelry shop that come from China |
South Korea, and Turkey.

T have not been able to find anything that addresses this question and hope you can
clarify this for me. Thank you.

Sincerely yours,
Deborah Greene

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 2B Feb 2020 23:18:10 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: Carona Virus

Attachments: U5 Biotest Letber re CONID-19 Fauci, A.pdf, Coranaviru

Rationale. pptx, US Biotest Regulatory History of i@l ndr, US Biotest COVID-13
R References.pdf

Please handle. Thanks.

Anthony 5. Faucl, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-D3

31 Cenler Drive, MSC 2520

Hational Insfitutes of Health

Bathe MD 20802-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301
E o, S g

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not ba used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Fram: Samantha Mauro [

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2020 6:11 PM

To: Faucl, Anthany {NIH/NIAID]} [E]
Cc: Gere diZerega

Subject: Corana Virus

Dear Or, Faui:
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Please contact us if we can be of any help in moving this potential fife-support initiative forward.

Sincerely,

HIH-OW1 175



Gere diZerega MD

Professor

Keck School of Medicine
University of Southern California
And

Prezident and CEQ

US Biotest, LLC

San Luls Obispa, CA

Kathleen Rodgers PhiD

Professor, Department of Pharmacology

Calege of Medicne

Center for Innovation in Braln Sciences

Assaciate Director of Translational Newosciences
Unwarsity of Arizona

Tucson, AZ
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From:

Sent: Fri. 28 Feb 2020 16:54:13 -0500

To: Cassetti, Cristina (MIH,/MNIAID] [E]

Subject; Fwd: Urgent Emall/Strategy to attack 2019-nCoV coranavirus

Attachments: Nucleotide_#nalogues_as_Inhibitors of 3AR5-CoV Polymerase_2 28 2020.pdf,

ATTODO01.htm, Remdesivir and chioroguing effectively inhibit the recently emerged novel coronavirus
(2012-nCaV) in vitro.pdf, ATTODOOZ Ktm

Pls handle

Sent from my IPhone

Begm torwarded message:

From: Iingyue Ju

Date: February 28, 2020 ot 4:46:04 PM EST

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NTAID) FEI"-
Ce: "Barasch. Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]"

“directorsineomi Lov" <directorsincomingiede, gov>, "Rediield, Robert R,
(CDCODY! . "Davis, Mindy (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
. "Eakin, Ann {NIH/NIAID)
"Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NLAID) [E]" =, "Sciotti, Rick
{(NIH/NIALD) [E]" "Schiltz, Helen (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
,Rrafft, Amy (NIHANTALD) [E]"

Subject: Re: Urgent Email/Strategy to attack 2019-nCoV coronavirus

Dear Dr. Faoei,

Following my previous email regarding our work on developing strategies to attack
the 2019-nCoV coronavirus, | am attaching in this email our expenmental results
demonsirating that 2 nucleotide analogues are inhibitors of the SARS-CoV
palyvmerase. Since the SARS-CoV polymerase has over 96% similarity to the
polymerase from SARS-CoV-3, we expect that the nueleotide analogues, 27-F Me-
UTP and 3°-F-dTTP, will also inhibit the SARS-CoV-2 polymernse.

At this point, it s imperative that the prodrug forms (ene is Sotosbuvir that s FDA
approved for Hepl') of these molecules begin immediate i vitro testing with
infected cells (similar to the studies carried owl for Remdesivir and chloroquine in

the Cell Research article ai the link, hitps:‘www.nature com/aricles's41422-020-
0282-0: PDF file of the article also attached) followed by animal testing trials

ASAP. Since we do not have access to the SARS-CoV-2 viral strains, we need your
assistance W dentily resources al the WIH laboratories we ¢mbark on this next siep
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investigation ASAP. We can provide the prodrugs 1o the labs at NTH that vou
identify for carrying out these studies. In view of the worldwide SARS-CoV/-2
emergency, we'd like your assistance in getting this oft the ground ASAP.

I can be reached any time at N

All the best,

Jingyue Ju, Ph.D.

Samuel Ruben-Peter G. Viele Professor of Enginecring

Professor of Chemical Engineering amd Pharmacology

Director, Center for Genome Technology &Biomolecular Engineering
Columbia University

MNorthwest Comer Buillding, Boom 1000M1

550 West 120th Street

Mew York, NY 10027

Phone:

R - e

Dear Drs. Fauel and Redfield.

Scienusiz in my laboratory ar Columbia University are actively engaged in design

strategies to cope with the new strain of coronavirus, 2019-nCoV, which has
caused a global public health emergency. We have embarked on a project entitled
“Nucleotide Analogues as Inhibitors of Viral Polymerases”. We provide
a summary of thiz work below,

Coronaviruses such as the newly discovered virus from Wuhan, China, 2019
nCoV, and the viruses that cause SARS and MERS, have resulted in regional and
global public health emergencies, Based on our molecular insight that the
hepatitis C virus and the coronavirus use a similar viral genome replication
mechanism, we ressoned that the FDA-approved drug EPCLLISA
(Sofosbuvir/Velpatasvir) for the treatment of hepatitis C will also mhibit the

above coronaviruses, including 2019-0CoV. To develop broad spectrum anti-viral

agents, we further describe a novel strategy to design and synthesize viral
polymerase mhibitors, by combinimyg the Prolide Prodrug approach used i the
development of Sofoshuvir with the use of 1'-blocking groups that we have
previously built into nucleotide analogues that function as polymerase
terminators,

Please let me know if you would like to receive the full manuscript.

Thank vou very much for yvour consideration.
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Smeerely,
Jingyue

Jingyue Ju, Ph.D.

Samuel Ruben-Peter G. Viele Professor of Engineering

Professor of Chemical Engineering and Pharmacology

Director, Center for Genome Technology &Biomolecular Engineering
Columbia University

Morthwest Comer Building, Room 1000M 1
Phcme;
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From: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Fri, 28 Feb 2020 21:27:35 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH,/MNIAID] [E]

Subject: FW: Carona Virus

Attachments: U5 Biotest Regulatory History of B pdf, US Biotest COVID-19

I References.pdf, US Blotest Letter re COVID-19 Fauci, A pof

Please take a look and handle if necessary.

Anthony S. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520

Mational Insthutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FaX: (301] 436-4409
E=mail:
The infermation in this e-mail and any of its altachments |s confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not ba used by anyoneg who is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete It from your mailbex or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases (NIAID) shall not
accept llabllity for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Gere diZerega < 0IE

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 3:56 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) |E]
Cc: Gere diferega >

Subject: Corana Virus

Dear Dr. Fauci:
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Pleasa contact us If we can be of any help In moving this potential life-suppart initiative forward.

Sincerely,
Gere

GERE DIFEREGA
PRESIDENT axn CEO
US BloTesT, INC.

231 BOMETTI DRIVE, SUITE 240
SAaN LUz Dmsrn. CA 9320 1-73 10

i [ - Fax: 8055951350

The Information fronsmitted is intended only for the person or endity fo which /i s eddressed ond mal contoin confidentind
andor priviteged material. Any review, refransmssion, dissemination or otfer wse af. or fokiig of any action fn relionce woom,
m##ﬁmeM'ﬂfﬂﬂunﬂwmm intended recigient is prafhiyted, If you received this in error, please comtact
the sevwder ong delete the material from Gny covmpoter,
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From:

Sent: Fri, 28 Feb 2020 13:41:02 -0500
To: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/MNIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwid: As bad as measles?

Please handle

Begin forwarded messape:

Fraom: Ed Charltan
Date: February 28, 2020 at 1:07:32 PM EST

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" S

Subject: As bad as measies?

Dr Fauci, vou are the pre-eminent infectious disease physician in the world. I'm
concerned the public has lost perspective on COVID-19. At this point, it would
seem the f) and CFR are more similar to rubenla than they are to Ebola. Can we
remind the public of that? Communicating that influenzs will kill more Americans
than SARS-2 hasn't gained traction. Might someone like yourself or Dr Carson
communicate more strongly to the public the risks compared o other viruses they
are familiar with, like rubeola, mbella, vancella, ew?
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From:

Sent: Fri, 28 Feb 2020 13:39:34 -0500
To: Cassetti, Cristina MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwid: Experimental vaccine for Covid-1%

Please respond. Mention risk of enhancement

Begin forwarded messape:

From: "William I. Buikemz" >

Date: February 28, 2020 at 1:08:50 PM EST

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [0S

Subject: Experimental vaceine for Covid-19

Drear D, Faucy,

[ understand the nesd for the various stages of testing 4 new experimental vaceing, bul in listening o
vl grwe o iimelive for any new viaccme for the corona vires, it struck me that perhaps a modificd
approwch might be considerad, Why not allow earfy use of' 2 vaccine thiat has passed o phase 1 safery
iesting. similar o whoi was done for the Eboln vaceines. If a vaccine is shown to be rensonably safe,
why not allow 1is use it in more at-rsk people (elderly, smokers) before plase 2 foals are fmished, i
could also b belpficl as with the Ebola vaccases 1o preyeat transmission o kot spots of cammuniny
acuired infections, There doesn't seem to be much downside compared to the patentinl for
preventing many moes deaths then was seen m the Ebola situation,

Simcerely yours,

Rill Buikems

William 1. Bulkema, PhD, Research Associats

Technical Diractor, DNA Sequendng & Genotyping Core

University of Chicago, KCBD 1230H&I

900 E 57th Soreet, Chicago, IL 60637

773-702-1088, cancer-segbass.uchicago.edu
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From:

Sent: Fri. 28 Feb 202011:21:22 0500
To: Conrad, Patricia [MNIH/MI&ID) [E]
Subject; Fwd: coronavirus vacsine story?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Olga Khazan <olgaiatheatlantic.com=
Date: February 28, 2020 at 11:09:49 AM EST

To: “Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" <5 s -

Subject: coronavirus vaccine story?

Hi Tony -- It's Qlga at the Atlantic ... I'm hearing that there's a coronavirus
vaccine trial in the works at the VTEU sites. We'd love to lell the story, but
everyone is directing me to you and NIAID. Would you be able to talk with
me about this today for a story? My calli . and my desk is
202-266-T387,

Thanks,
Olga

=z

(Hga Khazin
Sraff Writar
The Atlunte

i)
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From: G— ]
Sent: Fri, 28 Feb J020 08:59:04 -0500
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: MEDIA INCGUIRY

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: | emonov Alexander <anlemonovigirtty re
Date: Febroary 28, 2020 a1 8:13:34 AM EST

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTHNIAID) [E]" SRR -

Subject: MEDIA INQUIRY

Dear Dr. Faug,
Wy name is Alexander Lemorov, | am a producer for BT International TV channel.

| would like to invite you to appear on "Worlds Apart", RT's 26-minute uncensored one-on-one
interview show

We would like to talk about the spread of the COVID-19 coronavirus, the response measunes
countries should take, the werld's general preparedness for pandemics, COVID-12'5 possible
consequences for other areas; healthcare, economy, security, etc.

Would you be available?

FYI: “Warlds Apart”® is an uncensored interview show that is aired on RT International, RT
America, RT UK, and RT Russia (in Russian).

All episndas get featured on BT sodial media accounts, watched by their multimillion
international crawd,

Dur guests endorse widely differert views, and we are happy to broadcast different apinions.
Here's the link to our show: https:/feww. rt.com/shows/worlds-apart-cksana-boyko/

"Worlds Apart” has featured:

businessman Richard Branson, lawyer Alan Dershowltz, former Israell FiA T2ipi Livai, UN
Secretary General Antonio Guterres, UN Women Executive Directar Phumzile Mlambo-Necuka,
former Prime finister of ltalv Glullano Amate, former LLS. State Department coordinator for
ICPOA Jarrett Blanc, foreign minister of Iran Javad Zarif, adviser on international affairs to
Supreme Leader of Iran All Akbar Velayatl, former chief economist of the World Bank Anne
Krueger, Secretary General of O5CE Thomas Greminger, specizl adviser to PM of Japan
Tamahike Taniguchi, senior fellow at the Brookings Institution Mike O'Hanlon, etc.

| would appreciate a reply,
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Kind regards,
Alexander Lemonov
Producer

“Woarlds Apart™ AT
Motile: TRRNRIE

Office: +7 (499) 75-000-75, exl. 2492

Anercanap NemoHos
Npogrecep
"Worlds Apart”, RT
Mo, !

PaB.: +7 (409) 75.000-75, aob. 2442
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 28 Fob 2020 11:50:04 +0000
To: Kaplan, Edward H
Subject: RE: Coronavirus
Ed:
Thanrks for the note.  Great fo hear from vou. | bope that allis well.
Best regards,
Toay

——Crigin! Message--—-
From: kaplin, Edward H
Sent: Thursday, Febriary 27, 2020 10:42 AM

Tix Favct, Anthany (NTHMNITALL) [E] R -

Subject: RE Comaavirus

Hiogsin Tony, Here's o Tink w0 non-technical cxplasation of the poper | shared with you carlier;

1 have seen prchictions stabing thal upwacds of 3% of the world's popailotion will ke infeeted, bt | don't see this
happeningz. What I do sée are lots of Tocal outhreaks from imnported cases, some iarger than others, but all heading
towiards contaanment, 1 fnd Tsrael 10 be an inieresting test case, A group of infected Komean tournisis whie visited ihe
country anly tested positive for corenavirs afier their reurs fo Korea, joining the large outhreak that has been
reporied there. The itnerary of their travel groap bas been made public so that retrespectively, [srael public healik
ufﬁ:::a!a- could ascertain whn was I:.le:ﬁ#lj where and when (50

| b Laspsh, A Iﬁﬂd!r'
1,600 lmc!rs hmrt I:l:r.rl quarantlund Of ACCount |:rt puislblc mp-umn:. II: hl-s 'Jl.'.‘-l:'l'.l I:".'n-t-]'.-'l: days since this group of

tourisrs returned  Korea, and ne new mfections have been reporsed in lsrael associated with this groep (there are
i Israchis w11l:|- were infected on the Diamond Princess cruise ship, and one infected while n laly) See

gy W At TER, Iewill b interesting (and imporaid) 6o see haw many new
mfisetons grie detected inthe davs ahead, and iFsuch new infections ane found among those alresdy under préventive
wealch,

Monetheless | iolly concur with prepering & §7 major transmissian will occur, Mucl bener o oerr by over- rather
thin under- prepanng (o familiar perspective (fem these bypone smallpox debates),

Fivally, a reponier asked me vesterday affernoon what | wanted the President 1o say last night,. Here was my
respURsC:

In a sober way summarte the facis oF the outbreak, stole that the US has an excellent preparedness team bedwoen
CDC and MIH, that ot the sdvice of this feam fravel resirictions and guaraniine messures hawve alveady bezn enacted,
bt s of newy the public i al very low sk of infection, Sall, cteens should go to ode gov now to lear from our
experis how o prepare nothie event that more extreme measures are needed, stny abreast of the situation here and
abroad and follow the advice of our expers, get a T dhot (1), and knoaw that the 1S has a very sivong pubilie healih
system that can withstand this challenge.

Amvway, just wanted 1o share all this withvou. Keep up the good work and good luck with the vaccine research, Ed
——rigingl Message--—-

From: Kaplan, Edward H
Seni: Saturday, Febmary 8, 2020 10:13 PM

To: Fauei, Anthory (NIHNIALD) [E] IS
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Subject; Coromavinus containment modeling

eear D, Fasti,

It has baen many vears sinee we comespanded regarding smallpos bioterrorism and vaccination coatral,

T'he attached paper on comAIning a community commavires outbreak from a few mimial cases via isobaton and
quarsmtine mipgh! imterest yow, The news is mostly good - isolation and quanontine can get the trunsmission nike
below epidemii threshold - but the key 1= rapid dewsetion of infected perdons. Also discussed arc some ideas for
wlleviating congestion in the bospiinl, T hepe that vou fmd it helpfuf,

Besi. BEd Kaplan
Edwaord H. Kaplan, I'h.D.

William M. and Marie A. Beach Professor of Operations Research Professor of Public Health Profeasor of
Engineering Yale School of Monagement Box 208200 Maw Haven, Connecticnt B6320-2200

Phione:
=il

it TC et By AMAOE KT CbO0 1S EatAbe A4 T TG bt
b1 || de3eN Tohey 3634 TCINRTCITCHYT 841473 | SKM392&ampisdia=| 1L C4x AuACS 2 BaN UG 2BA 06 1e59

LS9SPoORITyOOL R A3 Décamp; reserved=1(1
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From: Faucl, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 28 Feb 2020'11:25:43 +D0D0D

Ta: Conrad, Patricla (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: F\W: Coronavirus update for your upcoming Keystone Symposia meeting
Fl

Fram: Alllson Ogdon <AllisonD@keystanesympasia.org=

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 12:10 AM

Ta: Allisen Dgdon <AllisenO@ keystonesymposia, org=

Ce Heidi Daetwyler sHeidiD@keystonesymposia.orgs

Subject: Coronavirus update for your upcoming Keystone Symposiz meeting

Importance: High
KEYSTONE # SYMPOSIA
on Molecular and Cellular Biology
Arcelerating Life Science Discovery
Greetings,

In light of the current coronavirus situation, we would fike to provide an update on your upcoming
Keystone Symposia conference.

The health and safety of our meeting attendees and speakers is our top priority, and we are carefully
maonitaring the coronavirus situation around the world fa ensure we take the necessary precautions as
recommended by healthcare providers and public health organizations.

Currently, your meeting will procesd os schedwled. and we will contact you immediatzly if anything
changes. Declsions will be made on a moment to moment basis, as new information becomes available.
We assure you that the leadership team at Keystone Symposia is closely monitoring global
developments and will take swift action to ensure the health and safety of all meeting participants,

As a speaker, you hald a very special role at the meeting as a field leader. We very much appreciate
your cantribution to both the scientific program, and the community of luminary sclentists wha will
convane to direct the future of the field. Your prezsentation will be a highlight for many attendees; and
vour insights will inspire others to take on new and innovative directions in thelr own work, This s the
essence of Keystone Symposia = convening communities of leading scientists to inspire each other to
advance omedicine, and this would not be possible without your engagement.

We realize the current situation may add some inconveniences to travel at this time, but we alsa remind

you that each and every one of olr speakers i hand-selected by a committee of the world’s leading
experts to represent their field at the meeting. You are among a very select few ta receive this hanor.

NIH-001189



The meeting nrganizers, and our team at Keystone Symposia, have put a great deal of time and effort
over the last two years Into deslgning the program, and yvour presentation is a key part of that. We hope
vou will take these thoughts into consideration as the maeting approaches.

While this is a time we must all be vigilant about public health measures, we are reminding conference
attendess that this Is also a time to remain calm, rational and scientific In addressing the situatlon. We
Encourage you to engage with your fellow colleagues at the meeting as you normally would, to forge
new collaborations and novel ideas that will drive your research and the field in innovative and fruitful
directions. At the meeting, we are providing the following suggestions based on recommendations from
the Mational Foundation of Infectious Disease:

= The best way to protect yourself against COVID-19 is similar to how you would take
precautions ageinst the cold or flu, Wash your hands often using seap and water for at least 20
seconds. Coveryour cough or sneeze with a tissue or the crook of your elbow rather than your
hiands.

» There is no need to wear o face mask if you are well and do not have symptoms—masks
protect the sick from spreading germs but will nat prevent you from getting sick.

= Do not assume thot anyone of Asian descent is more likely to have coronavivus—do nof forget
abaut the impoance of inclusivity and evidence-based information,

Again, we thank yvou for your contributions and commitment to Eeystone Symposia and wish for a very
successful and inspiring meeting,

Sinceriaky,

Debaorah L. lohnsan, Ph.D.
President and Chief Executive Officer
Keystone Symposia on Molecular and Cellular Biology

KEYSTONE ¥ SYMPOSIA

on Molecular and Cellular Biology

Accaleraring [ ife Sofence [Hicovery

TNCLUDE,

DIVERSITY IM THE SCIENTIFIC WORKFORCE

P Bow 1630 | Siverthoms | £0 80458 | LISA (reguiar mail anly)
D] LS Highway G500 200 | Slverthorns | OO B0&EH | LS |courier anly)

970, 262.1230 | 3002530655 | winw, keysionssymposia, org
Visit wirtual. keystonesymposia.ong to view our digitzd content,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Fri, 28 Feb 2020 04:25:27 +0000
To: Kline, Lydia {NH/OD] [E]
Subject: RE: thank you
Lydia:

Thanks for your kind note.
Best regards,
Tony

From: Kline, Lydia (NIH/0D} [£] S -
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 5:45 &M

To: Faugi, Anthony (NIH/MIAID) (€] i

Subject; thank you

Tony,

I'rn sure many pecple are telling you this, bul | wanted 1o add my thanks toe you for everything you do fo
keep the world safer and healthier! You are doing an incredible job [as always] out there with
coranavirus,

Best,
Lyefia

MIH-DE1182



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} |E]

Sent: Fri, 28 Feb 2020 04:23:12 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: invitation Lo speak on COVID 19 at the International ATS Conference In May
Attachments: imagell]. png, image0l3 png

Sorry mo

From: Fennelly, Kevin [NIH/NHLBI) [E] e s

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 9.0 &AM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID (€] (RIS

Subject! invitation o speak on COVID 19 2t the International ATS Canference in May
Dear Dr. Fauc,

| don't believe that we've formally met, but | have seen yvou freguently on 55E as | admit patients there
and often participate in the ward rounds. | am an &l on several of Steve Hollands protocaols, and | aften
help with the drug-resistant TB cases. | have been at the NIH now for aver 4 vears, although | still feel
like the new guy on the block! Maost of my career has been focused on guantifying the infectious
perosols generated by TB patients. | am very invelved in the leadership of the Amercan Thoracic
Society (AT3) as the Past Chalr of the Assembly on Pulmonary Infections and TB. | am writing to invite
you 1o be a keynote speaker at a speclal 5clentific 3ession being added 1o our Intemational Conference
May 16-20 due te the emerging pandemic of COVID-19. The exact time and data are not yet known,
but the conference is relatively close in Philadelphia. This would be an opportunity to address and
educate global academic leaders in pulmionary and eritical medicine, infectious diseases, and public
health, We usually have over 15,000 sttendees at the ATS meeting, | am attaching the email string
below to give you an idea of ather speakers being considered.

I can only imaging how busy you must be now, 5o | apelogize if this invitation is a distraction or a
nuisance. And | would certainly understand if you are unable to join us given the demands on your time,
but we would be absolutely delighted § you could speak,

Please feel to call or contact me at any time with guestions ar Comments,

sincerely,
Kevin Fennelly

Mobile [

Kevin P Fannally, MD, MPH, ATSF

Senior Research Clinician

Laboratory of Chronic Airway Infection
Pulmanary Branch

Divisign of intramural Research

National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute {NHLEE)
Hational Institutes of Health (NIH)
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Building 10, Room 5-1471
10 Canter Drive
Bethesda, MD 2DES2

Fram: Saukkonen, Jussi | [ -
Sant: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 7:15 PM
To: Dela Cruz, Charies [N -

Cc: Kristing Crothers [N -, Nahid, Payam [,
Saukkonen, Jussi <SNNNNNEL-; Maria Novozhilova SRR Miriam
Rodrigusz IR ; Fennelly, Kevin [NIH/NHLB!) [£]
e e T T s e

] Ficks, Laur (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHOP)
Lo @ eanssott 0N Veligar,

R i e

Subject: Re: PI-TB Executive Committee Call

This looks like a great program, Hope you can get these speakers who will be in demand.

On Feb 26, 2020, at 2:44 PM, Dela Cruz, Charles B sl wrote:

Thank you all far your great suggestions..

Here {5 a possible Agenda for the Special Session en Coronavirus.

Idealiy, we should have some ATS attendees 1o be speakers. IF anyone knows poassible
candidate, please let us know. | also know that ATS would like to encourage some high
profile speakers if possible. Someang from CDC, KIAID, etc.

Please et us know additional suggestions.

| highlighted bald are possible speakers.

We will peed to wait until the ATS BOD this weak to get thie go ahead to invite the
speakers,
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Charles 8. Dela Cruz, MD, PRD

Associate Professor

Section of Pulmonary, Uritical Care and Sleep Medicne
Department of Internal Medicine

Department of Microhial Pathogenesis

Director, Center of Pulmonary Infection Research and Treatment (CPIRT)
Yale University

300 Cadar Street TAC 5441-D

New Haven, CT 06513

Phome:

FAX: 203 785-5052

Eusil e
Faculty
mh ]

E‘PIET website: cplrL:,ra'le edu

=image( ] png=
<image3.png>

From: "Crothers, Kristina" <{I s
Date:; Tuesday, February 25, 2020 at 8:52 PM

To: "Saukkonen, Jussi |" [ERIRIENINNEIE >, "Nahid, Payam" [EEENNEE
Cc: "Dela Cruz, Charles' S "Saukkonen, Jussi'
T B, Maria Novozhilova TS,

(e 1 ey I |

_ adam

>, Scott Evans
, "Yeligar, Samantha M." _

"McGinniss, John E*
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Subject: Re: PI-TB Executive Carmmittee Call

Hi - these are great suggestions,

]: a-Il

From: Saukkenen, lussi J
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 9:02:43 AM

To: Mahid, Payam

Cc: Dela Cruz, Charles; Saukkonen, fuss; Crothers, Kristina; Maria Novozhilova; Miriam

Rodriguez, S SIE; Kevin P. Fenmelly, MD; (R S8

: Evans,Scott; Yeligar, Samantha M.
 MeGinniss, Iohn E

Subject: Re: PI-TE Executive Committae Call

These would be excellent speakers (o abo iry togetl
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>On Feb 25, 2020, at 11:50 AM, Kahid, Payam RIS wrote:

=

=

=
= Payam Makhid, MD, MPH

= Prafesser of Madicing

= University of California, San Francisco

= Associate Director, Clinécal Trials Operations, UCSF Office of Research
= Medical Director, LCSF CTSIE Triols lvnovation Network [TIN)

> Director, UCSF Center for Tubsrculosis (hitpu//th uesf edu)

i losi for TB

thi.Lsost, edu

=
= Zuckerberg San Francisco General Hospital

» Division of Pulmonany & Critical Care Medicine
= 1001 Potrero Avenue, Room 5K1

=5an Franclsen, CA Q4110

> Email: [
= UCSF Profilo: httg=//profiles vest edu/pavam.nahid

Payam Nahid | UCSF Profiles
profikes.ucsledu

Payam Nahid's profile, publcations, research topics, and co-authors

Sl e

= Promouns: he, him; his
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>
>
-

»>0n 2/25/20, 6:47 AM, "Dela Cruz, Charles” IR iiis) wrote:

Thanks Jussi for your great suggestions. We will ory to incargorate these into the final session,
Much appreciated
Charles

iCharles 5. Dela Croz, MO, Ph

Aggaciate Profescor

Section aof Pulmanary, Crittcal Care and Skeep Medicine
Departmant of Internal Medicing

Departmant of Microbial Pathogenesis

Director, Centar of Pulmanary Infection Research and Treatment [CPIRT)
Yale Unlversity

A00 Cedar Street TAC S441-D

MNew Haven, CT 06513

Fhana:

FAx: 203 785-5852

Email:
F-'.mllt'.l 1;|rn-f||=, httos: .".-"urldzhnm proofpoing Wrn.-"'rzll'urﬁu*tm

>
=
b ]
b
>
=
>
>
-
=
=
=
o
=
=
=
>
=
™
=
=
-

ﬂelauuznmﬂle%lﬁaﬂi{ IEIHt_ngglsELWHESHMHvIM&?NIMMﬁ;&m =QCAE
N -d3BOVEINVIATMd—DWIYATI FpvUfthDe3odB s =K birS 3aM i LeDWn-idh3ts wBPljeNCBh-[RU2 ihkSe=

PhD < Pulmonary,
Critical Care and Sleep
Medicine

drldefense. proofpoint.com

Dr. Dela Cruz completed his research
traming through an MLYPHD program
in the area of immunology and
viralogy from Liniversity of Toronto
and Yale. Clinically, ha s trained:in
internal medicing, and spedalizes in
pulmenary and critical care medicine
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and is currently an Associate
Professor at Yale University in the

= labwebsie: hitps:/furldefense proafpeint.com /3l fu=http-

i MCOacine. yal 4o oela

urlderense, proofpoint.com

Dr. Dela Cruz completed his research training through an ME/PRD program in the
aréa of immunology and virology from University of Toronto and Yale, Clinically, he
is trained In Internal medicine, and specializes in pulmonany and critical care
medicing and s currently an Assistant Professor at Yale University in the

CPIAT website: cpirt.yale.edu

L S S

On 2/25/20, 9.34 AM, “Saukkonen, Jussi" [ S wiote:
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First US MERS-CoV
Ca d re
for Preparedness |

Global Health | JAMA |
JAMA Network

urldefense. proafpoint.com

Confirmation of the first 3 US cases
af Middle East respiratory syndiome
cormnavirus (MERS-CoV Infection
highlighted the mportance of
preparedness plans and infection
control policles for hospitals and
athar Facilithes in deallng with &
potentially dangsrous infectious
disease,
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2019 Novel

Coronavirus—Important
Information for
Clinicians | Global
Health | JAMA | JAMA
Network

urldefernse proofpoint.com

This Viewpoint summarizes the
epidemiology and clinical features of
2019-pCoV infedtion and reviews
COC critenia to guide evaluation and
management of patients with
possibla infiection.




»  ——Driginal Message.—-

=  From; Dels Cruz, Charles

= Sant: Monday, Fabruary 24, 2000 9:43 Phd
=

To: Crathers, Kristina SR>, Maria Novazhilova
e -
Cc: Miriam Rodriguesz| BF 6 Kevin P Fennelly,

kcGinnizs, John
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PI-TB Executive Commitiee Call

Dear calleagues

Hape all jswell,

WO NN

As partof ATS 2020 In May, FITB Programming has been raquesting to see |F there would be a
winue for 3 coronavirus sesskan,

-

= The CC char and ATS was able to seck outa possible forwm for a Special Session an
Coronawirus on the Monday Afternoon during ATS,

}
> Payam and | have been discussing a possible sassion title, content and speakers,
=

= The session titie could be --
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Many thanks
Charles

Charles 5. Dela Cruz, MD, PRD

Azsociate Professor

Section of Pulmenary, Critical Care and Sleep Medidine Departrment of Intemal Meadicine
Departmant of Micrabial Pathogenesis Directar, Center of Pulmanary Infection Research and
Treatment [CPIRT) Yala University

I Cadar Straet TAC S441-0

Mew Haven, CT 06513

Phane:

FAX: 203 785-5062

L O T T

L

a V¥ VN YW

E?ﬁdkmhmiahebsc-asmzsrm:ﬁrmamzsumﬂﬁm
L&-30 EETUTWSQEDUIEEH}IEHD-EWEM
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Charles Dela Cruz, MD,

PhD < Pulmonary,
Critical C o)

Medicine
urldefense. proofpoint.com

Dr, Dela Cruz campleted hes research
training through an MDYPHD program
in the araa of immunology and
virology fmom University of Toronto
and Yale. Clinicaily, he |s tralned in
internal medicine, and specializes n
pulmonary and criical care medicine
and Is curmently an Associalte
Professor at Yale University in the

= Lab website: https/furldefense. proofpoint.comyvd furlfu=https-
3 namiS.zafelinks aratectionoutlook.com -3Furl-3Dhttp-253A-252F-252Fmedicine yvale. edu-

2527 ab-252 Fedelacrus-2 52 Find = aspx-26amp-IGd aka-3002-257001-257Ccharles. dilacruz-
a . - F Fid 7 =

3 LI CHE D . aua Ll - el T LR e L e A O W ol D o e L P e P e
F3sdata-30aUEBRTEECEmM TGIusBDKOY WIgFaddl HiFhGugPsig-2530- 26amp-1Breserved-
I00Ed=DwlGalSc=iDAugZs2 LYy CAZREI XL S r=HoHv Y ApLEE 7iVIKyA LI SR m=0CAE -
A43BDVEIVINTHA-DXVFYATIiFpvUttbDe3c4Rs=sErnknYigiulrE0l HRKyYFhviwdcd tSrmpZiaixYges=

Dela Cruz Lab

urldefense.proofpoint.com

SALEL S, e

br. Dela Cruz completed his research training through-an ME/PHD program in the
area of immunology-and virology from University of Toronto and Yale. Cincally, he
is trained in internal medicing, and specializes in pulmonary and critical care
medicine and s currently an Assistant Professor at Yale University in the

CPIRT website: cpirt.yale.edu

LA
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E
= On2/22/20, 7:47 PM, "Crathers, Kristina" <SS wrote:
>
=

Hiall- we need to reschedule the call as both Rachel and | will be traveling to the ATS hoard
meeting naxt Wednesday, Please let me and Maria know if you could join a call Wednesday March &
AL dpm eastern nstead,
> Kristina
=
= Sent from my iIPhone
=
»> On Feb 21, 2020, at 12:20 PM, Maria Novorhilova SR s > wrote:

e

)

= <¥-TB Execuiive Committes Call=

=

=

3=

= Privileged, confidentlal or patient ientifiable information may be contaired inthis
messape. This Infarmation s meant enly for the use of the intended raciplents. If you are not the
intendid recipient, of if the message hac been sddresced tooyou bn erros, do not read, diddage,
reproduce, distribute, disseminate or otherwine wse this transmission, Instead, please notify the
sander by reply a-mail, and then destroy all copies of the message and any attachments,

W N Y

CPIRT
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sant: Fri, 28 Feb 2020 04:21:24 +0000
Ta: Conrad, Patricia (MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Invitation to Spanih meeting
RSVP sorry no.

From: Jose Alcami Pertejo <ppalcami @sciii.es=
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 10:16 Ak

Te: Fauci, Anthoay [NIH/NIAID| [E] B -
Ce: tose Alcami Pertejo <ppalcami@isciies>
Subject: Invitstion 10 Spanih mesting

Dear Dr Fauct,

Hope this mail finds you well. We had the opportunity to meet in Madrid during the R4P
meeting. | was the local char of the Conference and had the privilege of introducing vour talk to

the plenary.

[ would like to invite you as plenary speaker to the meeting of the Spanish AIDS Society
(GESIDA) that will take place in Milaga, Spain next 301 November 2020, GESIDA Congress is
the most important HIV national meetings in Spain that brings together the full “HIV
Community™ including clinicians, basic researchers, experts in epidemiology and public health

and member from NGOs and patients” associations. Owverall 700 attendees are expecied to come
tor the mectmg,.

We would love to have you as a speaker in the Opening Plenary Session in evening the 30
November, Your challenging articles regarding the strategies o end the HIV epdemic in the
Limted States, will be a great topic 1a be addressed m such session and an mspiration to Spanish
researchers. IF you prefer to talk about a different topic as the co-morbidities scenario in HIV
infection it will be welcome too.

We would be more than happy if vou could participate in this meeting,

Lf know your agenda i1s always full, zven more these days with the current Coronavirus outbreak,

MIH-O0 208



buot if you could accept this invitation 1 think this can represent a real boost in the fight against
HIV epidemics in Spain, a field in which the Spanish AIDS Society 15 strongly committed.

It would we wonderful if we can have you as a speaker.

Best wishes

Jose Alcami

LEA R L E R L LR L A A AL kAl A.I'IEISD LEGA.L LA A AR AN ER LR RRRLEE LR NS ] ES!.E ménﬁaje

electranico esta dirigido exclusivamente a sus destinatarios, pudiendo contener documentos
anexos de caracter privado y confidencial, 5i por error ha recibido este mensaje y no se
encuentra entre los destinatarios, por favor no use, infarme, distribuya, imprima o cople su
contenido por ningun medio. Le rogamos lo comunigue al remitente v borre completamente el
mensaje y sus anexos, El Instituto de Szlud Carlos 1l no asume ningdn tipo de responsabilidad
legal por el contenido de este mensaje cuando no responda a las funciones atribuidas al
remitente del mismo por la normativa vigente.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Fri. 28 Feb 2020 04:13:52 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MI&ID) [E]
Subject; RE; David Rubenstein's invitation to Or, Fauci

| always like to do things with David Rubenstein

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [Ef < 0 -
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 12:15 PM

To: NiAID OD AM <NIAIDODAM @niaid.nihgow=
Subject; FW: David Rubenstein’s invitation to Dr. Fauci

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The MNational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drve, M5C 3520 - Room FAD3

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

301-496-4409 fax

Disbaimnr

The inkarmation in this e=mail and army of its aflachments is confidentis and may contain sensitve Dfomation. 1§ should net e wod
by anyane wha is nel the original ntanded recipignt. | you have receved his e-mad in erry pieases mitam e sznder snd deale a
Iriam wour Ml of ary athar stosage divioas, Kalional Inglifule ol Alergy awld Infeclious Disoases (MIAID] shall nal accopl

ligklity for any slalemenl inede (hal are sendar’s owin and ol sxpressly made on Deliasl of ha MIAD by one of s Ppiesaialives,

From: Mary Brady <MBrady@economicclub.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 6:07 PM

To: Conrad; Patricia (NiH/NwD) (€] SR s
Cc: R Judi Irastorza <ud).lrastorza @economicclub.orgs
Subject: David Rubenstein's inyitation to Dr. Fauci

Patricia,
David Rubenstein asked that we reach out to you in an effort to schedule an Economic Club of
Washington event that would feature Dr. Fauciin a conversation with David on COVID-19. Itis

my understanding that David had a similar interview with Dr. Fauci in the last week or so.

Below are several dates from David's calendar for your consideration.
Wednesday, April 22 = Breakfast
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Tuesday, April 28 = Breakfast or lunch
Tuesday, May & — Breakfast or Lunch
Friday, May 15— Lunch

Additionally, | have attached an invitation letter from Mr. Rubenstein to Dr. Fauci for your
convenience. The Economic Club has the ability to turp around 2n event in a relatively shart
peried of time. As you may recall, our events typically take place at breakfast, lunch or dinner,
at downtown Washington, D.C. hotels. Events that feature a prominent world leader, such as
Dr. Fauci, generally attract a select audience of over 500 members and guests from among
Washington's business and government leaders, as well as the diplomatic corps.

We understand the complexities and constraints of Dr. Fauci’s schedule and can be responsive
to his needs. If none of the dates above work with Dr. Fauci’s schedule, please suggest some
that will and we will work with David to confirm z date and begin the process. | have copied
Judi Irastorza, wha | believe you have worked with in the past, and she will coordinate anything
yvou need,

Sincerely,
Mary

Maory C. Brady
Fxecatove [Arector

ITir Economic Clah ol p"f'.i_-l.llll_-_llil.'| ..
1647 KStreet NW, Suite 214, Washington, DC 20{04
OFfice: (202 ) 4E1-1260 | Mobile: R

mbrafyEeconumiccioborm

Clure Sjioosnes | asdea B eommmbidlilag
8 ThelconamicClul | Wiokedin | YouTube
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From: Fauci, Anthomy NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 2B Feb 2020 D4:10:35 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject; FW: Invitation to join Scientific Advisory Board
Please handle.

From: Ajay Gupta RS >

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:04 PM
To: Faugi, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S i

Subject: Re: Invitation to join Scientific Adviscry Board

Hi Dr, Faugi,

fust & quick question. [ e
T = — &
e S ee————eeees——
o —

thanks,

Ajay

From: “Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [£]" R i)

Date: Monday, February 17, 2020 at 3:59 AM

To: Ajay Gupta [IINENEE

Subject: RE: Invitation ta join Scientitic Advisory Board

Thanks for the note. My position in the US Government does not allow me to join such
Boards.

From: Ajay Gupta < -

Sent: Sunday, February 16, 2020 10:21 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [€] s )

Subject: Invitation to join Scientific Advisory Board

Dear Dr, Fauci,

By way of this amail, | would Nke to intreduce our new biotach company baged in California, Celestial
Therapeutics Inc.

MIH-OF213



We would like to extend an invitation to you to join our company’s Scientific Advisory Board.

Please see attached herewith the executive summary and a slide deck of our company.
Thanks and looking forward to haaring from you shortly.

Bast regards,

Ajay Gupta, Ph.D.

President, Chairman & CED
Celestial Therapeutics Inc..

R
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 28 Feb 2020 04:07:35 +0000
To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: Lack of preparedness for the coronavirus pandemic

FYl. Does this deserve a response,

From: Nejat Duzgunes RS
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:55 P

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/CD) [E] ERE @i8-; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
T
Ce: Nojat Duzgunes SIS

Subject: Lack of preparedness for the coronavirus pandemic
importance: High

Dear Dr. Collins and Dr. Fauci,

| am sorry to say that our lack of preparedness for the coronavirus pa ndemic has
its roots in the way biomedical research is funded in the United States, as well as
in the lack of leadership and vision on the part of NIH and its institutes since the
SARS coronavirus outbreak in 2003. | try to expand on these problems in the
article below. | would welcome your response to my thesis.

Sincerely,

Nejat Dizglnes, Ph.D.

Professor of Microbiology
Department of Biomedical S5ciences
Arthur A, Dugoni School of Dentistry
University of the Pacific

155 Fifth Street, Room 412

San Francisco, CA 94103

The Wuhan Coronavirus (COVID-19): Why there is no cure or vaccine
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In their Medical Virology text published in 1994, D.O. White and F.J. Fenner stated
“Mo convincing evidence has yet been obtained to link human coronaviruses with
serious disease ..., but they are an important cause of that trivial but annoying
disease, the common cold.” This generalization changed drastically with the
emergence of the severe acute respiratory syndrome coronavirus in 2002-2003
(SARS-CoV), and the National Institutes of Health (NIH) immediately sought the
expertise of these two scientists at the time. Now, 17 yeors [ater, we still do not
have an antiviral medicine or a vaccine against the novel coronavirus that
originated in China, now designated as COVID-19 by the World Health
Organization (WHQ). On February 21, there were 75,567 cases and 2,239 deaths
in China; and 1,152 cases outside China, with 8 deaths, according to the Director-
General of the WHO. The two viruses appear to use the same gate (or “receptor”)
on host cells to infect them. Despite such expected similarities between new and
old strains of the virus, research on coronaviruses has not been a priarity for the
Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID). In the end, all that
the Director of NIAID was able offer is “good healthcare” as a remedy for COVID-
19 infections.

The major reason we do not have g cure for coronaviruses 1s that there has been
no coordinated effart by the NIAID to establish long-term research programs
focused on coronoviruses, Realizing the insufficient progress in this area,

the NIAID announced on February 6 a "Notice of Special Interest to highlight the
urgent need for research on the 2019 novel Coronavirus.” Grants have indeed
been awarded to some scientists since 2003, but such grants are highly
competitive, with success rates of applications to NIAID between 14 and 18%,
indicating that 82-86% of applicants are unable to obtain funding to carry out
research. The time and effort spent on preparing grant applications ta NIH are
enormous, diverting these precious resources from actual research to what some
scientists call “grantsmanship” {essentially, the ability to sell your idea to a review
committee!). These “games scientist play” to procure funding are a hindrance to
the progress of science. The fact thot we do not have a cure or a vaccine against
coronaviruses over the past 17 years since the SARS epidemic, attests to this
detrimental effect.

Development of a vaccine against COVID-19t is also not stroightforward. SARS
was probably not considered by NIH to be an important pathogen on which to
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spend resources. Even if the biomedical research community had developed a
vaccine against coronaviruses, pharmaceutical companies would probably not
have considered it a profitable endeavor. Therefore, it is essential for public funeds
to be used by NIH and the CDC to both discover an effective vaccine and to
manufacture it.

We need to ensure that long-term projects to develop antivirals and vaccines
against coronaviruses and other infectious agents, including tuberculosis and
influenza virus, are implemented and fully funded. We need to hove o funding
systern that does not depend on the often unfounded criticism or whims of grant
reviewers, Although the current peer review system is touted generally as the
best way to allocate funding, it hos never been tested scientifically against an
alternative. While half of the NIH budget (currently 529 billion) may still be
allocated for high-cost projects, including clinical trials, the other half should be
awarded for periods of 10 years or longer to established scientists who have a
track-record of scientific work, as well as to young scientists who are starting their
first independent position. The budgets of these grants would be somewhat
limited, but would provide uninterrupted funding and alleviate the stress of
competing for renewals every 3-5 years, Scientists opting for these grants will not
have to submit extensive grant applications, More importantly, this system will
more than double the number of independent investigators, After a 10-12 year
period, the scientific productivity (per grant dollor| of scientists on the classical
grant system would be compared with that of scientists on long-term funding.
After all, the way we chogse the mode of science funding should conform to the
way science progresses, by experimentation and analysis,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Fri, 28 Feb 2020 084:05:11 +0000
Ta: Robert Durr
Subject: RE: Cowid-1%

We will be looking at this.

From: Robert Durr [ e G

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 2:03 PM
To: Fauci, Anthomy [NIH/MIAID) [E] BT i )

Subject: Cowvid-19

Or. Fauck,

This may be terribly simplistic, but if Covid=-19 binds to ACEZ receplors in host cells, has anyone looked
at ACEZ receptor blockers as potentially ameliorating disease severity or infectivity?

Sincerely,

Raobert Alan Durr, M.D.
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 28 Fob 2020 04:04:26 +0000
To: HME-Faculty Affairs Senior Appointmeants
Subject; BE; Confidential Evaluation Request an behalfl of Harvard Medical Schoal Dean

Gearge Q. Daley, MD, PhD It

Dear Dr. Cotti:
| am wery sorry, but | just do not have time to do this right now. | am inundated 24/7 with
coronavirus issues, | hope thatyou understand,
Best regards,
Tony

Fram: HMS-Faculty Affairs Senior Appointments
<FacultyAffairs_SenlorAppointments @hms. harvard.edu>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:52 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany {NIH/NIAIDY) [E] S5

Ce: Catti, Dagmara <Dagmara_Cotti@hms harvard edus; Tekleab, Sarah
=5arah_Tekleab@hms harvard edu>

Subject: Confidential Evaluation Request on behalf of Harvard Medical School Dean George (L Daley,

mD, Pho — e

Dear Dr, Fauci,

Harvard Medical School is currently considering I
e e B —

Attached is a letter from Gearge Q. Daley, MO, PhD, Dean of the Faculty of Medicine at Harvard
University and Caraline Shields Walker Professor of Medicine, requasting yvour evaluation nF‘
T academic accomplishmants, The following materlals are alse attached: [ iHIE
curriculum vitae, an annotated bibliography of@self.selected 10 most significant scholarly works, and
the criteria by which -qualif‘mﬂuns ang o be evaluated,

Please confirm receipt of this communication and Izt me know if you will be able to complete an
evaluation. When composing your evaluation, please address the questions in Dean Daley's letter, We
would greatly appreciate receiving letters of evaluation by Thursday, March 26, 2020, We are grateful
for yourr time and expertise and we appreciate your consideration of this request.

Warm regards,
Dagmara

DAGMARA COTTI, PhD
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Program Director for Academic Affairs

Harvard Medical Schoal | Dffico for Faculty Affairs

Gordon Hall, 25 Shattuck Street, Suie 206 | Boston, Ma 02115
office; 61743268583 | fan: §17.734.4382 | Hours: W-F 3:30am-4:0dpm

fa.hme harvard ey
Exrcutive Assistant Sarah Tekieab

Sarah Tekleab@hms harvardodu | office: 6174327438
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri, 28 Feb 2020 03:57:45 +0000
Taoe HI Maij

Ce: Billet, Courtrey (NIH/MNIAD) [E]
Subject: RE: Confirmation of report

This is really not true. It was taken vey much out of context.

Fram: H} Mai <HMai@npr.org>

Sent: Thursday, Felbruary 27, 2020 2:09 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR i)
Subject: Confirmation of report

Dear Dr. Fauci,

Thus is HI from KPR again. | was wondering if vou could canfirm a NYT report that says the White House
hias instructed you not to 5ay anything about the coronavirus outbreak without prior appraval,

Kind regards,
HI

D | 1) Mai | Ecitor, Moming Edtion | hnaigéngrrs | IR
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From: Faugi, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 28 Feb 2020 03:54:23 +0000
To: Billet, Courtney (MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Idea for coronavirus cuptlnﬂun

NIAID inquiries, Please

Fram: Blanco, Luz (NIH/NIAMS] (] R ) -

Sant: Thursday, February 27, 2020 2:51 PM

Te: Callins, Francis (NIH/0D) [E] s -
Cc: Gottesman, Michael (NIH/OD] [E] [ ) > Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Idea for coronavirus contention
Importance: High

Dears Or Collins, Dr Gottesmar, and Dr. Fauci:
| am reaching to you with this idea that might sound weird but | think it might be helpful | have this idea
to reduce the coronavirus infection and s ding. It is very simple but can get more complex as well,

hopeafully you have the power for doing so. Thanks, regards
Luz P. Blance PhD.

Staff Scientist

SAB, NIAMS, NIH
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} |E]

Sent: Fri, 28 Feb 2020 03:54:22 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: Coronavirus ; CONFIDENTIAL: I s info

Attachments: imageld. png 2018_Book UnderstandingTheHostimmiuneResp.pdf, Advances

in Clinical Chemistry 2018.pdf, BBASR-2016.pdf, Ch-22-francisandtaylor-2017.pdf, chapier-1012.pdf;
GSH2005.pdf, HIViclinical trial2015.pdf, HiVclinical trial2017.pdf, macrophages2012.pdf,
macrophages2013.pdf, NKCELLS2008. pdf, NKCELLS2012. pdf, RBC-HIV paper 2014 pdi

Pleaze take a look ot this,

—=—-Chiginal Message——
Froem: Fankh, Purv |
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 10239 PM

Tow: Fauel, Anthony {NIHNIALDY [E]
Subject: Commivins : CONFIDENTIAL: infia

Hi Dy Fawa
Yo must be swamped with corenavirgs related correspondence but wanted b pass on some research thal may prove
HEI‘[IFi.ll with conmnavirus.

This pharmacist also plans B meel with Trump sdminisiraton in upsoning weeks .

I ray prove seful, §havent had & chance o dive deeply into the scemee of i so dont koow efficacy bl they ere
preparing o proel concept.

Main rescarcher is Nayan Patel and his email & [ E®

Sincererely,

Purvi Parikh, MDD FACE

Allergy/ Immunology Attending Physician

Clinical Assistant Professor, Departrent of Medicine and Depaniment of Pedistrics Division of Infectious Disenses
and Immunsdogy Division of Rhenmatology Allergy and Asthmy Associaes of Murray Hill

2] 2-6R5-4225 (office number)

217 2-At- SHE2 | Fx)

Friwm: Purvi Pankh
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 94518 PM
To: Pankh, Purvi

Subject: Fwd: CONFIDENTIAL: [T i

[EXTERMAL]

Send frosn my iPhone

RBegin forwarded mesdags:
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me:HmtéfFi:ﬁmW
Date: February 3. 2020 at 12:43:59 P

T
Subject: FW: Fwd: CONFIDENTIAL:

imfi

Hi Purvi,

Here 15 the-email from Dr Patel with his research and other relevant PubMed links. The body of the email provsdes
um iz ef what he has been working on and how he hopes o contriboie @ the current oushreik,

I wordd b happy fo connect D Patel with sou (or someone you suggesth should yeu find the information provided
warrrants furthcr inguiry,

Wirm Regards,
Heather

Heather Pixhon
CS0 Pharmacology & Conpliance | CARODH

From: Heath
Sent; Monday, Feh
Tow Hesather Fixton

) 0, 2020 1221 P
Subjeci: FW: Fwil: CONFIDENTIAL: Endir

Seal from Madl<htipe! go miserosoft. comPolin o Link [d- 5500865 for Windows 14
Froim: Cedree Sumimotssmailio
Sent: Saturday, Febroary 1, 2020 1230 PM

Ty Heather Pixiom=-mail
Buhject: Fod: CONFIDENTIAL: mfo

- Forwarded Message ———-
Subject:

CONFIDENTIAL: S infs

iz

Fri, 30 Tan 20200 152540 0800
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From:
Sy Patel 7

T

Codre Sumimoto <

Hello Cedric,




Best Wishes,

CONFIDEMTIALITY NOTICE: This e=mail message Trom Central Drugs (incheding dil attachmenis) is for the sole
use of e intemded rechpient]s) and may contain confdentil aod privileged information. Any snautberiasd review,
use, disclosure, copying or distribution is strictly probibied. 15 you are oot (he iended recipient, please contoset e
sencher by reply e-madl and destroy &l copres 0f the original message "

o

MIH-DA 226



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sant: Fri, 28 Feb 2020 03:53:06 +0000

To: Leonmard Schleffer

Cc: Erbelding, Emily {NIH/NIAID) [El:Mascola, lahn (NIH/VRC) [E];Cassetti, Cristina
|MIH/MIAID) [E]:Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NLAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Regeneran COVID-19 update

Len:

Thanks for the note. Of course, we would be interested in working with you as you develop
these antibodies,

Best regards,
Tony

From: Leonard Schizifer (I
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 3:25 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony | NIH/NEAID) TE] S )

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] R st

Subject: Regeneron COVID-19 update

Tony,
Obviously you are swamped and the country is likely safer for itl | wanted to be sure you were up to

date on our effarts re COVID-19. |

We have had discussions with our partaers 41 BARDA and have had contact with the White House.

In the near future we will have a cocktall of antibodies ready for testing and we would be dalighted to
work with vou and the NIH if that makes sense.
If you would like to discuss further, plesse call my cell IRNEIE ar anytime.

Len

[E Y R T R P R P P T Py P R L P P PP R P R PR P P E e THii- H"'I'I'Iﬂ“ H‘Id im
attachment hereto, is intended oaly for use by the addressee{s) named sbowve and may contain legally
privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, any
dissemination, distribution or copying of thiz email, or any attachment hereta, is strictly prohibited. IF
you receive this email in error please immediately notify me by return electronic mail and permanently
deleta this email and any attachrment bereto, any copy of this e-mail and of any such attachment, and
any printout thereof. Finally, please note that only authorized representatives of Regeneron
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Pharmaceuticals, Inc. have the power and authority to enter into business dealings with any third party.
B L
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Fri, 28 Feb 2020 03:42:11 +0000
To: Phillips, Kyra
Subject: RE: Confudential

Thanks, kyra,

e riginnl Messoge—--

From: Phillips, Eyra <Eyra Phillipeia abe com=

Sent: Tharsday, February 27, 2020 433 Pl

Ta: Faici, Anthony (NTHNIA D) [E] )
Subject: Confidentisl

Drear Toary,

This note 15 between long time colleagues.

This eatire Coronavirus story, and the handling of it, has really escalated info an unexpected journey. | want vou to
kroww how maich | have nespected you professiomilly snd miedically for nearly 20 vears, Dalso want you 1o know that
['hawve appreciated how we have communicaied throogh the years sbout threats o our world's health and how
honest aned trnspansnl vou have nleiys bien. | Enoow voul ane m s anddgue sitaatiog amd 1w vou o know hat |
respect that snd would never pat you in a situation with my comespandence that would jeopardize vou in anyway.
With that sail, T hope vou ¢an keep me informed, off the record iF need be, 50 1 esn continue 10 cover this sory
huszstly and Gairly.

With utrost respect,

Eoyra

arKyraPhillips

AR Meus
[nvesipative Correspandent

I‘:i'ruPhililips.L'um
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Fri. 28 Feb 2020 03:16:38 +0000
To: Alice Park

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Time follow up

Alice:

| am so sorry that | have not gotten back to you. | have been inundated 12 o 19 hours per
day. By the time | get to e-mail it is late at night. | will try to connect with you tomorrow.
Best,
Tony

From; Alice Park <alice, park@time. come
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 517 PM

To: Faudi, Anthony (NIH/NAID) (€] IS

Subject: Re: Time fallow up

Hi = do you have a few minutes to talk about the following? Happy to chat whenever you're
free. Best, Alice

On Wed, Feb 26, 2020 at 1150 AM Alice Park <glice. park{@time.Com> wrote:

Hi Dr. Fauci -- have a couple of reguests for you, one of which is to speak at our
upcorming Time 100 Summit in Apnl — about COVID-1%. I'll be sanding a formal invite but

wanted to explore your interest and availability.

Also wanted to speak to you about a story I'm weorking on coneerning the risk of community
spread of COVID-19 in the US. Wanted to get your perspective on the COC warning and
where those cases might come from. Happy to chat whenever you're free; I'm relatively free
taoday and this evening. Best, alice

PLEASE NOTE NEW PHOME NUMBER
Alice Park

TIME

212 522 9830

glice. park@time. com

i@ aliceparkmy
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 28 Feb 2020 02:49:34 +0000
Ta: Suzanns Bradlsy
Subject: RE: URGENT

There s much misinlerration, 1 acially have ool been muzehed o all by the Vice President, And BTW, if 85 sale
io iy domesiscally 3

——higinal Message——

From: Suzamme Bradley
Sent Thursclay, February 27, 2020 5:32 PA

To: Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIATD) [E] B ] -

aubjec: URGENT

Drcar Dir. Fawei,

| understand Yice President Pence has ondered you to not mform the public about Coronararas withoot approvel,

This is guite termifying, cspecially since Trung has alrcady shown his desire o spread false ar incomplete
informstion abead us public healtl erisis,

I"m plunning o 1y domesticully TOMORROW [ . 1+ it sufe)”
Thank o,

Suzanne Bradiey
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Fri, 28 Feb 2020 02:46:07 +0000
To: HIAID OD AN
Subject: FW: question

Let us discuss, but almost certainly no,

From: Fleisher, Thamas (NIH/CC/DLM) VI RIbiG -

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 5:36 P

To: Faud, Anthony [NIH/NIBID) [E] s

Cc: Lang, David <LANGD@ccf.orgs; Kay Whalen <kWhalen@aaaai.org>; Rebecca Brandt (AAAld)
<rbrandtiadaaal.org>

Subject: question

Tony,

As you are acutely aware, the COVID-19 situation is on everyone’s mind and accordingly there have
been questions raised by mambers of the AAAAL about what the organization can do to provide mare
guidance in this evolving situation. In light of this linked to the fact that cur annual meeting begins
hMarch 13 in Philadelphia, we have made the decision to have a 45-60 minute session in the main hall on
Saturday [March 14} mornieg from 7:00-B:00 prior Lo the scheduled plenary session siated 1o start at
8:15%. My gquestion |5 whether you would corsider taking the Acela up Friday evening returning Saturday
marning to hast this session with a presentation followed by a Q&A session, IF that is not possible,
would you be willing to provide a 10-15 minute (shorter if you deem that appropriate) videa generated
as close to the 14" as possible that we would have projected In the main hall as noted above. If the
lattar, would you have a suggestion of an 1D persan in Philadelphia who would be knowledgeable and
could field questions fallowing yvour video. | recognize that even if you are willing to come to
Philadelphia, that circumstances could arise that would preclude your traveling in which case we would
ask for a video if at all possible. Finally, if neither option is possible, s there somebody in DC {including
NiH), Baltimore or Fhiladeiphiz who coulo provide the short review and then sit for 30-33 minutes of
O&A. | am well aware that this is [ast minute and you have been incredibly busy with issues refated to
the pandemic, any help you could provide would be much appreciated by my colleagues and me.
Regards,

Tom

Thowmas A, Flaisher, B.D

Scientist Ermneritus

Department of Laboratory Madicine
NiH Clinical Center

Bethesda, MD 20892

(R te)

301-202-1612 [fax)

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are Intended orly for the use of the persanfz)
1o which they are addressed and may contain corfidential and/or privileged Information. Further, any
medical information herein is confidential and protected by [awe. It 1+ unlawtul for unauthaorized persons Lo
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use, review, copy, disclose, or disseminate confidential medical information. if you are not the intended
recipient, immediately advise the sender and delete this message and any attachments. Any distribution, ar

copying of thic message, ar any attachment, i prahibited.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Fri. 2B Feb 2020 02:43;32 +0000

Tao: AIAID DD AN

Subject; FW: Invitation to speak at Mational Academies workshop
Attachments: FMT Vaccines 50T 12.20.pdf

Let us discuss,

Fram: Pavlin, Julie <JPavlin@nasadu>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 6:04 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany {NIH/NIAIDY) [E] S i -
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] B =

Subject: Invitation to speak at Mational Academies workshop

Dear DOr, Fauci,

It is my pleasure to invite you to present at the National Academies of Sciences, Engincering, and
Pedicine workshop on “The Critical Public Health Value ol Vaccines — Tackling lssues of Access and
Hesitangy.” This warkshop will be held on May 28-29, 2020 at the Pan American Health Organization
(PAHD) headquarters in Washington, DL, The statement of task for the workshop is attached.

The 1.5-day workshop will provide a venue to examine the current state of vaccine preventable diseases
and the impact of vaccine access and hesitancy en vaccine preventable diseasas globally, as well as the
multidimensional drivers and impacts of declining vaccine confidence. This workshop will explore health
systems, resgarch opportunities, communication strategies, and policles that could be consdered to
address access, perceptions, attitudes, and behaviors toward vaccination. The workshop will be
broadcast live over the web ta an international audience, and is being hosted by the National
Acadermdes’ Forum on Microbial Threats.

Due 10 your in-depth expertise in this field, we would like to invite you to give a plenary presentation on
the development of new vaccines in the midst of an authreak, specifically on the prospects of a
caronavirus vaccine. The primary audience for the event will be researchers, health practitioners,
industry leaders, and palicy makers in infectious diseases and global health, so we are looking to initiate
this workshop with relevant discussions of barriers to accessing vaccines. Your responsibilities would be
to prepare and delver a 15-minute presentation. We would cover your travel expenses in accordance
with L5, federal government rules. We would be thankful to have yvour involvement in this workshop,
Please let me know if you might be interested, | would be happy to answer any guestions you may have,

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration. We understand that this i a very busy time and
your calendar may be in flux.

Best wishes,

Julia

Jubie A. Pavtin, MO, PhD, MPH

Girector, Board on Global Health

Health and Medicine Division - Find us at patsonalacadlemic s org/HMD

The Matipnal Academies of Sdences, Engineering, and Medicine
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500 Fifth Street, NW
Washington, B 20001
Phane; 202-338-2171

Follow Us n Ei ﬂ

The Matinal Acadewies of
SCIENCES - ENGINEERING - MEDICINE

o .

ORGANIZING COMPITTEE — THE CRITICAL PUBLIC HEALTH VALUE OF VACCINES - TACKLING IS5UES OF
ACCESS AND HESITANCY

HEIDI LARSON {Co-Chair), Professor of Anthropology, Risk and Decision Science, Londan School of
Hyglene & Tropical Medicine

MATTHEW ZAHM {Co-Chair), Medical Directar, Division of Epidemiology and Assessment, Crange County
Health Care Agency

KEVIN ANDERSOM, Senior Program Manager, Chemical & Biological Defense Division, Science &
Technology Directorate, Department of Homeland Security

ALISON BUTTENHEIM, Aszociate Professor, Family and Cammunity Health, School of Nursing, University
of Pennsylvania

ANDREW CLEMENTS, Deputy Director, Pandemic Influenza and Other Emerging Threats Unit, USAID
AMANDA COHN, Executive Secretariat, Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices, US Centers for
Ddzease Contral and Prevention

PETER DASZAK, President, EcoMHealth Alliance

EVA HARRIS, Professor and Director, Division of infectious Diseases and Vaccinology, Center for Global
Public Health, University of California, Berkeley

ELIZABETH D. HERMSEN, Head, Global Antimicrobial Stewardship, Merck & Co., Inc.

NONI MACDONALD, Professor, Department of Pediatrics, Dalhousie University, Nova Scotia, Canada
WALT ORENSTEIN, Professor and Associate Director, Emory Vaccine Center

ANEFENFENEFEEEN
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} |E]

Sant: Fri, 28 Feb 2020 02:42:42 +0000
To: Jon Cohen

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject: RE: Interview request—typo fixed
Joai

1 arn dewwmimg right o, However, Tam alwines Bappy 10 speak with vou Cannod do i antl §dig ou from
usider.  Hugeefully, soon,

Beas,
Tony

—.-Du-iH_innI Muu-:agn—.-.-

Friwn: lon Cohen <jrohendanans orp>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 545 A

To: Fauci. Anthony {NTHMNLAID} [E] <58 i ) -
Subpeat: Interview reguest=-typo [xed

D, Fawci

| was most plisgsed 10 hear Bee, Azar's commment bo “rsdical transparéncy.” In that vein, Dwould ke o miemnview
vt abowrt CURYED- 19 for a Science magpene aricle | am prepanng.

Thsisks 1o advanve.

Jon Cohen
Spience
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 28 Feb 2020 02:32:50 +0000

To: Billet, Courtmey (MIH/MIAID) [E]

Ce: Folkers, Greg (MIH/NIAID) [E];Canrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: RE: Question on report Dr. Fauc told he cannot speak with media unless cleared
by Whilte House

That is not what | said. | zaid for SARS the virus went from bat to civet cat to human; for MERS
it went from bat to camel to human. | said we did not know what the animal reservoir was for
the jump fram animal to human with the novel coronavirus. Please tell har that. Thanks.

From: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] 0 iEHS)

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 712 PM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] I
Cc: Falkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] B ) Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MIAID) [E]
[ S

Subject: Furd: Question on report D, Fauc tald he cannot speak with media unless cleared by White
House

0 friom Dionra Young re comments in WP pool repaort:

O they now know the novel coronavirus jumped from a bat to a civet cat [skunk]
sarvad at feasts in China and then jumped to hurmans?

Is that the source for certain? Or was he just giving an example? |s there
something you can provide to show that information?

From: "Young, Donna® <Donna. Young@@spglobal.com=>

Date: Thursday, February 27, 2020 at 7:01:00 PM

To: “Billat, Courtney (NIH/NIAID] [E]" <SR

Ce: "Stover, Kathy [NIH/MIAID) [E]" [ EEE) -, "WIAID MEWS |MIH/NIAID)"

<NIAIDNEWS @ niaid.nih.gov>, "Myles, Renate {NIH/OD) [E]" [N

Subject: Re; Question on repart Dr, Fauci told he cannot speak with media unless cleared by White
House

Thank you. Also, can you please clarify what was in the VP poal report today.

Do they now know the novel coranavirus jumped from a bat to a civet cat [skunk] served at
feasts in China and then jumped to humans?

Is that the source for certain? Or was he just giving an example? 15 there something you can
provide to show that information?

Thank you again.
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Danna Young
Senior Reporter, Healthcara (Washington, DC)

301.216.2433 desk

 mme
@ Donna¥oungDs - 'the pharma diviner'

From: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR -

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 &:55 PR

To: Young, Denna <Donna Young@spalobal come

Ce: Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E] ERR MR-, NIAID NEWS (NTH/NIAID)
<NIAIDNEWSE nigid, nih.gov>; Myles, Renate (NIH/0D) [E] SRINisHE; Billet, Courtnay

{NH/NLAID) (E]
Subject: Re: Question on report Dr. Fauci told he cannot speak with media unless cleared by White
House

Can you just attribute to NIAID spax? | ask because he's on meetings and calls, .,

From: "Young, Donna®™ <DonnaYoungi@spelobal.com>
Date; Thursday, February 17, 2020 at 6:52:48 PM

To: "Billat, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]* DR~

Co: "Stover, Kathy [NIH/NIAID) [E]" , "NIAID NEWS [NIH/NIAID)"

e
<NIAIDNEWS@niaid.nih.govs, "Myles, Renate (NIH/0D) [€]" IR -
Subject: Re: Question on report Dr. Fauc told he cannot speak with media unless cleared by White

House

Thank you. |s Dr. Fauci stating it is not true? De | attribute to him or you stating the New York
Times report is not true?

Thank you Tor your help.

Danna Young
Senior Reporter, Healthcars (Washington, DC)
S&P Globzl Mews

donna.youngfispgokal com
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301.216.2433 desk
o BEe

E@DonnaYoungDC - The pharma diviner'

hittocimarkatintell Iohal.comfiour-thirds Atml

From: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) (E] IR

Sant: Thursday, February 27, 2020 5:39 PM

To: Young, Donna <Donna.¥oung@spelobal.com>

Ce: Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E] BRI EaE:=- . MIAID NEWS (NIH/NIAID)

<MNIAIDNEWS @ niaid.nih.gov>; Myles, Renate (NIH/0D) [E] S iG)E -

Subject: Re: Question on report Dr. Fauci told he cannot speak with media unless cleared by White
Housa

Donna, 5o sorry, it's been a crazy day. We are not sure exactly where this came from. It's not true.

Fram: "'rnung, Denna™ <Conna.You speglabal.coms>

Date: Thursday, February 27, 2020 at 5:32;22 PM

To: "NIAID NEWS (NIH/NIAID)" [ i, “Stover, Kathy (NiH/NIAID) [E]"
P>, "Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) (€] R NIGHGE--, 'Billet, Courtney
(NIH/NIAID) (€] i

Subject: Re: Question on report Dr. Fauc told he cannot speak with media unless cleared by White
Hause

Hi. "'m still waiting for a response on this. Could you at lest tell me me you are going to
respond?

Thank you.

Daonna Young

Senior Reporer, Healthcara (Washington, DC)
58P Global News

doana. youngiespglobal. com

301.216.2433 desk

[EETIE ol

i@ DonnaYoungDC - 'the pharma diviner'

MIH-OF24%



From: Young, Donna
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:35 PM
To: NIAID NEWS (NIH/NIAID) <MIAIDNEWS @ niaid.nih.gow>; Stover, Kathy [NIH/NIAID] [E]

P Myles, Renate (NiH/0D) [€] SRR siliet, Courtney
(NIH/NIAID] [E] i

Subject: Ouestion on report Or, Favci told he cannot speak with media unless cleared by Whits House

Good Day: Could you please comment on this report from the New York Times that Dr, Fauci
has been told that he must clear anything he plans to say about the coronavirus cutbreak with
the White House before he speaks ta any media?
https://www.nytimes.com,/2020,/02/27/us/politics fus-coronavirus-pence .htmi

"Dr. Anthony 5. Faucl, one of the country’s leading experts on viruses and the director of the
Mational Institute of Allergy and Infections Diseases, told associagtes that the White House had
instructed him not to say anything else without clearance.”

Has Dr. Faucdi or any other NIH officlal been told by the White House they cannot speak to the
media unless cleared by the White House?

Please do let me know.

Thank you for your help.

Donna Young
Senior Reporter, Healthcars (Washington, DC)
SE&P Global News

301.216.2433 desk

O

@ DonnaYoungDC - the pharma divines'
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri, 28 Feb 2020 00:47:19 +0000
To: Park Zuckerbarg

Subject: RE:

Mark:

Thanks for the note. If we start in April [ ~6-7 weeks from now) with a phase 1
trial of 45 subjects, it will take another 3-4 months to determine safety and some
immunogenicity, The next step is phase 2 for efficacy. We may need help with
resources for the phase 2 trial if we do not get our requested budget
supplement. | believe that we will be OK. If this goes off track, | will contact
you. Many thanks for the offer. Much appreciated.

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

The information in this a-meil and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who iz not the original intended recipient. If you
hawve received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices, Tha National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Mark Zuckerberg TSI

Sant: Thursday, February 27, 2020 7:16 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (MIH/NIAID) [E] [

Subject:

Tony:

| was glad to hear your statement that the covid-19 vaccing will be ready for human trials in six weeks.
Are there any resources our foundation can help provide to potentially accelerate this or at least make

sure it stays on track?

Poark
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From:

Sent: Thu, 27 Feh 2020 17:43:18 -D500
To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MI&ID) [E]
Subject; Fwd: Dr, Faucl--Coronavirus comment 3/2 Healthline MEDIA,

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Knsten Fischer
Date; February 27, 2020 at 5:20:21 PM EST

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIHNIAID) [E]" D

Subject: Dr. Fauci—Coronavirus comment 3/2 Healthline MEDIA

Hi there,

I'my weriting fior Healthline about coronavinus and how the virus spresd may be diffenent in the
Soutem Hemisphere {they mention that in s siory below), Cane o weigh in?

1 borve te know:

1. Will coromayirus be oy Jess severe i the Southern Memisphere due to the summer weather there
at the momem?

2 Will the virus spread in Mol America slow down dug 1o goography or warnser weather ot 2117
What eon we expect in 3 months--and inone yewr as far as coronayirus in the LLS.Y

3. Willie differ in bow it apreadstapers ofF in Asia, duc o procinity of fhe outbresk?

4 Wil thiz avengually be pone ar will it be something that o nsw haaltl threat that could neorm moa
YEAF OF 507

A Any tnsighd tnio the owlook of coronuvirs, how it will spremd or how loag o will be active?

Looking for @ brief email response by Mondoy morming at 10 w.m. Letme know iT you can assist!
Warmly,
Fristen Fischer

Koristen Fiacher
v ke T 00T

Fiawd vour Family fin an the Jemey Shivre—get yourliee week |y e-tiewslemer inday!
Sew your product or service Be-viewsd by Kristen Fischer
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From: Fauci, Anthomy |NMIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 27 Feb 2020 16:29:44 +0000
To Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: Covid-19--Conference Call Invitation

Let us discuss. Likely do not have time for this.

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
The information in this a-mail and any of itg altachments iz confidential and may contaln sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail In errer pleaze inform the sender and dolete it from your mallbox oF any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llabillty for any statemenis made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Buono, Lucia <LBUONO&E ImT.org> On Behall Of Gopinath, Gita

Sant: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 2:32 FM

To: Fauel, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S -

Cc: Gopinath, Gita <GGopinath@imf.orgs; Milesi-Ferretti, Gian Maria <GMILESIFERRETTIE imf.org>;
Celasun, Oya <QCelasungsml.org=, Nabar, Malhar Shyam <MMNabar@imf.org>, Chrstlansen, lone Engbo
cLChristiansen@imf.org=; Buono, Lucla <LBUONDEImf.org=

Subject: Covid-19--Conterence Call Invitation

On behalf of Ms. Gopinath:
Diear Professor Fauci:

We are contacting you in the context of the evolving spread of Covid-19, which is already impacting
livelinoods and economic activity in several countries. As you may know, the IMF publishes forecasts of
economic growth for member countries four times a vear, as well 25 macroeconomic policy
recommendatians. In that context, it would be invaluablze for us to hear public health experts’ views on
the likely trajectory of the virus—the number of people that are likely toget infected in different
countries and the likely time path. We would also benefit from hearing exparts’ views on the optimal
public health policy response In different types of countries (countries with stronger or weaker health
systemns, different development levels, etc.), and the implied resource needs.

We are planning 1o set up a conference call with several experts 1o discuss these issues and were
wondering it you would be available to join us. If you would be interested in joining, would you be able
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to let miy assistant Lucia Beono (lbuonai@imforg) know of some dates and times that would work for
you this week or early next wesk?

We would be extremely grateful for any guidance you might be able to offer as we strive to do our part
in helping member countries respond 10 the epidemic.

Best regards,

Gita Gopinath

Economic Counsellor and Director
Research Department
International Monetary Fund
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From: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 27 Feb 2020 13:31:19+0000

To: Conrad, Patricia [MIH/MIAID) [E]:Barasch, Kimbarly (MIH/MIAID) [C]
Subject; Fi: The global health leaders eall, Wednesday 4 March at 13:00 CET
Attachments: [P Swisscom Call code.pdf

F¥1

Anthony S. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (30 9
E-maill:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. |t should not be used by anyene who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
othar storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dizeases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
bahalf of the NIAID by ons of its representatives.

From: RYAN, Michael .
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 7:55 A4

Ta: Redfield, Robert R. (COC/00) I
(e N e el O e B a =

; Fauci, Anthony

faare——— == = =i ]
(NIH/NIAID) IE) (e Wl e, N S

Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MIAID] [E]
: Thomas B. Frieden
Lynn Banks i President | Resolve to Save Lives

<president@resolvetosavel ives.org=; I e
i e e ]

W ¥ et o I el ' A B — S— . —
Tarik Mohammed

Ce: SHOC <shaoc@who.int>; Office of the Director-General <DGOMfice @who.int>; SCHWARTLANDER,

Bernhard F. : MAHIOUR, Jaouad SRS : FaLL, lbrahima Soce
: GREIN, Thomas IS rainHAS, Raman S NS ; cox, Paul
===l

Michael SENEE] >, AL-SHORBAN, Farah ; POOLE, Marcia

D DRURY, Patrick Anthony [l EEE); GRAAFF, Peter Jan
<D >, Dr VAN KERKHOVE, Maria [ ; KABIR, Sophia
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ey, FARES, Christine Youssef SIS

Subject: The global health leaders call, Wednesday 4 March at 13:00 CET
Dear calleagues,

Dr Tedros would fike to invite you to the next informal discussion about the ongoing 2019 novel
coronavirus.

The teleconference will be hosted on Wednesday, 4 March at 13:00 CET and the dial-in number
with a passcode is attached.

If you experience any technical difficulties joining this conference call, please contact the WHO
HQ EQC operator at: +41227912450

It would be appreciated if you could kindly confirm your participation to Ms Sophia Kabir, email:

RN : mobile no. .

The agenda and background documents will be shared ahead of the call,
Best,

Mike
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 27 Fab 2020 04:44:07 +0000

Ta: Conrad, Patricia (MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: [EXTERMAL] RE: Hardball Tonight
Py, S

e Iriginal Message-—--

Froin: Manthews, Chris (MBCUniversal, MEMNBO) <kennedy mizonimmsanbe. com=
Sent: Wednesdoy, February 26, 2020 2:10 M

Tuw: Fauci. Anthony (NIHNLATD) [E] [ TG -

Subject: Re: [EXTERNALRE: Handball Tonight

When vou can ond are ready, §would love w have vou on Hardball anyiime in the Tpm howr tonight, omoemos or
Friduy.

Sent from my iPhong

= O Feb 26, 2020, ot 11:33 AM, Fasct, Asthiony (NIHNIALD) [E] e - wrerle:

=

= Chris;

= | urn always hapgey 1o be on your show . | am heanng that they swaid us o lold ondasing any ideryviews o the
fime being since the POTUS might do a press conference tomight.  And so the decision is still in fux.

o TM_I‘-

= Adithony 5. Fauct, MD

= Director

> Wational Insticute of Allergy and Infections Diseases Building 31,

> Room TA-03

> 31 Center Drive, MSC 233

= Mationzl Institutes of Health

= Bethesds, MD 20E92-2520

= Phone

> FAX. [30]) 4963409

= E-mail:

= The informansan in his e-mail and any of s amichoments is confideniial and may contain sensinve informarion. [
shiculd mad be used by amyone whio is ool e orginal imended recipient. 17 you kave recelved this c-mail inermor
please mform the seoder and delete i1 from your mailbsas or any other sioage devices. The Natonal Instie of
Allergy and Infectiows Dhscases (NIATDY shabl not secept labality for eny stilements made that are the sender's own
and not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of ks representatives.

}

= seeeelbrvgina] Messnpi e

= Frovm: Matthews, Chrs (NBOUniversal, MESNBEC) <keanedynimongmsnbe.coims=

> Senl Wednesdoy, February 26, 20H) %04 AM

= Te: Favci, Anthany (NIH/NIATD) [E] <SS

= Jubgect: Hardball Tomghi

-

= Diear Tomy -

= Lol you come on wmght 1o address the coroaasirus? We'd ke 1o

> have you on anytime in the T hour,

o

= Besk Chiris
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 27 Feb 2020 04:35:33 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; EW: Can you chat?

Please set this up. Thanks.

From: Fox, Lauren <Lauren, Fox@turnsr.com:>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 5:41 PM

To: Faucl, Anthory (NIH/NLAICY) | ] |50 s

Subject: Can you chat?

Hey Dr. Fauci,

I wanted to reach oul because | am working on & big piece aboul the effort behind the scenes to contaln
the coronavirus and | was hoping you could talk on background about that,

Best,

Lauren Fox

[Lauren Fox
Congressional Reparter
CNN Politics

Lauren Foxiaiurmer.com
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From: Fauci, Anthomy {NIH/NIAID] [E]
Sent: Thu, 27 Feb 2020 04:34-46 +0000
To: Arturo Casadawvall

Subject; RE; My DpEd on the WSI coming out Friday on convalescent serum for
Coronavirus

Arturo:
Thank you for your note and for sending the OpEd. Nige Job! | hope that all is well with
oL
Best,
Tony

From: Arturo Casadevall D000 e
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2020 5:45 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <5 ies )

Subject: My OpEd on the W5 coming out Friday on convalescent serum for Coronawvins
Diear Tomy,

I just had an OpEd accepted in the WSl proposing the use of convalescent sera to stem the coronavirus
epidemic, The text of the OpEd is below in blue font {scroll down)., | am sure the W1 will shorten it and
edit it but at keast you have an advance copy of it | just wanted vou o kave it since the WEI ks read
widely in DC and | don't want anyone blindsiding you with questions about it,

Az you know | have been long proponent of passive antibody therapies in infectiods diseases and there
k5 & huge body of historical data supporting this approach. Certainly, with modern blood banking
technigues this option can be made quite safe and administration of a few oc’s of serum could confer
immediate immunity to those who will be exposed = like ER staff. | hope you agree with the message
and like it.

Thank you for all vou are doing for the country and humanity, IFyou reed me for anything in this-crisis
rest assured that | am here,

Warm regards,
Arturg

From: Taranto, James <james taranto@ws].com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 202004:27 PM

To: Arturo Casadevall [ -

Subject: Re: Asking for a quick decision on the submitted OpEd on stemming coronavirus epidemic

0K, we'll take thiz and aim to get it out in Friday's paper, though it will likely need some
trimming for space,

Dear Mr. Varadarajan,
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1 wonder if the WSJ is interested in my OpEd. T am trying to get a message out that
convalescent serum (e g. serum from people who recover) can be used fo stem the coronavirus
epidemic if administered to exposed people. This has been known for over a century, and is
well accepted, but not widely known, even among experts today, There was one report that
China was beginning to stockpile serum but there has been almost no discussion of this option
among world public health authorities. Although 1 can get this published in a medical journal
my hape is to publish it instead in a venue of high readzrship since this is something that can
be done today to stem the epidemic. | am hoping that given the economic consequences of the
outhreak that the W3) is interested. | included a brief bic below. Thanks for looking at this.
Arturo

Proposed op-ed.
To Stem the Coronaviras Epidemic use Survivors Bload.
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Arun Casadevall MD, PhD

Author’s brief bio

Arturo Casadevall, M.D., Ph.D.. is a Bloomberg Distinguished Professor and Chair of the
Molecular Microbiology and Immunology at Johns Hopking School of Public Health. He
received his M.D. and Ph.D. degrees from New York University. He completad his
internshipresidency in internal medicine at Bellevue Hospital and specialized in Infectious
Diseases at the Albert Einstein College of Medicine. The author of over B0D papers, books and
chapters, s major research mterests are i fungal pathogenesis and the mechamsms of
antibody action. He is also imerested in the problems with scienific enterprise and with
collaborators showed that misconduct accounts for the majority of retracted publications, He
1= editor-in-chief of mBio, Deputy Editor of the Joumal of Clinical Investigation and serves on
several editorial boards, He has served on several NIH commattees mcluding the NIAID
Strategic Plan, the Blue Ribbon Pancl on Biodefense Rescarch, the NAS panel that reviewed
the FBI investigation on anthrax atacks, the NAS Federal Regulations and Reporting
committes and the National Science Advisory Board for Bivsecunity. He was a Commissioner
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in the Mational Commission on Forensic Science and previously served as President of the
Medical Myeology Society of the Amencas. He is cumrently the Chair the Board of Governors
of the American Academy of Microbiology, He has recerved numerous honors meluding
election to the American Society for Clinical Investigation, American Academy of Physicians,
American Academy of Microbiology, Fellow of the American Academy tor the Advancement
of Science, Amencan Academy of Arts and Sciences and the National Academy of Medicine,

Arture Casadevall MD, PRD

Chair, Molecular Microbiology & Immunology
Alfred & hill Sommer Professor and Chair
Bloomberg Distinguished Professor

Johns Hopkins School of Public Health

615 N. Wolfe Street

Room E5132

Baltimore, Maryland 21205
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From: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri, B Mar 2020 03:48:12 +0000

To: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E):.Larner, Andrea (MIH/NIAID) (E]:Lane, Cliff
{NIH/NIAIDY [E]

Subject: RE: For Review: SRR

Thanks.

From: Marston, Hilary (hH/NIAID) [E] 50000 i >

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 10:15 PM

Ta: Fauel, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [F] SRR = Lernar, Andr=a (NIH/NIAID) [E]
S Lane, CIff (NIH/NIAID) [£] L S

Subject: FW: For Review:

importance: High

From: "DLGDESK (HHS/ASFR/OFP)™ <DLGDESK@hhs gov>

Date: Thursday, March 5, 2020 at 6:19 PM

To: "Stannard, Paula (HHS/105)" EEE s “Agnew, Ann (HH5/105)"
I >, " Trueman, Laura (HHS/IEA)" [ Kadllec,
Robert (OS/ASPRAO)" -, "Bird, Catherine (OS/0GC)"
<>, "Hittle, Taylor (HHS/ASFR)" < INNEIE>, "Arbes, Sarah
(HHS/ASL)" IS -, “Murphy, Ryan (05/ASPA)" I e,
"Destro, Brenda (HHS/ASPE)" [N, "Nevel, Amy (HHS/ASPE)"
I >, “Tobias, Constance (HHS/DAB)" <G >,
"Giroir, Brett (HHS/OASH)" [ -, "Schwartz, Erica (HHS/OASH)"
<R, “Severino, Roger (HHS/OCR)" <IN RIS, “Grigsby,
Garrett (HH5/05/0GA)" <N >, "Kerr, Lawrence (HHS/05/0GA)"
(R >, “Chang, Wiillam {HH3/0GC)" [,
"Taitsman, Julie K {01G/10)* I ms~, "Griswold, Nancy (HHS/OMHA HQ)"
>, "Rucker, Donald (05/0NC)" <TNRENINNEHSD, *1chnson,
Lynn (ACF)" (R, "Meyers, David (AHRG/10D)"
P “McNellls, Robert (AHRQ/CEPI)®

>, “Patel, Anita (COC/DDID/NCIRD/ODY'
“Ethier, Kathleen {CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DASH)" < iEifE>, "Brookes, Brady (CMS/0A)"
TR e e I "Hinton, Derise
(FOA/OC)” (B>, “Cheever, Laura (HRSA)" IS,
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"Espinosa, Diana (HRSA)" >, "Macrae, Jim [HRSA)" S i
"Weahkee, Michael (IHS/HQ)" < B8, "MceCollum, Jeffrey T (IHS/HQ)"
IS -, “rrazier, Francis (1HS/HQ)" <R -, "Colfins,
Francis (NIH/0D] [€]" RN, Anthony Fauc <SRRI >, Hilary
Marston R -, "McCance-Katz, Elinore (SAMHSA/DAS)"
. " shuy, Bryan (O5/ASPRAO]" < >
"Yaskey, Kevin [OS/ASPR/10)" [, Rick Bright >
"Disbrow, Gary (OS/ASPR/BARDA)" [ el >, "Phillips, Sally (OS/ASPR/SPPR)"
SRS >, "Greene, Jonathan (OS/ASPR/EMMO)" [N,
“DeBord, Kristin (05/ASFR/SPRR)" IS -, “Vineyard, Michael
(0s/AsPR/I0)" [, "Dodgen, Daniel (O5/ASPR/SPPR)"
e, “imbriale, Samuel {0S/ASPR/SUM)" <,
"Donnelly, Kelsey (OS/ASPR/SPPR) (CTR)" [ siE =, *Haris, Mariam
(O5/ASPR/SPPR) (CTR)" [N, "Fucci, Michael (OS/ASPR/SPPR] [CTR]"
RS-, "Roman-Stolte, Claudia {DS/ASPR/SPPR) (CTR)" IS
. "Austin, Meredith (uscg.mil)" [ -, "Perdue,
Christogher (O5/ASPR/SPPR)" I EHE >, “Herrmann, Jack
(OS/ASPR/OEA)" I, Robert Johnson [
"Wong, Diana [05/ASPR/SHM)" B iEHE -, "Robertson, Lance (ACL)"
N e -+, "Nicholls, Richard (ACL)" <[ e G 0
"Phillips, Christine (ACL)" [ i -, "Blatner, Gretta (O5/ASPR/BARDA|"
> “Feeney, Kathryn (DS/ASPR/I0) (CTR)" <
, "Sheehy, Janice (FDA/ORA)"
R “McDaniel, Eilean (HHS/OMHA}" < >,
Linda Lambert >, "Gin, Julia (05/ASPR/SPPR)" [,
“Adams, Steven A. (COC/SNS/DSNS)" i, “wolf, Laura (OS/ASPR/SIIM)"
e, "Lee, Scott (DS/ASPR/EMMOY" IS, "Cooper, Kevin
(OS/ASPR/ORM)" [, "Moudy, Robin {OS/ASPR/SPPR)"
S, “Lawrence, Theresa (O5/ASPR/SPPR)"
I, "Baker, Michael (05/IEA)" <SR -

Ce: "Holland, Tara (O5/ASPR/EMMO)" it >, “Delvecchio, Paclo
[SAMHSA/OMTO)" R, "Lobos, Elisa [SAMHSA/OFR/0D)"
I >, " cell, tMarch (HHS/OCR)" [N, Frohboese,
Robinsue (HHS/OCR)" < s, “Knutson, Donna
{COC/DONID/NCEH/OD) e “Mackay, Thomas (OS/ASPR/EEAA)"
N Mango, Paul {HHS/105)" N>, 'Blackford,
Carol W. (CMS/CM)" [ i, "Bradsher, Kris (HHS/ASL)"
R, “Payne, Skip {CMS/OA)" [N, "Gettinger,
Andrew (05/ONC)" [N s -, * Abbey, Rachel (05/05CP)"
R, "Cosgrove, Sandra [O5/ASFR/EEAA]" < O (>,
"Chaput, Daniel (0S/ONC)" [

Subject: For Review: | S

-

!

e e o e
"Shirley, Mayo {FDA/OC)"
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Dear Disaster Leadership Group {DLG] Members,

Attached for review is a draft paper

We are asking that yvou review this draft and
provide feedback to us by 8:00am on Friday, March 6. Please note that we are looking for substantive
feedback only.

If you have any questions or concerns, please reach out to me ali IR and kindly
copy the DLGDESK® hhs.gov.

Thank you,

Daniel Dodgen, Ph.D.

Senior Advisar

Office of the Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response [ASPR]
Office of Strabegy, Palicy, Planning and Bequirements [SPPR}

SRR TS

DC 20515

TN | www.phe.
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 3 Mar 2020 11:12:55 <0000
To: VEIE (0s/105)
Subject; BE: 5ingle-cell RMA expression profiling of ACEZ, the putative receptor of Wuhan

2013-nCav | bioRxiv

CHh, | see what they are petting ol They exanuned at the single cell level the expression of BMA for ACH2, which
is the receptor for the Coronavirs in the lung and found that when they looked as various demographic groups there
wiaas greater expression of this receptor in Asian meles.  They are thus hinting that this 15 the reason why there was
suich an explosion of infectiors in China, This is possible, but the fowest level wag in Moshemn [talians and take a
look ot what 15 happening in Morhem laby, 1 dis nob mean o put the poper down smce there may be some truth in
it. However, this journal (hioRxiv) is not pear reviewed and the data are skimpy.  Someone should do s more
schobarly study,

——Chganil Messhge-——-
From: (CST105)
Sent: Twesday, March 3, 2020 554 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] < s -

Subject; Re. Single-cell RNA eapression profiling of ACEZ, the putative receptor of Wulan 200%-0Coy | binBxiv

They dsked if this proved certain ethnic groups more fikely to get the diseose and 1 =pid T had never onyihing like
thot sugeested oome by our leading scientists.

> O Mar 2, 2020, &t 10:44 PM, Fasei, Anthony (NIHNIAID) [E] <5 S - wrote:

=

T dov noe know what questinn they asked you ahout this paper, hot any question aboot this gene expression paperio a
non-scientis would be unfair and inappropriate.

e TN MiEREIE R

From: [SEHE tﬂﬂflﬂﬂl_
Seat: Monday, March 2, 2020.9:55 M

Tor Fauci. Anthony (NIH/NIALD) [E : Redficld, Robert R, (CDC/OD) IS
C'e: Harmson, Brian (HHS105)

Bubject: Single-cell RMA expression profiling of ACEZ, the putative receptor of Wuhan 200 %-nCowv | BioRxiv

Was asked about this on tv tomgzht,

hiepsz waww.biorxiv orglfeanieny ] 0.0 101202001 26,591 9985y |

MIH-Oz2



From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 3 Mar 2020 03:26:29 <0000

To: Collins, Francis (MIH/0OD) [E]:Girair, Brett [HHS/OASH)
Ce: Steele, Danielle (HHS105);Tabak, Lawrence [NIH/OD]) [E]
Subject: RE: 5&R5 CoV-2 in humanized mice

Ditto.

Fram: Callins, Francis (NIH/0D} [E] IS
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 2:32 PM

To: Girgir, Brett (HHS/OASH)
Ce: Faucl, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E] :Staale, Danielle (HHSA0S)
), Tabak, Lawrence [NIH/OD) [E] <

Subject: RE: SARS CoV-2 in humanized mice
Larry has it right. Teny may want to add.

Francis

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/O0) [£] ER i

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 5:14 PM

To: Girair, Brett (HHS/OASH) [ e

Cc: Callins, Francis [NIH/OD) [E] : Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MIAID) [E]
L Stecle, Danielle (HHS/105)

Subject: Re: SARS CoV-2 in humanized mice

Brett,

Tony or Francis may offer additional insight, but the [ sy
= == ==~ —————___= 1

I hope this helps,
Larry

From: "Girair, Brett (HHS/0ASH)" < -

Date: Monday, March 2, 2020 at 7:25 PM

To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]" [
Ce: Francis Collins [, Anthony Fauci [ @ >, "Steele,

W *Giroir, Brett (HHS/0ASH)"

Subject: RE: SARS CaV-2 in humanized mice

MIH-OF 025



Dear Larry,

Thark you for your patience. The question has been raised, [ s
S ————————————————————

| appreciate your willingness to continue to werk on this and respand te the questions that | am
recelving.

Vir
Bratt

Brett P. Girolr, MO

L0 LIS Pullic Health Sarice
Assistant Secretary for Health [ASH)
200 ingependence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20201

office Phone: [N
From: Tabak, Lawrance (NIH/OD} [E] R s

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 5:29 PM

To: Girgir, Brett (HHS/OASH)
Ce: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] : Fauci, Anthony (MIH/NIAID) [E]

S Steele, Danielle (HHS/0S) [T B0

Subject: Re: SARS CoV-2 in humanized mice

Brett,
I have discussed with both Francis and Ton/SETwmE

With regard to your questicns,

MIH-O01 028



Hope this is helpful. Please let me know if you require additional information,
Best wishes,

Larry

From: "Giroir, Brett (HHS/0ASH)" SIS

Date: Thursday, February 20, 2020 at 12:32 PM

To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [€]" <SRRI EE

Ce: "Steele, Danielle (HH5/105)" I s

Subject: RE: SARS CoV-2 in humanized mice

Brett P Girake, MO

AN, W5 Pubilic Hiealth Service
Assistant Secretary for Health (ASH)
200 Independence Avernie, SW
Washingion, DC 20201

Office Prane: NN

From: Tabak, Lawrence [NIH/0D) (€] ERE I

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 12:15 PM

To: Giroir, Brett (HHS/OASH) -
Ce: Steele, Danlelle (HHSN035)

Subject: Re: SARS CoV-2 in humanized mice

MIH-O0102T



Thanks
Larry

From: "Giroir, Brett (HHS/OASH)™ FO i
Date: Thursday, February 20, 2020 at 12:17 PM

To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NiH/OD) [€]" SR
Cc: "Steele, Danielie (HHS/105)" IR 6

Subject: HE: 5ARS CoV-2 in humanized mice

La

Brett P, Girair, MAD

ALM, LI5 Public Health Servics
Assistant Secrelary for Healllh (ASH)
200 Independence Ayvenua, SW
Washingion, DC 20201

Office Phane ”
From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/0D) [£] SRR i

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 11:04 PM

To: Girair, Brett (HHS/CASH) (I e

Ce: Steele, Danielle (HHS/105) NSRS
Subject; FW': 5ARS CoV-2 in humanized mice

Brett,

Thanks for your consideration,
Larry

From: “Hasenkrug, Kim (NIH/MIAID) [E]" EEE i)

Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 at 5:50 PM

NIH-O0028



Ta: "Tabak, Lawrence [NIH/OD) [E]" i

Subject: SARS CoV-2 in humanized mice

Hi Dr. Tabak

Best regards,
Kim

Kim | Hasenkrug, Ph.D.

Senior Investigator

Chief, Retroviral Immunology Section

Laboratory of Persistent Viral Diseases

Rocky Mountain Laboratories

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
National Institutes of Health

903 5. 4th Street
Hamilton, MT 59840

Disclaimer:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential

and may contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who
is not the eriginal intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in
error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other
storage devices. National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

shall

not accept liability for any statements made that are sender’s own and not
expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Maon, 2 Mar 2020 00:48:25 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIK,/NIAID] [E];Giroir, Brett (HH5/0ASH)
Cec: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: COMID and Chloroguine

Thanks, Cristina

From: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E] ST e
Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 7:06 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony {MIH/NIAID) [E] SEi6 Giroir, Brett (HHS/0ASH)
T B Sk
Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E] S i s

Subject: RE: COVID and Chlorogquine
Hi,
Sarry for the late response, | just flew back from NS

NIAD doesn't have orgoing trials with chloroguine and I heard that such trials are being conducted in
China.

We are planning to evaluate chloroguine in animal models ASAP. If any therapeutic with a good clinical
safety profile { Ike chloroguine} appears to be effective In vivo against COVID-19, we are planning to
quickly add te them to the Remdesivir therapeutic trial as another arm.

Let me know if you have other questions.
Kind regards,
Cristina

Crstina Cassetty, Ph.D,

Deputy Director

Division of Microbiology and Infectious Diseases
HNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasas, NIH
5601 Fishers Lane, Room 7651

Rockyille, MD 20852

Tei: NS

L ]

From: Fauci, Antheny (NIH/NIAID) [E] I i

Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 8:20 PM

MIH-OM0sT



To: Girgir, Brett (HHS/OASH) B e -
Ce: Cassatti, Cristina (NIH/NIeID) [E] B si6-: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: COVID and Chioroguine
Importance: High

Brett:
Thanks for the note. | will run this by the people in our Program and get back to
you.
Best,
Tony

Cristina:
Are we or anyone else doing anything with clinical trials and chloroguine for
COVID-197 Please respond directly to ADM Girair.
Thanks,
Tany

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Buliding 31, Room 7A-03

31 Genter Drive, MSC 2520

Hational Instilutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

o e
FAX: (301 9

E-mall:

Tha infermation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidantial and may contain sensitive

infarmation. It should not be used by anyone who is not the eriginal intended reciplent. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other ziorage devices. The National Instifute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall mot
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
bBehalf of the NIAID by ana of its representatives.

From: Giroir, Brett (HHS/0ASH) i)
Sent: Saturday, Febmuary 29, 2020 9:31 AR
To: Fauel, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] B i 6

Subject: COVID and Chloroguine

You know the old data and the new data. New in vitro look promising.
Do you have good visibility on the trials being conducted? Or is NIH running any of these?

Your time is precious, so 10 word response sufficient.

MIH-OI1058



Bratt P. Giralr, MO

ADRA, LIS Public Health Sarvice
Assiitant Secretary for Health (ASH)
200 Independence Averue, 5W
Washington, DC 20201

Oftice Phone: [EEEREEN



From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 1 Mar 2020 22:35:38 <0000
To Kadlec, Robert [O5/ASPR/I0)
Subject: RE; Your thoughts

My thoughts =1 @5

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Heaith

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (
E-mail;
The infermation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infermation. It should not be used by anyone who is not the orliginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other siorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Iinfectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behall of the NIAID by ona of its represantatives.

From: Kadlez, Robert (05/ASFR/10) [ s~

Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 10:03 P

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/N1AID) [E] S

Subject: Your thoughts
Importance: High

Tony | don't know if you saw this but wanted to ask your thought. S sy
Your thoughts always appreciated

bob

<< File: CCDC Epi Report.pptx >> << File:
The+Epidemiological+Characteristics+of+an+Outbreak+of+2019+Novel+Coronavirus+Diseases+|
COVID-19)+—+China,+2020,pdf »=
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 1 Mar 2020 03:55:20 <0000

To: Collins, Frands (NIH/0D) [E]

Ce: Tabak, Lawrence [MIH/OD] [E];Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: HHS COVID-193 Response - alignment of OPDIV/STAFDIV Efforts

| would recornmend Dr. Hilary Marston from my immediate office. Larry should go to the
hearing with us

From: Collins, Francis [NIH/OD] [E] IS
Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 10:48 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID) (E] IR s

Ce: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [£] S
Subject: FW: HH3 COVID-19 Response - alignment of OPDIN/STAFDIV Effarts

Hi Tany,

Quick guestion = who would you suggest is the appropriate NIH representative for this ASPR-led
trans-HHS effort to coordinate COVID-19 response? You and | will be testifying in front of the
House Approps Subcommittes on Wednesday moming. Would it be best for Larry to represent
NIH for the ASPR gathering {though he would normally attend the House hearing), or is there
someone from NIAID that would be most appropriate?

Thanks, Francis

From: Kadlec, Robert (O5/ASPR/10) [ i

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 10:23 AM

To: Trugman, Laura (HHS/IEA) [ i)~ - Rowall, Scott (OS/ASA)
- Bird, Catherine (05/0GC) NI Moughalian,
Jen (MHS/ASFR) SR A, Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL) S MRS,
Murphy, Ryan (O5/ASPA) [ S Destro, Brenda (HHS/ASPE)
> Giroir, Brett (HHS/OASH) m: Severino, Roger
{HHS/OCR) I ~; Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/0S/0GA)
Y, Kerr, Lawrence (HHS/05/0GA)
Charrow, Robert (HHS/OGC) <IN Ei: Grimm, Christl A (OIG/10]
EE>; Griswold, Nancy (HHS/OMHA HQ) (s
Op Divs [ B8 > Johrison, Lynn (ACF) S
Rabertsan, Lance (ACL) ). Khanna, Gopal (AHRQ/I0D)
s, Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD) [IE® verma, Seema
{CMs/OA) T Saxon, Bobby (CMS/CCIO)
e Hinton, Denise (FDA/OC)
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P Engels, Thomas (HRSA) [T, Weahkee, Michael
(IHS/HQ) <=, McCallum, Jeffrey T (IHS/HQ)
RO, Frazier, Francis (1HS/HQ) <SNNNEERES-; Coliins,
Francis (NIH/OD) (€] BN s Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] (€]
S >; Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] [REREFE >; McCance-
Katz, Elinore (SAMHSA/0AS) < Eis: Krohmer, Jon (dot.gov)

Cc: Ford-Bames, Arwenthia (05/A5PR/10) T iwilte), waters, Cicely
(0S/ASPR/OEA) <IN, Shuy, Bryan (OS/ASPR/IO
Subject: HHS COVID-15 Response - alignment of OPDIV/STAFDIV Efforts

Dear A5PK Colleagues,

We are at a critical juncture in our nation’s response to COVID-19. At we pivot from
containment of the virus to mitigation of its impacts, it is imperative that HHS moves
swiftly, transparently, and in a unified manner to protect lives and save Americans. The
Secretary has charged my office to lead efforts across the Department to prepare and
defend our heaith care system during the novel coronavirus outbreak through the
Health Care System Resilience Task Force.

To date, this task force has engaged with public and private sector stakeholders to
broadly identify efforts that can be taken to help ensure preparedness in réspanse to a
domestic COVID-19 outbreak, and more impartantly their gaps, challenges, and
potential areas of need from the federal government. Mow, we must build on that
knowledge (o expedite and execute a whole of HHS response to support protection of
the health care system that spans public health, health care, and human services.

Please join Dr. Kevin Yeskey, ASPR's Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary for
Preparedness and Response, and Dr. Nancy Messonnier, CDC's Director of the National
Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases, on Wednesday, March 4 from 9:00
AM - 10:15 AM, at the O'Naill House Office Building far 2 working session to align
current activities and next steps to be executed as part of a coordinated HHS response
to COVID-15.

Please provide the following information to ASPR.HCSRTF@hhs zov no later than

Monday, March 2 at 12:00 PM, and be prepared to share and discuss at Wednesday's
sassion.

®  Your Designee{s) name, title, and contact infermation
o DPDIV/STAFFDN name

& OPDIV/STAFFDIV current and future tap five priorities related to
COVID-19 {priarity leads, descriptions, timelines)
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o OPDIV/STAFFDIV key activities and workgroups (current and under
consideration) related to COVID-19 response (include activity/workgroup
leads, key purpose, timelines]

o OPDIV/STAFFDIV key areas of concern or challenges identified to
date

® OPDIV/STAFFDIV core competencies or other assets it can bring to
COVID-19 response efforts

We look forward to working with you on this critical effort to defend the nation’s health
care system. Thank you in advance for your support and participation.

Respectfully,

Bob Kadlee
ASPR
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 1 Mar 2020 03:26:56 <0000

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject; RE: HHS COVID-19 Respanse - alignment of OPDIV/STAFDIV Efforts
Francis:

You are correct about the lsraell vaceine. | cannot imagine that they would have a safe and
effective vaccine deployable in 50 days.

Tony

From: Colling, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] i -
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 12:56 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] INIiE-; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD] [E]

Subject: FW: HHS COVID-12 Responsa - alignment of OPDIV/STAFDIV Effarts

Hi Tony and Larry,

See below for a new Health Care Resilience Task Force being convened by ASPR.

The initial meeting overlaps with cur House approps hearing.

Tony, who shall we send to this one?

FC

P.5. to Tony — I'm getting a lot of buzz about the Israel claim to have fast track vaccine:
htcps:ffisraelb org/2020/02 /israel-to-have-coronavirus-vaccine-within-3-wesks/ it looks to me
that they are conflating having something ready to put into volunteers for a phase 1 tral, and

having full scale production ready to go for the global needs. That still teems |ike it's a year
away. Am | right?

From: Kadlec, Robert (O5/ASPR/10) @i

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 10:23 AM

To: Trueman, Laura (HHS/AEA) G ~; Rowell, Scott (0S/ASA)
IR Bird, Catherine |O5/0GC) NI --; Moughalian,
jen (HHS/ASFR) [ Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL) [
Murphy, Ryan [O5/ASPA) m; Destro, Brenda (HHS/ASPE)
I, Giroir, Brett (HHS/OASH) </, Severino, Roger
(HHS/OCR) B> Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/0S/0OGA)
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<IN >; Kerr, Lawrence (HHS/0S/0GA) <IN »;
Charrow, Robert (HHS/OGC) <IN eI . Grimm, Christi A {01G/10)
<, Griswold, Nancy (HHS/OMHA HO) I -
Op Divs [NI® >; Johnson, Lynn {ACF) ;
Robertson, Lance {ACL) 6~ Khanna, Gopal (AHRQ/I0D)
s, Redfield, Robert R. (COC/0D) BEENE>; Verma, Seema
{CMS/0A) TS -; Saxon, Bobby {CMS/CCINO)
<R Hinton, Denise (FDA/OC)
IS -, Engels, Thomas (HR5A| <HIININIINEIE-, Weahkes, Michael
(IHS/HO) I >, McCollum, Jeffrey T (IHS/HQ)
R Frazier, Francis {IHS/HQ) <NNNINRREE Collins,
Francis {(NIH/0D) [E] <SS, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

>; Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] ST i, McCance-

oL,
Katz, Elinore (SAMHSA/OAS) I >, Krohmer, Jon [dot.gov)
e >

Ce: Ford-Barnes, Arwenthia (05/ASPR/IO) st . Waters, Cicely
(05/A5PR/OEA) IR >; shuy, Bryan {05/ASPR/10) IR >
Subject: HHS COVID-19 Response - alignment of OPDIV/STAFDIV Efforts

Dear ASPR Colleagues,

We are at a critical juncture in our nation’s response to COVID-19. As we pivot from
containment of the virus to mitization of its impacts, it is imperative that HHS moves
swiftly, transparently, and in a unified manner to protect lives and save Americans. The
secretary has charged my office to lead efforts across the Department 10 prepare and
defend our health care system during the novel coronavirus cutbreak through the
Health Care System Resilience Task Force.

To date, this task farce has engaged with public and private sector stakeholders to
broadly identify efforts that can be taken to help ensure preparedness in response to a
domestic COVID-19 outbreak, and more importantly their gaps, challenges, and
potential areas of need from the federal government. Now, we must build on that
knowledge to expedite and execute a whole of HHS response to support protection of
the health care systern that spans public health, health care, and human sarvices.

Please join Dr. Kevin Yeskey, ASPR's Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary for
Preparedness and Response, and Dr. Nancy Messonnier, CDC's Director of the National
Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases, on Wednesday, March 4 from 9:00
AM - 10:15 AM, at the O'Naill House Office Building for 2 working session to align

current activithes and next steps to be executed as part of a coordinated HHS response
to COVID-19.

MIH-O01 125



Please provide the following information to ASPR, HCSRTFE hhs gov no later than
Monday, March 2 at 12:00 PM, and be prepared to share and discuss at Wednesday's
SEssion.

® Your Designeels) name, title, and contact information
®  OPDIV/STAFFDIV name

o OPDIV/STAFFDIV current and future top five priorities related to
COVID-19 (priority leads, descriptions, timelines)

= OPDIV/STAFFDIV key activities and workgroups (current and under
consideration) related to COVID-19 response [include activity/workgroup
leads, key purpose, timelines)

e OPDIV/STAFFDIV key areas of concern or challenges identified to
date

e OPDIV/STAFFDIV core competencies or other assets it can bring to
COVID-19 response effarts

We look forward to working with you on this critical effort to defend the nation’s health
care system. Thank you in advance for your support and participation.

Respectfully,

Bob Kadles
ASFR
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NMIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 27 Feb 2020 15:45:23 +0000
To: Zebley, Kyla (HES/05/0GA)
Ce: Kerr, Lawrence (HHS/O5/0GA}
Subject: RE: Current TF Agenda Draft/Request for AMA High-level Talkers
Attachments: Task Force VP Briefing 2-13-20 - with Fauc| TF.docx
Kyle:
Here is a talking point for the messaging section,
Best,
Tony

Anthany 5. Fauei, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20802-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 496-4409
E-mail:

The infermation in this e-mail and any of its attachments Is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its reprasantatives.

From: Zebley, Kyle {HHS/05/0GA) S

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 9:11 AM

To: Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA) [ERSRNNINNRHE--; Murphy, Ryan (OS/ASPA) <SEIEIEEiE:

Trueman, Laura (HHSIEA) I i - Johnston, Darcie (HHS/IEA)

D Arbes, Sarah [HHS/ASL) <TRINESEE]: Morse, Sara (HHS/A5L)
> Twomey, John K. (HHS/ASL) Bl >, Pence, Laura

{HHS/ASL)

Ce: Mango, Paul (HHS/105) SIS ; ird, Catherine (05/0GC)
SIS Grigshy, Garret (HHS/05/0GA) RN -, Kerr, Lawrence
(HHS/05/0GA) <IN s ; Redfield, Robert R, (COC/00) I lE>; McGowan,
Rabert (Kyie) (CDC/OD/DCS) ; Fauci, Anthany [NIH/MNIAID) [E] 4
Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR eI Kadlec, Robert {OS/ASPR/IO)
DR Shuy, Bryan (05/5PR/10) ISR

Subject: Current TF Agenda Draft/Reguest for AMA High-level Talkers

Importance: High

Gaod moerning,
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Attached, please find a current draft of an agenda for a TF Briefing for WPOTLUS this afternoon. Note that
this is a draft and is not final. However, in order to prepare the Secretary, can ASPA, [EA, and ASL please
help with 2-3 high-level talkers each the Secretary could highlight under the External Activity/Messaging
section of the agenda? Couwld you please send to me and Or. Larry Kerr by 11 AM this morning?
Apologies for the quick turnaround.

Dr. Redfield, Dr. Fauci, and Dr. Kadlec, please note your presence on the agenda and please be prepared
to speak to the topics assigned,

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks for your help.

Kyle Zebley

Chief of Staff

Office of Global Affairs (GGA)

Dffice of the Secretary

LL.5. Departmant of Health and Human Services

Direct: | T8/ Mabite: & TG

Confidential tnd pre-decisiomal comimurioobion
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From: Fauci, Anthomy NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 1 har 2020 20:08:22 <0000

To: Messonnier, Mancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)

Subject; BE; mitigation in communities

Attachments: COVID-13 Targeted Layered Mitigation Strategy_Interim.022820.pdf

| assume that you are OK with the document that Garrett just sent around. See
attached.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Directar

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Buliding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recaived this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delate it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ong of its representatives.

From: Messonnier, Nancy (COC/DDID/NCIRD/OD) TN = -
Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 2:59 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [£] S
Subject: F\W: mitigation in communities

From: Messonnier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 2:59 PM

Ta: Radfield, Robert k. (CDC/OD)
Ce: Jernigan, Daniel B, (COC/DDID/NCRD/ID) S8l Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD)

Subject: mitigation in cormmunities

Here are the basic hi
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From: Fauci, Anthony NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri, 26 Feb 2020 03:02:24 +0000

To: Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/O5/0GA)
Subject: RE:

Itis & tough decision, [

From: Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/05/0GA) [0 >
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 5:27 PM

To: Faugl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E) St Kadiec, Robert I:DSMS‘F'FI;"DF
m Adams, Jerome (HHS/OASH)

Ce: Harrison, Brian [HHS/I05) Zahley, Kvie [Husfcﬁm:m}
e =1

Subject. Fwel e

Importance: High

Gentlemen,

i"-"nf'l\l' problem with this —see Marty's below. Need to know asap as I'd like to
forward to NSC immediately. Many thanks!

From: Catron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMO) [
Sent: Thursday, Felbyruary 27, 2020 5:08 PM

To: Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/05/0GA| -

Cc: Walker, Allison Taylor. (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) McGowan, Robert (Kyle)

(CDC/OD/OCS NS Roohi, Shahrokh (COC/DOID/NCEZID/DGMO) NS
Elvander, Erika (05/0GA) S SN Zebiey, Kyle (HHS/OS/OGA)

1:} Jernigan, Daniel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ D) SRS
Subject:

Hi Garrett,

COC intends

Thanks,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) ]

Sent: Thu, 27 Feb 2020 04:31:21 +0000
To: MsP

Subject: RE: A note fram Sharon Perlman
Sharan:

Thanks for your note. It was great to hear from you.  All is well with me and my family. |
hope the same for you This whole coronavirus situation is rather exhausting since | am
working 24,7 with no breaks at all. However, it needs to be done since this virus is a true
threat to global heath,

Best regards,
Tany

Fram: Ms P
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 6:07 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (MIH/NIAID) (€] SIS >

Subject: A note from Sharon Periman

Hi Dr. Fauci,

As | was watching my favorite CNN news show starring Chris Cuomo last night, to
my delight, there you were! And again, this morning with lohn Berman and Alisyn
Camerota on New Day.

| do hope all that all is well with you and your family. We are all doing fine. My
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| would love te hear from you, when you have time.

With best regards,
Sharon
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From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 27 Feby 2020 04:27:18 +0000
To: Bennett ‘Werner

Ce: Conrad, Patricia {HIH;HFMDI [E]
Subject: RE: Clinical question, Sir....

Crear Drs: Wemer amd LThLS

Thank you for your nule:

rega
A5, Favei
we=Criginal Message---—

From: Beanet W -
Sent: Wednesday, Fobruasry 26, 202 6:27 FM
To: B, Anthory t'NlHMFAlDIIE]m

Subjcct: Clinical question, Sir....

By the way, we buth feel you ane an outstasding spokesperson-and really sppreciate both the work yoa do and your
elear explanotions on Public TV {and cliewhere),

Warm rejmards,

Bennett E. Werner, M.D.FACT FACP
Cleveland Clinic Candiology IR

Michelle D, Ukl, M.
Cleveland Clinie - misdical l:-ncnh:g}'-
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Thu, 27 Feb 2020 04:06:03 +0000
To: Morgzn Fairchild

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Cowid-1%

Morgan:

Thanks for the note and the offer to help, It would be great if you could tweet to your many
Twitter followers that although the current risk of coronavirus to the American public is low,
the fact that there is community spread of virus in a number of countries besides China and
including South Korea, Japan, italy, iran among others poses a nsk that we may progresstoa
global pandemic of COVID-19. If that occurs we will surely have many more cases in the LISA,
And so for that reason, the American public should not be frightened, but should be prepared
to mitigate an cutbreak in this country by measures that include social distancing, telewarking,
temporary closure of schools, etc. There is nothing to be done right now since there are so few
cases inthis country and these cases are being properly 1solated, and so go about yvour daily
business. However, be aware that behavioral adjustments may need to be made if a pandemic
OCTLrs.

Best regards,
Tony

From: Morgan Fairchild SRIIEIHIE

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2000 831 PM

Te: Fauc, Anthony |NIH/NIAID) [E] <) -

Subject: Cowvia-19

Hi Dir. Fauci. I'm reaching out o see if | can help in any way to get good information out to the public, as |
fried to do with AIDES, | have almest 100,000 Twitter followers and have been tveeting articles o them
ihat | feel are halpful, but if you heve any infa | can help disseminata, pleaee Bt me know.

Alao, 2 great job today and thiz weeakl|

Hope you're weill!

Thanks!

Best,

Morgan
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 27 Feb 2020 03:00:14 +0000
To: Laurz Landerman-Garber
Subject; RE: Dr Sheldon Wolff Dr Fauel NIH I s
Follow up 2/26/20
Laura:
Many thanks for your kind note. It was great to hear from you,
Warm regards,
Tony

From: Laura Landerman-Garber
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 9:26 FM
To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/MIAID) [E] <5y

Subject: Re: Dr Sheldon Wolff Dr Fauci NIHE im0 mis Follow up
212620

Gireetings from New Hampshire, Today | was watching the news and there you were, once again
popping up in my life and making mc not only smile by your kind and approachable style that |
truly remember fromn the [EEHE but also taken care of by your expertise. Thank you for
your medical leadership during these days as the Coronavirus spreads. Please know that your
legacy of research and practice will live on for generations to come!

[ hope that these complex days are soon guieted for us here in the US and around the Globe

Ps 2
Amazing to think that so many of my questions were answered all those decades ago with you
and Sheldon Wolff I remain forever grateful. Smce [ saw you last, who you

met, moved to DU and works at Amencan Psychological Association.
. Life marches on. | hope vou and
your famaly are well

Best,

Laura Landerman-Garber, Ph.D.

On Aﬁ 7. 2005, at 12:18 PM, Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]
Wroke:

Lawra:

Thank you 5o much for your beautiful note. | do remember you and am so happy that
yau reached aut fo communicate with me, | am very pledsed ta hear that yau are daing so
well, You have "made my day” by yvour note. | wish yvou and your family all the best.
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Warm regards.
Tony

From: um-ummmrm

Sent: Tussday, April 07, 2015 10:31

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Dr Sheldon Wolff Dr Fauc NIH I is) Folow

up
See below please. Thank you!!
Sent from my iPhone

Begm forwarnded message:

From: Laura Landerman

Dhaie: A’pﬁ'l 7. 2005 af 10:06:28 AM EDT
To: "niadoewsim@niaid.nih.eov" <pisdnewsiiniad.nib. gov=>
Subject: Dr Anthony Fauci/ NIHY Dr SHeldon W

followu

Reply-To: Lavra Landerman

| am not sure if this can find its way to Dr Fauci but | would so
appreciate it if it could. To let him know that all those years ago,
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he left n outstanding impression on
0 1 want to thank him from the bottom of my heart.

Sinceraly,

Laura M. Landerman-Garber, Ph.D.
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 27 Feb 2020 02:57:57 +0000
To: LOLUNS FORTUMNATO
Subject; RE: Dear Tony: Will you take the lead in the Coronavirus problem/ we always
fove you/Saw you on CHNN/
Lou:
| do not believe that there is a chance to republish Harrison Practice.
Best regards,
Tony

From: LOUIS FORTUNATO (IS eags)

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 9;38 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/MIAID) [E] s
Subject: Fwd: Dear Teny: Will you take the lead in the Coronavirus problem/ we always love you/Saw

you an CHN/

Begln forwarded message:

From: LOUIS FORTUNATO

Subject: Fwd; Any Chance of Harrison Practice being updated and replaced on the
market? | loved it Tony,/ Better than Harrison's Textbook
Date: February 17, 2020 at 9:41:40 PM EST

o mm

Dear Tony Fauci MD:
Any chance for Harrison Practice heing repubiished again and

updated with the newest Pathophysiclogy and Treatments?
It was better than Harrisons Textbook/Moare Precise and Succinct

Please emall mef
I'would greatly appreciate vour response
elther wayYes or Nof/

Dr Lou Fartunato

Begin forwarded message:
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From: LOLIS FORTUNATO (s>

Subject: HERE TONY IS AMOTHER CHAPTER OF MY FUTURE NUC MED BOOK
Date: Novemnber 3, 2019 at 5:11:19 AM EST

o am

HERE TOMY I5 MY MOTES IN BONE
IMAGING FOR MY FUTLUIRE BOOK

LOU FORTUNATO
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From:

Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2020 20:24:59 -0500
To: Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Puwd: [EXTERMAL] Gene-RADAR platform for Real time Mobile (PO Coronavirus

detection/ viral load monitoring) Followup to our meeting at the ASPEN ideas festival -

Please handle.
sent from my 1Phone

Hegin forwarded messape:

From: "Dr. Anita Goel . M.D., PR.D."

Date: February 26, 2020 at 7:58:34 PM EST

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID| [E]"

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL| Gene-RADAR platform for Real time Mohile
(POC) Coronavirus detection viral load monitoring’ Followup to sur meeting
at the ASPEN ideas festival -

Dear Dv, Anthany Fauc,

It was a preat pleasure mesting you all a couple of years ago when we were baoth speaking
at the Aspen ideas Festival. Some of my contacts at the COC recently briefed me about the
rapidly emerging threat of the coronavirus to the US and have been urging us to develop
anapp for detecting coronavirus with high sensitivity and specificity on our Gene-RADAR
platform. Dur platform has the zhility to quantify viral Ioads in ‘real-time’ which would be a
miuch more precise and accurate solution in deciding quarantine than the current
thermometers or even the current COC coronavirus test which has a very poor Limit of
detection [ie low sensitivity].

We have a strong track record of responding to previous pandemic threars and rapidly
builging Gene RADAR appicaticns for Ebola and Zika and then getting them through
clinical validation as per the the FD& EUA approval process, Our Gene-RADAR Zika test was
FDA EUA certified right as the Zica crisis was coming to an end,

I wiodild love to wark with vou to see how we can help In your efforts to rapidly respond to
thiz deadly threat to the Us and the world. Here are some of the capabilities of our
platform that we believe could be an enabler for helping to stop this out break from
becoming a full-fledged global pandemic.
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® Gene-RADAR plattorm for Real time Maohile (POC) Coronawirus detection) viral Inad
monitoring
o Highly sensitive and specific — minimize false positives and false negatives
o With very good LOD's we could potentially start to catch people
presymptomatically and enable the early detection , early quaraniine
would limit the spread and early intervention could kead to better
outcomes
o More precise viral load monitoring could help determine when to release
pecole from guaranting or ICU beds
Cur platform's ability to guantify vial leads could change clinical trial
endpoints for new drug candidates or {repurposed drug formulations),
thereby accelerating FDMA approvals for novel therapeutic regimen
o We already have an 150 13485 certilied manufacturing facility {currently in
Boston) that we are prepared to move as fast as possible to ramp up aur
production
We would love to work with you to repurpose our FDA approved platform
for the above coronavirus applcations assay and help yvour noble efforts
to stop this outbreak from becoming a full blown global pandemic that
could costs thousands of lives and cause trillions of dollars of economic
damage to the global economy.

o

We would love to speak with you to brief on our capabilities and discuss how we can
qualify for some of the emergency funding being made available to help tackle this
pandemic threat,

Happy ta jump on a phone call to discuss further how we can help

How Nanobiophysics can Stop Ebola and Other Global Pandemics

* Forbes

= Wired Magazine
Best Wishes,
Dr. Anita Goel, MD, PhD
Chairman &CEQ
Nanobiosym

SIS T [ N S YT S PR S Y [ 1Y N IR WS PO T
wasv . nanoblosyim. com

ermail; (S

Mobile: [ (518
hitp:/fwww. people fas_harvard edu/~goel/
email: goal@ physics. harvard edy

Selected Media Links:

Nanoblosym Gene-RADAR™ X Prite Grand Prize Winner Video
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. Goel’s in Scientifi rican W ie

Nanobiosym Chairman BECED Named 2018 Uber ELITE Award Winner

FDA Grants Emaergency Use Authorization for Gane-RADAR® Zika Test

Wall Streat Journal
Washington Past

Boston Globe GameChangers
MNational Geographic

Forbes

Manobiosym Space News
CBS Mews
Boston Business lournal
CN
DaikMail

ACB.COM
Popular Mechanics
Forbes
U5 News and Waorld Report
Wired
Dai g
CBLC Radio
Eoston Globe STAT
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From:

Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2020 19:24:48 -0500
To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Puwrd: Interview reguest from WTOP [Please reply alf]

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Anderson, Liz" <landerson{a wiop.com=>
Date: February 26, 2020 at 6:57:05 PM EST

To: *Fauci, Anthony (NIHNIAID) [E]" [ -
Ce: "Spitalniak, Laura” <lspitalniaki@ wtop.com=>
Subject: Interview request from WTOFP |Please reply all]

Good Evening Dr. Fauci,

My name is Liz Anderson, and I'm working the editor's desk
tonight at WTOP,

Are yvou avatlable for a brief live interview (about 2 minutes
long) about what the latest COVID-19 developments? During
this evening's press conference, President Trump said you two
spoke about it.

The Washington Post is also reporting that the CDC has been
informed about the first coronavirus case of unknown origin
confirmed in Northern California. We'd also like to talk about
that and what that could mean about the spread of this virus in
the states,

We have the following time slots open tonight:

S:10p
9:40p
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10: 10p
10:40p

11:10p
11:40p

Many thanks for your time.

Sincerely,

Liz Anderson
AEfEditor/Reporter, WTOP News
202-895-5060 (newsroom)
landersan@hwiop.com

Twitter: @planaetnaun

hictp:/ fwitop.comyauthordiz-anderson/

1035FM
. WTOP.COM
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From: f= a0t

Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2020 19:24:00 -0500
To: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; Fwd: Interview request fraom WTOP [Please reply all]

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded miessage:

From: "Anderson, Liz" <landerson(zwiop_com=>
Date: February 26, 2020 at 7:01:22 PM EST

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTHNIAIDY) [E]" [ e >

Subject: RE: Interview request from WTOP [Please reply all|

Wailt-+ | see you're at the press conference, too, I you have availability at ane of the times
listed, we'd love to have you.

Many thanks,

Liz

From: Andersaon, Liz

Sent: Wednasday, February 26, 2020 &57 PM

To: CR e R A S

Ce: Spitalniak, Laura <lspitalniak@wtop.comz

Subject: Interview request from WTDP [Please reply all]

Good Evening Dr. Fauci,

My name is Liz Anderson, and I'm working the editor's desk
tomght at WTOP,

Are you available for a brief live interview (about 2 minutes
long) about what the latest COVID-19 developments? During
this evening's press conference, President Trump said you two
spoke about it
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The Washington Post 15 also reporting that the CDC has been
informed about the first coronavirus case of unknown origin
confirmed in Northern California. We'd also like to talk about

that and what that could mean about the spread of this virus in
the states.

We have the following time slots open tonight:

9:10p
S:40p

10:10p
11:40p

11:10p
11:40p

Many thanks for your tume.

Sincerely,

Liz Anderson
AE/Editor/Reporter, WTOP News
202-B85-5060 Inewsroom)

landerson @hatop.com

Twitter: @planetnoun

http:! fwtop.comyauthor fanderson/
http:/ fwiop.comyauthordiz-anderson,/

| 103.5FM
WTOP.COM
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From:

Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2020 19:22:28 -0500

To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Puwd: AN 970 the Answer Badio Request Be: Coronavirus Response from POTUS
and MIH

Sent from myv iPhone

Begin forwarded messape:

From: Alex Garrett <agarrettidnycradio.com=

Date: February 26, 2020 a1 7:13:41 PM EST

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

Subject: AM 970 the Answer Radio Request Re: Coronavirus Response from
POTUS and NIH

Hi Dr. Fauci,

| hope you are well | Would love to welcome you to Kevin McCullough Radio on AM
970 the Answer tomorrow to discuss the steps the White House and the NIH are
taking to combat coronavirus. Kevin is our drive-time host at 5 PM and he is
nationally syndicated as well with 300+ affiliates for his broadcast!

Look forward to hearing fromyou. Thanks Dr. Faucil

Alew Garrett

Producer: Kevin McCullough Hadio

A ET0 the Mission WMEA: 3-9 PM
AM S0 the Ancwar: 5-6 P
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From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] on behalf of Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sant: Wed, 26 Feb 2020021:50:-05 +0000

To: Laurencot, Elizabeth;Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E);Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID)
[El

Cc: Canrad, Patricia [NIM/NIAID) [E]:Eisinger, Robert {NIH/NIAID) [E),Lane, Cliff
(NIHANIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: NEIM content proof {Fauei)

Thanks,
Tany

From: Laurencaot, Elizabeth <elaurencot@nejm.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 4:45 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Ce: Canrad, Patricia (NIH,/NIAID) [E] : Eisinger, Robert | MIH/NIAID) [E]
[ Lane, CIiff |NIH/MIAID] [E] Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID)

(€] B 5 S el N>

Subject: RE: NEJM content prool (Fauci)

Dear Dr Faici,

Regarding the following information—

Please clarify - thank you!

Best,
Eli
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From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [] il - On Behalf OF Fauc, Anthony [NIH/NIAIG)
IE]

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 3:48 PM

To: Laurencot, Elizabeth <elaurencot@nejm.org>; Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]

| S
Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAD) [€] BB : tisinger, Robert | NIH/NIAID) [E]

=Lme, CIIff (NIH/NIAID) [E] i) -, Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID}
3]

Subject: RE: NEIM content proof {Fauci)

Cear El,
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Thanks,
Tony

From: Laurencot, Elizabeth <glaurencot®nejm.org>
Sant: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 9:04 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Ce: Falkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]

: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MIAID) [E]
I, Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) (E] [ Lane, Cliff
(NIH/NIAID) (€] e

Subject: RE: NEIM content proof [Fauci)

Dear Dr Fauci,

tany thanks for your guick reply and for the clear [ist of responses regarding the proaf. | will review
today and will let you know it thare are any items needing further discussion.

The current plan is for publication early Friday afternocon. As | mentioned yesterday, there is a new
articie on Covid-19 that is also scheduled for publication that day, and the Journal editors would like you
to mention itin your editorial. | expect 1o be abke to send you a proof of that article sometime today.

Best,
Eli

From: Faudi, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (E] IR

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 7:37 AM

To: Laurencot, Elizabeth <glaurancol @nejm.org>

Cc: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] <S8 ; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

> Elsinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR Fauci, Anthany
(NiH/NAID) (€] IR, Lane, Cliff (NIH/NIAID) [£] SRR

Subject: RE: NEIM content proaf [Fauc)

Dear Eli,
Here are my answers to your queries, and couple other minor changes:
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Thanks,

Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasas
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301}
E=mai
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original infended reciplent. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behall of the NIBID by one of its representatives.
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Fram; Laurencot, Elizabeth <elaurencoti@ nejim, ore=

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 8:51 amM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] B ) -
Subject: NEIM content proof [Fauci)

Importance: High

Dear Dr Fauci,

Attached is the content preof of your editorial. Please read *ALLY of the following instructions and
information carefully before you begin reviewing your proofs.

First, please stop and take a moment now to confirm receipt, so that we can be assured that your
proofs did not end up in a spam folder,

Your editorial has been edited for grammar, consistency, readability, adhersnce to lournal style, and
clarity for nonspecalist readers, To expedite publication, we d¢o not ask authors for spacific approval of
routine changes; please read the entire article to make sure your meaning has been retained. Mote that
we may be unable to make changes that conflict with lournal style or create grammatical or other
problems. Finally, please note that a delayed or incomplete response may delay publication of your
editorial,

Please read the entire proof carefully, including all querias, Please return your guery replies and proat
corrections **before 12pm (US Eastern) this Friday, February 28, 2020%*,

Instructions are provided below. Mote that you will be reading for content only; the article will be
rendered for print after the content has been finalized.

The Journal’'s senior medical editors will be reading your artiche at this stage., If they have any additiomal
comments or queres far you, | will forwand them to you in the next few days,

TO ANSWER THE QUERIES: The proof contains in-line numbered query markers and a numbered list of
gueries at the end. The guery markers and the guesies are linked, 50 you can jump back and forth within
the file. Please respond to all the queries {see below for instructions; please do **NOT** use e-
anaatation tools) and convey any additional changes as needed.

TO RESFOND BY E-MAIL: IT yvour corrections and your responses to the quertes are straightiorwand, we
Encourage you to respond by replylng to this message. Please copy and paste the list of gueries into an
e-mail message or a Word document and type your réesponses there. You may also include a list of
changes e.g., page 1, line 20, change x to yyy). Again, please do **NOT** use 2-annotation tools in
the POF file; the marks are small and easy to miss, which may lead to errars in your article.

Please note that this material is confidential and embargoed until publication. If you have questions
gbouwt our ambargo policy, pleaze contact MEIM Media Relations at 781-434-7847 ar at
PMediasupport @nejm.an,

Again, please do confirm receipt at this time. Thank you very much for vour efforts with these content
proafs|
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Best,
Eti

Ellzabeth Laurengot
Senlor Manuscript Editor
Mew England Journal of Medicine

Bl7-487-6547
plaurgniot@naim org

TO READ THE PROOF: You will need Adobe Acrobat Reader software (version 4.0 or later) to view this
file. &crobat Reader is available free of charge at the Adobe Web site
(it fwww adobe com/ productsfacrobatfreadermain.htmi ).

This email message is a private communication, The information transmitted, including attachments, &
intanded only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, privileged,
and/or proprietary material, Any review, duplication, retransmissicn, distribution, or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this infermation by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is unautharized by the sender and is prohibited. If you have received this message n error,
please contact the sender immediately by return emall and delete the orginal message fram all
computer systems. Thank you.

This emall message i3 a private communication, The information transmitted, including attachments, is
intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, privileged,
and/or proprietary material, Any review, duplication, retransmission, distribution, or other use of, or
taking of any action In rellance upon, this Information by perzons or entities other than the intended
recipient is unautharized by the sender and is prohibited. f you have received this message in error,
please contact the sender immediately by return email and delete the original message from all
computer systems. Thank you.

Thiz emall message s a private communieation, The Information transmitted, Incuding sttachments, ks
intended onby for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, privileged,
and/or proprietary materizl, Any review, dupiication, retransmission, distribution, or other use of, or
taking of any action in rellance upon, this information by persons o entities other than the intended
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reciplent is unauthorized by the sender and is prohibited. If vou have received this message In error,
please contact the sender immediately by return email and delete the original message from all
computer systems, Thank vou,
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From:

Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2020 15:29:21 -0500

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Re: Seeking Dr. Faud for coronavirus webinar
[.e1 us discuss

On Feb 26, 2020, at 11:59 AM, Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

EEEESEss ) vote:

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The MNaticnal Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520 - Room 7AD3

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

301-496-4409 fax

Disclaimar;

Tre i Sgemsalosy in i e-rmasl & any olils altaclvmens & opifidenial and iy conlai sensilive slcrrpadion |1
ghaviid pol e e By Arrpnee wha g anl e arginal sviended aopiand. 1 yeo havs rsosived it &-mali inaree
plegse irfarm the sender and delets i from your mailbes o any ather slorage devices. National Instiule of Allergy
and Irfeciom Diseases (NIAIDY chall not accepd liabdty far amy staisment made thal ane sender's awn and not

oxpressly made an behal of the MIAID by one of il rmpreseniatis.

From: Chris Adams <cadams@nationalpress.og>
sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 1101 AM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] e
Subject: Seeking Dr. Fauci for coronavirus webinar
Patricia:

| hope you are doing well. Dr. Fauci has been a wonderful speaker for us in the past, and
I'm reaching out to him taday for a discussion on coronavine.

When there are major news stories, we often will try to do a live webinar an the fopic with
a leading expert or twa.
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This is something we would do in our studio at our office near Dupont Circle. We normally
da them for 45-60 minutes, and we take guestions {visa Twitter) from ouraudience. The
audience would be reporters who cover the topic, a: well as others interested in the topic.
It i5 a way to have an in-depth, thoughtful conversation about a pressing topic.

Here are a couple we've done [the first is on Zika a few years ago):

Zlka panel discussion: hitps: Mnationalgress ofg/toplc/understanding-the-rika-
threat/ ?st=0&t=E&mma=Video

Ted Koppel: hitps://nationalpress. org/toolbox-topic/lights-out-risks-to-the-power-
Eridf Fete 7042 Emm=\ideo

Autonomous vehicles panel discussion: hitps://nationalpress. ofg/toplc/whats-new-with-
autonomous-vehicles/Pst=B474 &i=Automation & mm=5tary

We'd ke to do one of these on coronavirus. We'd love to have Dr. Fauci as our prirme
Buest.

We can schedule it around his demands, but would of course love to do it as soon as

possible.

Wi'e know he is in demand at this moment. But he is such a singular expert an the topic
we'd love 1o have a discussion with him —one that would help get his message out to
journalists [and athers) who need to be informed to best cover the tapic.

Is it possible to check with Dr. Fauci to see if this is possible?
Thanks,

Chris Adams
Mational Press Foundation
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From:

Sant: Wed, 6 Feb 2020 15:01:39 0500

To: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Re: ASF and CUFF —--— DRAFT response to Eli at NEIM
Please send this to Eli. Thanks

On Feb 26, 2020, a1 12:49 PM, Folkers, Greg (NTH/NIAID) [E]
PN IR roie:
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From: Laurencot, Elizabeth <elaurencot@nejm.org>

Sent; Wednesday, February 26, 2020 11:54 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] (E) IR} -
Ce: Folkers, Greg (MIH/MIAID) [E] BREIE~; Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NLAID)
[£] EE N > Cisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] < >;
Lane, CIiff (NIH/NIAID) [E] S

Subject: RE: NEIM content proaf [Fauci)
Importance: High

Dear Dr Fausi,

Thank you very much for your considerationi

Best,
Eli

From: Laurencot, Eflizabeth

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 9:04 AM
Tot Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/N1AID) [E]
Ce: Folkers, Greg |NIH/NIAID) [E] : Conrad, Patricia |NIH/NIAID)

TE] NS - Fisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) (€]

Lane, CIiff (RIH/NIAID) [E] DR
Subject: RE: NEIM content proaf [Fauci)

Dear Dr Fauci,
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Many thanks for your quick reply and for the clear list of responses regarding the proof, |
will review today and will lat yau know if there are any [tems needing further discussion.

The current plan is for publication early Friday afternoon. As | mentioned vesterday, there
is a new article on Cavid-19 that is also scheduled for publication that day, and the loumnal
editors would like you to mention It in your editarial, | expect to be able to send you a
proot of that article sometime today,

Best,
Eli

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S e
Sent: Wednasday, February 26, 2020 7:37 AM

To: Laurencot, Elizabeth <elaurencot@nelm o>

Cc: Folkers, Greg {NIH/NIAID]) [E] SNE®): Conrad, Patricia |NIH/NIAID)
TE] R B > Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MAID) [E] IR B Lane, Cliff (NIH/NIAID) [E]
T L

Subject: RE: NEIJM content proof [Fauci)

Dear Eli,
Here are my answers to your queries, and couple other minor changes:







Thanks,

Tany

Anthony B, Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infactious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

HNational Instihutes of Healih

Bathesda, MD 20892-2520

Phuna:w

FAX: (3

E-maik
Tha information in this e-mail and any of ils attachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive information, It should not be used by anyone who is not the ariginal
intended recipiant. i you have received this e=mail in error please inform the sender
and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. The National Institute of
Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID] shall not accept [lability for any statements
made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by

one of its representatives.

From: Laurencot, Elizabeth <elayrencot@nejm org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 8:51 AM

To: Faudi, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] SRR
Subject: NEIM content proaf (Fauci)
Importance: High

Dear Dr Fauci,
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Attached is the content proof of your editorial. Please read *ALL* of the following
instructions and information carefully befare you begin reviawing your proofs,

First, please stop and take a moment now to confirm recelpt, so that we can be assured
that vour proofs did not end wp in a spam fobder,

Your editorial has been edited for grammar, consstency, readability, adherence to Journal
style, and clarity for nonspecialist readers. To expedite publication, we do not ask authors
far specific approval of routing changes; please read the entive article to make sure your
meaning has been retained. Mote that we may be unable to make changes that confiict
with lournal style or create gremmatical or ather problems. Finally, please note that a
delayed or incomplete respanse may delay publication of your editorial.

Flease read the entire proof carefully, including all gueries. Please returm your guery
replies and proof corrections **before 12pm (US Eastern) this Friday, February 28,
2020**.

Instructions are provided below. Mote that you will be reading for content only; the article
will be rendered for print after the content has been finalized.

The Journal’s semor medbcal editors will be reading your article at this stage. If they have
any additional comments or queries for you, | will farward them to you in the next few

days.

TO ANSWER THE QUERIES: The proof contains in-line numbered query markers and a
numbered fist of guerias at the end. The query markers and the gueries are linked, so0 you
can jump back and forth within the file. Please recpond to all the queries [ses below for
Instructions; please do **NOT*™ yse e-annotation toals) and convey any additional
changes as needed.

TO RESPDOND BY E-MAIL: If your corrections and your responses to the gueries are
straightforward, we encourage you to respond by rephying to this message. Please copy
and paste the list of queries into an e-mail message or a Ward document and type your
responses there, You may also include a list of changes (e.g., page 1, line 70, change xxx to
iyl Again, please do *"NOT** use g-annotation tools in the PDF file; the marks are small
and easy to miss, which may lead to errors in your article.

Piease note that this material is confidential and embargoed until publication. I yvou hawve
guestions about our embargo policy, please contact NEINM Media Relations at 781-434-
7847 or at Mediatupporii@ne]m.org,

Again, please do confirm receipt at this time. Thank you very much for your efforts with
these content oroofs!

Bast,
Eli
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Elizabeth Laurencot
senior Manuscript Editor
Mew England Journal of Medicine

617-887-6547
elagrencot@nejm.org

TO READ THE PROOF: You will need Adobe Acrobat Reader software (version 4.0 or [ater)
to wiew this file. Acrobat Reader is available free of charge at the Adobe Web site
[(http:/ feswny adobe com/productsfacrobat/readermain. hkmi ).

Thiz emall mescage is a private communication. The information transmitted, including
attachments, is Intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential, privileged, and/or proprietary material. Any review, duplication,
retransmission, distribution, or other use of, or taking of any action In reliance upon, this
Infarmation by persons or entities ather than the intended racipient Is unauthaorized by the
sender and Is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, pleasa contact the
sender immediately by return email and delete the ariginal message from all computer
systems. Thank you.

Thit email message is 3 private communication, The infarmation transmitted, including
attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
cantain confidentlal, privileged, andfor proprietary material, Any review, duplication,
retransmission, distribution, or other use of, or taking of any action In reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is unauthorized by the
sender and 15 prohibited. If you have received this message in error, pleass contact the
sender immediately by return email and delete the original message from all computer
systems. Thank vou.

<NEJMoal(02032 Guan Conteni2 Authorpdf>
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2020 17:33:08 +0000

To: Routh, Jennifer [MIH/MIAID) [E]

Ce: Billet, Courtnay [NIH/MIAMD) [E];Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAD) [E];Conrad, Patricla
{MIH/NIAID) [E];Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E];Marston, Hilary (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: remarks for White House press conference

Attachments: Fauci remarks Feb 26 - with minor edit.docx

| have made a minor tweak,

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-33

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Baethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301} 496-4409
E-mail;
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who Is not the original intended recipient. If you
hawe received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infeclious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept iability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalfl of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] R i -

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 202001226 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] B 6

Ce: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] iEREY . stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E]
N> Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID} (€] ERREEE) Folkers, Greg
{NIH/NIAID) (E] RS Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [€] S

Subject: remarks for White House press conference
Dr, Faucl,

Attached for review are proposed remarks (in bullet format) for the White House press conference.

Thanks,
fem

Jennifer Routh [E]

Mewes and Sclence Writing Branch

Office of Communications and Covernment Relations
Mational Institule of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID)
MIHHHS

31 Center Drive Room TATTC
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Bethesda, MD 20832
Direct: (707 @)

&hﬂm Eiﬁmlmmnhmﬂ and any of fis atlachmenis & conddestial and may cankain sersilve mfonmation. 1L shoud ool Be
Leded iy mmpane who & not e adginal rdendéd racipient If yoo have recaned this e-mail in eror please nlom the sende and delete ||
rom Your madihoa o any Giher Siarage dedoas, Tha NEona msbiure of Ay and Infeciious Diseases shal not aooenl leniey T any

RIAIGMENTS ME0E NA & SENORTS (Wl B N0 Sapresaly mads on ERaT of me MR Dy on Of £k MErasaniaives,
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From: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2020 16:49:43 +0000
Tao Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: FiW: BBC Radio

What say you?

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Dhirecior

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

E'Elh“i MD 20692-2520

Phone:

FAX: (30 | a

E-mail:

Tha information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error pleaze inform the sendor and dolate it from your mallbox or any
other siorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Paul Coletti <paul.colettimbbe.couls
Sant: Wednesday, February 26, 2070 11:47 AM

Te: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]) [E] R i 6

Subject: BBC Radio

Dear Dr, Faucl,

Mewshour on the BBC World Service is today covering the US preparedness on the Coronavirus

Would you be available for intenview an this topic?

We're on air at 3pm eastern and could speak to you live at around 2:10pm or alternatively we could
record 2 few minutes between now and then. Abaut 8 minutes duration and we've many ways to
connect to get good zudio (no video as we are radio).

if there is interest from your dde then I'm on «HE
Yours sincerely,
] Coloi

Fial:

Paniter: mibhewnoridseryice, Grpeo et

Mo ghivrar |t..llJ|.'.;-'_-' ety e gaak il R v miE R i
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BEC World Service Tsten Bve: www bhe coakworldserviceradin'on-gic

Newsdaiur e He c;-u.-uld'quinm'ug iteses ol el wifades puvigpeadnond o BEN World Seeviee Englivh, the vadio and
vl metwnrk wiied reaciies 75 miitlfowr shemery ool woek, foclinding 285 mlifllan e the LS4 v National Prblic
Hedice

Pl Cieles

Tel:

Twter: whbeworldserviep, @pealeni

Newsboor podeiasts: www bbe.co, ul/podeasiyseries newslisur

BEC World Serviee Imten lve: way bbe o uk werdsarioeradin/oy i

Newahosr i the spvarafiifniming mews audd derrend ffofes privergoe an BEC Wordd Sérvice Englich, the rodfio'uod

oatife pevwork wliol Fearles T3 matlion (fetemes eaol week, inctufiog {278 million i tee US4 on Natouod Pickdae:
Rewdic.
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2020 16:37:50 +0000

To: lohnzon, Martin 5. (NIH MIAID) [E]Auchincloss, Hugh (MIH/MIAID) [E]Harper, Jill
{MIH/MNIAID] [E]

Cc: Canrad, Patricia (NIH/N1AID) [E]

Subject: RE: Appropriators going to have a call at 3:30In Lamy’s affice with HH> Op divs

on the COVID-19 Supplemental Request

Martin:

¥You and Hugh should be on the call.
Thanks,
Tony

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

DHrector

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infactious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matlonal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301 09
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information, It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended reciplent, If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases [NIAID) shall not
accept liability For any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Johnson, Martin 5. (NIH/NAID) [E] s

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 11:17 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID] [E] S eI - Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]

ST T Harper, I NIH/NIAID) [ENEEE T e -
T S

Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject: Appropriators going to have a call at 3:30 in Larry's office with HHS Op divs on the COVID-19
Supplemental Reguest

Tony,

Appropriators going to have a call at 3;30in Larny's office with HHS Op Divs concerning the
2020suplemental request.

Larry wants someane from MIAID to also be on the call, Please advise who you want to sttend.

Thanks

MIH-O01313
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2020 16:36:36 +0000
Tao Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: SIBF inquiry

Please say no to this. Too busy.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-05

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 4964400

E-mail: m

Tha information in this e-mail and any of itz altachments iz confidential and may contaln sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error pleaze inform the sender and dolete it from your mallbox oF any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ans of its represantatives.

From: Shannon Willlams <shannon williams@sibf ong»
Sant: Wednesday, Fehruary 26, 2000 11:10 Ak

To: Fauel, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] i -

Subject: SIBF inguiry
Importance: High

Dear Dr. Fauci,

| am writing to inquire about your willingness to address the Society of
International Business Fellows (SIBF) as part of our webinar series. SIBF isa
distinguished organization of nearly 1600 global executives and senior leaders,
Our C-level global membership would appreciate getting your perspectives on the
coronavirus outbreak. We are open to topics which could include... What we
know and don't know...As business and community leaders what SIBF members
can do to prepare and educate their employees...Safety of travel, etc.

We were thinking the webinar could be approximately 30 minutes in length (15

minutes of remarks followed by 15 minutes of Q&A). SIBF's Communications
Manager could work with someone on your team to set-up the webinar. 5IBFisa

MIH-O01315



non-profit, but we are able to provide a 52k honorarium to you or a charity of
your choice.

Thank you for your gracious consideration and attention to our request. It is our
sincere hope that you will be able to participate.

Best regards,

Mr, Shannon George Williams | Director of Programs
Soctety of International Business Fellows (SIBF)

715 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 200

Atlanta, GA 10308

P (470) 378-1151 W: www.sibi.org
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From: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2020 16:27:37 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: FV: MSNBC Guest Request 2/26

F¥l. Please handle as you see fit.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethe MDD 208592-2520
Phunah
FaX: {3“1‘ -4 A0

E-mail:
The infermation in this e-mail and any of itz altachmaents is confidential and may contaln sensitive
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

From: Hirsch, Nancy (NBCUniversal] <Nancy. Hirschi@nboum.coms
Sant: Wednesday, Fehruary 26, 2020 10:59 Ak

Te: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] i B~ Faucl, Anthomy {NIH/NIAID] [E]
SR

Subject: MSNBC Guest Reguest 2/26

Hella Dr. Fauci

| hope this finds you well and | am sure receiving numerous
requests

Would you be avail to join anchor Ari Melber tonight 6 pm EST to
speak to Trumps presser and the latest on Coronavirus?

Thank you for letting me know if you can join soonest possible.
Nancy

MNancy Hirsch
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The Beat with Ari Melber

Mavericks with Ari Melber

Booking Producer

30 Rockefeller Plaza| New York, NY 10112
(T) 212-664-4097

()
MMSNBC
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From: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2020 15:22:01 +0000
To: Eizinger, Robart {MIH/MIAID) [E].Greg Folkers (w6
Subject; FW: MEIM content proof [Faucl)

See helow. | will need your help on this.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Directar

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20£92-2520

Phone:
FA: (301 a
E-mail:
Tha information in this e-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error please inform the sender and dolete it from your mallbox oF any
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

Sant: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 9:04 Al

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] s

Ce: Folkers, Greg (NIH/MIAID) [E] SIS ; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
D, cisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) (€] SRR, Lane, CIiff
{NIH/NIAID) [E] B

Subject: RE: NEIM content proof [Fauci)

Dear Dr Fauci,

Many thanks for your quick reply and for the clear list of responses regarding the proof, | will review
today and will let you know [f there are any items needing further discussion:

The current plan Is for publication early Friday afternoon. As | mentioned yesterday, there is a new
article on Covid-19 that is alse scheduled for publication that day, and the Journal editors would like you
to mention it in your aditarial. | expect to be able ta send you a proof of that article sometime today.

Best,
Eli

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR sy
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 7:37 AM
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Ce: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] PRS- Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

e >, Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] < - Eauicl, Anthory
{MIH/MIAID) [E] I : Lane, CIiff (MIH/NIAID) [E] :

Subject: RE: NEIM content proof [Fauci)

Dear Eli,
Here are my answers to your gueries, and couple other minor changes:







Thanks,

Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infeclious Diseases
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
information. it should not be used by anyong who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sendar and delete it from your mallbex or any
other slorage devices, The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discasas (MIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

bahalf of the NIAID by one of its reprasentatives.

From: Laurencot, Elizabeth <glaurencot@ nejm.orgs
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 §:51 AM

To: Faucl, Anthory (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SR

Subject: NEIM content proof [Faucl)
Importance: High

Dear Dr Fauci,

Attached is the content proof of your editorial. Please read *ALLY of the follawing instructions and
information carefully before you begin reviewing your proofs.

First, please stop and take a moment now to confirm receipt, so that we can be assured that your
proofs did not end up in a spam folder,

Your editorial has been edited for grammar, consistency, readability, adherznce to Jlournal styte, and
clarity for nonspecalist readers, To expedite publication, we do not ask authors for specific approval of
routine changes: pease read the entire article to make sure your meaning has been retained. Note that
we may be unable to make changes that conflict with Journal style or create grammatical or other
problems. Finally, please note that a delayed or incomplete response may delay publication of your
editorial,

Please read the entire proof carefully, including all querias. Please return your guery replies and proof
corrections **before 12pm (US Eastern) this Friday, February 28, 2020%*,

Instructions are provided below. Mote that you will be reading for content anly; the artiche will be
rendered for print after the content has been finalized.

The leurnal’s senior medical editors will be reading your article at this stage. If they have any additional
comments or quenes for you, | will forwand them to you in the next few days.
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TO ANSWER THE QUERIES: The proof contains in=line numbered guery markers and a numbered list of
queries at the end. The quary markers and the gueries are linked, so you can jump back and forth within
the file. Please respond to all the gueries (see below for Instructions; please do **NOT** use ¢
annotation tools) and convey any additional changes as needed.

TO RESPOND BY E-MAIL: It your corrections and your responses tothe gueries are straightforward, we
encourage you to respond by rephying to this message. Please copy and paste the list of queries into an
e-mall message or a Word document and bype your responses there, You may also include a list of
changes [e.g.. page 1, line 20, change xxx to yyy). Again, please do **NOT** use e-annotation toolsin
the POF file; the marks are small and easy to miss, which may lead to errors in your artiche,

Please note that this material |2 confidential and embargoed untll publication. If you have questions
about our embargo policy, please contact NEJM Media Refations at 7E1-434-7847 or at
fMediasupport@Enejm. org.

Again, please do confirm receipt at this time: Thank you very much for your efforts with these content
proofs!

Best,
Eli

Elizabeth Laurencot
Senior Manuscript Editor
MNew England Journal of Medicine

B17-287-6547
alaurencot@neim.org

TO READ THE PROOF: You will need Adobe Acrobat Reader software {version 4.0 or later) to view this
file. Acrobat Reader is available free of charge at the Adobe Web site
[hitoy S adobe comy productsy acrobat reademmatn. hgml ).
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This email message is a private communication. The nformation transmitted, including attachments, s
intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, privileged,
and/or proprietary material, Any review, duplication, retransmission, distribution, or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upom, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
reciplent ks unauthorized by the sender and |5 prohibived. Ifyou have received this message Inerror,
please contact the sender immediately by return email and delete the original message from ail
computar systems, Thank you.

This email message |5 a private communication. The information transmitted, including attachments, ks
intended onky for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, privileged,
and/or proprietary material, Any review, duplication, retransmission, distribution, or other use of, or
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
reciplent is unauthorized by the sender and |5 prohibited, If you have received this message i error,
please contact the sender immediately by return email and delete the criginal message from all
computer systems. Thank you.
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From: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 2& Feb 2020 15:18:06 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIK/NIAID] [E]

Subject: F'W: First in class, hemastatic drug - poténtial therapeutics for COVID-18
Attachments: NIAID EEEY - SP16_Jan 28, 2020 - Read-Only - Read-Only.pdf, JACC manuscript

Ot 2017 P15 AMI (1).pdf, Serpin Pharma - Non-Confidential Partnering Deck w29, pdf

Please take a look at this. Thanks.

Anthony . Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 4964403
E=mail;
The inform | and any of its attachments Is conflidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyoneg who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases (MIAID) shall not
accept llabllity for any statements made that are the sender's awn and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Eram: Cohava Gelber [

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 2:45 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NI&ID) [E] i)

Subject: First in class, hemostatic drug - potential therapeutics for COVID-19
Importance: High

Dear D, Fauct
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Pleasé 1ot us know how we can help.

| have attached a manuscript and  company presentations for vour review,
Sincerely,

Cohava

Cobwa Celber, PhD, MBA
Exccutive Chairperson & CEQ
Serpin Pharmea

WA SEETHEERETIN, GOl
=i
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2020 15:17-:35 +0000

To: fdehta, Mehal M. [NIH/NHLBL [E]

Cec: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E]:Greg Folkers I )
Subject: RE: Guidance for users of biokogics in the age of Coranavirus.

| am sorry Nehal, but | am really swamped right now and cannot make this a
priority. | hope that you understand.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Diractor

HNational Insfitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matlonal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidantial and may contain sensitive
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

From: Mehta, Nehal N. (NIH/NHLBI) [E] S i -

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 8:47 P

To: Fauei, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] e -

Subject: Fwd: Guidance for users of biologics in the age of Coronavirus.

Dear Tony-

| wonder il you would be willing Lo participate in a short piece regarding use of biologics with
looming Coronavirus for JAMA Dermatology or JAMA Internal Medicine?

Pleaze tee the email sent below to me by my collaague and collaborator Joel Gelfand from
Penn.

| understand there are fizrce demands on your time but we would be happy to draft for your
approval.

Many thanks for your consideration!

All my best,
Mehal
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Nehal N. Mehta, MD MSCE FAHA

Lasker Senior Investigator

Chief, Lab of Inflammation and Cardiometabolic Diseases
MNational Heart, Lung and Biood |nstitute

Bethesda MD 208392

Fmail G

Fhone: (e

Begin forwarded message:

From: “Gelfand, Joel" SN

Date: February 25, 2020 at B:12:48 PM EST

To: "Mehta, Nehal N. [NIH/NHLBI) [£]" SRR

Subject: Guidance for users of biologics in the age of Coronavirus.

Dear Nehal,

With the coronayirus bordering on a pandemic and the expectation that it will affect the U3 at some
point, it seems to me we should be prepared to provide guidance to patients who are onimmune
modulators for inflammatory dizease. Specifically, many will wonder if patients should stop their
biologic if the virus becomes prevalent in their community, There will alsa be questions sbout stopping

biologles in the setting of acute infection with corenavins.

Ay thoughts on this? My specific interests relates Lo patients with psoriasis or psoriatic arthritls on
biologics but it's also relevant to patients with 1BD, RA and other inflammatory diseases.

el

loel M. Gelfand MD, MSCE

Professor of Dermatology

Professor of Epidemindogy

Vice Chair lor Clinical Research [Dermatology)
Urniversity of Pennsylvania, Perelman School of Medicine
hittps, Swwew. med upenn.edu/pelfandf
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2020 15:14:43 +0000

To: Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Billet, Courtriey [MNIH/MIAD) [E];Folkers, Greg (NIH/MIAID) [El;Conrad, Patricia
{NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: FOR ASF REVIEW: Draft MA re: Faucl/Elsinger/Redfield COVID-19 paper

This looks fine. Thanks.

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20882-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301) 496-3409
E=mail

The infermation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. it should not be vsed by anyoneg who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete i from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases (MIAID) shall not
accept [lability for any statements made that are the sendeér’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ong of its representatives.

From: Stover, Kathy (MIH/NIAID) [E] S

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 5:12 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NWID) [E] i

Cc: Biliet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] BEENEE, Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]
SER R, Conrad, Patricia (NH/NIAID) (€] IR

Subject: FOR ASF REVIEW: Draft MA re: Fauci/Elsinger/Redfield COVID-13 paper
Hi Dr. Fauci,

Please find attached for your review 2 draft media availability about your imminent MEIM paper on
COVID-19. We have named you as the spokesperson in the MA.

Thanks much,
Kathy

Kathy Stover

Branch Chiaf

Mews and Science Writing Branch

Office of Communications and Government Relations
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
hlational [nstitutes of Health

31 Center Drive, Room 7A1TF
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Bethesda, MD 20352

Media line: (301} 402-1663
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From:

Sent: Waed, 26 Feb 2020 09:23:27 0500
Tow Thomas R. Frieden

Subject; Re; FYl

Thanks, Tom.

On Feb 25, 2020, at 3:4] PM, Thomas R. Frieden

Tony,
Nathing yvou don't already knaw....

Tom

From; Tom Frieden (] >

Date: Tuesday, Fehruary 25, 2020 at 3:39 PM

To: Tom Frieden S5 o ot

Subject: A COVID-19 Pandemic is Insvitable. Now what?
Dear Colleague,

It's now clear that COVID-19 will become a pandemic. We don’t know if it will be
mild, moderate or severe, or how many countries it will reach.

As we shift from the initiation phase of the pancemic to the acceleration stage, ['ve
highlighted & things we must do now in a new CNN OpEd:

htto./ fwww.cnn.com 202000225 health/corenavirus-pandemic-
frieden/index, htmil

Please share, and thank you for what you eontinue to do for public health.
All the best,

Tom

If you'd fike to retwest, here's a link.
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From: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2020 12:47:00 +0000
To: Coliins, Frands (NIH/0D]) [E]
Subject: BE; Milken outreach

Thanks, Francis. It might be better for you to make an e-mail introduction and |
will take it from there.

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

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachmenis is confidential and may contain sensitive
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
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives,

From: Callins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] R imiis: -

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 7:32 Al

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIHNIAID) [E] <SS i)

Subject: RE: Milken outreach

He's at s and S Want to reach out directly or shall |

miake an e-mail introduction?

Francis

From: Faud, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] RIS

sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 6:43 AM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/0D) [E] S
Subject: Re: Milken outreach

Francis:

Thanks for the note, Milken can hefp in 3 number of ways including dicectly supporting the VRC, Also,
aswae start hooking for Pharma to step up with us, his connections could be helpful.
Tony

On Feb 25, 2020, at 12:58 PM, Collins, Francs (NIH/OD) [E] B> wrote:
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Hi Tony,

I'm sure you know Michae! Milken. I've worked with him over many vears, and though he
I5 a somewhat controversial figure he has certainly helped NIH in many ways. He reached
ot ta me fast night to ask if there is anything he could do to help with the coronavirus
vaccine effort. He had seen press reports that finding a pharma partner had been
challenging — and wanted to volunteer his help in that regard, since he has deep
connections in the private sector, He also said that he'd be glad to help with any
philanthropic needs, both through Ris own resources and his influence over members of
the Giving Pledge.

Are there useful actions that | can suggest to him?

FC
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From: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2020 10:59:30 +0000
To: =R
Subject: RE: Questions about the coronavirus—Chinese Media Inguing

See answers below in red

From: ¥ %2 ¥ <inenbo@thepaper.cne
sant: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 1:08 Al

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SR -

Subject: Cuestions about the coronavirus—Chinese Media Inguiry:
Cear Dr Fauci,

by Mame is Paul Xin, I'm a journalist from Pengpal Mews[ThePaper) of Shanghal, which is one of the
mast important new medai in China, | 'm Sorry to bother you a3 you must be very busy. | noticed your
comment about coronavirus on American media, | deeply hope you could answer few of my
guestions. Your answers will be very helpful to me. The guestions are below.

Thank you very muchl!

Sincerly,
Paul Xin

1/You said on CNM that US have had pandemic preparedness plan that developed in preparation for
pandemic influenza. Could you provide some details of this plan? The plan outlines the differences
between containment and mitigation. It speaks of the thing that should be done if an outbreak
occurs in the USA. Thes inclue social distancing, use of telecommunication and telework, temporarily
closing schoals, avoiding crowed places such as indoor arenas and theaters.

2/To prepare for potential communities spread of coronavirus in US, do vou think that US need take the
measures similar with China? China was in the “reactive” mode of responding to an explosion of cases
in Wuhan City and Hubel province with spread throughout China. China had to resort 1o very
dramatic measures such as shutting down cities., The USA is now in a preparative mode and not a
reactive mode and so our responsa is much different than that of China.
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2020 10:46:23 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; RE; Confirmation from CNMN's Mev Day
Got it. Thanks.

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [EI 0 iis
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 5:40 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SR -

Subject; Fwd: Confirmation from CHNK's Mew Day
Firm faor 650 am hit today 3t med arts as per below.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded messaga:

From; "Figliola, Mike" <Mike, Figliola@iumercom=
Date: February 26, 2020 at 3:33:40 AM EST

To: "Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E]" <SS isi ~, “Daniels, Ronnel
{NIH/OD/ORS) [C]" I >, "Ryland, Ken (NIH/DD/ORS) [E]"
PR @, Jonathan Bennett [, "acksen
Farrar, Joy (NIH/0D/ORS) (€] TR

Subject: RE: Confirmation from CNN's New Day

Hi everyone,

This is Mike with CNN's Mew Day. Hope you are well,

This Is to confirm Dr. Faud will be a guest today, Wednesday 02.26.20 at around &:50am
EST to discuss:

Coronavirus latest — are we facing an outbreak?

¥Youwill be sola at B:45am EST for the segments,

John Berman, will both be conducting today's interview.

Please arrive at the studio no fzter than 6:40am EST.

Here is your studio confirmation:
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SHOW MANAGER: VENDOR STUDIO #201B562

NIH Events Management (Medical Arts} Studio Infa

MNIH Controd Room numbers are 301-827-B478 and 8473
Encompass Booking and Circuit Mumbar:

Booking: 1-B00-243- 1095

Carewt: JETEGS 104402

Cur|FB: 301-498-1811 [we prefer 1o call into the station’s IFB)
Video: 10801 (59.94) - the audlo is embedded.

Please call the TOC with any technical questions at 301-827-8478

Please confirm you have received this and are all set to go!
Best,

Ll

Mike Figliola
Editarial Producer
CINN's New Day
212-275-B181

mike. SigliolaEtarner com
TN

COMFIDEMTIALITY MOTICE: This e-mail transmission. and any documenis, files or
previous e-mall messages altached 1ol may contain confidential information that is legally
privieged. If you are ol the infended recipient, or a persan responsible for delivarng it fo
thie intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosune, copying, distribution or
use of any of the information contained in or altached o this message is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in eror, please immediately notify us

the original iransmission and its altachments without reading them or saving them 1o disk.
Thank you.
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2020 01:32:22 +0000
To: Jon LaPook
Subject: RE: CBS Sunday Morming

Jone

The message would have to be thot e sitnation contirees 0 evolve snd people need b0 folbow the news and ihis
reporis from O, For expmple, a fow weeks aga if you wanted fo truvel to Jupan or South Kores, it was fine since
there were fow 18 any coses these.  Mow' both countries hdve o feavel alent st says " Avoid all but esgential ravel®.
You should tell people that mivel 1o places with few or no reporied caszs is fine.  Only when you have commumity
spread (person 1o person o person) slould yon be sencermed ashout & spocific travel destination. Also, yon couold
explaan fo peopie that pandemics evolve when a new infeciious disease is spraodimg by sustomed community spread
in multipbe coumtries & different regons of the globe.  Omee o pandemic erupts, itis virtually impossible for any
couniry 10 be free of cises.  Poople need bowunderstand that.  You can mitigaie the cffeens, b vou canmet avoid
having infections since you canmot shut offthe country From the rest of the world. Adss, vou need o speak of the
real and present danger of seasonal influenaa every year. Do not let the Fear of the unkiown (e, a pandemic of a
new infectious agent) distort vour evalisation of the Ask ofthe pandemi o you relative (o the nsks that you face
every day. The only thing that we can da i 1o prepare 25 best as possible and do ned vield to wressonable fear
e,
Tony

—-——Chiginal Message—--
From: Jon Lal'cok
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 6: 34 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIHNIAIDR) [E] <SR e -

LSubject: CBS Sunday Morming

Hi Tony,
| have an unuswsl opportunity: the exccutive preducer of CBS Sunday Moming has asked me 10 do a straight to
camera shpiel about COVID-19 for this Susday, [ did zomeihing similar when people are panicking about Ebaola,

You and | have spoken endugh about this so that | feel comfortable with the basics. But | would Tove you 1o give
somie thought to whether there are any misunderstandings thist you would ke clesred op or mifarmation vou woeuld
like disseminated.

I would bove o glve some Togeesl mavel advice, | know there are 5o many umkmows, bt | have had muliple people
ask me whiether ey should cuncel their upcianing W tnp o .. e e il Claly, Bsrael, San Francisoe). | keow it
carmes down o riskbenelit, wml - a5 eou iod me dunng the Ebola outlseak - people have all sords of varving levels
al comfor with risk, But whot & | actenlly SAY to the & millien poeople who will be walehing people? £

Thanks,
Ina

Jonathan LaPeck, M.D.

Chief Medical Correspondent, CBS News
Professor of Medicing

WYL Langonc Healih

Pwitter aelirLal'ook
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From:

Sent: Tue, 25 Feb 2020 19:07:15 -0500
To: PAcheil ir, Donald &
Subject; Re; thought from a kibbitzer..,

You make some very good points, Donald,

On Feb 15, 2020, st 4:48 PM, McNeil Jr, Donald G <meneil@nytimes . com™>wrote:

I 'was just watching the HHS briefing online, and thinking about an article [ read this
morming, and Bruce Aylward's description of what he saw in China, and a lot of

ala el T, e

coverage, ),

In China, we in the media tend to report the horrors and the lockdown ind the
government's early lies...

But the truth 15 that a lot of average Chinese behaved ineredibly herotcally i the
face of the vims: 25.000 doctors end nurses went into Wuban to help, knowing they
might die. Average people gave up their stockpiles of masks so they could be
shipped 1o Wuhan, Neighborhood commuittees brought food to thousands of littlle old
ladies amd checked on them every day. even as they asked them to stay behind their
doors tor fear of infection.

Meanwhile, in America, people tend to act like selfish pigs interested only in saving
themselves. How can | hoard a mask? Where's my vaccing? This morning, |

read this appalling article from Alabama, Here vou have Americans coming back
from & horrifying expericnee overscas, and the President — who is popular in
Alabama -- asks Alubamans w ake some of those fellow Americans in. There is
Zero nisk because they're poing to be housed on a naval base.

And yet, the answer is "No! Keep them out! And their legislators encoorage it....

I dunno — that's the kind of behavior | expect from my fellow New Yorkers, not
from Alsbama.

It the virus amves - and we both know 1t will - Amenica 15 gomg to have to do
better than that, Like the Chinese, Amenicans are going to have to look out for each
other the way we haven'l since 9/1 1. Or maybe since World War 11

But that's not the tone of the HHS briefings. They're an aggressive, delfensive,
almost smart-alecky "we got this" tome. The only time the lone was right when you
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were the third to take the mike and explain things to that kid shouting from the back
without a mike about "What's the real message? What do we do?

Maybe there could be some thought given to mentally preparing Americans to work
together in the face of the crisis? Quarantines are a very aggressive approach -- but
they reguire a lot of compassion or the people quarantined suffer.

I might get aroumd to wrifing an article about this, but my editors keep grabbing me
for minute by minute stuff and I'm way behind.

Domald
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From:

Sant: T, 25 Feb 2020 18:5902 0500

To: Cassetti, Cristina {NIH,/NIAID] [E]

Subject; Fwd: Surfactant Protein D against coronavirus
Please handle.

Begm forwarded message:

From: Marc Salzberg
Date: February 25, 2020 at 4:42:47 PM EST

To: "Fauci, Anthany (NIE/NIAID) [E]" -

Subject: Sorfactant Protein-IY sgainst coronavirus

Brear D, Fauct,

We are developing a recombimant human form of Surfactant Protein-D(AT-100), an
endogenous collectin with strong immune-modulatory properties. AT-100 shows
anti-inflamm and anti-infectious properiics.
ere are data indicating that SP-D clears coronavirus
https: www ncbinlm.nih.gov/pubmed/ 19435011 ),

While we are discussing this with a number of scademic imstitwlions, | was
wondering, though, whether you and the NIH are mterested to collaborate on
evaluating AT-100 against coronavirus, Please let me know, if vou are willing Lo
schedule a phone call with our Chief Medical Officer Dr. Paul Kingma and | to
digcugs, There is obviously a senge of urgency behind this request.

Best regards,

Mare Salzberg

Airway Therapeutics, Inc.

Marc Salzberg, MD

President SCED

1200 Johnson Fary Rd. Sultir 300
Rearioin, Gk 0068

Ph
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From:

Sent: Tue, 25 Feb 2020 18:33:00 -0500

To: David - Grmail

Subject: Re: David Pyrce Reconnecting - Coronavirus Task Force
David:

Thanks for vour note and your keen miterest in this important challenge of coronavires. The
White House Task Foree 15 chosen by the President upon the advice of his senior stafl. [am
afraid that there will not be any additional members for now. Apam. thank vou for vour interest.
Hest regards,

Tony

On Feb 25, 2020, at 5:29 PM, David - S wrotc:

Helto Or. Faucs,

I knaow you are extremedy busy and will get right to tha point. | would fike {o join the
coronavirus taskiorce,

| worked on tha Ebola task force aboul sik vears ago, which had & similar sense of Urgency,
and recognize that assembling a SWAT team ovemight is critically important in order to
mianiter, contair and mitigate (ha spread of the coronavires, nol just for the United States,
but on a worldwide hasis

I've done a significant amount of work in infectious disease vaccine development at a
number of bictech firms (Vical, Inovio and Intrexca} in padnership with the NIH, Vaccing
Research Center, DOD and the COC.

| also we discuss praparedness on a daily basis. Those
conversalions clearly indicale thal he knowledge and expertise iz sevenaly [acking at both
the scademic medical centar leval, &8s well a5 tha community health level.

| beleve my assisiance can be caployed in sevaral areas whane my expenancea in virology,
immunalogy, antivicals, Chola, produd development and strategic partnering could be of
immediala value (o research scientists, medical professionals and heafthcare ayatams.

1. Identification of emerging therapeutics.

2. Fasl track emerging therapauics from pre-clinical te IND and fast-track dinical tnaks,

a3 |ﬂ|E|I'Iiﬁf" appartunifies to accelerate the praducton of commercial quantities of therapeutic
malerial,

4, [dentify uniqgue genomic fingeprints of responders and patients undergoing treaiment to
guide therapeutic selecton and optimize interventions.

4, Interface with public and'or institutional siskeholders on a8 worldwide basis [(24/7)
regarding sakely procedures, diagnostics, therapeutic intervantions, etc.

&. Oiher inifiatives, represanting ameas where there is an immediaie need to bring on board
and daploy an mdividaal with deep experiise, who can provide leadership, drop inand
rapiciy advance those initatives.
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With the urgenily required, in order to provide a Navy SEAL lka response, | would propose
a consulting arangement where I'm avallable 2477, anywherglanylime, for as long as
needad. Please lat me know your thoughts.

Here is a brief snapshat of my C.V.

1. BVE, Innovation and Chief Commarcial Dfficer — Nantkwes! (gena/cell therapies,
mmunotherapeutics and molecular diagnoestics)

2. 5VP, Innovation and Chial Commercial Officer = NantHealth (Albivinformatics-basad
mubi-omics based modecular diagnostics and necantigen-based therapeutics)

3. Founder/CED - Ganomic Principles (neocantigan-based, individualized therapeutic
VACCINes)

4, Founder/CED Canton Biolechnologies {DNA:-based therapeutics and vaccines)

5, Chief Business Officar — Intrexon (gene/protein-based thempeutics and vaccines)

&, Chief Business Officer - Inovio [gene-based therapeutics and vaccines)

7. WP, Business Development - Vical (gene-based therapeulics and vaccines),

| know you are busy and you can fsel fres to forward this email o the appropfata individual.
| can also be reached by cell phone NS o discuss further

Besl Wishes,
Ciawitd

David P
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From: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 25 Feb 2020 22:10:15 +0000
To MIAID DD AR
Subject; FW: Helio from

Let us discuss.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Dhreclor

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20692-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301 )
E-mail:
Tha information in this a-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this a-mail in error please inform the sendaer and dolatoe it from your mailbax or any
other siorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NWAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Groslyn Burton <burton@theasiagroup.coms

Sant: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 10:59 AM

To: Fauel, Anthorny (NIH/NIAID) [E] 5 6
Subject: Hello from [N

Dr. Fauel -

| hape this note finds you well. I
N | 2 -ologize for the direct
out of the blue mesage, however, my company The Asia Graup has a podeast called Tea Leaves and we
would be interested in having you as & guest to speak about the Coronavirus. | mentioned to my CED
that you are the leading expert and that | had a connection with you. We would anly take about 30-45
mins of your time and would be happy toework around your schedule if this is something that you would
be willing to do. Below is.a short description of the podcast and a link to our episodes, If able, ['d be
happy to coordinate with your assistant.

Looking forward to hearing back soon,

Thanks,

Groshyn "Foster” Burton

Wice President, Culture and Values
Execiitive Assstant to the Chairman

Dr. Kurt M. Campbell, Chairman and CED
The Asla Group, LLC
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202-350-3285 - Office
Tl - wobie

202-750-2944 — Fau

he Asia Group announced the launch of Tea Leaves. a new podeast that will focus on the
current affars, foreign policy, business, and arts of Asia. The podeasts’ hosis, Dr, Kort M.
Campbell and Ambassador Richard Verma, will lead a series of revealing interviews with
policymakers, business leaders, journalists, and artists exploring the most dynamicand
consaguential region in the world.

In a joint statement, Campbell and Verma said, “'We wanted to share our passion for
Asia with listeners, both accomplished Asin hands and thosc with a budding intercst in
the dynamic region. Our aim 15 o provide listeners with a greawer understanding ol the
individuals who focus on and live in the region, and how Asia affects our world.”

The hosts bring significant experience and expertise to the podcast. Campbell is CEQ
and Chairman of The Asia Group. and served as Assistant Secretary of State for East
Agian & Pacific Affairs from 2009 to 201 3. Richard Verma 18 Viee Chairman and

Partner a1 The Asw Group, snd served as the United States Ambuassador to India from

2015 to 2017.

The first episode of Tea Leaves is now live on major podeast platforms, including
1Tunes, Stitcher, and Uvercast. Subsequent episodes will be animated by conversations
with the movers, doers, and thinkers whe are driving teday’s Inde-Pacilic. “We hope
that vou will subscribe and give our first episode a listen,” said Campbell and Verma,

The link 1o the podeast is available here: hitps:/fitunes apple com/us/podeasi/the-tea-
leaves-podeast/id 1355207045
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From:

Sant: Tue, 25 Feb 2020 16:08:53 -0500

Tao: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Fwid: The Last Word with Lawrence O'Donnell
L.e1 us discuss

Begin forwarded messape:

From: "Shuster, Amy (NBCUniversal, MSNBC)® <amy shusterf@inunbe com=>
Date: February 25, 2020 at 340:25 PM E&T

Tz "Conrad, Patricia (NITHNIAID) [E]" » "Faugi,
Anthony (NITH/NIALD) [E]"

Subject: The Last Word with Lawrence (Y Donnell

zood afternoon,

I wonder if Dr, Fauci could join our pragram this evening at 10 pm to discuss the best
measures for the government and the American people to prepare for a coronavirus
pandemic.

All Melshi Is hosting our show tonight on MSNBC.

This would be a panel discussion this evening - we're still working through details of the
panel.

Interview would be from 10-10:20 pm EST.
Please lat me know If amything would be possible tonight.

Many thanks,
Amy

Ay Shuster
Senior Producer
The Last Word
. 212-664-1557

o FE
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From: T

Sent: Tue, 15 Feb 2020 14:03:48 -0500

To: Zizady, Hanna [ME)

Subject: Re: Questions on coronaving vaccine

45 people. Ttwill take 3 to 4 months o complete.

On Feb 25, 2020, at 11:12 AM, Ziady, Hanna (NE)
<Hanna.Ziadyi@tumer.com>write:

Thanks very much for the quick responze.

Do vou know at this stage when the phase 1 trial will be completed and how many people
will participate in it?

Many thanks,
Hanma

Hanna Ziady
Writer | CHN Business
O +44 207 693 1884

S

Mhannaziady

From: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" BRI ise

Date: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 at 15:58
To: "Ziady, Hanna [NE)" <Hanna.Ziady@turner.com>
Subject; RE: Questions on coronavirds vaccine

The phase 1 trial to determine safety for the mRNA vaccine platform
that NIH is doing with Moderna is scheduled to start within 2 months
(some time in April). However, this is just the first step in attempting to
have a vaccine available for use. Even proceeding at an emergency
speed, a vaccine would not be available for use for at least 1to 1.5
years. It is characterized as a "vaccine”,

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 CGenter Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health
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Bethesda, MD 20892-2520
Phone:
FAX: (301) 496-4403
E-maill: [

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive Information, K should not be used by anyone who is not the original
intended recipiant. if you have raceived this e-mail in error please inform the sendar
and delete it from your mallbox or any other storage devices. The National Instiute of
Allergy and Infectious Diseases {NIAID] shall not accept liability for any statements
made that are the sender's ownand nol expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by
one of its representatives.

From: Ziady, Hanna (ME) <Hanna.Zlady@Iurner.com:
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 5:56 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] (€] S >

Subject: Questions on coronavirus vaccing
Dear Or Fausi,
Trust this mail finds you well,

I have a few guestions regarding the Moderna vaccine, which it would be greak to get your
Input an.

Is it true that trials of the poszible vaccine will start in April, but that, even if the first study
is positive, the vaccine might nat become widely available until next year because of the
nead for further studies and regulatory clearances?

The company & characterizing this a5 a vaccine, Sirictly speaking, what should it be
referred 1o as?

Ifyou have time for a guick telephone call this morning as soon as you're able that would
be great,

Many thanks,
Hanma

Hanna Ziady

Writer, CMMN Businass
Office; +44 207 693 1884
Mobile: [T

[Ehannaziady

Information in this email including any attachments may be privileged or confidential and
is intended exclusively for the addressee. The views expressed may not be official palicy,
but the personal views of the originator. IF you have received this email in error, please
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From:

Sent: Tue, 25 Feb 2020 13:56:38 -0500
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Re: cdo coronavirus

This does not change anvihing [ said this AM. Itis perfectly compatible with what | smd. No
conflict at all.

On Feb 25, 2020, at 1:32 PM. Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Y - ot

Pls advise

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infecticus Diseases
The Mational Institutes of Hezlth

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520 - Boom TAD3

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

301-496-4409 fax

Disclaimer:

The irformaticn I this e-madl and any of ils-aliachments = confiianbal and may contan sensitive siomatian. 16
ghauld ral be used By aryone wiho i no the orginael stsnded mocpiend, If you have retaived i a-maill in arer
e irrarm s dender and dalebe L frem your mailbox or any alber sicrage tevicss. Netanal insliute of Aleray
i |rfectious Dizsases (MIAID) shal nol acespt liabdiy far ey stalement made 1al ane sendar's o and pat

expressly made an oemsl of he RIAID by one ol its representalives.

From: Jakaitis, Mike <mjakaitis@whop.coms=
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 1:26 PM
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] B s

Subject: cdc coronavirus

The CDC today alerted Americans to begin to prepare for community spread of the
coronavirus.....coes this changes Or. Faucl’s view on the virus? IF 5o can he join us. If this
doesn’t change anything. We can use what he said this morning...or if he wants to come
on and talk about the new COC waming...we would liks to speak ta him,
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From:

Sent: Tue, 25 Feb 202013:52:31 -0500

To: James Rae

Subject: Re: touch screens tranmsmitting Coranavirus

Mr, Rae:
Thank yvou for vour nobe.

Bes regards,
ACE. Faweci

>0 Feb 25, 2020, at 1:36 PM, Tames Roc SIIINEHIEY > wroce:

> Ceear D Faogi-

-:'-ﬂ'ﬂlkﬁ-ﬁ:ll' YOur IV appearances bo educate,

i Cell phone and other wuch screens could be a maper veetor of runsemssion for Cotongvares,

i Phemse sgppesl requent cleanmg of devices with alkeobol on your sest Iy ippedrance

thl:p up the good work, Tve walchid you over the veurs, Your publit education & much spprecited,

-

= Tesi regards.

T
= Iim Rae
= Bodton srea

> N mobile
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From:

Sent: Tue, 25 Feb 2020 13:09:02 -0500

To: Emanuel, Ezekiel )

Ce: i = = =1 ]
Subject: Re:

[t may well diminish somewhat as weather gets warmer. However, there is no guarantee that this
will occur. More likely that it will become seasonal and go dovn 10 our summer and resurge
next winter

On Feb 25, 2020, at 17:4% PM. Emanuel, Ezekicl J [ oS - rrote:

To get 1 million deaths of 1857 would require 200 million infections at a
death rate of 0.5%. That seems high number of infections.

But what is the worldwide seascnal flu death numbers if the USA has 50,000
deaths in a bad year and the 1957 number of deaths was 116.0007 The
WHO says 650,000 deaths worldwide from seasonal flu. So this could be
worse but by about 40% not an order of magnitude. Okay so | should be
maore concermed.

And do you think it will go down in late spring with warmer weather?
Ezekiel J. Emanuel, M.D., Ph.D.

Vice Provost for Global Initiatives

Diane v.S. Levy and Robert M. Levy University Professor

Chair, Department of Medical Ethics and Health Policy ({7 S
L)

Co-Director, Healthcare Transformation Institute

University of Pennsylvania

Fhone:
Fax: 215-898-6567

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] B s -

sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 12:32 PM
To: Emanuel, Ezekiel | <) -
Subject: RE:

Zeke:
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Ari is also calling me frequently. The virus has adapted itself very wall
to hurmans with considerable community transmission (certainly in
China) now in other countries such as South Korea, lapan, Iran, Italy,
etc. If it continues to spread via multiple generations of human to
human transmission, then we will not be able to avoid considerable
amounts of infections and spread in the USA. Seasonal influenza has a
mortality of 0.1%. The calculated mortality of COVID-19 to about 2.5
%. It is probably lower since the denominator is likely larger than we
appreciate due to asymptomatic infections. Even if the mortality goes
down to 0.5%, thatis still eguivalent to a pandemic influenza of 1957
or 1968, In other words, it could be worse than you think.

Tony

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

e = ]
FAX: (301} 496-2403
I
The informatiaon in this e-mall and any of its attachments is confidential and may

contain sensitive information. i should not be used by anyens who i3 not the original
Intended recipient. if you have recelved this e-mail in error please inform the sender
and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. Tha Mational Institute of
Allgrgy and Infectious Dizseases (NIAID| shall not accept liabllity for any statements
made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by
ona of its reprasentatives.

From: Emanuel, Ezeiiel | SIIIHE

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2030 10:47 AbA

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E] R )

Subject:
Tony,

Ari is pestering me endlessly. What is your latest update and assessment on
coronavirus? | still am having a hard time seeing this as serious as everyone
else. Am | blind? Yes very transmissible but low mortality like flu in many
ways—ihe elderly, those with comorbidities, and total impact is likely to be
less than flu. Also travel restrictions are delaying but not stopping virus.
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Am | missing something big or small?
Thanks
Ezeakiel J. Emanuel, M.D., Ph.D,

Vice Provost for Global Initiatives

Diane v.5. Levy and Robert M. Levy University Professor

Chair, Department of Medical Ethics and Health Policy (1@
)

Co-Director, Healthcare Transformation Institute

University of Pennsylvania

Phone:
Fax: 215-B98-6567
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From:

Sent: Tue, 25 Feb 2020 13:04:40 -0500

To: Cassetti, Cristina |NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Fuwd: DOPS Inhibitors and ACE2 Inhibitors o Spike Protein Binding in MERS and
SARS

Please handle. Thanks

Begm forwarded messape:

From: JoclMever
Date: February 25, 2020 at 17:32:24 PM EST

Tu: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]" < i
Subject: DDPY Inhibitors and ACEZ Inhibitors :: Spike Protein Binding in
MERS and SARS

Dear Dr. Fauci,

Is it possible that DDP4 and ACEZ inhibitors would be effective in preventing
coronavirus entry and thereby 'de-rail' the infectious cycle?

Thank you for your work and guidance to NIAID!

Sincerely,

Joel R.L. Mevyer

L

L Ly Ly oy L T T T e
e e e e e e

hitps:/fwww.ncbi.nlm.nih.govipme/articles/PMC 5891383/

"Coronavirus entry is initiated by the binding of the spike
protein (S) to cell receptors, specifically, dipeptidyl peptidase 4
(DDP4) and angiotensin converting enzyme 2 (ACE2) for MERS-
CoV and SARS-CoV, respectively [1-5]"

References

1. Masters, PS., Periman, S, Coronaviridae in Fleld's Virclogy. Knipe, DM.,
Howley, PM., editors. Vol. 1, Lippincott, Williams &Wilkins, Philadelphia:
2013. p. B25-858.

2. Coleman CM, Frieman MB, Coronaviruses: important emerging human
pathogens. J Virol. 2014; B3:5209-5212. [PubMed: 24600003)

3. De Wit E, van Doremalen N, Falzarano D, Munster VJ. SARS and MERS:
recent insights into emerging coronaviruses. Nature Rev Microbiol. 2016;
14:523-534. [PubMed: 27344959]
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4. Greenberg SB. Update on human rhinovirus and coronavirus infections.
Sam Respir Crit Care Med. 2016; 37:555-571.

5. Vijay R, Perlman S. Middle East respiratory syndrome and severe acute
respiratory syndrome. Curr Opin Virol. 2016; 16:70-76. [PubMed: 26855038]
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From:

Sent: Tue, 25 Feb 2020 13:02:20 -0500
To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwid: Doctor Radio followup special

Please see IT this is possible, Thanks
Begin forwarded messape:

From: "Siegel, Marc" <Mare Siegel@nyulangoneorg=

Date: February 25, 2020 at 12:07:19 PM EST

To: "Fauvei, Anthony (NTH/MNIAID) [E]"‘

Ce: "Conrad, Patricia (NTHNIALD) [E]" =, Beth Ameen
<heth.ameen@sinusini.com=

Subject: Doctor Radio followup special

Hi Tony

Am wondenng if you might have a few minutes to join us by phone agaim this
Friday between

3 and 4 on coronavirus

Would mean aloL

Marc

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 25 Feb 2020 17:25:40 +0000

Toe Zary Simon

Cc: Graham, Barney (NIH/VRC) [E];Ledgerwond, Julie (NIH/NIAID) [E];'Chen, Grace
(MIH/NIAID)Y [E]' Conrad, Patricia {NIH MNI&ID)} [E];Mascola, John (NIHARC) [E]

Subject: RE: Coronavirus vaccineg

Thanks, Garry. | will pass your note on to the people who will be conducting the

phase 1 vaccine trial here at NIH.
Best regards,

Tony

Anthany 5. Fauei, MO

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
infermation. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have receéived this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not exprassly made on
behalf of the NIAID by onz of its reprasantatives.

From: Gary Simon [ =

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 10:42 AN

To: Faucl, Anthory (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
e

Subject: Coronavings vaocine

Dear Tomy,

I'm not sure which email you use. [
[ e . Ry i == e ——
E_—-——————— - o= ]
P e would certainty expedite getting

samples to MIH for immune assays.

Bary

Gary L, Simon, MD, PhD, MACP
Walter G. Ross Professor of Medicine
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Director, Division of Infectious Diseases
Vice-Chadrman, Department of Medicine

E 202 741-2241

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or
otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this
e-mail or the information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an
employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient,
is prohibited. If yvou have received this e-mall in error, please cail (202) 741-3636
and destroy the original message and all copies.
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Tue, 25 Feb 2020 17:15:43 +0000

Toe Cassetti, Cristina (MIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject; FW: Callaboration propasal on s
wariants

Attachments: Macrogen (Dr. Jeong-sun Seo) letter to Dr. Anthony Faucl.pdf

Please handle and respond to this person. Thanks.

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
information. it should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in errer please inform the sender and delete i from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discasos (MIAID) shall not
accept llabllity for any statements made that are the sender’s awn and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ong of its representatives.

From: Ogan Gurel, MC: SN -

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 5:20 AM

To: Fauci, Antharmy {NIHNIAID) [E] >

Ce: Jeongsun S0 MD Phngmnghnm Kim PhD

S S Moor-Yaung Shin

subject: Collabaration proposal ua

Dear Dr. Fauci,

Grestings and thank you for all your cutstanding scientific and policy leadership regarding the evolving
Covid=19 situation,

| am writing to you from South Korea where, 23 you well know, we are experiencing @ very diffieult
phase of the epidemic. Among the several groups | have been engaged with to address this crisis, | am
working with the genome sequencing company, Macrogen, which you may already be familiar with
(hitps:fdna.macrogen.com/eng/). Dr. Jeongsun Sen, the Chairman of Macrogen, along with other
company leaders and myself have been discussi
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Barring the Institution of any extreme travel restrictions, | am planning to wisit the Bethesda area next
week {Macrogen L.S. HQ is located in Rockville). | know you are extracrdinarily busy but if vou (or key
calleagues] have time, | and other senior Macrogen colleagues would be happy to discuss the project, its
necessary next steps, along with any other matters related to Korea as you wish. [Please note that [ do
not have any clinical symptems or signs of Covid-19 nor any relevant cantact history.]

Thank you very much fior your attention ta this matter and | hope that we may have a chance to advance
this imporiant project together.

Please take care and thanks again,
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 25 Feb 2020 17:08:19 +0000

Tox Eizinger, Robart {MIH/NIAID) [E].Greg Folkers [ ws
Subject; F'W: MEIM content proof [Faucl)

Attachments: NEJMe2002387_Fauci_Content?_Author, pdf

Let us discuss,

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Natlonal Institutes of Health

Bathesda, MD 20892-2521(

Phone:
FAX: (301)] 4964409
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attechments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyene whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have receivaed this e-mail in error please inform the sendar and delote it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

bahalf of the NIAID by ana of its representatives.

From: Laurencot, Elizabeth <elaurencot@nejm.orgs
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 8:51 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/MIAID) [E] <SRN
Subject: NEIM content proof [Faucl}
Importance: High

Dear Or Faucl,

Attached is the content proof of your editorial. Please read *ALL* of the following instructions and
information carefully before you begin reviewing your proofs.

First, please stop and take a moment now to confirm receipt, so that we can be assured that your
proofs did not end up ina spam folder,

Your editorial has been edited for grammar, consistency, readability, adherence to lournal style, and
clarity for nonspecalist readers, To expedite publication, we do not ask authors for specific approval of
routine changes; pease read the entire article to make sure your meaning has been retaned. Note that
we may be unable to make changes that conflict with lournal style ar create grammatical or other
problems, Finally, please note that a delayed or incomplete response may delay publicatian of your
editorial.

Flease read the entire proof carefully, including all queries. Please return your guery replies and proof
corrections **before 12pm (US Eastern) this Friday, February 28, 2020%*,
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Instructions are provided below. Mate that vou will be reading for content only; the article will be
rendered for print afler the content bas been finalized.

The lournal’s senier medical editors will be reading your article at this stage. If they have any additional
comments or queries for you, | will forward them 1o you in the next faw days.

TO ANSWER THE QUERIES: The proof contains in-line numbered query markers and a numbered list of
queries at the end. The query markers and the gueries are linked, 50 you can jump back and farth within
the file. Pleaze respond Lo all the queries [see below for instrections; please do **NOT®* use e-
annotation tools) and convey any additional changes as nesded.

TO RESPOND BY E-MAIL; If your corrections and your responses to the gueries are straightforward, we
encourage you to respond by replying to this message. Flease copy and paste the list of queries imto an
e-mail message or a Word document and bype your responses there, You may also include a list of
changes [e.g., page 1, line 20, change xxx to yyy). Again, please do **NOT** uze e-annotation tools in
the POF file; the marks are small and easy to miss, which may lead to errors in your article,

Please nate that this material is confidential and embargaed until publication. IF you have questlions
about our embargo policy, please contact NEIM Media Refations at 7T81-334-7847 or at

hiediazupgortE neinm.org.

Again, please do confirm recelpt at this time. Thank you very much for your efforts with these content
praofs!

Best,
Efi

Elizabeth Laurengot
Senkor Manuscript Editor
Mew England Journal of Medicine

617-487-6547

elaurencot@neim.org

TO READ THE PROOF: You will need Adobe Acrobat Reader software (version 4.0 or [ater) ta view Ehis
file. Acrobat Reader is available free of charge at the Adobe Web site
{httg fanwweadobe com/productsfacrabat/readermainbhtml ).
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This email message |5 a private communication. The information transmitted, including attachments, ks
intended onky for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, privileged,
and/or proprietary material. Any review, duplication, retransmission, distribution, or other use of, or
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

Sent: Tue, 25 Feb 2020 17:07:30 +0000

Tox Eizinger, Robart {MIH/MIAID) [E].Greg Folkers S e
Subject; F'W: MEIM content proof [Faucl)

Attachments: NEJMe2002387_Fauci_Content?_Authaor. pdf

Please take a look at this for me and proof to the extent that you can. Thanks.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-I3

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MO 20ES2-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301) 4364403
E-mail;
The information in this @-mail and any of its attechmants is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyene whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have receivaed this e-mail in error please inform the sendar and delote it from your mailbox or any
other slorage dovices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

bahalf of the NIAID by ana of its representatives.

From: Laurencot, Elizabeth <elaurencot@nejm.org=

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 8:51 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E] <5y )
Subject: NEIM content proof [Faucl)

importance: High

Dear Or Fauci,

Attached is the content proof of your editorial. Please read *ALL* of the following instructions and
information carefully before you begin reviewing your proofs.

First, please stop and take a moment now to confirm receipt, so that we can be assured that your
proafs did not end up ina spam folder,

Your editorial has been edited for grammar, consistency, readability, adherence to lournal style, and
clarity for nonspecalist readers, To expedite publication, we do not ask authors for specific approval of
routine changes; pease read the entire article to make sure your meaning has been retamed. Note that
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

NIH-001373



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

NIH-001374



From: Fauci, Anthomy NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 25 Feb 2020 15:55:19 +0000

To: Barasch, Kimberly [MIH/MIAID) [C]

Subject; FiV: The global health leaders call, Wednesday 26 February at 13:00 CET
Attachments: [EE Swisscom Call code.pdf

Please print out for tomorrow AM.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, NSC 2520

National Iinstitutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

E:;“:wn

E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. |t should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended reclpient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
othar storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dizeases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
bahalf of the MIAID by ons of its representatives.

From: R¥ AN, Michael J.
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 4:10 AM
To: Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

S David Heymann [ ) Felicity Harvey
e — . O 2 Chrs Elias
. s2remy Farrar

Fauci, Anthony

fee——————————— =],
(NIH/NIAIDY 1E] | e i, 5 0 50 DL R T, i UOTLN

Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MIAID] [E]
Thomas B. Friedean
P - Lynn Banks ; President | Resolve to Save Lives

<president@resolvetosavellves.org= [ e
R
e T T o T S

Tarik Mohammed
Ce: SHOC <shoc@who.int>; Office of the Director-General <DGOMfice @who.int>; SCHWARTLANDER,

Bernhard F. : MAHIOUR, Jaouad [N =: FALL, Ibrahima Soce
: GREIN, Tharnas <[ IS ; MINHAS, Raman [mEiE) -, COY, Paul
==

hichael SNSRI, AL-SHORBAN, Farah ; POOLE, Marcia

B -, DRURY, Patrick anthony [ S >, GRAAFF, Peter Jan
N ; D VAN KERKHOVE, Maria [N ~; KABIR, Sophia
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Subject: The global health leaders call, Wednesday 26 February at 13:00 CET
Dear colleagues,

Dr Tedros would like 1o Invite you 1o the next informal discussion about the ongoing 2019 novel
COronavirus.

The teleconference will be hosted tomorrow Wednesday, 26 February at 13:00 CET and the dial-in
number with a passcode is attached.

if you experience any technical difficulties joining this conference call, please contact the WHO HO EOC
operator at: +41227912490

it would be appreciated if you could kindly confirm your participation to hs Sophia Kabir, emarl:

L ®@imebleno  09m

Best,

Mk
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From:

Sant: Tue, 25 Feb 2020 07:30:31 -0500
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: Bloomberg Radio 2/25

Le1 us discuss

Begin forwarded messape:

From: "Jameelah D Robingon (BLOOMBERG NEWSRODOM: ™
<jrobinson | S8 bloomberg.net=

Date; February 25, 2020 at 7:25:45 AM EST

To: "KIAID KEWS (NIH/NIAIDY" <NIAIDNEWS@niaid.nih, gov=
Ce: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]" EEE i )
Subject: Bloomberg Radio 225

Reply-To: "Jameelah D Robinson™ <jrobinson 1 58 bloomberg. net=

Hi Dr. Faugil

I Hope this email finds you well, I'm emailing to see if you can join Tom Keene, Bloomberg
Suvelllance AnchonEditor-at-Laige on his radio show lomaormow maorming as a PHOMER at
8:15am El to discuss the Coronavirus. Please let me know if we can make this happen,
Kany thanks!

= Jamaelah
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NLAID} [E]

Sent: Tue, 25 Feb 2020 03:27:11 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MLBID) [E]
Subject; FW: MIAF and coranavins

Let us discuss.

From: Elvis ODxley =eouley@ bdo.com=
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 9:42 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] 000 s

Cc: Eric lia-Schota <esobota@bdo.coms
Subject: NIAF and coronavirus

Dr. Fauci, | trust this email finds you well, it has been a few years since we've seen one another
an the HilL or ab a MIAF event but hopefully we will rectify that scon.

| know you have a lot on your plate, especially with the coronavirus, but | am curous if you have
five minutes for a call tomorrow 50 | can introduce you to my boss at BDO, Eric Jia-5oboda
(hitps: / Swww. linkedin, com/in/eric- jia-sobota-02156036/ ). Eric is an expert in cost accounting
for Life Sciences companies and he wants to glean your perspective on the likely structure of the
emergency coronavirus budeget request so that NIH and others can maximize those research and
implementation dollars at the most rapid pace. We would certainly appreciate your time.

My best, Elvis

Elvis Onley

Manzging Director
Industry Specialty Services
RO (Mobile)

T03-245-8665 (Direct|
eoxley@bdo.com

BDO

Greater Washington DLC.

8401 Greensboro Drive, Suite S00
Piclean, Wa 22102

winw, DOO. Com

BOO US4, LLP, g Deloware Hmited Nabliity portnerchip, i the ULE. member af BDO Intermational Uimited, a UK
company imited by gusrantes, and forms part af the infernaotional BINY netwark af independent member firms.

B0 iz the brond nome far the BDO network and for eoch of the BDO Member Firms.
IMPORTANT NOTICES

The cantents of this emoil ond any ottachments to it moy contain privileged and confidential information from
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BDO USA, LLP. This information is anly for the viewing or use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
Intended recipient, you are hereby notified thet any disclesure, copying, distribution or use of, or the taking of
any actfen in rellence upon, the information contalned in this e-mall, or any of the attachments to this e-mall, (3
strictiy prohibited and that this e-mail and oll of the attachments to this e-mail, if any, must be immediately
returned to B0O USA, LLP or destroved and, in either case, this e=mail and all sttochments to this e=mail must be
immmediotely deleted from your computer without moking any copies hereaf. If you have recefved this e-mail in
error, please rotify 8O0 US4, LLP by e-mall immediately.

NIH-001384



From: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: T, 25 Feb 2020 03:26:06 +0000
To: Tabak, Lawrence (MIH/OD] [E]
Subject: RE; Close of Day Note for 2/24/2020 re: coranavirus preparedness

No, | did not see this. You should tell Jim Gillman to copy me on everything that relates to this
lzcue since | am the ona who will be dealing with the Congress, the President and the press
about all of this.

From: Tabak, Lawrance (NIH/0D) [E] I

Sant: Monday, February 24, 2020 9:41 PM

To: Faudi, Anthony (NIH/MIAID) [E] <SRN EiE -

Subject: FW: Close of Day Note for 2/24/2020 re: coronavirus preparedness

Tony,
| assume you have already seen this, but just in case....

Larry

From: “Giiman, James (NIH/CC/oD) (€] IR i >

Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 at 5:50 FM

Ta: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]" , Francis Collins
[N, "Gottesman, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]" >

Subject: Close of Day Note for 2/24/2020 re: coronavirus preparedness

Francis [ Larry [ Michael
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From: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID)} [E]

Sent: Man, 24 Feb 2020 23:38:09 +0000
To: Conrad, Patrica [NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: LA Magazine / Interview request
Let us discuss.

Fram: jmegahan BRSNS

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 6:03 PM

Ta: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIID) [E] )
Subject: L& Magazine [ Interview request

Dear Or. Faue,

You and | haven't met. I'm a long-time writer for Los Angeles Magazine. We're doing a cover story for
the April issue on the threat of the new coronavirus poses to the 10 million inhabitants of metropolitan

Los Angeles, Would you be available for an interview on Wednesday?

Thanks,
fason
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 24 Feb 2020 22:42:5T +0000

Toe Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MI&ID) [E]

Subject; FW: Welcome packet & consent form | The Corenavinus Qutbreak: Tracking
COVID=13 | Forum

Attachments: 3.2.20 Consent farm .pdf, 3.2.20 Forum welcome document.pdf, 3.2.20 Green

room agenda pdf

Let us discuss,

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Cenlter Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bothesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone: m

FaX: {301

Emal £ e

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensilive
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
behall of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Dweck, Kristen <kdweck@hsph.harvard . edus

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 5:34 PM

To: SRS T eSO Lipsitch, Mart e e e NS
Yip, Winnie Chi-Man T =, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] B iEEE
Ce: RN Oshorn, Elizabeth [N -; Conrad, Patrica
{NIH/NIAID) [E] SR Bl > Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]
e Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] RNt > Lerner, Andrea
(NIH/NIALD] [E]

Subject: Welcome packet & consent form | The Coranavirus Outbreak: Tracking COVID-19 | Farum
Impartance: High

Good evening,

Plesse find attached, The Forum weleome document, green room apenda and consent form,
The weleome packet meludes informatn about our production along with what fo wear while on enmers, The
Harvard T H. Chan Sehool of Public Health congent form 18 reguired for production of webcast sares,

Pleaze sign and scan & copy of the conzsent fonm back by March 2, 2020,

We look forwnrd to an exciting event!
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Best,
K risten Dweck

Kristen A. Dweck

Digital Media and Engagement Manager, The Leadership Studio
Harvard T.H. Chan School of Public Health

677 Huntington Avenue, Kresge 329 | Boston, MA D2115

o: 617-432-1268 | f: 617-432-1780

kdwecki@hsph. harvard . edu

HARVARD
TH.CHAN

Join the comnversation:
The Forum | Twitter | YouTube | iPhone and iPad

SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HERLTH
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 24 Feb 2020 22:34:05 +0000
To Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; F'W: Re:Following up an NIH vislt
What is this?

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

DHrecior

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bﬂnu? MD 20692-2520

Phone:

FAX: ( I )

E-mail:

Tha information in this e-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error pléaze inform the sender and dolote it from your mallbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Jason Gale [BLOOMBERG, NEWSROOM:) <|.gale@bloomberg.nat=
Sant: Monday, February 24, 2020 4:04 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR8 Hoffman, Hillary {NIH/NIAID) [E]
IS

Cc: Faucl, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E] SIS Sepre, Julle (NIH/NHGRY) [E]
e e el

Subject: RE: Re:Following up on NIH wvisit

Dear Hillary,

Thanks for your email.

I am indeed looking forward to my MIH wisit on Freiday, and am
gtill hoping I might get gome time with Dr. Fauci, though I can
appreciate he might be busier than either of us expected to be
back when we f[irst scheduled my lnterview with him!

Warm regards,

Jasen

Jason Gale, MHIthSec
Senior editor | Bloomberg News
Level 30, 120 Collins 5t.. Melboume \VIC 3000
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Tel. (landiine) +51-3-9228-8783 | Mobile
@jwoale | Linkedin: hitp:fhwww linkedin. com/pub/jason-gale/§/249a56

pron: (N 7 : 02/25/20 06:47:17

To: Jascon Gale (BLOOMBERG, MEWSEOOM: )
Subject: RE: Fe:Followling up on BIH visdit

Hi Jason,

Hope you have/had safe travels to DC this week! | wanted to check in to
confirm that you're still planning on coming to visit us at NIH this Friday?

Currently, Dr. Myles is holding 10am and Dr. Belkaid is halding 1:30pm to
discuss their microbiome-related research with you. Dr. Fauci's schadule
has been very fluid lately due to the coronavirus outbreak—we'll likely need
to check in with his assistanl Patty Conrad on Thursday (o see how his
Friday calendar looks (uniess you hear otherwise from Patty directly),

Eest,
Hillary

Hillary Holfman, Ph.0y, WinlerEdila

Office of Communicatons and Govarnmeant Relatons, NSO, e
5601 Fishars Lans #6G3E

Fockville, MD 20852

From: Jason Gale (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:) <j.gale@bloomberg.net>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 4:29 PM

To: Hoffman, Hillary (NIH/NIAID) [E] FE00 -

Subject: RE: Re:Following up on NIH wsit
Sounds good. Many thanks.

- Original Message -----

From: Hillary Hoffman SR>
To: JASON GALE

At: 28-Jan-2020 0B:38:46

Sounds good = I'll ask Dr. Myles to hold 10am, so you can chat
with him before you meet Dr. Fauci at 11. We can re-confirm
timing closer o the date. I'll tag along, and can make sure you
get where you need to — you'll get to visit several different
buildings, fortunately all close by!
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From: Jason Gale (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:)

<|.gale@bloomberg.net=
Sent. Tuesday, January 28, 2020 4:32 PM

To: Hoffman, Hillary (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SR B
Subject: RE: Re:Following up on NIH visit

Hi Hillary

Late night for me on 2018-nCoV...

Shall we say before DiFauci? Then I'll know beller how (o get to
him. &

Thanks a lot. Jason

-—- Original Message -—

From: Hillary Hoffman S

To: JASON GALE

Hi‘ JEE-DI'I‘

Great speaking with you last week. | wanted to follow
up o kel you know that Yasmine Belkaid and lan
Myles—whose work we discussed on host-microbe
interactions and developing a bacteria-based
treatment for eczema, respectively—are willing to
meet with you on Feb. 28.

Hera are links to some background info:

« Dr. Belkaid's lab page, and recent NIAID press
release about a skin microbiome study from
her lab

« Dr. Myles' |lab page. and NIAID press release
about findings from a Ph_1/2 trial assessing the
R. mucosa treatment for eczema

Dr. Belkaid is available at 1:30pm (her building is next
to the Clinical Center, where you'll be meeting with
Julie Segre | believe from 12-Tish). Dr. Myles'
schedule is a bit more flexible, and he's currently
available to meet either in the moming before you
speak with Dr. Fauci or later in the afiterncon after Dr.
Belkaid (Dr. Myles is in the Clinical Center, about a 5
min walk from Dr, Fauci's building) — let me know if
you have a timing preferance. Wa can firm up times a
bit closer fo the date, but wanted o give you an
update.
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Best,
Hillary

Hillary Hoffman, Ph,D, WniterfEdilor

Oiffice of Communicatons and Govamiment Reaisans, NIAID,
NIH

55071 Fishers Lana REG3E

Rockvillie, MD 20852

T

S ——

From: Jason Gale (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:)
<|.gale{@bloomberg.net>

Sant: Thursday, January 23, 2020 4:08 PM

To: Hoffman, Hillary (NIH/NIAID) [E]

=hillary hoffman@nih.gov=

Cc: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]
<jennifer.routh@nih.gov>

Subject: RE: Re:Following up on NIH wisil

Sorryl! Getting on now

erom: [ : :
01/24,20 0R:Q7:48

Tot Jason Gale [BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM: )
LB

Subject: RE: RexFollowing up on WIH
viaslit

Hi Jason,

Wanted to check that you're still able to
join us this aftemcon/morming - and that
you aren't having issues calling info the
conference line. Jen and | are both on.

Thanks, and hope to talk soon!

Hillary

From: Jason Gale (BLOOMBERG/
NMEWSROOM:) <j.gale@bloom .net
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 3:02 PM
To: Hoffman, Hillary (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Cc: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]
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Subject: RE: Re:Fallowing up an NIH
vigit

Awesome. Thanks a lot.

--—- Original Message --—-
From: Hillary Hoffman

To: JASON GALE
CC
Al 18-Jan-2020 01:31:40

Hi Jason,

Yes, 4pm next Thursday (Bam
Friday for you) works for us. |
will send out a calendar
invitation with call-in
information later today.

Enjoy your time off, and looking
forward to speaking with you
naxt week!

Best,
Hillary

From: Jason Gale
{BLODMBERG/
NEWSROOM:)
<|.galz@bloomberg.net=
Sent: Thursday, January 16,
2020 6:24 PM

To: Hoffman, Hillary
(NIH/NIAID) [E]

Cc: Routh, Jennifer
NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Re:Following up
an MIH visit

Dear Hillary,
Thanks for your email.
I am on wacation Mon-
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Thursday next week.
Would a 4 pm call on
Thursday Jan. 23 (B8 am
Friday for me) work?

I Just saw happened to
gee this report, FYL:
https://madicalxpress.c
om{mews/2020-01-qut-
backsria—
parkinson.html?fbelid=T
WARZO¥HzOroX9zaBhPTAR2 2
pREz0OF 2 cRO§ ¥Jjdoo-
ichbErNErjoPrQIE0

It's a good example of
the growing awarensss
that the Human
Microbioms Project is
helping to provide of
the complex
interactions with
warious biglogical
processes that underpin
haglth and dissase,
Have a great weekend,;
JES0N

Erom:

Aty O0L/17 20 03:22:49
Tor: Jason Eqig
{BLOOMBERGY NEWSEOOM: |
cot

Subject: RE:
Fe:Following up on NIH
wisit

Hi Jason,

Greal to hear of
Your interest in
microbiome and flu
research. Jen and |
would be happy to
chat about what
MNIAID may be able
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to offer in terms of
subject matter
axperts and
storylines in those
areas.

Might you be
available for a short
call next week
between 4-5pm
EST on either
Tues., Wead., or
Thurs. afternoon —
corresponding fo 8-
9am Melbourne
time on Wed.,
Thurs., or Fri.
marming (assuming
I've got my time
zones comect)? If
we can't find a
mutually convenient
tima, happy o
continue
discussions over
email.

Best,
Hillary

Hillary Hoffrman, Fh.D.,
Winte'Editm

Office of
Cormmunications and
Governmant Ralations,

MIAID, M=

Madia lina. 307-402-
1853

From: Jason Gale
{(BLOOMBERG!
NEWSROOM:)
<|.gale@bloomberg.
net>

Sent: Wednesday,
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January 15, 2020
11:56 PM

To: Rancourt, Anne
(NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Leifman, Laura
NIH/NIAID) [E]

Hoffman,
Hillary (NIH/NIAID)
[E]

, 1

Jennife
(NIHMNIAID

Lavelle,
Judith [NIHNLAIDY}

Segre, Julis
MNIHNHGRI) [E]

||

Subject: RE:
Re:Following up on
NIH visit

Hi Anne,
Thanks 4 lot
for your email
and your
suggestions!
After my last
vigsit to MIH
fand meeting
with Lisa
Eroctor: and
Julie Seqgre
YEALE ago), wWe
cdid the
attached story
on the gut
microbloms,
We're very
keen to ook
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at doing a
podcast serias
on che
microbiome
{skin, gut,
other
anacomical
bits) and how
it's informing
DUT V1iews o
health,
disease and
the way we
prevent and
treat
disrases.

It wonld bBe
coal to
workshop this
theme with wou
and your
colleagques
before my
wvizit, if you
have soma
Limez

I zut my teeth
in medical
acience
writing on
(hird) flu and
would be
interested in
the research
Jeffray
Taubenberger's
lab is doing,
but my
understanding
{and I could
be wrongl 1s
that there's
8till & lot of
work to be
done in
producing a
uniwversdal f£lu
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ghot. If such
vaccine
candidates are
still wyears
from enterling
clinical
trials; we
probably would
push that
lower down tThe
lisk.

Hope that
helps, and
thanks again!
Jagon

Hi Jason,

Ahead of your
visit;, here
are a few labs
that are doing
innovative
Work and may
present
interesting
backgrounds to
besome fubture
stories; or
inform your
reporting. For
antimicrobial
resistance
gapecifically,
Dr. Faugli is
your bestc
source. But
the below are
exciting areas
of research at
HIATID, and may
be a f£fit for
Frognoals. Iet
me kRnow 1f any
of the balow
Plgue your
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interest and
W Can share
more detail
and/ocr arrange
time.

# Skin
micrebiom
& MIARID
resgarche
E3
developesd

a topical
therapy

for

S Eama
that
involves
treating
gkin with
*qood”
bacieria.
If proven
effective
y bEhis
sSTtrategy
could
pffer an
inexpensi
e
troatmant
that
requires
less
fraguent
applicati
on than
many
current
B ZEINa
medicatio
nas. &
FPhase 1/2
trial at
WIH
indicatad

NIH-001400



that this
noval
thaerapv
is safe,
and most
participa
nts
experienc
ed

1IMpr ovemea
nte 1in
their
ECEEMmAE .
MIH has
axclugive
Ly
licensed
thea
teahnolog
¥ to
Forte
Biozcienc
es to
advance
this
poetential
1w
tharapy
through
further
clinical
deveal opmea
nt.

Gena
therapy:
HIAID is
developin
g and
applying
gene
correctio
r
technigue
5 ko
treat a

NIH-001401



variety
of
genatic
immune
disorders
. EOE
example,
NIAID
scientist
s Qo-—
devElDEed
a
lencivira
1l gene

therapy
to treat

infants
With ¥-
SCID, a
rare and
Tatal
genetic
immune
geficienc
¥. In
clinical
trials,;
the genea
tharapy
giccessfu
Llv
restored
the
immune
sysitems
of
infants
newly
diagnosad
with X=
SCID, as
well as
plder
childeEen
and young
adults
with the
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condition
wha
exparienc
ed
complex
medical
problems
after
receiving
standard
therapy.
Mustany
Bio is
handling
Commercia
1
developma
bt of the
lentiwvira
1 gene
tharapy
fTor X-
SCIh.

Flu: Dr.
Jeffrey
Taubenbar
ger is a
1818
influenza
BXpert
wha
sequenced
the 1918
pandemic
wiral

e none
using
archiswral
aubopsy
specimens
fraom the
Brmed
Forces
Instituta
of

NIH-001403



Fathology
and
frozen
lung
biopsies
from 1918
fliu
victims
interred
in
permafros
g
Learning
about
1918
pandemic
flu can
help us
better
preparce
for and
target
future
pandemic
straing.
Dr,
Taubenbear
ger-g lab
lsa
developin
g & Bo—
called
uniwversal
flu
vaccine
that
includes
4
inactivat
2
influenza
viruses
and is
expected
to
underogo
climical

NIH-001404



testing
L0000 .
Also, Dx.
Matthew
Femoll
leads
HIAID s
influenza
chal lenge
studies
in which
healthy
volunteear
5 are
purpocsely
exposed
Lo
influenza
in a
carefully
conteolle
d
ENV1Fronme
s o
Challenge
atudies
gffer a
unigue
opportuni
Ly to ask
focused
gquastions
regarding
influenza
Virus
pathogens
Bis and
vacoine
efficacy
in a
contrelle
d manner.

» Mosquitoe
5 :
NIATD' 8
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Laborator
v of
Malaria
and
YVector
Research
investiga
tes
dissase-
Lransmitt
ing
insects
and broad
areas of
malaria
biology
and
pathogens
=1s3. Dx.
Towil
Lehman
studies
mosguitao
ecalogy,
Covering
braad
populatio
n Siclogy
gquastions
relevant
to
patterns
af
malaria
tranamiss
ion and
vector
control .
Becantly,
Or,
Lehman
and
colleague
8 in Mali
found
that a
single
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mosguito
CATE
travel up
te 200
miles in
g single
night
with the
right
pravallin
g wind
speed.
The
ressarch
involved
collectin
g Elying
insects
asing
sticky
nets on
Fiel ivm—
filled
balleons
suspendad
ak
varying
heights.

Eating
for the
immune
system:

| Bpal
Yasmin
Belkaid
is
resgarchi
ng
connectio
s
between
the
microbiom
By
nutrition

NIH-001407



v LEEs
and
imminity.
This work
is early
stage,
but
potential
ly
paradigm=
shifting
A% She
UNCOVETS
connectio
ns
between
giat and
immuanity,
with
implicatci
ons for
using
nutrition
to boost
Immuane
intervant
lona,
including
vaccines,

REV:
Multipls
researche
rs are
wWorking
to
develop
vagocines
against
resplirato
£y
syncytial
virus
{RSV)—
somathing
magst

NIH-001408



parents
hawve
heard of;
but is=
ot
covered
by media.
BV
usuzally
causes
mzld
cold=-like
symptoms
in
healthy
adults;
howauwer,
RSV can
be
seriocus,
parcticula
rly for
infants
and the
elderly.
TE 143 the
most
oMM
cauge of
bronchiol
itis and
pnaumonia
in
children
YOUunger
than 1 in
the US5.
Scientist
= have
spent
decadas
trying to
develop
an
urgently
neaded
safe and
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effective
vacoine.
one
candidate
known as
DE-Cav]
developed
by Dr.
Barney
Graham’ s
team at
NIATD" S
Vacoine
Besgarch
Center
has shown
garly
promise
in &
Phase 1
clinical
trial.

I'm CCing my
public affairs
colleagues who
liaise with
these topics
in case there
iz fellow up.
Looking
forward to
hopefully
meeting you
when you
visit.

Thanks,

Anne

From: Jazocn
Gale
{BLOCMBERG/
HEWSROOM: )

<7 .gale@bloomb

erdg.net>
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Sent:
Thursday,
December 19,
2018 4324 PH
To: Rancourt,
e
(NIH/NIALD)
[E]

=

Subjact
Re:Fallowing
up on NIH
risit

Hi Anne,

Thanks for
your email and
affer to
azzsizst wich
ather
interviews.

I'm "old
school," and
zee maritc in
building
relationships
with
researchers
and hearing
about their
work without
the
expectation of
necessarlly
geliing 4
ELOrY.

My interasts
are pretty
gcleskic —
Lrom
antimicrohial
resistanca to

MIH-D411



anesthesia. IFf
there's some
interesting
atuff
happening that
hasn't been
reported on in
much detail
that speaks to
the futurse of
health care
(that could
would foz our
Frognosis
platform), I'd
e keen to

hear about 1it.

Many thanks
again and
happy
holidays,

Jason

https/ fwww. lin
kedin.com/pub/

jason=
gale/6/249/a58
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Froms:

Atra
12/20/19
D2:54:30
To: Jason Gale
(BLOOMBEERG/

NEWSECOM: |}

Bubject:
Following up
an WIH wvisit

Hi
S0,

1
heard
youfll
ba
wisiti
g us
at MIH
an
Feb.
28 for
an
interw
iaw
with
Br.
Fauci
Flease
let me
kriow
1f I
can
help
cennec
t you
with
other
expert
3
whilie
you
are

MIH-O01413



nere.
I'd be
happy
to
drrang
g for
vou to
s5ee
any
lahs
L iy
hear
from
expart
5 an
HIV or
othar
diseas
S =
Just
gt me
know
what
yvoutre
inters
sted
in
hearin
g and
seesing

Thanks
1
Lookin

9
forwar

d tio
it.

anne

Anne
Eancou
. i i
MEPS
Sectic
n

NIH-001414



Eh'i'Efr
Dffice
b2
Commuan
icatio
ne and
Govern
m=Ent
Relati
ons
Mation
al
Inztit
ute of
Allerg
v and
Infect
1ans
Diseas
=8
Nation
al
Inetikt
utes
af
Health
Pranou
ns:
She/Hs

r

office
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Madonna's Secret
for Longevity Seen
Aiding Bacleria
Boom: Health
20120508
21:34:07.963 GMT

By Kanoko
Matsuyama and
Jason Gale

May 9 (Bloomberg)
-- The secret to
Madonna's staying
pOWET

may ba surprisingly
simple: gardening.
What the pop slar
does invalves no
trowel or soil,
Thanks

to dishes of
fermented soy
beans, millet and
brown rice prepared
by her personal
chef, Mayumi
Mishimura,
Madonna practices
a form

of inner horticulture
-= Cultivating her
intéstinal flora in a
burgeoning
alfemative
approach to health,
Sludies of the
trilions of bacteria
living on and in the
body suggest the
Material Girl, 53,
may be onto
something. By
ealing foods rich in
fiber and laced with
so-called good
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bacteria, she may
be encouraging
helpful microbes to
flourish in

her bowel, aiding In
food digestion and
vitamin extraction
and

possibly staving off
diseases from
asthma to colon
cancer.

“This diet that
Madonna is
following is very
sansible,”

says David
Topping, chief food-
nutrition researcher
at

Australia's
Commonwaalth
Scientific and
Industrial Research
Organzation in
Adelaide, who
studied gut biology
for 25 years.

“The bacteria that
live inside you are
fulfilling very
important
functions.”

While scientists try
to understand the
acology of tha
bacteria and their
interactions with
diet and disease,
companies

are looking for ways
to profit.

The health benefits
of gut germs have
spawned a global
market for products
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that contain friendiy
bacteria, called
probiotics, in the
form of tablets or
supplements added
to foods

by companies
including Danone,
Mestle SA, and
Yakult Honsha Co.
The market for
supplemented dairy
products such as
Danone's

Activia yoghurts
and Yakult's
fermented drinks,
worth $14.7

bBiflion six years
ago, will probably
expand 32 percent
to £33 5

billicn by 20186,
Euromonitor
International
estimated last
month,

Cuinoa, Mot Coffes

Studies published in
the past year have
linked certain
bowel-dwelling
bacteria lo a
strongear immune
systemn, while
olhers have been
associated with
autism and obesity.
In one

paper published in
the journal Nature,
scientists showed
that a

type of white blood
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cell that produces
antibodies only
acquired

its infection-fighting
ability after
spending time in the
gut.

Mishimura, who has
cooked for cancer
patients before
being

hired by Madonna,
serves quinoa and
other whole grains
as

staples, along with
vegetables and soy
sauce, she saidin a
telephone interview
from New York. She
also tries fo offer
sEawead avary
second day -
usually sautéed or
boiled.

“We eat food
processed as little
as possible,”
Mishimura,

55, says of her
dietary approach,
known as
macrobiotic. She
doesn't recommend
meal, dairy and
coffea. An agent for
Madonna

didn’t respond o a
request for
comment.

Whaole grains and
fiber act as both
food and fertilizer to
the bacteria in the
bowel, according 1o
Mark Momison, a

NIH-001419



microbiclogist with
Australia's CSIRO
in Brisbane
studying ways

to improve gut
function and health,

‘Terrfic Interest’

There are 10 times
as many bactaria in
the human intestinal
tract as there are
cells in the body. As
coordinator of the
Human Microbiomea
Project, Lita Proctor
Is helping to
organize
collaboration from
hundreds of
scientists around
the world

trying to map and
study microbial
communities living
on the skin,

in the mouwth and
bowel, and in other
parts of the body.
“It's extremely
heartening and
healthy to have so
miuch

attention now paid
to the diet,” says
Proctor, who waorks
at the

Mational Human
Genome Institute in
Bethesda,
Maryland.

Even so, Proctor
says the research is
still in its infancy,
and products basad

NIH-001420



on partial
understanding may
not deliver what
they promise.
“That's not holding
up the industry,”
she says. “It's a
very fluid, il-defined
araa, but with a lot
of terrific

interest.”

Flowers and Weeds

The term probiotic
is vague and there's
no accepted
definition for it
Measuring results
may be even more
of a grey

area and some
supplements are
destroyed by
stomach acid
befare

entering the gut,
according to
Proctor.

Mishimura relies cn
fermented foods
such as miso, soy
sauce

and tempeh to play
the role of
probiofics and says
the benefits

of her diet can be
quickly naoticed.

*| feel better than |
did 20 years agn,”
Madonna wrote in
a preface to the
cookbook her chef
had published in
2010, "l am
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very grateful fo you
for this."

The garden analogy
i5 helpful when it
comes to describing
the complex
ecology of the
bacteria living on
humans, says Julie
Segre, the lead
investigator working
on the skin
microbiome at

the Mational Human
Csenome Ressaarch
Inatitute.

“There are some
flowers that make it
easier for other
flowers to grow In
the same soil,”
Sagre says. The
most

important thing is to
keep out the
invasive weeds, she

says.
‘Transpoosions’

When the weads
take over,
Australian
gastroenterologist
Thomas Borody has
a radical approach
to reestablishing the
balance of intestinal
flora in his patients:
he transplants

fecal germs from
disease-free
individuals directly
into the

Lpper reach of the
colon, in a pouch
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known as the
CECUMm.

His Sydney clinic
has done 1,800 of
the procedures,
which

he jokingly dubs
“transpoosions,”
over 25 years.
Borody, 62,

says the treatment
has helpad patients
with ailments
ranging

from autism o
pseudomembranou
s colitis, a resilient
infection

that causes
abdominal pain,
lonse bowel
movameants and
fever.

“The next day their
diarrhea stops,” the
doctor says.

After the procedure,
he asks patients to
avoid treatments
that

may damage their
gut flora. Three
studies presented
at the

American College
of
Gastroenterology's
meeting in Oclober
indicate fecal
transplants can help
with bouts of
diarrhea
associated with the
bacterium
Clostridium difficile.
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When Weeds Take
Ciwvar

Keeping inner bugs
healthy is crucial
because othervisae
they risk taking over
more than the
garden, If intestinal
bacteria aren't able
to survive on the
food their host
COonsumes,

the germs will try 1o
feed on what they
can find -- "mucus
as

well as anything
else" according to
CSIRO's Topping.
That may

lead to
inflammatory bowel
disease, a painful
condition that can
evolve into colon
cancer, he says.
Staving off disease
IS One reason
people have turmed
to

Mishimura's cooking
in the past. The
chef, who prepared
meals

for cancer patients
in Boston, says the
diet helps with
constipation,
menstrual pain and
body odor. When
she first

changed the way
she ate, Nishimura
says she also found
that har

NIH-001424



allergic skin rash
improved.

‘S0 Fresh'

Typically, Nishimura
tailors her meals
each day to suit the
way her employer
feels, she says,
adding that
Madonna prefers
the chef herself to
shop for
ingredients. Popular
dizhas includa
seaweed in miso
soup; hijiki -- a type
of brown seaweed -
servad with carrots
and onions and
seasoned with soy
sauce; and

cooked oats for
breakfast,
Mishimura says.
Whale grains
demand harder
work for bowael
bacteria, which

help the body
axtract vitamins and
nutrients from food,
because

the insoluble fiber
they contain is only
broken down in the
lower reaches of
the digestive tract in
a fermentation
proCass

that delivers
different quantities
and varieties of
inflammation-
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fighting short-chain
fatty acids to the
body's

cells.

There is "solid
evidence” that
microbes play a role
in

tuning the immune
system, says lan
Lipkin, director of
the

Center for Infection
and Immunity at
Columbia
University's
Mailman School of
Fublic Health,
where scienlists
showed in

January that
children with autism
and gastrointestinal
disturbances have a
bacteral species
not found in non-
autistic

children with tummy
upsets.

Madonna and
others making
similar diet choices
may not know
they're pushing the
goience frontier,
They may just feel
better.

“When you cut oul
animal products,
white sugar and
coffee

for 10 days you
start to feel the
difference,”
Mishimura said.
“When | first bagan
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this diet, |
remember how my
head became
clearer, | woke up
earlier and felt so
fresh in the moming
that

| didn’t want to stay
in bed.”

Madonna herself
isn't lacking in
stamina. Her world
tour,

which starts in Tel
Aviv this month and
ends next March,
includes 75
concerls in Europe
and Morth America.
Her previous

world tour was in
2008 and 2009,
when she also
published six
children’'s books
and directed or

produced two
Mmovies.

For Related News
and Information.
Most-read health-
care stories; MNI
HEA =GO=
Bloomberg's top
health stories:
HTOP <=G0=
Bloomberg's top
stories on Japan:
TOPY =GO=

Bloomberg drug
database: BORG

<G0>

--Editors: Martha
Fourcade, Rick
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Schine.

To contact the
reporters
responsible for this
story:
Kanoko Matsuyama
in Tokyo at +81-3-
3201-3490 or
kmatsuyama2@blo
omberg.net;
Jason Gale In
Melbourne at | Hi&
or

j.galaf@bloomberg.n

et
To contact the
editor responsible
for this sfory:

Jason Gale at +65-
B8212-1579 or
L.aale@bloombera.n
et.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 24 Feb 2020 22:33:02 +00D0
To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Virus Trarsmission

WEALTY inguiries, please

Anthony 5. Fauci, M

Diractos

Matignal Institute of Allergy and Infactous Mseases

Ruilding 31, Baom 7A-0F

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institules of Health

Bethesdn, MO 20832-25H)

Phone:

FAX: |30 ) 4964409

E-maul:

The informaiion in this e-mail and any of i& aitachments is confidential and may centzin sensitive mformaation. [t
showild i be vsed by pivore who s nel the omgnal infended recipient. [ you kive received this ¢-mal i e
please inform the sender and delote it from your mailbas or any ather storge devices. The National Institile of
Allergy and Infectiouws Diseases (NIATD) shisll nol seeept lability for sny statemen s macke that are the sender's own
and not expressly meade on behall ol te MIEATEY by one ol s mepiesentatives,

——Criginal Megsame—
Frosn: DAMNIEL CGAGROM
Sent- Monday, February 24, 2020 3:49 M

To: Fauci, Anthony (NTHNIATD) [E] i) -

Subject: Yins Transmission
Hi Dr, Faucy:

| have been a long time admire of vou in the field of modemn medicine. This question | bave relates o the current
Cormnavirus crreulsting around the world, For many years | have informed people thot the ways a virus con be
passed from person Lo person isn'talways by @ snecae, cough or by touching someoncs face with their hands. Has
amvone im vour medical community fhough that iF somcong were smaking and was aninfecied person (that oncs they
expel the smoke partieles inoo the air thas those micro smoke particles may contan virses that were in the
resphrstony system of m infecied person, Everyose Dimention cthis twodom ™t beliese that this is posaible. What wre vour
therghits om teis matter? 17 s why hasn®t de mechcal I.'l.iI'IIITlI..l.IlII.:" warnied the public alxoal this possibilaty as | stay
awny from all establishments that allow smoking on ther premises,

Thank yoa,

Mramie] Gagnon
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 24 Feb 2020 19:55:21 +0000
To Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]. Barasch, Kimbarky [MIHMNIAID) [C]
Subject: FW: interview with Dr Fawcl

Here is the reason for the confusion.,

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Dhireciar

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

E-:Ihn.? MD 20692-2520

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

From: HABIMN, ROMN| <ronirabin@ nytimes.com:
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 2:51 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany {NIH/NIAID) [E] S i -

Subject: Re: interview with Dr Fauci

I 'm sorny - | thought you had canceled this time this morning when you said you needed to reschaedule,
I'm 5o sorry. I'min the middle of a meeting with editors at the Times about coronavirus coverage.

On Mon, Feb 24, 2020 a1 2:42 PM Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) [E] <5 EiE- wrote:

Hi Roni,
We just tried calling you at SRR for our 2:30pm ET interview with Dr. Fauci. Please give us a

call a5 soon as possible at S

Thank you,
Kim

Kim Barasch [c]

Office of the Director
Maticnal Institute of Allergy & Infecticus Diseases
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From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent; Friday, February 21, 2020 4:30 PM

To: (e e A )

Ce: Deatrick, Elizabeth [NIH/MAD) [C] <TRIie: Rooinson, Whitney (NIHNIAID)

(e -
Subject: interview with Dr Fauci

Dr Fauci can be available for your interview as per below on Monday Feb 24" at 230 pm ET = 3:00
pm ET. Please lef us know asap if that time works. The number ta call for the Interview will be

Thank you,
-patty

Roni Rabin
Mew Yark Times

Ronirabin@nytimes.com
Sepking: Phaone intarview
Subject: asymptomatic transmission of coronavirus

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520 - Room 7AD3

Bethesda, Maryland 20822

301-496-4409 fax

Diacdaimar

Thee indormatin i (s e-mail 8no any of s dRschments § canfdeniial and may conla Sangilive riomaion. it snould ot e
uzed by anyone who i notthe onginal ineended recipient. i pou have reocived this e-maidl in emor ploasa inform the sender and
dalata i froen waur mailbox or any othar storage dovices, Mabional instihde of Afangy and Infectious Diseesas (MAIDT shall ol
accapd kabllity for ary slatemant mada thal are sender's cwn and nol eepressly made on behall of the MO by ane of its

representalives,

Ronl Canyn Ralbin
Mew York Times Staff wWter
{212) 556-8314
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Mon, 24 Feb 2020 18:07:33 +0000
To: Doepel, Laurie {MIH/MIAID] [E]
Subject: FilV: ASF — measles - aeresol / contact [ droplet

Attachments:

1-52.0-51879625717301773-main.pdf

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] R i
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 3:15 FM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] E e -
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] B B : Doepel, Laurie {NIH/NIAID) [E]
D : Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) (€] IR0 EIE Folkers. Greg
(NIH/N1AID) TE] RS -, Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [€] IR SIS

Subject: ASF — measles - aerosol [ contact / droplet

And per COC -- rrequires airbornes precautions
https:/Swwnw cde goviinfectioncontrel/basics/transmission-based-precautions.html

Tabbe 2
Overvow al I swdence o fransmession roues of resornbory vnens bosed on cenenmontsl cada 3nd v trarsmssion miAs acoonding
I infaction prvwmniion guideling.
Vs Wi Erlly® Tranarssion roue
Exparimontsl and abasrssonal dab Gdafinen ™

e vins Doy rickTen Aedatsl [TE-TT 78R T “Cedar [ 1900, drglat 5 108111

- ; ) e 0,101 11
Paraitfiusnm wns Faramysvcie Limitedt data_ eontast iy fomits) [42 5] = wmﬁq mmpu [L108-111

D [
HAE Fraumonndns Limmitedd data, pontast by fomasr’ (0] Cortact 1170457, droplet 5,1 10,518].
HEY Proumovindas Corriact 40 84, drogilet 54], aerosol Contact [3,105-1 11} drogiet [1.10001 10,
| - ferel [10519];

HGa Clpnipiches Lirmiecd data, cantact by fome) [2—o7] Contoct {5.110.01 1], choplet (2100, 11].
MERE-Co Cortriainton WH{H 1. crophen (7] Contact [111L drooiet [3.111]
BARS-Col Corommindae Carmact [7d] * [[A.75, 101, droplat Eomact [3.1 14117, antplet [1.190, 111,

! 70,78 705 1 17, dewened [75, 4 58] T a] 4= sl [11 10108 1],
Arinosine Hconmonae Coniact {35 3¢, 17, mervsc 17 40,1381, Comac: ﬁ’q?.':»f 111 . drople: 109,14 1L

. : i
ANV m Eﬂﬂlmﬁ'hm.mi mﬁﬂ-ﬂ. n:-rmwnmm.mmmnq.
- meronol 105, 1057 mesroma [ 150, 171);

Irfusfica dngy Drthomoraindas Dvopletfnernsl [55, 560,57 53] - Comac r-m-unm [, 10T 1,

nersal [1,108-111]

* TRenGHY Wi o [RZ] srborne ansmiision & seamigly Bked o
T ;wl_mu mhulrlm "Red Bock' [11, COC 1] and Up-To-Daté [411], The conciusens on axpanmentsl dai a5 pivseniod in his ble

N CoRClEa g Srom the auihons.
ey

* Aarnbo-genaraing procecurma (i & nosocomal St

* Crineiusl Dis Wi ® s Dased (6

Akl e TS

Diselalmer: Any third-paity material ln this emall has been shared wnder Fair uee provisians of LS,
mpy-ri-gll Inw, withon! further verilication ol iix m.t'ur:q.'hurlnily- It clinies mot necessarily represent my
views nor those of NTATDL NIH. HHE, or the L5, goverament.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 24 Feb 2020 17:21:34 +0000

To: Van Hoof, lohan [IRDBE];Erbelding, Emily (NIH,/NIAID] [E]
Ce: Stoffels, Paul [1ICUS]

Subject: RE: 2526 based COVID-19 vacdine candidate

lohan:

Thanks for the note. | enjoyed and learned from your presentation this
maorning. The best way to keep in touch with NIAID would be through Emily and
Barney.

Best regards,.
Tany

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

A1 Centar Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Instifutes of Heaith

Bethesda, MD 20882-2520

Phone:

Facx: (301) 456-4409

cnat 0w

The information in this e-mail and any of its aitachmeants is confidantial and mey contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended regiplent, If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your maifbox or amy
ather sterage dovices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dissases (MNIAID) shall nol
accept Bability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made an

behalf of the NIAID by one of ite representatives.

From: Van Hoof, Johan [IRDBE] [ (i

Sant: Monday, February 24, 2020 11:58 AM

To: Erbelding, Emily {NIH/NIAID) [E] SR ) -
Ce: Faudi, Anthony (MIH/NIAID] [E] BRI stoffels, Paul [ICUS] B s

Subject: 2526 based COVID-19 vaccine candidate

Dear Emily,
Dear Dr. Fauei,

First of all, | want to thank NIAID and its team for spending time with us going through the lanssen plans
for Ad 26 COVID-19 vacdne development.

In follow up of our call earlier today, please find herewith the key action paints | noted from aur
discussion. | would welcome your perspectives/comments, as wall as the bast way to keep in touch with
MIAID,

Looking forward to vour feedback,

MIH-O1443



Best regards,
lohan
lohan Van Hoof, M.D.

Managing Diractor, Janssen Vaccines and Prevention B.V,
Global Therapeutic Area Head 10V, Vaccines, Janssen Pharmaceuticals R&ED

Phone DT Fax - +32 1460 2841
E-mail  :

Assistant
Phone

RN R T N A T N NN N RN AN TR RN A PN EE EE WY
L s e e R e R Ty
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From: Fauci, Anthomy NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 24 Feb 2020 16:53:00 +0000
To: Folkers, Greg (MIH/MIAID} [E]
Subject: BE; ASF —— MEJM commentary — change title?

You are correct.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Dhireciar

Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

I and any of itz attachments iz confldential and may contaln sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in errar pleaze inform the sendor and deleto i from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sant: Monday, February 24, 2020 11:51 AR

To: Faucl, Anthorny (NIH/NIAID) [E] s -
Ce: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] IEE ; Folkers, Greg [NIH/NIAID) [E]
T -

Subject: ASF ——— MEINM commentary — change title?

Disclaimer; Any thivd-party material in this email has been shared for internol ose ander fair use provisions
of LS. copyright Baw, without further vercification of its accuracy/veracity. 10 does not necessarily represent
my views nor those of NIALD, N1IH, HHS, or the 1.5, government,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Mon, 24 Feb 2020 16:51:00 +0000

T Faya Li

Ce: Billet, Courtney [MIH/MNIAID) [E];Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E];Barasch,
Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: RE: Interview Request from China

Faye:

Thank you for your note. Please send me your questions by e-mail and | will try
to answer them by e-mail.

Best regards,

Tony

Anthany B. Fauei, MD

Drirector

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301} 436-4409
E-mail: _
The infermation in this e-mail and any of itz attachments s confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infecious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not exprassly made on
bahalf of the NIAID by onz of its reprasantatives.

Fram: Faye it 8@

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 11:41 AR

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] e

Subject: Interview Reguest from China
Dear Dr, Fauci,

I'm Faye Li, journalist from the Portrait, a national magazine in China, My beat is sclence and technology.
Since the outbreak of the 2019 novel coronavirus (COVID-19) in China, I'm covering feature stories about
the cutbreak, hoping te explain to readers what it is, especially since tha virus is evelving daily at an
unexpected high speed, and in 50 many confusing ways.

Maow in China we are getting conflicting mformation about the new virus and thus become confused
about it. For example, we are seeing more and more cases that @ patient with negative test results for 2
nof-continuous days, still infected with the virus and tested positive afterwards, It makes the treatment
really difficult becausa it seems hard to determine whether the patient is fully cured or not. Since you
are an exparienced immunologlst, 'm wondering if vou could share your insights with the Chinese
readers and take an interview. The Interview could be via phone or email, whichever warks fine for you.

MIH-O01447



if possibie, I'd love to send you the questions before we talk. Since we have time difference, | might not
be available during the early afternoon (your tme) But | could make it in the morning, noon and maybe
late in the afternoon and evening (yaur time],

I'm sorry for bothering you on this subject, but we face severe difficulty in understanding this new virus
and taking measuras properly. We have guite limited sources and perspectives for understanaing this
new vires, However, as a science reporter, | believe in a crisis of public health, the information is the key
for the public. They should have the opportunity to hear more perspectives from different specialists.
Since you are experienced In fighting against so many viruses, especially 54RS, | believe your opinkons
will be inspiring to the readers.

it would be of great help and great honor for us to invite you for an interview. A phone call interview

would be preferred but f me daesn work For you, i5 it possible for you to reply via email? I'0 [ist all
the guestions in detail.

I could be reached by [ HE or DERE |'m looking forward to your reply.

Best wishies,
Faye

Tha Porirait
Beljing, China
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 24 Feb 2020 16:01:59 +0000
To Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: RE; Call for Dr, Fauci

Cristina, please.

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301 496-4400
E-mail:
Tha information in this e-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this a-mail in error please inform the sendaer and dolatoe it fram your maitbax or any
other siorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] R -

Sant: Monday, February 24, 2020 10:46 AM

To: Fauel, Anthormy (NIH/NIAID) [E] S -
Cc: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIaID) [C] <D 6 ~; Haskins, Melinda (NIH/NIAID) [E]
] 1

Subject: Fwid, Call for Dr. Fauci
I5 this a friend or do U just want to pass to Cristina. Pls advise
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Haskins, Melinda [NIH/NLAID) [E]" [ ) -

Date: February 24, 2020 at 10:40:37 AM EST

To: "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]" SR i ()
Ce: *Harris, Kara (NIH/NIAID) [E]" B (s

Subject: FW: Call for Dr. Fauci

From: Harris, Kara {NIH/NIAID) (€] I i

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 10:39 AR
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To: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C] I
Ce: Correa, Meylin (NIM/NIAID) [C] IR MBI >; Forde, Michael (NIH/NIAID)
(] R, McCullough, Claire (NIH/NIAID) [E]

; Haskins, Melinda [NiH/NI) (€] SRRt

Subject: RE: Call for Dr. Fauci

HI, Kim—

| spoke to Dr, Jacobs directly, He said that Dr. Michasel Lockshin is 2 good friend/fellow
Cornell graduate |Dr. Jacebs also noted he went to Cornell) and gave him Dr. Fauo's
number,

Dr. Jacobs and Dr, Alexander Tarakhoawiky, avirnlagist at The Rockefeller Institute, wold
like ta speak to Dr. Fauci about the coronavirus, They have a theory that there may be
yeast invalved because It is sticky and perhags it came from the Chinese government.
They want ta share their ideas and perhaps start a W5 government effort “simikar 1o The
Manhattan Project.” They do not want funding.

| thanked Dr. Jacobs for sharing his ideas and stated that | would pass along the message,
Should Dr. Fauci wish to speak to them, Dr. Jacabs can be reached at the number below
and Dr. Tarakhowsky can be reached at S0 i

Please let me know if you have any guestions,

Thanks,

kara

From: McCullough, Claire (NIH/NIAID) [E] i

sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 10:07 AM

To: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C] S -

Ce: Harris, Kara (NIH/NLAID) (F7 IR S Correa, Meylin (NIK/NIAID) [C]
IS Forde, Michae! (NIH/NIAID) (C) SRR -
Subject: Call for Dr. Faucl

Hi, Kim—| got some additignal infermation from Dr. Michael lacobs office. Heisa
dermatologist in Mew York City and said that Dr. Fauci s expecting his call. The secretary
provided no further infermation.

Dr. Michae! facobs

Thank you.

Claine &, !nlnEuHﬂJgh

Legisiative Affairs and Cormespondence Management Branch

Office of Communications and Govermnment Relations

National Institte of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Mational nstittas of Haalth

5601 Fishers Lana, Am. 6F2F - MSC 0805

Belhesda, MD 20892

Tel:

Tha nfonmiation i this e-miad and anvy of s sachmants s corfidenticl and may canlain sansilive aformation IE

shaid mot e used by anyana wha is not e onginal int=ndad recilent, ¥ you have received thise-mall in amor
pleaze Inform the sender and dakste il from wour madboy or any othar shrags davices. Matkoral insliive of Allergy
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and nlectious Dissagses shal not sccapt Rabilty Tor any slalements rade that ere sonder's own and not expressly
maide on behall of the NIAID.
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 24 Feb 2020 15:14:10 +0000

To: Billet, Courtmay (MIH/MIKID) [E]

Ce: Elginger, Robert (MIH,/MIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: Mew England Journal of Medicine 20-02387

Attachments: Fauck-20-02387-Text.docx, Embargo-Guidelines-5.13.pdf, Production-and-
praot. pdf

By

Anghony S, Fanck, MD

Dirccior

Matiemal Institute of Allergy and Infectous Disenses

Building 31, Room TA-13

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520)

Maticnal Institutes of Healih

Beshesdn, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301} 496-4409

E-mail:

Uhe information i thes s-manl snd any of s aitschments s confidentealand moy contamn sensibive mformation, 1L
should n be vsed by anyone whe is not the ongmal nbended recipient. L you have received this e-mail in error
plemse inform the sender and delete it foom your maikbox or amy other siorage devices, The National Tnstinie of
Allergy and Infectivus Discases {KIAID} shall not acoepe liakility for any statemenis made thag are the sender’s own
il ol expressly mande on bl ol e NTATD by ang ol s represeniaiives,

e riginal Message-=-—
From: Mew England Jourmal of Medicine <onbehalfofiimanuscripteaitral coms
Sent; Manday, Februnry 24, 2020 10 AM

Tac Fauci, Anthory (NIH/NIAID [E] = Lane, CLiff (NTH/NIAID) [E]
- Redficld, Robert R, {CDCOM)

Subject: Mew England Journal of Madicine 20-02387

Deear D Fauei,

Thank vou for the aricle, "COYID-19 . Mavigatng the Unchamersd,” whisch fe Jogrnal a5 pleased toacoept fin
publication.

This oceeptance s made with the understanding that miather the article 1self nor any part of 1ts essential substance,
tables or figures has been published or will be submitted for publication elsewhere before it appears in the Joumal,
The acceptange 15 also mude with the understanding that all the authors, the date and 16 presentation meet the
requirements & described in the Rocommendations for the Conduct, Reporting, Editing and Publication of Scholarly
Work 10 Medocal Journals (www acmieorgh,

Plense note that the scceptines of your commentary should be congidered confidential information o be shargd only
sl your eonuthors entil Hs nal publication. To ensure that no news repocts aboud the aricle appear prematurely in
¥ T, di ot speak (o e media, hold press conlferences, OF TSoR Bews releases about vour papéar befire the
wigck of publication. Yoo must receive an eaplicit commimment o withhold release of the information until the
g is Lifted al 5200 pom, {Eastern Time in the United Satesh on the day before the date of publicatios, 11 thise
mr iy guestions abeul this policy, you shoubd discuss thei with the Edior.

We assume that financial relaionships creating possible conflicts of mterest for all sutheors Iave Been fully disclosed
bt the Editor, including {but not linnied o) any relevant releionships listed in the Open Poyments datnbase at
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htips:/openpaymentsdata,cms.gov search physicians bry-name-and-location for physicians pmeticing in the United
States, For information on what would quealify a5 a "relevant’ disclosure, please review the instructions on page | of
your disclosure form,

Authors are remimded thet oll meienial published in the foumal s copyrighied by the Massachuscits Medical Soeciety,
that by agreeing to have their manusenpt published in the Journal they grant io the Society full right and authority to
secure copyright for the full teom and any renewals orextensions thereof, and that permission for reprmtimge must be

obtained inwriting from the Joumal,

The Joumal will edit vour manuscript m sccordance with its established style, You will receive o proof of the edited
mamuscTipd by e=mail; the proof stage will be your next epportunity o make changes. For impoan infonmation
abou produciion and prools, sce the aitached document. o e meantime, phease do oot meke any changes or scingd
any new material to s Thank you for your coneributim to the Jourmal,

Sincarely yours,

Eric J. Rubin; MDD, PhD
Editeseati-Cliel

Mew England loumal of Medieine
10 Shattsck Stree

Hoston, MA 2115

(617 734-S180)

Fax: (617) T39-9864

hittp: i www nepm, org
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Mon, 24 Feb 2020 14:22:11 +0000

Ta:

Ce: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [Cl:Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: COWID-1% Quarantine

Mimg:

Thank yout For yoser noe and ofTer w belp 1 will sk omy Sl Assistant, Bim Barasch, weset upes brielcall for you
o pelale your impressions o me.

Best regards,
Tony

Amithomy S Faei, MD

Dhirecior

Natiral Institute of Allergy and Infectrons Discnses
Building 31, Rogim 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Healih

Bethesda, MD 20892252

Phione:

FAX: (108 4590-44004
E,m.i.;_
The information in this esmall and sy oF i aitachinents is confidential and may comain sensitive infonmation, Ti

shouild ot be used by anyore who is ol the ooginal imesded meeipient 1T yoi bave received tiis c-imail b eroe
Mease inform the sender and delete it From your mailbox or any other storage devices, The Mational Instituie of
Allergy and Infectouns Digcases (NLAID shall not sceept lobality for sny statements made that are the sender's own
and not expressly made on behalf of the KIATD by one of its represenfofives,

~-—Clrigring | Message-—--
o S T
SENE 5 ruary 23, 2020 7:52 PM

Tar: Fanei, ﬁnll-'rnrl:rlNIH."MM]mIE]_

Ce;
Subject: COVID-19 mline

Dear D, Fauei,
My name 1= Ming Lek, 8 Division [irecter af the NIGMS. | 8m writing to you a5 a privide citizen, o tank you for
your lesdership in vet another public health emergeney, aml 1o make mavselFavaditable o you if yow have the time For

my in-peson ohservations of the COVID- 19 cawsed guenmtine i Hube Provioce, China: the evacustion of
Americans; und the quaranting in the US.

Ak thee vinus still roomas weoud, and o possibility

of causing a pandemic, 1 want to let you knaw that Tam willing 1o share with you my direct phservations in case
such information is of value in the developmg of out responses porng forward, which vou will undoubiedly playing
a critical role.

| will send you a reminder through my NIH email account, in case this message s put into the jonk mail folder,

Sincerely,

MIH-O454
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 24 Feb 2020 14:03:36 +0000

To Billet, Courtniay (MIH/MNIAID) [E]:Marstor, Hilary |MIH/MEIAID) [E]

Ce: Folkers, Greg (NIH/MIAID) [E];Conrad, Patricla (NIH/MIAID) [E];Reuth, Jennifer
{NIH/NIAID} [E]

Subject: RE: FOR YOUR REVIEW: Draft Rollout, AR 5tafi, and Statement on Prepanng for

Potential Patients w/ COVID-19

Looks fine to me.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

MNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7TA-03

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

From: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] s

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 8:54 AM
To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <5« parston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]
o & oo e

Ce: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] i =, Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

; Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NLAID) (€] <SR e
Subject: FW: FOR YOUR REVIEW: Draft Rollout, All $taff. and Statement on Preparing for Potential
Patients w/ COVID-19

Renate is asking that | confirm that D, Colling' changes {tracked in attachments) sync with what we've
besan saying. They look ok tome. What say you?

From: Calling, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] <500 i) -

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 &:45:07 AM

To: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E] IR i Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NI&ID) [E]
I ; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] <IN, Gilman, James
(NIHACCAOD) [E] )
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Cc: Burklow, John (NIH/0D) [€] ISR >; Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD] [E]
IR >; Allen-Gifford, Patrice |NiH/OD) [€] RN > cillet,

Courtney (MIH/NIAID] [E] : Davey, Richard {NIH/NIAID) [E]

R e
; Palmore, Tara (NIH/CCOD) [E] =, Cohen, Justin
(NIH/CC/oD) [E]

Subject: RE: FOR YOUR REVIEW: Draft Rollout, all 5taff, and Statement on Preparing for Potential
Patients wi COVID-19

Hiall,

Micely done, Renaté. | made a few edits in two of the documents, see attached.

FC

Fram: Myles, Renate [NIH/OD) (€] i
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 B:56 PM
To: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID) [E] Colling, Framcis [NIH/00] [E]

e B
; Tabiak, Lawrence (NIH/OD] (€] 0 SUulE; Gilman, lames

=% 55
{NIH/CCAOD) [E]
ce: Burklow, John (NIH/0D) [E] »; Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD] [€]

R Allen-Giffard, Patrice [NIH/OD) (<] IR Billet,
Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E} <IN Davey, Richard {NIH/NIAID) [E] '
-, Palmare, Tara (NIH,//CC/0D) (E] SRR >; Cohen, Justin
(MIH/CC/OD) (E]

Subject: RE: FOR YDUR REVIEW: Draft Rollout, All 5taff, and Statement on Preparing for Potential
Patients w/ COVID-19

Thanks, all.

P Latest rollout, all staff and statement are attached.

Best,
Renate

From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] T imie -
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 8:15 PM

To: Myles, Renate [NIH/OT) [£] SRRMIIIEEEL; Collins, Francis (NIH/CD) [€]

Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] <SRSNE->; Gilman, James
{NIH/CC/OD) [E]

Ce: Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E] S EE -, Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD] [E]
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-, Allen-Gifford, Patrice (NIH/OC) (E] I Billet,
Courtney (NIH/NIAID] [E] SR> Davey, Richard [NIH/NIAID) [E]
s Palmore, Tara (NIH/CC/OD) (E] <RSI Cohen, Justin
{NIH/CC/OD) [E] )

Subject: RE: FOR YOUR REVIEW: Draft Rollout, &l 5taff, and Statement on Preparing for Potential
Patlents w/ COVID-19

Renate:

The rollout plan looks fine except that | would include [ &
e e e R ———— =318

Thanks
Tony

From: Myles, Renate (NIH/0D) [£] S ) -
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 723 PM
To: Colling, Francis {MIH/OD] [E] : Tabak, Lawrence [MNIH/OD] [E]

Vit e, v o
e >, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] RIS, Gilman, James
|NIH/CC/OD) [E] i >

Ce: Burklow, John (NIH/0D) [E] IRRENRNENS . Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/0D] (E]

; Allen-Giffard, Patrice |NiH/0D) [£] RIS nilet,
Courtney (MIH/NIAID] [E] S NGEE : Davey, Richard {NIH/NIAID) [E]
Y-, Palmare, Tara (NIH/CC/OD) [E] NN Cohen, Justin
{NIH/cctoD) (€]

Subject: FOR YOUR REVIEW: Draft Aollout, All 51aff, and 3tatement on Preparing for Potential Patients
w/ COVID-19

Importance: High

Good evening:

Attached for your review are draft materials to communicate NIH's preparatian for potential receipt of
patients with COVID-19 1o the WIH Clinical Center (timing TBD, including:

1. Raollout plan
2, All staff email
3. Statement

Thasa materials were reviewed by Rick Davey, Tara Palmora, and Courtney Billet. | am developing a list
of potential Qs and will work with CC and NIAID folks to develop responses, but | wanted to get these
products into review in the interest of time,

Best,
Renate

Renale Myles, MEa
Cimpi sl Chraclinefar Bribbe &ifams

CHfica of Communicsiipns e Puble Ligson
Maticnal Insijuies of iEaiin
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From: Fauci, Anthomy NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 24 Feb 2020 12:59:47 +0000

To Leggio, Lorenzo (MIH/MNIDA) [E]

Subject; RE; Question from the lallan Embassy in DC re; coranavirus
Larenzo

Thanks for the note, Unfortunately, | cannot be of any help to you since |
myself have no access to this equipment. The best person to contact would be
Dr. Robert Kadlec of ASPR at HHS.

Best regards,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Canter Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301 9
E-mail
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyane who is not the eriginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delets it from your mailbex or any
other glorage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases [MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the MLAID by ane of its representatives.

Fram: Leggio, Lorenzo (NIH/NIDA) (E] I isi
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 5:55 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID [E] DI -
Co: 4 oy =i b (A
Subject: Question from the 1talian Embassy in DC re: coronavins

Dear Or. Faucl,

I apologize in advance if | write you directly to ask this question. | know you are super busy but | thought
vou could provide some guidance on someaone | could contact about this matter.
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| know this seems a very technlcal guestion and | apprecate you have many ather things on your plate,
so | hope you don't mind if | decided to reach vou out. 1 do know that Filippo and his team will be very

grateful for any guidance that they could receive.

Thanks in advance-
Larenzo

Lorenza Leggio, M.D., Ph.D.
Senior Investigator (Clinical), NIDA IRP and MIAAS DIC3R

Ehlif, B 0 Al FEATI0 JNOEAAGCTIRDGEY 2N sphapmacalogy, MIDA IRP and
MAAA DICER
&ssociate Director for Clinical Research, Medication Development Frogram, MDA IRP

Senior Medical Advisor to the Director, NIAAA
Mational Institutes of Health

10 Center Orive (10CRC/15330) Room 1-5429
Bethesda, MD 20892-1108

251 Bayview Blwd, Room 014344
Baltimare, MD 21224

Office Phone: NINISIY (sehesds); SIS (Baitimore)
Cen: o

E-mai: (i R

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, induding any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended reciptent(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sendar by reply e-mall and destray all copies of the original message
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 24 Feb 2020 12:42:02 +0000
Taoe STEWART SIMOMNESDN

Ce: IS (MiH/CC/BER) (€]
Subject: RE: Owr story today

Thanks, Stewart. We will do it again after Cliff returns from China and finishes his
14 day self-quarantine

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Diractor

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Buliding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX:(
E-mail
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidantial and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and deleta it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by onz of its representatives.

From: STEWART SIMONSON R -

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 1135 am

To: Fauel, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (£ -
Subject: Re: Cur story today

Thank you—he i grateful foryour help, Tony. He is in a unwindable situation but he i doing what is

right and with intagrity. [T B As do
|- 8. | really appreciate it

5

Cn Feb 24, 2020, at 7:23 AM, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] B sG]
wrote:

Stewart:
Here is another article in which | strongly support Tedros.
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

Bethasda, MD 20892-2520

Phona:
FAX: (301) 496-4409
E-mail:
The information in this s-mail and any of its attachments is confidantial and may
contain sensitive information. it should not be used by anyone who is not the
original intended recipient. If you have received this e=-mail in error please inform the
sender and delate it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. The National
Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept Hability for any
statements made that are the sender's awn and not expressly made on behalf of the
NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: lohn Lauerman {BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM:) <jlauerman@bloomberg.net>
sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 7:04 AM

To: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E] SRR i)

Subject: Our story today

Hi D« Pauciiy here's cur stery on Tedros today, in case
you haven't seen it.

https://wew.bloomberg.com/news/ featurea/Z020-02~
23/ coronavirus—news~who—director-general ~racss—against-
time

Thanks agaln [or all your help with thls one. Hope we
get a chance to talk again soomn.
Regards, JL

John Lauerman, Bloomberg News
3 Queen Victoria Street, London, UK

tal. +44 (0) 2035 251028 cel DEE

hitp://www blcomberg.com
http:/ fewew. bloomberg.com/prognosis
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Mon, 24 Feb 2020 12:24:01 +0000
T lohn Laverman

Subject; BE; Dur story today

Thanks, Jlohn.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Dhirector

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethes WD 208592-2520
Phone:
FAX: ( i a

E-mail:
Tha information in this e-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error pleaze inform the sendor and doleto || from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: John Laverman (BLOOMBERG/ NEWSROOM | <jlauerman@bloomberg.nets
Sant: Monday, February 24, 2020 7:04 AR

To: Fauel, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) €] i

Subject: Our story today

Hi Dr. Fauci: here's our story on Tedros today, in case you
Baven't sean 1C.

https: //www.bloonberg.com/news/ features/2020-02-23/coronavirus—
news=who-director-general-races-againsc-cime

Thanks again for all your help with this one. Hope we get a
chance to telk again soon.
Regards, JL

John Lauerman, Bloombearg News

3 CGueen Victoria Street, London, UK
tel. +44 (0} 2035 251028 cell
http./www bloomberg.com
hitp:/fwww bloomberg.com/prognosis
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 25 Feb 2020 11:07:01 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Ce: Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Subject: FW: ACT Additional reading material and developments

Attachments: About ACT. Global and its Premium Purlty, pdf, ATTO0001, him, ACT CleanCoat

February 2020.pdf, ATTOO002. htm, ACT ECA System Februar 2020.pdf, ATTOO0003. him, Dr.Brill and
Dr Steinmann - ACT CleariCoat Viruzidie englisch EN 14476 08.01.2015 Logo Brill pdf, ATTO0004. htm

Cristina:

Please s if we can engage this person (Richard Tubb) and see what he has to offer, He used
to be the White House physician
Thanks,

Tony

From: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAD) [E]
Sent: Monday, Februany 24, 2020 10:42 PM

To: Biegun, Stephen E <IN -
Ce: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E] IR £rbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID] [E]
e -; conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [£] RS

Subject: FW: ACT Additional reading material and developments

Stewve:

Thanks for the note. | do indeed know Or. Tubb. He sent me similar material and | am going
to connect him with our program people here at NIAID to see if we can help in any way.
Best regards,

Tony

From: Biegun, Stephen E
Sant: Monday, February 24, 2020 10:33 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] S -

Subject: Furd: ACT Additional reading material and developments

Tony,

| expect you know Dr. Richard Tubb, He and | worked closely together in the White House 18 years ago, |
have a fot of confidence in his judgment, and therefore am forwarding the materials he sent me for your
consideration.

I know nothing about the tzchnologies involved, but | know this is 3 time to write off no good options.

Warm regards,
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Steve

Sant from my IPFhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Richard Tubt [ G0~

Date: February 24, 1020 at 5:47:23 PM E3T

To:"Biegun, Stephen £* (NI U, Robert Kadkec <IHE),
R e e )
Subject: ACT Additional reading material and developments
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From: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 24 Feb 2020 20:22:42 +0000
To: BAarston, Hilary (MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: chloroguineg jn COVID-19
Attachments: chloroguine. pdf

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
FAX: (301} 4964409
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
other slorage devices. The Mational institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

bahalf of the NIAID by ane of its representatives.

From: Gatt, Philip <IN >

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 2:42 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S

Subject: FW': chioroguine in COVID-19

Dear Dr, Faudi,

Is there any indication,/data to substantiate this claim from China (attached publication) that
chioroguine/hydroxychloroquine can decreass COVID-1% infections and lung disease?

Thank you,

Philip Gatti, Ph.D.

Pharmacologist

FDA

CDER

OMD

Silver Spring, MD
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Man, 24 Feb 2020 20:21:35 +0000
To: BAarston, Hilary (MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: chloreguineg in COVID-19
Attachments: Chloroguine and 5&R5.pdf

Let us discuss.

Anthany 5. Faucl, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC Z520

Matlonal Institutes of Heaith

Beothesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: {M! 49064409
E*ﬂﬂ_
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

From: Gatt, Philip S ®

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 3:05 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] [

Subject: RE: chloroquine in COVID-1%

Tony,

Thanks for ihe quick response. There are data from 2005 showing inhibition of SARS Infection and
spread om 2005, Please sae allachead.

Regards,

Phil

From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR s
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 3:00 PM

To: Gatti, Philip 51 -
Ce: Lane, Henry C (NIH) R NiEHES> . Cassetti, Cristina G (MIH) [ s
Erbelding, Emily ) (MiH) e -

Subject: RE: chloroguine in COVID-19

Phil:
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There are no data in this brief report and so | have no way of evaluating their
claim. There are a lot of these types of claims going around. | would love to see
their data.

Best regards,
Tony

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Discases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institute=s of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phonea:
FAX: (301} 4964409
E-mail

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It shouid not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices, The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases [NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ongz of its representatives,

From: Gatt, Phiip <00 00 ®
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 2:42 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E1E i

Subject: FW! chioroguine in COVID-19

Dear Dr, Fauci,

Is there ary indication/data to substantiate this claim from China (attached publication) that
chlorogquine fhydrowychloroquine can decrease COVID-1% infections and lung disease?
Thank you,

Philip Gatti, Ph.D.

Pharmacoiogist

FOA

CDER

OND

Silver Spring, MD
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From: Fauci, Anthomy NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2020 19:07:38 +0000
To Tabak, Lawrence [MIH/OD] [E]
Subject: BE; URGENT- Need your Input

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phaone:
FAX: (30
E-mail
The infarmation in this e-mail and any of its attachmenis is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall In error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accepl llability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Tabak, Lawrence [NIH/00) [E] SRR 6

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 2:06 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NAID) [E] IR miisl; Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]
I Concad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [£] IS >
Subject: Re: URGENT- Need your input

¥as- that was the main thing- but any ather issues that you can think of in our space?
Thanks

Get Qutlock for Qs
From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] B i

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 20432 PM
To: Tabak, Lawrence [NIH/OD) [E]

1 Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD] [E]

i,
S A Conrad, Patrcia (NIH/NIAID) [E] S SO e

Subject: RE: URGEMT- Maed vour input
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

Bethes MO 20882-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301) 496-3409
E-mail:
Tha infermation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who s not the original intended recipient. If you
hawe recelved this e=mail in arror please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices, The National Instituie of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liakility for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NMIAID by ane of its representatives.

From: Tabak, Lawrance (NIH/OD) [E] s

sent: Wednestay, February 26, 2020 1:57 PM
To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] e . Halletr, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]

; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] <
Subject; Furd: URGENT- Meed your input

I will join call- anything you want brought up?
Larry

Get Qutlock for 05

From: Pollard, Ashton {05,105) [T
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 1;44:56 PM

To: Mango, Paul (HHS/105) sl >, Lenihan, Keagan [FDA/OC)
; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] IEwith: McGowan,

e e

Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS) IR Shuy, Rryan (0S/ASPRAC) I .
Zebley, Kyle {HHS/DS/0GA) [ 8IE-; Charrow, Robert (HHS/OGC)

e e

Subject: RE: URGENT- Need your input

Hi Alll,

| am about to send this mvite. Please confirm your sttendance via email or by accepting the calendar
invite.

Thank you,
Ashton

———Cirigpinal Message--—-
From: Mango, Paul (HHS/105)
Sent: Wodnesday, February 26, 2020 1:43 PM
To: Lenihun, Keagan (FDA/OC) [N -, Tabok, Lawrence (NTH/OD) [E]
- . McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/ODAOCS) I - . Shuy, Bryan
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(OS/ASPRIO) . Zebley, Kyle (HHS/OS/0GA ) <,
Charrow, Robert (HHS/OGC) -
Ce: Pollard, Ashton (OS/10S)

Subject: URGENT- Need your input

Ashron will invite vou to a 230pm call (o discuss, Please organize your responses into bullel poinis 1o
discuss with the group,

Senl from my iFhone
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2020 18:25:04 +0000

Toe Billet, Courtnizy (MIH/MIAID) [E]

Ce: Folkers, Greg {NIH/NIAID) [E];Canrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]:Marston, Hilary
{MIH/NIAID) [E];Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E];5tover, Kathy [NIH/MNLAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Sec. Azar press briefing remarks

Attachments: 2 26 20 press briefing remarks - with Fauci edits.docs

Here are my edits.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Cenlter Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bothesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone: w

FaX: {301 9

E o, S

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who Is not the original intended recipient. If you
hawe received this e-mail in ermor please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infeclious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behall of the MIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Billet, Courtney (NIH/MIAID) [E] I

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 1:12 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] B

Cc: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] <IN iEsS) > Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E]
e, Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [£] SR> Routh, Jennifer
{NIH/NIAID) [E] <IN Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E] ER s s

Subject: ASF: Sec. Azar press briefing remarks

These are Sec Azar's remarks for press tonight. (Plan still evelving.}

They are asking for our comments back by 2:45 pm. New content is highlighted to make it easier on
reviewers.,

We're sending vour talking points down there momentarily.

From: Brennan, Patrick (O5/ASPA) s

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 1:.07 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIM/NIAID) [E] SR iEE>: 2onds, Michelle E. (COC/OD/0ADC)
DI >; Galatas, Kate (CDC/OD,/0ADC) BINIIENE-; Biliet, Courtnay (NIH/MNIAID) [E]
I, Michael, Gretchen (OS/ASPR/OEA] <S> Janik,
Heather (FDA/OC) B> Caliguiri, Laura (FDA/OC)
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I, Lepors, Loretta (CDC/0D/0CS) <IN >; Stimson, Brian
(HHS/OGC) B S > Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL) R DEIEI>; Morse, Sara

{HHS/ASL) <SS B~ Pance, Laura (HHS/ASL| <SR IEIET-; Moughalian, len
(HHS/ASFR) SRR : Shuy, Caltrin (HHS/ASFR) IR EA: Trueman,
Laura (HHS/IEA) IS v>; Mango, Paul (HHS/A05) IR -, Johnston,
Darcle (HHS/IEA) I E8>; Kane, Elleen (O5/ASPR/OEA) I )
Shuy, Caitrin (HHS/ASFR) R Zebley, Kyle (HHS/DS/OGA) RS

Cc: ASPA-Deputies ; Foster, Timothy (O5/ASPA] < -

MicGowan, Robert (Kyle| (CDC/0D/OCS) (500 I -
Subject: For review by 2:45 PM: Sec. Azar press briefing remarks

Hi all,
Attached is a draft of the Secretary’s remarks for this evening's potential press briefing. Some of this 15
rotefrepeated from yesterday or this morning's testimony; | have put the new content in yellow to
accelerate review.

lat W ts to th

Thank you!

Best,
Patrick

MIH-O01308



From: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2020 15:18:25 +0000
Toe Billat, Courtney [MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; BE; For review by 10:00 AM Weds; Peter Mavarro coronavirus op-ed

| do not have time for this. Sorry.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Dhreclor

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20692-2520

Phone:

Fad: | 8
E-mail:
Tha infermation e-mail and any of its altachments iz confidential and may contaln sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
hava recelved this a-mail in error please inform the sendar and dolatoe it fram your mailbax or any
other sforage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llabillty for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [€] G

Sant: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 10:08 PM
To: Faucl, Anthamy {NIH/NIAID) [E]_:v; Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Ce: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) (E] Bl -, Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
P Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) (€] RN - Stover, Kathy
(NIH/NIAID) (E]

Subject: Furd: For review by 10:00 AM Weds: Peter Navarro coranavings op-ed

This is an aped for Peter Navarro. We are asked for comments by 10am Weds.

{Complicating things a little, he was apparenthy just on with Tucker Carlson stating parts of it verbatim,
5o, hopefully this is accurate!)

From: "Brennan, Patrick {OS/ASPA)" < eie -

Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 at 8:27:03 PM

To: "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MIAID) [E1" IR EiE -, "Bonds, Michelle E. {CDC/OD/0ADC)"
PS>, “Galatas, Kate (CDC/OD/OADC)” <GS -, "Billet, Courtney {NIH/NIAID)
TE]" [NRE >, “Michae!, Gretchen (OS/ASPR/OEA)" [N, “Janik,
Heather {FDA/OC)" (RIS, "Caligulti, Laura (FDA/OC]"
P, "Lepore, Loretta (CDC/OD/0CS)" [ENEE, *Stimson, Brian
(HHS/OGC)" I s, “Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASLY™ IR I >, "Morse, Sara
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(HHS/ASL)" <, "Pence, Laura (HHS/ASLY" <SR bHiS) . “Moughalian,
Jen (HHS/ASFR)" [ MBI, "Shuy, Caitrin (HHS/ASFR)" (LS S,
"Trueman, Laura (HHS/IEA|" [ iy ~, "Mango, Paul (HHSAIOS)"
s, "iohnston, Darcie (HHS/IEAT I, "rane, Elleen
(Os/asFR/OEA)" RIS, *Shuy, Caitrin (HHS/ASFR)" [N ES) -, “Zebley,
Kyle [(HHS/05/0GA)" I il >, "Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/05/0GA)"

i ey i
Cc: "ASPA-Deputies” <ASPA-Deputies@hhs gove, “Foster, Timothy (O5/ASPA]"
I, "McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/0D/OCS)" (RIS

Subject: For review by 10:00 AN Wieds: Peter Navarno coranavirus op-ed

Hi all,

Attached s a draft op-ed from the WH's Peter Mavarro regarding the administration’s coronavirus
response — covering PPE, vaccines, therapeutics, and diagnostics.

There iz a lot pong on here so we'd like to have edits/recommendations/affirmative clearance from

FOA, EDC, NIAID, ASFR, and ASPR.

Nednesday), Thank youl
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 26 Feb 2020 02:19:38 +0000

To: Tabak, Lawrence {NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: RE: LHHS appropriators coronavirus supplemental brief 3:30p Wednesday
Thanks, Larry!

i riginnl Messoge———
Fram: Tabuk, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] s

Sent: Tuesday, Februnry 25, 2020 9:471 P
To: Fatsci. Anthony (NTHNLATD) [E] s -

Subject: FW, LHHS appropriatsrs coromrymus supplemental brief 3:340p Wednesdny

Taomy,
| will biz able g0 do thes. hope flly we can move this back in the cormect direckion,
Lary

Om 225120, 3:00 PM, "Cochran, Norris (HIS/ASFRY () vrot::
Enner:linn.,-. Thank you in advance.
Mams

= On Feb 25, 2020, at 8:55 PM, Cochean, Norms (HHS/ASFR | [ RS - wrote:
-

= Dir. Tabak, Meil - would vou be avisilable w ba

W would have COC on the Tine as well, ASPR
s et me know either way. Thank vou in advasce.
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From: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 25 Feb 2020 03:46:47 +0000

To: Dawvey, Richard (NIH/MIAID) [E];Palmaore, Tara (MIH/CC/OD) [E]

Ce: SR Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: 4 Additional COVID-19 Asymptomatic Positive Individuals identified at
Travis Arg

Rick/Tara:

Please give me a call [N RS If during business hours, please call

my office at I 1f in the evening/night call my cell phane at IEE,  ny
home phone is IS
Thanks,

Tany

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/00) [E1ER e a6

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 10:40 Py
To: Kadlec, Robart (05/458R/10] [ i) Stecker, Judy [DS/10S)

<SS

Cc: Harrlson, Brian (HHSA0S) IR sE, Fauci, Anthory | NIHNIAID) [E]
SERIIRS > Paimore, Tara (NIH/CC/OD) (€] SIREIESF>; Veskey, Kevin
|05/ASPR/10) IR, Greene, Janathan |OS/ASPR/EMMD)

Lee, Scott (015/ASPR/EMMO) NS>
Subject: Re: 4 Additional COVID-19 Asymptomatic Positive Individuals Identified at Travis AFB

thianks

From: "Kadlec, Robert (0S/ASPR/10)" [t >
Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 at 10:37 PM

To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]" I, "Stecker, Judy (0S/105)

o

Ce: "Harrison, Brian (HHS/105)" < Es Anthony Fauci

I Palmore, Tara (NIH/CC/OD) [E]" I >, "Yeckey,

Kevin [OS/ASPRSO)" <Kovin. Yeckey@hhs govs "Greene, Jonathan (OS/ASPR/EMMO)"

RS, "Lee, Scott (OS/ASPR/EMIMO) " (N

Subject: RE: 4 Additional COVID-19 Asymptomatic Positive individuals Identified at Travis AFB
Larry would be e . Best Bob
From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/0D] (£] SR -

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 10:28 Fid
To: Kadlec, Robert [O5/ASPRAO] s - stecker, ludy (05/105)

e Sk o I
Cc: Harrison, Brian (HHS/I0S) i Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]
R Pzlmore, Tara (NIH/CC/OD) [£] SIS Yeskey, Kevin
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(05/ASPR/IC) <IN -, Greene, Jonathan (05/ASPR/EMMO)
(Y - Lee, Scoti (0s/ASPR/EMMO) RS -

Subject: Re: 4 Additional COMID-19 Asymptomatic Positive Individuals Identified at Travis AFB

Any idea on timing? — please let me know e
S

Thanks
Larry

From: “Kadlec, Robert (O5/ASPR/10)" < i

Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 at 10:26 PM

To: "Stecker, Judy (05/105)" SR -

Ce: "Harrison, Brian (HHS/105)" [Tk ~, Anthony Fauck
-, "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/QD) [E]" RSS! "Palmare,
Tara (MIH/CC/0D) [€]" [ >, "Yeskey, Kevin (OS/ASPR/ID)"
[ >, "Greene, Jonathan (05/ASPR/EMMOY" [N,
"Lae, Scott (OS/ASPR/EMMO)" -

Subject: FW: 4 Additional COVID-19 Asymptomatic Positive Individuals Identified at Travis AFB

ey ]
peoEes =————2

From: Kadlec, Robert (O5/ASPR/10)
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 10:19 PM
To: Harrison, Brian (HHS/10S) I ) -; Stecker, Judy (05/105)
I -, tango, Paul (HHS/105) ISR ; Murphy, Ryan {0S/ASPA)
I Arbes, sarah (HHs/ASL) [EEIRNENENEEEIE-; Fauci, Anthony
(NIH/NEAID) (] RRENNE->; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD] €] BRI
Redfizld, Robert R, (COC/OD) SISl McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)
B ; Trueman, Laura (HHS/IEA) S Mnughallan, Jen {HHS/ASFR)
D REE; Johnston, Darcie (HHS/IER)
Ce: Lee, Scott (OS/ASPR/EMMO) I = Yeckey, Kevin [wnsl?nﬂﬂ}
i -; Waters, Cicely (05/ASPR/OEA) [ IIEHE-; Shuy, Bryan
{O5/ASPR/10) IS - Greene, Jonathan (OS/ASPR/EMMO)
A -, |mibriale, Samuel (05/ASPR/SHM ) RIS -, Austin,
Meredith (uscg.mil) T B > Herrmann, Jack (HHS/ASPR/OPF)
R Ferro, Phil ). EOP/NSC
IR >; Ruggiero, Anthorty 1, EOP/NSC < S )~
o = . Lo

Cavanaugh, Brian J, EDP/NSC
Subject: 4 Additional COVID-19 Asymptomatic Positive Individuals Identified at Travis AFE
importance: High

This evening, we were advised by the 5tate of California that £ passengers from the Dlamond Princess
tested positive by the CDC for COVID-19.
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ﬁmﬁd:“ﬁnﬂ who tested positive by the COC had been tested positive in lapan and is already in
Wp- are :lemh:plngthe ﬁ:rlluu.riru pnsshle- Courses of Action as ﬁgwwm:ﬁwﬂ.é
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 24 Feb 2020 18:46:26 +0000
To: Poughalian, Jen [HHS/ASFR)
Subject: RE; Close Hold Review - Send comments by 140 pm
len:
I had changed the [l m@
Thanks,
Tony

Anthony 5. Faucl, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bathe MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301) 496-4409
E-mail;
The information in this e-mail and any of its atlachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone whio is not the original intended recipient. If you
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

From: Moughalian, Jen (HHS/ASFR] [ i -

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 1:43 PM
Teo: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E] sl . McGowan, Robert {Kyle) {CDC/0D/OCS)
) ; Shuy, Bryan (OS/ASPR/10) B RiiE) ; kadiec, Robert {OS/ASPR/10)
D >; Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/05/0GA] SR iE); Zeviey, Kyle
{HHS/05/0GA) I Lenihan, Keagan (FDA/OC) RN e >,
Redfield, Robert R, (CDC/OD) (RS -

Ce: Cochran, Morric (HHS/ASFR) - Cabezas, Miriam (HHS/ASFR)

e e T >
; Hittle, Taylor (HHS/ASFR] RIS

Subject: RE: Close Hold Review - Send comments by 1:40 pm

Thanks for the guick responsel

From: Fauci, Antheny (NIH/NIAID) (€] <IN -

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 1:42 PM

To: Moughalian, Jen (HHS/ASER) IS, McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (COC/OD/OCS)
B S >; Shuy, Bryan (OS/ASPR/I0) B isiEl-; Kadlec, Robert |05/ASPR/IO0)
R >, Grigsby, Garrett (HH5/0S/0GA) IR Zebley, Kyle
(HHS/DS/0GA) IR SSTHHA): Lenihan, Keagan (FDA/OC) [ s 61>
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Redfield, Robert R. (COC/OD) IRwET&

Cc: Cochran, Norris (HHS/ASFR) [ BB Cabezas, Miriam (HHS/ASFR)
; Hittle, Taylor (HHS/AsFR] IS~
Subject: RE: Close Hold Review - Send comments by 1:40 pm

len:
See my suggested edits in red.

Thanks,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci. MD

Dhirectar

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20892-2520

Phone

FAX: (301] 496-3409

E-mall: 5@

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone whio is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasas (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ona of its reprasantatives.

Fram: Moughalian, Jen (HHS/ASFR] <IN Es
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 1:18 PM

To: MeGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/00/0CS) [N shuy, Bryan [OS/ASPRAO)
PG Kadlec, Robert (05/45PR/10) [ MINE®) Grigsby, Garrett
(HHS/05/06A) S SIS Zebley, Kyle (HHS/05/0GA) < MRS, Faud,
Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (€] SRR, Lenihan, Keagan (FDA/OC)
A=, Redlield, Robert R {COC/00) NI

Cc: Cochran, Norris (HHS/ASFR) [ EsE . Cabezas, Miriam (HHS/ASFR)

; Hittle, Taylor (HHS/ASFR) [

Subject: Close Hold Review - 5end comments by 1:40 pm
Importance:; High

Close hold, Please ses below draft OMB language for a possible emergency supplemental reguest. Due
to the fast moving nature of this process, please send comments by 1:40 PM. Numbers are still under

discussion, and we will share more info in the daily update,
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ien Moughalian
Assistant Secretary for Financial Resolrces [ASFR)
Us Department of Health and Human Services

N (Office)
[ (Cell)




From: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 24 Feb 2020 02:00:10 +0000

To: Myles, Renatz (NIH/0D) [E]

Subject; RE; FORYOQUR REVIEW:; Draft Rollowt, Al 5taff, and Statement on Preparing for
Potential Patients w/ COVID-13

SR Thanks.

From: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [£] <

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 B:56 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIALD) [E] SR> Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]
I >; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) (€] (I Gilman, lames
tNIH/CC/oD) (€]

Ce: Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E] RRRIENE ; Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD] [E]
=, Allen-Giffard, Patrice |NiH/OD) (€] IS > illet,
Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] IS . Davey, Richard (NIH/NIAID) [E]
RS >; Palmore, Tara (NIH/CC/OD) (E) DRSS >, Cohen, Justin
{NIH/CC/OD) [E] I

Subject: RE: FOR YOUR REVIEW: Draft Rollout, All Staff, and Statement on Preparing for Potential
Patients w/ COVID-19

Thanks, all [ e
. i T T O S T ———————

e Latest rollout, all staff and statement are attached,

Best,
Benate

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MNI&ID) [E] <alaucii@niaid nih gove

sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 8:15 PM

To: Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) [E] <mylesr@mail. nlh.gove; Collins, Francis (NIH/0D) [E]
<pollinsf@od nih.govs; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] <lawrence tasak ®nih.gov>; Gilman, lames
(NIH/CC/OD) [E] <james gilman@nih.gove

Ce: Burklaw, lohn (NIH/OD) [E] <burklowi@nd.nih.gove; Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD] [E]
cadriznne hallett@nih.gove; Alen-Gifford, Patrice {MIH/OD) [E] <patrice. allan-gifford @nih.zove; Billet,
Caurtney (NIH/NIAID] [E] <billetc@niaid nihgoy>; Davey, Richard {NIH/NIAID) [E]
<rdavey@niaid.nih.gov>; Palmore, Tara (NIH/CCfOD) [E] <toalmore@cc.nih.gov>; Cohen, Justin
(NIH/CC/OD) [E] <[ustin.cohen@nih.gov>

Subject: RE: FOR YDOUR REVIEW: Draft Rollout, &l Staff, and Statement on Freparing for Potential
Patients w/ COVID-19

Fenata:

The rollout plan looks fine except that | would include

Thanks,
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Tany

From: Myles, Renate (NIH/00) [€] i
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 723 PM
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/QD) [E] : Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]

R
1 Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) €] I B >; Gilman, James
(NIH/CC/OD) [E]

Ce: Burklow, john (NIH/OD) [E] <RIBS Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD] [E]

; Allen-Giffard, Patrice {NIH/OD) [E] [T, Billet,
Courtney (NIH/NID] [E] DR i), pavey, Richard (MIH/NIAID) E]
) Paimare, Tara (NIH/CC/OD) (E] NSNS >, Cohen, Justin
{NIH/CC/OD) [E] E -

Subject: FOR YOUR REVIEW: Draft Rollout, All Staff, and Statement on Preparing for Potential Patients

w/ COVID-19
Importance: High

Cood evening:

Attached for your review are draft materials to communicate NIH's preparation for potential receipt of
patients with COVID-19 to the MIH Clinical Center (timing TBD), including:

1. Raollout plan
2. All staff email
3, Statemant

These materials were reviewed by Rick Davey, Tara Palmore, and Courtney Billet. | am developing a list
of potential Qs and will work with CC and NIAID folks oo develop responses, but | wanied 1o ger these
products into review in the interest of time.

Best,
Renaty

Anmain Myles, MAEA

Dapuiy Direcior for Public Afems

Office of Communicetions and Fubis Liason
Mo Inslifules of Haallh

Jial
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Sun, 23 Feb 2020 23:14:18 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Important regarding CoronaVirus
Please handle.

From I e e £ 00>

Sant: Sunday, February 23, 2020 6:10 Pk
To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NID) [E] BERE -, Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E]
[, -

Subject: Important regarding CoranaVirus
Respected Dr. Anthony

It was great to know about you and your institution, for efforts m combating any emerging infectious
disease,

| am writing this email regarding our preliminary observation about the coronavirus genome.

| wish to share with you we have founc 12 mirror DNA seguence within the genome of Coronavirus. We
have named it [MRL to MR1Z], We are highly Interested in MRZ as this mirror DNA sequence is absent

T T B e e e e (R

| wish to add hera there are few studies which state that mirror DNA has the potentiality to form H-DNA
and later has a potentiality 1o induce mutations. We strangly befieve a future study on mirror DNA can

answer * Why some virus mutates faster ¥ "Can we stop them from mutating? =

N | will be thankul to you, If you can give me your val sable
time te discuss telephonically or through skype our (deas. | can be reached at IR

| look forward to hearing from you.
with regards and Best wishes
Br Vikash Bhardwaj (PhD INU India)

Asst Professor Bistechnology
Starex University Gurugram India.
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From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 23 Feb 2020 23:11:59 +0000
To: Lerner, Andrez (NIH/NIAID} [E]
Ce: Conrad, Patricla (MIH/MNIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: COVID-19 cfinical care team

| wim tstally aware of all of this and have been directly involved in setting it up. Yoo have miy OK o pafdicipae o
(e exient thik you desine

reeesCiniginel Messages=---

From: Lemer, Andrea (NTHNIAID) [E] s -

Sent: Sunday, Febrgury 23, 2020 5:39 P

To: Fauei, Anthony (NIF/NTATD) [F] <

Subpect: COVITHIR elinical care team

Drear Dy, Faued,

[ gt acall a few minuies apo from Veronique Mussenbiait, Chief of the Clinieal Center 1D Consubt Serviee,
regurding me being a part of the chinical e team of COVID-19 patients if they come tothe NIH.

She did not heve ooy delinive mbormation bul said there was & chonce pabents could be coming from Celifomia
this week— Hhis s the first [ had heard of that, and |'m guessing yvou may know mene about it than 1 do,

The wirk woull include cither day o night shifts, likely acouple 4 week, People oi the clinical care teaim iz no
instructed o separate themselves from others and will be per tested for the vires daily when working clinically

[ wanted 10 ok for vour OK 1o do this clinical work— of coumse 1 wall maintain my responsitilities in the office
while dodng a0, Please bet me know' and happy (6 diseuss furthes 10vou'd like,

Sincerely,
Anidrea

Lent from my iPhone
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 23 Feb 2020 21:35:02 +0000

Toe Haskins, Melinda (MIH/MNIAD) [E]:Selgrade, Sara {MIHNIAID) |E]:Crawford,
Chase [NIH/MNIAID) [E]

Cc: Marstan, Hilary (MIH/MNIAID) [E]:Eisinger, Robert {MIH/NIAID) [E];Lerner, Andrea
(NIH/NEAID) [El:Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Flip Cards

| have gone over the Flip cards. | note that we have only 2 cards for
Coronavirus. | want to have a separate flip folder for coronavirus with a full set
of cards for the specific coronavirus hearings that are coming up. You should sit
down with me and also work with Hilary to prepare this set of cards. They should
contain all the current epi as well as the dollar numbers for the proposed
supplemental budgel that we are putting together = | will get asked about that
and | have clearance from the department to talk about it. Also, | want a set of
cards for what we are doing in the area of research, i.e. basic research (eg animazl
models, etc.], diagnostics, therapeutics (remdesivir trials in China, Japan, and
MNebraska), and the whole menu of vaccines. In other words, | want an entire set
of cards for coronavirus. That is what | am going to get asked in both the
coronavirus hearings as well as in the NIH Appropriations hearings.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: {Eﬂﬂ dﬂﬁ-ﬂﬂ?

Tha mi-:-nn:dran in thm #-ﬂ‘ﬂil and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be veed by anyone who is not the original imtended recipient. If you
have received this a-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statemeénts mada that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
bahalf of the NLAID by ane of its representatives.
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From: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 23 Feb 2020 21:22:40 +0000
To: Jon LaPook
Subject: RE: Coronavirus reality check

Hovw aboul & pastrarm sandwich on rve andda potato knshy!

Anthony 5. Fouci, MD

Eriractos

Matignal Institute of Allergy and Infactious Meeases

Building 31, R TA-3

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matignal Institutes of Healih

Bethesdn, MO 20R32-25H)

Phone:

FAX: |30 ) 4964409

E-maul:

The informaiion in this ¢-mail and any of i aitachments is confidential and may centzin sensitive mformation. [t
showild i be vsed by pivore who s nel the omgnal infended recipient. [Ty kave received this c-mal i e
please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbas or any other storage devices. The National Institule of
Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIATD) shisll nol seeept lability for sny stitemen s macke that are the sender's own
and not eapressly made on behall ol de MIETY by one of i iepiesentafives,

——higingl Messagme-—
Froan: Jon LaPook
Sent: Sunday, Febraany 23, 2020 4: 16 M

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIATD) [ E] <
Subpect; Be: Coronavirus reality check

Thanks, Tony.

| wauld love vou to consider my reguest io "tag along™ with vou some day - pot to join you for mestings {1 woald
wail putspde unless invited in) or listen in o conference calls but o chat with v in bebween w give people an
inside look ot how senously the governmert is tking the outbreak. And | could bring down o shmear from Bamaey
Cireengrass for lunch. How could you pass that up®FF

Ion

Jonathan LalPock, M.D.

Chief Medical Correspondent, TBS News
Predessor of Medwme

NYLI Langoae Health

Tawiiter i Dl alfoak

Om Feh 23, 2020, at 4:05 PM, Fauci, Anthony (NITHNIAID) [E] RIS - wrote:

Josg
The current appearance of communicy Ensmissions in fapan, South Korea, Tialy and Iran iz woubkesome, Asd

have repeatedly said over Ui past couple of weeks, iDamd when (looks more ke when now o ounber of other
coumtries besides China have sustained bumap to human fransmissions, then we will be on the brink of a pandenic,
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if not alresdy theve.  The réason to say thisis that when several countries have widespread ransmissions, then spill-
awer o other couniries 15 inevitable since one canmot shut out the rest of the world and 20 vou can expect increasing
worhd-wide rransmissions smong progresshecly more countries,  Inessence, vou will be experiencing a pandemie.
Wit are not quite there yet, but we are getting disturhingly close.  [twill soon be a mater of semantics reganding
w'l'pl'l 'n-l.rl.l.ll.] L'I: Vvl |_|i|r.|ﬂ 115 :uﬂ i :I.iit\'l;.' it s nod u.11tul|:|r:mal:'r_ll|.:|r Frut.:iw l.ll:ﬂl'l-il.i:l:ll'l.. T ol =p suie thiat WHI:I 'rl."i]l
hase the will to declars this o "pardemic” before & number of respected epidemiologizts around the world star
referring publicly b it a5 o pandemic regardless of what WHCF does or does not declore. WHO will Likely be behingd
thig irye lese and will wait unél it is patestly abvicus what we ang dealing with

Hope thai fhis is helpful,
Bisl,

Tony

Anihgay 5, Fauct, MDD

[Hrector

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infioctrees Discascs

Building 31, Boom 74413

31 Center Drive, MBC 2520

Matiomal Institubes of Health

Bethesdn, MDY 208522520

Phone: [

FAK: |30 ) 4963405

E-mail: [

The information in this ¢-mail and any of it sftachments is confidentinl and moy contain sepsitive information, Tt
should not be vsed by anyone who 12 noi the ornginal mended reciprent.  1F yvou have seceived this a-mail inermor
plesse inform the sender and delete if from your mailboes or any ether storage deviess, The Mational Instituie of

Allergy and Infiectuonis Diseases (NIAID) shall not secept Tability for sy stalemenis made that are the sender's vwn
and not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its représentatives,

wemesUrimal Messages-——-—
From: Jon Lal'ook
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 3:47 PM

Fo: Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NLATLD) [E] <D

Subject; Coronovins reality check

Hi Toey,

Wiy dis T ot think that tins is s relaging Sunday for vou?
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This definitely fecls like an inflection peint in the coronavirus outbreak - Both in the unsurprising way it's spreading
and the equally unsurprising misinformation and pubbc alamm/panic we are seeing, Unsurprising but here we ane,
Cam you give me a guick brain dump on where you think we are and how 1 ean best inform the public?

Thanks:
Jon

P8, please let me koow whenever | ean report that the outbreak is officially being called a pandemic.

Jonathan LaPook, M.,

Chief Medical Correspondent, CBS News
Professor of Medicine

MNYL Langone Healily

Twitter @DrLaPock
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From: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Sur, 23 Feb 2020 20:01-51 +0000
Tow Richard Allen Johnson

Subject; RE; 2020.02.23 Sunday

Dick:

Transmission is definitely by respiratory droplet. 5till unclear about aerosol
transmission although there are anecdotal reports that this occurs similar to what
we saw in individual episodes with SARS back in 2002-2003. Almost certainly
contact transmission occurs with hand to mucosa (mouth, eyes, nasal mucosa).
Unclear ahout fomites, doorknobs, etc. Virus can live for a couple of hours on
certain inanimate objects. Virus definitely isolated from stool and urine, but not
sure of role in transmission. No information about Transmission to fetus.
Children have very low rate of infection. No good serologic test at this point
although they are rapidly being developed.

Best,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauel, MD

Director

Matlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectous Dizeases
Building 31, Roam 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 496-4409
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments Is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the orlginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases [MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Richard Allen Johnson (G

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 2:32 PM
To: Faucl, Anthomy (NIH/NLAID) [E] B i) ~; Richard Allen Johnson

B} =

ect: e: 2..2 ndw

Thanks, Tony. Please continue communication with me by email, But rest your voice tor a short while,

I am having trouble understanding the exact mode of transmission of COVID-15.
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-Sneeze or cough produces respiratory droplet or aerosolized respiratory secretion which make contract
with upper or lower respiratory mucosa, which results in infection of human cells. Seems mast likely.

- What about contact transmission, contaminated hard to conjunctivae, nasal mucosa, or mouth

- Facalforal

= transmission to fetus

-What are the diagnostic tests to confirm diagnesis of novel coronavirus? PCR of secretions? Wha In the
world has these test kit; who manufactures kit

-fire follow up serologies begin done?

Interesting questions to us and to Shelly Wolfif he were with us.

Thanks, Tony. My voice s also a little raspy.

Best,

Dick

On Sun, Feb 13, 2020 at 10:46 AM Fauc, Anthory (NIH/NIAID] [E] <0 60 wrote:

Dick:
My voice is hoarse since | have been giving s many Congressional and White House
briefings and TV and radio interviews. | just need to shut up for a while.
Best,
Tony

From: Richard Allen lohnson

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 5:25 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E] R

Subject: 2020.02.23 Sunday

Hi, Tony

I continue to follow the Cabid-19 egidemic.

What is the problerm with your voice. It crackles fike mine. | attribute mine 10 'postnasal drip.’

WHO and Dr. Tedros are looking much better on TV, He has the WHO logo in the background. His tie
show be tighter, His slouch is better, He still puts his elbows on the table in front of him.

Loaking farward to lunch with you.

Best,
Dick
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From: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 23 Feb 2020 15:56:48 +0000

To: Margolis, Leanid [MIH/NICHD] [E]

Ce: Cassettl, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [ELErbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID] [E];Canrad,
Patricia {MIH/NIAIDY [E]

Subject: RE: Coranavirus tissue test system: a suggestion

Thanks, Leonid. | will pass this on to appropriate associates.
Best regards,

Tony

From: Margolis, Leonid (NIH/NICHD) [E] i -

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 5:50 AM

To: Faugl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [£] SR

Subject: Coranavirus tissue test system: a suggestion
Importance; High

Dear Tony,

As you may know, for many years we study HIV pathogenesis in human tissues ex vivo.
fAmong my many papers, there is one, may be not the best, but that | am most proud of. This is
where my co-author is Dr. Fauci &)

Leonid

Leonid Margolis, Ph D

Haad,

Sechon of Interceliular Interactions

Eunice Kennedy-Shrivar Mational Institute of Child Health and Human Development
Building 29B, Room 1H16D

29 Lincoin Drive

Bethasda, MD 208582
Fhome;

Fax. ﬁl:ﬂEEIIag!!

o mal (RS
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 23 Feb 2020 15:53:48 +0000
To: john wan

Subject: RE: KAMA,

John:

Thank you very much for your kind note. | hope that all ls well with you.
Best regards,
Tony

From: john won ) >

Sent: Sunday, Febraary 23, 2020 9:06 AM

To: Fauch, Anthany (NIH/MIAI0) [E] i 6
Subject: Fe: KAMA

Dear Or, Fauci,

I hape you are doing well, Your participation during our Washington OC 2017 convention was ane of the

maost memorable events of our organization’s history.

United States and the world sow Lurns o you for your help as Coronavirus crisis is becoming pandemic,
All of us here at KAMA are thinking about you and all those affected. Thank you very much for all vour
contributions.

Warm regards,

Fohin Won

On Oct 24, 2047, at 10:42 AM, Fauci, Anthory (NIH/NIAID) [E] S

wrole;

Iohn;

Thank you For your kind mote, |t was a pleasure to be with vou,
Best regards,
Tony

From: jotn won [

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 10:12 &M

Tor Fauci, Anthomy (NEH/NIAIE TE] R s -

Subject: KAMA
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Dear Or. Fauci,

Thank you very much for speaking to us at the 43rd Annual KEAMA Convention, It was a
tremendous privilege for all of us. You were also 5o kind to stay afterwards to take pictures
with all those who asked.

To be honest, having you there was very surreal, You symbaolize the best of American
medicine, | grew up idolizing yvour accomplishments as college and medical student. You
saved and touched the lives of sa many around the world. It is still hard to believe that |
had this special opportunity to welcome you.

We will continue to do our best to serve the public and mentor madical students. | hope
you can speak to us again in the near future, Thank you very much. | hope you continue in
your position for another 40 years.

Warmest regards,

John H. Won

NIH-001615



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sant: Sur, 29 Feb 2020 15:52:06 +0000
To: luliz Bellua

Subject; RE; Comment?

Julia:

The appearance of community transmissions in lapan, South Korea, Italy and Iran is
troublesome. As | have repeatedly said over the past couple of weeks, if and when {looks maore
like whien now) a number of other countries besides China have sustained human to human
transmissions, then we are on the brink of a pandemic, if not already there. The reason to say
this is that when several countries have widespread transmission, then spill-over to other
countriesis inevitable since one cannot shut out the rest of the world and so you can expect
increasing world-wide transmissions. Hence, you will be experiencing a pandemic. We are not
guite there yet, but we are getting disturbingly close,

| hope that this is helpful,

Best,

Tony

From: Julia Belluz <julia belluz@vox.com>
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 4:13 AM

To: Fausi, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] BRI (EE)-
Cc: julia.belluz@voxmedia.com; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] sl - Barasch,
Kimberly (NIH/N141D) [C] SRR

Subject: Comment?

Dear Dr, Faucl,

Just ever a week ago we talked for this story abeut how the autbreak s likely larger than we know now:

https:/fwww goorie.comfampls/waw. vt com/platferm/amp/2020/2,/14/211 38373 coranayirus-

outbieak-sngapore-us-symptoms-pandermic

Given the developments in Singapore, Iran, Italy, and on the Blamond Princess crulse ship, Fm just
wondering how your opinion about the possibility of containment and how fast we are approzching a
pandemic has changed. Do these developments suggest we've entered a new phase in the outbreak?

if you have a few minutes ta chat or email today, let me know. We'll be aiming to run a story on this
taday.

Thank you for considering.

fulia

MIH-O616



On Feb 15, 2020, at 12:10 AM, Julia Belluz <juliz belluz @vox. com: wiote:

Thank you so much for making the time to comment at what | know is 2 crushingly busy
time. As usual don't hesitate te ping if vou have any further comments or questions! Julia

hitps:/fwew vox.com/2020/2/14/211 34473/ corenavirus-outhreak-singapore us:
sympiems-pandemic

Sant from my IPhome

On Feb 14, 2020, at 1:21 PM, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [£]

o e o

Julia:
| just called you now (7:20 AM Washington, DC time) and
got myoice mail in German that | could not understand. You

can call me at [T @,

Thanks,

Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301} 4963409

E-mail:

The infarmation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential
and may contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone
who is not the original intended recipient. If you have received this a-
mail in error please Inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or
any other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and
Infectious Diseases [MIAID) shall not accept lability for any statements
made that are the sender's own and not axpressly made on behalf of the

HNIAID by one of its representatives,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Sun, 23 Feb 2020 14:26:22 +0000
To: Theodaore Li

Subject: RE: Covid-19% question

Ted:

Thanks for the note. Since she is 22 days out of Singapare she would be well beyond the 14
day quarantine used for people who are coming out of risk zones. And so although her risk is
never zera, it is really very low. If she were coming from Japan or South Korea, which are
experiencing an emerging outbreak, | might feel a little different, but Singapore has good
infection control despite the number of cases in that country  Given her history of recent
Shingrix vaccination, | would wait another day to see if her fever breaks, | agree that | would
keep her at home for now. | do not think it would come to that, but if you want to get testing
done, it still would have to go ta the COC via the Virginia department of health. Bottom line is
that | would sit tight for now and see how she does over the next day or so.  f things change,
do not hesitate to call or e-mail me,

Best,
Tony

From; Theadore L IS
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 311 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S s
Subject: Covid-19 guestion

Hi Tony,

The wife of one of my patients received the Shingrix vaccine on Thursday 2/20 and developed
fever to 101.4 the following day with malaise, headache, mild nausea (no respiratory
symptoms). She's taken iouprofen with transient temperature reduction; the ftever and
symptoms are the same today.

BUT .. . she and her daughter were in Singapore [0 88 where they stayed at the

N, visited [N 2nd the NN, They then flew to
Caolombo, 5ri Lanka before returning via Europe last [EHE 1o B <o her

fever began 3 weeks plus 1 day after being in Singapore.

I've told her to keep treating the fever and symptoms but to stay at home for now. The fever
after Shingrix usually resalves after 2-3 days so I'd expect it to abate today or tomorrow. My
guestion is whether there's enough of a concern, viz. the timea in Singapore, for her to be tested
for covid-19. If 50, what's the best way to conduct the testing? Or is it okay to see if her fever
breaks by tomorrow?

(You must be getting lots of these questions).

Best,
Ted

MIH-O0618



From: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 23 Feb 2020 04:27:10 +0000

To: Tabak, Lawrence [MIH/OD] [E]

Ce: Callins, Francis (NIH/00) [E] IR, Canrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID)
(E]

Subject: Heads Up

Larry:

| need to speak with you tomorrow (Sunday) about a request that we {NIH) will get from
ASPR (Kadlec) regarding the housing of asymptomatic coranavirus positive individuals, 1am
copying Francis since the discussion will ultimately get ta him,
Best,
Tony

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Haalth

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: |
E-mail:
The information in this a-mail and any of itz altachmenis is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone whio is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this a-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expréssly made on

behalf of the NI&ID by ong of its representatives,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 22 Feb 2020 21:06:45 +0000
Toe Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject; FW: Coronavirus

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

FAX: | a
E-mail
Tha information in e-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
hava recelved this a-mail in error please inform the sendar and dolatoe it from your mailbax or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llabillty for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: OB Roberts [ s -
Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 4:03 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] B i
Subject: Coranaviris
To: Dr, Fauci

Fivi: Qliver B Roberts

Dr. Fauci; | attended a small water seminar, put on by local (Seventh Day Adventist) medical profes-
sionals, In the mid 1970% at Elms Haven, California,

This seminar taught the participants how to eliminate the flu with the use of water treatments, ie
{steam baths, etc).

| have now for these past 40 some-odd yvears, been taking two treatment’s; one in the evening and
anather in the middle of the night, whenever | have contacted the flu: AND have had the facilities to do
s0; and each tme | was well the next morning. No temperature, no symptoms whalsoewver,

With the high rate that this Coronavirus is spreading. one can see what a great tool these treatments
can be for medical professionals. To have those who are sick with the flu, completely free of all
symptoms after two treatments would greatly ease the burden on Dr's and other medical prefessionals
AND zach facility.

MIH-O01827



br. 1 am asking for a few minwtes of yvour tme to explain this. | would like to share this with vou and
others. | just want to help by sharing what | learned and have been doing all these years. | fesl so guilty,
knowing this and not having 3 way to get this information to those needing it, when there so many out
there sick and dying.

Note: | have been trying to reach out, hoping someone will hear me, Alas | do not have the education,
pedigres nor the contacts: But you Dr. have all threal |ask not that you believe in me, but that you
believe in these treatments.

Thank You for your time, please feel free to contact me via email or by phone or text or even have
someone up here talk with me.

Sincerahy;

QOB Roberts
(Ben)
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 22 Feb 2020 21:04:58 +0000

Toe Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]

Ce: Barasch, Kimberly [NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: FW: Congratulations and time to speak: Researchers Are Racing to Make a

Caronavirus Vaccine. Will It Help? - The New York Times

Please set up a call with Hannah

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

E-mail; W

The information In this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. it should not be vsed by anyoneg who is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete if from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discasos (MIAID) shall not
accept lability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ong of its representatives.

From: Valantine, Hanaah (NIH/OD] [E] B

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2020 10:05 AM

To: Faucl, Anthany {NIH/NIAID) (€] [ e

Subject: Congratulations and time 10 speak: Researchers Are Racing to Make a Coronavirus vaccine, Wil
it Help? - The New York Times
Importance: High

Hi Toay,
I have bean following this terrific work by NIAID scisntists in the WVRC = congratulations!

h o feiont Nyt imes, co i ealth coronavirus-vaccine. html

A5 vou can imagine | am delighted see Dr, Kizzmekia Corbett plaving a leading role in these activities.
Post importantly she is delighted with the mentorship, spensorship and opportunity she has received at

NIH, particularly from Barney Graham S R
e e e e S — e e S —— |

Please let me know when you might be available to speak with me.
Best,
Hannah



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 22 Feb 2020 20:53:35 +0000
Taw MIAID OD AN
Subject; FW: CUGH Annual Meeting

Let bus discuss.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Dhrecior

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20852-2520
Phone:
FAX: {Jﬂ1| -A4059

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

From: Thomas Cuinn SIS

Sant: Thursday, February X, 2070 3:56 Fi

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€]~

Cc: Folkers, Greg (NIH/MNIAID) [E] SRR ; Conrad. Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
RS> Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C] s ; Judith
wWasserhelt F T ENE) -

Subject: CUGH Annuzl Meeting

Hi Tany,

| know how busy you are but | wanted to give you a brief update on the Annual
Conference of the Consortium of Universities for Global Health (CUGH) based in

Washington, DC. Here is the link to the overall CUGH meeting which provides an

overview of the whole conference https://www.cugh2020.org/program. Aswe

discussed months ago you agreed to be in the opening day plenary session on

April 18", entitled "Emerging Infectious Diseases and their Impact on Global
Health Security”. The details and other speakers are listed below. | may try to
organize a call of all speakers in a month to coordinate talks/topics as the session
is 90 minutes with 5 speakers, and a lot of ground to cover, especially with the
COVID19 ocutbreak.

MIH-O01630



Judy Wasserheit, copied here, would also like to invite you to a special session she
is organizing on the coronavirus epidemic at the same CUGH conference in a late-
breaker session on Sunday, April 19 (the second day of the conference) from
8:45%am-10:15am at the Washington Hilton Hotel (Monroe Room). This talk would
be slightly different from the plenary session and you could expand on COVID19
research priorities and update on progress. We realize your schedule is very
busy but your insights and knowledge on both of these topics is unparalleled. If
you cannot speak at the second session we would appreciate your
recommendation as to an alternative who could address this latter topic.

Thanks and all the best,
Tom

Plenary Session Details:

Session Day: Saturday, April 18, 2020

Session Time: 11:30am-1:00pm

Location: Washington Hilton Hotel, International Ballroom

Panel Title: "Emerging Infectious Diseases and their Impact on Global Health
Security”

Short Panel Description: This Plenary Panel will highlight the continual threats of
emerging and re-emerging infectious diseases, and their impact on global security
for surveillance, detection, treatment and prevention of these diseases. Over
recent decades, multiple epidemic events have underscored how highly
vulnerable we are to viral threats. Our world is globally connected—and an
"emerging threat" in one part of the world can pose a threat everywhere and to
everyone, About 75 percent of new human diseases are caused by microbes that
originate in animals. These include HIV, influenza (including pandemic HIN1,
H5N1, and H7N9), Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome (SARS), Middle East
Respiratory Syndrome-Coronavirus (MERS-CoV), Ebola, Marburg, and Nipah. The
recent emergence of COVID from China clearly illustrates the magnitude, rapidity
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and impact that a new infectious agent can have on global health security. This
panel of leading experts will discuss the emergence of these microbial threats,
and our ability to detect, respond and prevent future epidemics of these
pathogens.

Moderator(s) Info: Torm Quinn, Chief, NIAID, International HIV/STD Section and
Man Charurat, Director, Division of Epidemiology and Prevention, Institute of
Human Virology (IHV)

Speaker(s) Info:

1. Anthony Fauci, Director, NIAID

2. Chikwe lhekweazu, Director General, Nigeria CDC

3. Peter Hotez, Dean, National School of Tropical Medicine, Baylor College of
Medicine

4. Jonna Mazet, Executive Director, One Health Institute, and Pl, PREDICT project,
UC Davis

5. lennifer Muzzo, Senior Scholar, Center for Health Security, lohns Hopkins
University
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 22 Feb 2020 20:51:00 +0000

To: Stover, Kathy (MIH/MIAID) [E]

Cc: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAD) [£];Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E];Folkers, Greg
{NIH/NIAID} [E]

Subject: RE: FOR ASF REVIEW: Draft PR re: launch of remdesivir COVID-19 trial
Attachments: MIAID press release COVID-19 treatment trial FOG - with fauci tracked
edits.docx

See my minor tracked edits. Thanks.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Directar

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: {3{!! 4964409

E-mal!_

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. it should nol be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices, The Natlonal institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liabllity for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalt of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Fram: Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E] I iis)

sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 3:55 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] s
Ce: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] EESSSE iR} Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NLAID) [E]

N >, Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] E s >

Subject: FOR ASF REVIEW: Draft PR re: launch of remdesivie COVID-19 trial

Hi D, Fauci,

Please find attached for your review a draft press release to announce the launch of the
remdesivir COVID-19 treatment trial, which enrolled its first patient today. It's been reviewad
by thi following individuals/groups:
= FOG
» OCGR (Kathy Stover, Courtney Billet)
DMID: Emily Erbelding, John Beigel
DCR: Cliff Lane, Libby Higgs
U MNebraska [{Christopher Kratachvil, Andre Kalil, cornms dept)
Awaiting comments from Gilead and WHO.
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Far ease of reference, the following is the guote we have drafted for your use:

Thanks much,
Kathy

Kathy Stover

Branch Chief

Wews and Science Writing Branch

Office of Communications and Government Relations
Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Mational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, Room 7ALTF

Bethesds, MD 20892

Media line: (301) 402-1663
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 22 Feb 2020 20:38:12 +0000

Toe Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIBID) [E]

Ce: Rauth, Jennifer [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: interview request: draft responses for Greek newspaper

Good jobl See my minor edits in red. Thanks.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases

Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 CGenter Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Boethesda, MD 20892-252(

Phone:

FAX: (301} 4964409

E-mail:

The informadion in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
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

From: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E] [ e

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 4:57 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] i

Subject: FW: Interview request: drafl responses for Greek newspaper
Do you want to edit these..greek paper/pring?

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

Disziaimar:
Tha irdarmalion in his g-mail ahd ary of Bs aflschmank: & confidents ard may confain ganeitiye vfomaian 11should net e waad
b aryarne who is nol he original ntended recipienl. IF vou hase recehvad his e-mad in errof please Fform - the sander and deele §
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from. wour maithax o any other storage devices. Mational Instilule of Slergy and Infactious Diseasas (MDY shall not accep
liakslity for any stalement mads thal e sendars own and mof aepressly made on bahed of e NIAID by one of &5 representatives,

From: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/MNIAID} [EJf
Sant: Friday, February 21, 2020 4:52 PM

To; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] B 8 > NIAID FOG <fog@ niaid.nih.gov>

Ce: NIAID COGCORE =COGCOREEmail. nih.govzs: NIKID Media Inguiries <mediainguiries@niaid. nib g
Subject: interview request: draft responses for Gresk newspaper

Reporter: Theodora Tsoli

Organization: Greek newspaper To VIMA (www tovima.gr)
Fhone #{s): B 8 thisolif@tovima gr

Subject: COVID-18

Deadline: Monday 2/24

The reporter emailed gquestions for ASF, | have drafled proposed responses for his
review, also ettached.

1. Do you believe that SARS-COV1 is capable of causing a pandemic? Are
you expecting many secondary transmissions of the virus outside China?
A pandemic is generally defined as sustained transmission of a new pathogen in
multipla regions of the world. COVID-19 does not yet meeat that definifion, and |
hope that China and other countries in Asia with some transmission are able to
contain the outbreak. However, it is possible that COVID-19 could become a
pandemic, It would not be surprising lo see addilional secondary lransmissions of
the virus outside of China.

?, Chinese authorities are reporting a decline of new cases. Could we say that
the virus has peaked and maybe it will slow down? When are you expecting
to have a clearer picture about the evolution of this epidemic?

Although the number of daily cases in China appears to have gone down, it is
too early to tell if this is really a decling in the outbreak.

3. Could the virus become endemic and give seasonal outbreaks?
If China is not able to contain the outbreak, it is possible COVID-18 could
become endemic and lead to seasonal outbreaks. However, it is oo early 1o
know the likelinood of this scenario.

4. What about its transmissibility? Some experts say that WHO is
underestimating it's transmissibility. Could the reality be different maybe
because, among other things, many cases stay undetected?

Because of the many unknowns about SARS-CoV-2, It is difficull o make any
firm conclusions regarding overall transmissibility and severnty, However, it
appears o be much more transmissible than SARS. Also, there are likely
asymptomatic COVID-19 infections that are not gefting countad because paople
do not go to the doctor for testing or treatment if they are not sick.
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5. Da you believe that the measures taken by China and countries around the
world are adequate to stop SARS-COV2 spread? There is a lot of
discussion about thermal cameras and travel restrictions for example.
China has taken extreme measures to control the outbreak. Reslricting the
movement of 50 million people s unprecedented, However, It might ultimately
have an efiect on slowing transmission. Precautions implementad in the U.S. are
not intended fo detect every person with COVID-19 entering the country.
However, our approach has allowed us time to better plan and prepare our health
system.

6. What is the key to stop the worldwide spread of the virus?
Though we have mobilized a rapid research response 0 quickly develop
affective countermeasures, nght now, the oulbreak response remains focused on
the proven public healih practices of identifying cases, isolating patients and
tracing contacts.

7. In the northern hemisphere we have a flu outbreak - in Greece as well.
Some experts say that this is the real danger and not the coronavirus. What
is your view?
| am always concerned aboul influenza. Every flu season, millions of people are
at risk of getting very sick or dying. Currenlly people in the U.5, and most
countries in the northern hemisphere are at a much higher risk of being exposed
to influenza than SARS-CoV-2. However, the COVID-19 outbreak is an evolving
situation and we are treating it as a very serious public health threat.

8. Many efforts are being in process for the development of a vaccine for the
new coronavirus. Are you coordinating any of them and which ones? Are
there any efforts more promising than others? Which platforms of vaccine
development are more promising? When do you believe that we could have
a vaccine available for clinical trials and then for human use?

NIAID is exploring multiple candidatas and is on track to test an exparimantal
messenger RNA (mRMNA) vaccine in a Phase 1 clinical trial this spring. This first
phase of clinical testing will involve giving the vaccine to healthy adults in the
Linited States to see if it is safe and if it can induce an immune response in
recipients. It is Important to realize that the development of investigational
vaccines and the clinical testing to establish their safety and effectiveness takes
time. A vaccine against the novel coronavirus will likely not be widely available
for more than a year,

3. What about therapies? Dozens are being tried - from plasma to herbal
medicines in China. Which are the most promising?
NIAID is pursuing the developmenl of antivirals and monoclonal antibodies for
potential use against COVID-19. NIAID is preparing protocols for in vitre and in
vivo studies of the antiviral remdesivir, which has shown promise against other
coronaviruses in animal models. NIAID also plans to evaluate Kaletra
(lopinavir/ritonavir) and interferon-beta for their activity against SARS-CaV-2. In
addition, NIAID scientists are working to identify monoclonal antibodies with
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therapeutic potential from stored SARS patient samples as well as COVID-19
patient samplas.

10. Are the things we know about this new virus more than the ones we don't
know? Which are the main questions about it that remain to be answered?
MNew data are published about SARS-CoV-2 every day. However, we still have a
ol to learn. For example, we do not know why there are so few cases among
children, which is uncommon for a respiratory virus.

11, How worried should people outside China be about SARS-COV27 What is
the biggest danger from this virus?
. The risk to the general American public remains low at this time; however, this
could change and that is why we are treating the emergence of a novel
coronavirus as a very serious public health threat. We understand that
people may be worried. We ask that people not let fear or panic guide thair
actions.

12, Which are the protective measures anyone should take against the new
virus? Do masks work?
The vast majority of people outside of China do nol nead lo wear a mask, A
mask is more appropriate for somaone who is infectad than for people trying to
protect against infaction.

Jannifier Routh [E]

Mews and Science Writing Branch

Office of Communications and Government Relalians
Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasas (NIAID)
MIHHHS

31 Center Orive Ropm TATTC

Bethesda, MD 20832

Direct: o A6
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